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NOTICETO THE MEMBERS

MOTICE 18 HERERY GIVEN THAT THE (48™) FORTY EIGHTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF
SADHANA NITRO CHEM LIMITED ("THE COMPANY") WILL BE HELD ON TUESDAY, 28™ SEPTEMBER, 2021 AT
3.00 PM (JST) THROUGH VIDEO CONFEREMCING/OTHER AUDIO VISUAL MEANS ("W C/DAVM") TC TRANSACT THE
FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

Adoption of Financial Statements

Te consider and adopt the Audited financial Statements (including Consolidated Financial Staterments] of the
Company for the Financial Year ended 31" March, 2021 and the Reporis of the Board of Directors and the Auditors
therean.

Appointment of Mr. Abhishek A. Javerl (DIN:00273030) as a Director who Is liable to retire by rotation and
being seligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

Explanation: Based on the terms of appointment, office of Executive Directors are subject to retirement by rotation.

Mr. Abhighek Javeri, who was appoinied on 01" May, 2021, whose office is liable to retire at the ensuing AGM, being
eligible, seeks re-appointment. Based on performance evaluation and the recommendation of the nomination and
remunaration commitiea, the Board recommends his re-appointment,

Therafore, members are requested to consider and if thought fit, to pass the followlng resalution as an ordinary
resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provislons of Section 152 and other applicable provizions of the Campanies Act,
2013 (hereinafler read as "the Act™), Mr. Abhishek Javeri (DIN: B0Z273030), who retires by rotation, be and is hereby re-
appainted as 8 Directorfiable to retine by rotation.”

SPECIALBUSINESS:

3.

Ratification of remuneration of Cost Auditors.
To consider and ifthought fit, to pass, the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and all other spplicable provisions of the Act, as read
with Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for
the time being In forca), the payment of the remuneration of Rs.1,000000- (Rupess One lakh only) plus
reimbursement of out of pocket expenses at actuals plus applicable taxes and out of pocket expenses payable to M/s
Vinay Mulay & Co., CostAccountants (Reg No: MIB791), who ware appointad as "Cost Auditors™ by Board of Directars
of the Company on the recommendation of Audit Committee 1o conduct the audit of Cost Records maintained by the
Company for Financial Yearending 31stMarch, 2022, beand is hereby ratified and approved.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr.Asil.D.Javeri Executive Chairman and/or Mr.Abhishek Javeri , Managing Director
& CFO andfor Mr: Nitin Jani, Company Secretary be and are hereby severally authorized to doall acts and take all
such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient {o give effect to this resolution.”

Regularisation of Additional Director, Mrs. Ayesha Sunil Patel (having DIN: 02074115) by appointing her as an
Independent Director of the Company.

To consider and, If thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolutlon as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuan! to the provisions of Sectinns 148, 152 and othar applicable provisions, ifany, of the Act
read with Schedule IV (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactmentis) thereof, lorthe time being Inforee)
and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, and any otherapplicable provisions of
Securnities Exchange Board of India (SEB|) Listing Cbligation and Disclosura Requirement (LODR) Regulations, 2015
Mrs. Ayesha Sunil Patel (DIN: 02074115) whao was appointed 55 an additional Independent Directer of the Company
w.ef 7th December, 2020 pursuant to provisions: of Section 161 of the Act, be and is hereby appeinted as an
Independeant Direclor Lo hold office for a lerm of five consecutive years commencing fram 07 th December, 2020.
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"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Asit, 0. Javern, Executive Chairman andfor Mr, Abhishek Javerl, Managing
Director & CFO andlor Mr. Nitin Jani, Company Secratary 1o sign and submit all refevant 2-forms. decuments, In
regpect of aforesaid appointment with the Registrar of Companies and to do all such acts, deeds and things as may bha
necessary for the purpese of giving effect o this resolution and for matters connected therewith or incldental thersto”

To re-zppoint ShriAsit D. Javeri (DIM: D0268114) as an Executive Chairman of the Company

Ta sonsider and, if thought fit, 1o pass with or without modificationis). the following Resolution as a Special
Resclution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197 198 and 203 read with Scheduls VY and all ather
applizable provistons of theAct and the Companies {Appoiniment and Remunaralion of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014 (including any statutory modification and re-enactment therect for the-fime being in foree) and subject to further
aporoval of the Central Govemment Il required, the consent of the members be and is hereby accorded 1o raappoint
ShriAsitD. Javer (DIN: 0028811 4) a5 an Executive Chairman of the Company for a peried of 3 (Three) Years we.f 1"
May. 2021 .an remunesstion of up to 5% of the net profit of the company for the finanoial year computed ina manner laid
down in Bectlon 198, subject to a minimum of Rs. 1,68,00,0005 pa. and on such terms and conditions &8s may be
agreed {0 between ihe Board of Directors and Shr Asit 0. Javeri with berty and authority to the Beard of Direciors to
aller and vary the terms and coanditions of tha said appoeintment from tirne to lima within the scope ol the heAct, arany
amendments thareta or any re-enactment thereof.”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Asil. O, Javeri, Executive Chairman andior Mr. Abhishelk Javerl, Managing
Dirzcior & CFO and/or Mr. Nitin Jani, Campany Secretary bie and are hereby severally authonsed tosign and submit
allrelevant eforms, documeants, in respect of aforeszid appolintmentwith the Registrar of Campanies and todo all such
agts, desds and things as may be necessary for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution and for matters
connected therawith or incldental thereta”

Ta re-appoint Shri Abhishek A, Javeri (DIN: 00273030} as the Manaaing Director and Chief Financial Officer of
the Company.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as a Special
Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the orovisions of Seclions 1586, 187, 198 and 203 read with Schadule V' and all olhar
applicable provisions of the Act and the Companies {(Sppointment and Remuneration of Managarial Parsonnal)
Rules, 2014 (including any slatutory modification and re-enactment hereof for Lhe time being in force) and subject o
further approvel of the Central Govemnment if required, the consent of the members be and is herelyy accorded to
reappolnt Shri Abhishek A, Javer (DIN: 00273030) as the Managing Director and Chiel Financial Officer of the
Company for a period of 2 (Three) Years we f 17 May, 2021 on remuneration of up (o 5% of the net profit of the
company for the financial year computed Ina manner s down in Section 198, subject 1o a minimum of Rs,
1,88, 00,000~ p.a. and an such lerms and condithens as may be agreed to between the Board of Direslors and Shr
Abnishala, Javerwith lbarty and authorty 1o the Board of Directors to atter and vary the tarms and conditions of the
said eppointment from tme lo tme within the scope of the Act or any amendments thereto or any re-enactment
thereotf."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr &sit. D Javern Exaculive Chairmean andior Mr.abhizhek Javer |, Managing Direcior
& CFO  andior M Nitin Jari, Company Secretary  be and ara heraby severally authorised to sign and submit all
relevant e-lorms, doouments in respect of aforesald appointment with the Registrar of Companies and o do all such
acts, deeds and things as may be necessary for the purpose of giving effect fo this resclution and for matters
connectad therewith or incldental therato"

Ta re - appoint Mrs. Seema Asit Javeri (DIN: 01768936) as an Executive Director (Administration) of the
Company.

To consider and, if thought fif, o pass with or withoul modification(s), the following Resolution as 5 Special
Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuanl to the provisions of Seclions 196, 197, 198 and 203 read wilh Schedule V and a1l other
applicable provisions afthe Actand the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerizl Personnal) Rules,
2014 [including any statutory modification snd re-enactmenl therzol Tor the time being in foreeland subieet o furber
approval of the Cantral Govemment if required, the consent of the members be and is herely accorded to reappaint
Mrs. Seema Asil Javen (OIN: D1768936) a5 an Exeoulive Director {Adminisiration) of the Company for 2 period of
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3 (Three] Years w.ef 1" May.202'on remuneration of up to 5% of the nat profit of the company for the financial year
compuled in a manner Bid dowr in Section 198, subject loa mimimum of Bs, 1,88, 00 000/~ p.a. and on such lerms and
conditions as may be agreed 1o betweon the Board of Diractors and Mrs. Seamahsit Javeri with libarty and authority o
the Board of Directors te slter and vany the terms and conditions of the ssid appointment from time to tme within the
soopeofthe Actarany amendments thereto orany re-enactmeant thereof ™

"RESOILVED FURTHER THAT Wr, Asit. D, Javern, Executive Chairman andior Mr. abhishew Javer, Managing
Director & CFO andfor Mr. Mitin Jari, Company Sacratary be and are hareby severally authorized o sign and submit
all relevan! e-forms, documents, in respect of aforesaid appointment with the Registrar of Companies and 1o do all
such acts, deads and fhings as may be necessary for the purpese of giving affect lo this resolution and for mattars
connected therewith or incldental thereto ”

Te enhance the limit te create charge/mortgage/hypothecation on the Company’s assets under saction
180(1){ a) ofthe Act

To consider and, If thought fil, to pass with or withoul modification(s), the following Resolution as a Special
Resolution:

"RESCOLVED THAT pursuan! 1o Section 180 {1)a) and ather applicable provisions, [fany, of the Aol consenl of the
mambers and is hereby accordad to the Board of Directors to morigage. create security or otharwise dispose of tha
assels of the Company In such Torm and manner and with such ranking and at such tme and on such lerms as the
Board may determing, upon all or any of the present or future movable and for immovabie prapertiss of the Company
inciuding whole or substantially the whole of the underisking of the Company in certain events of default in favour of
the Trustes /Trustees /Lendars for securing the security /securities financial mstruments thal may be [ssued by the
Company and any form of debt uplo Re 250 orores (Two Hendrad and fifty Grores yover and above netwaorth of the
Campany logether wilh the interesl, premium, cosl, charge expenses and all olher monies payable in connection
tharawith in tarms of trust dead [ othars documants to be finalised and axecutad betwesan the company and trusies |
Trustees /Lenders and containing such specific terms and conditions and covenants in respecl of enforcement of
securny / securities (financial Instruments as may be stipulated In that behalf and agreed to between the Board of
DNrectors or committea thereof and the Trustee / Trustees | Lenders,”

“"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Asit. 0. Javer Exscutive Chairman and/or Mr Abhishak Javeri | Managing Director
& CFO andior Mr. Nitin Jani, Company Secretary be and are hersby severally authorized to sign and submit all
relevant e-forms, decuments with the Registrar of Companias and to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be
necessary for the purpose of giving effect lo this resolulion and for matters connected therewith or incidental thersto,”

Toenhance the existing borrowing limits of the Company under section 180(1){ C} of Act

To consider and, i thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as a Special
Resclution:

“"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1) (C) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Acl,
Ihe Company authorizes he Board of Directers to borrew from lime to lime on behall of the Company.any sum or
sums of money an stch terms and conditions and with or without security as the Board of Directors may think fit which,
lagether with the money already borrowed by the Company (apart frem temporary loans cblained or Lo be obtained
from the Company's bankess in the ardinary coursa of business) in excess of aggregaie of the paid-up share capital of
the Company and fres reserves and secunties premium account provided that the tolal amount of money/monies so
homrowed by the Board shall not at any Uime axceed the limit of Rs. 250 crores (Rupees Two Hundred and fifty crares
oniy) over and above the aggregate of paid-up share capital of the Company | free reserves and securities premium
AGcount”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr.Asil. D. Javer, Executive Chairman andior MrAbhishek Javerl. Mariaging Direclor
& CFO andiar Mr, Nitin Janl, Company Secratary be and anme heeby autharized to negatiate and settla the terms and
conditions with the concamed Banks/Financlal institutions elc finalize the agreements/contracts and documents for
creating the aforesald morlgagss and! or charges and to do all such acts, deeds. matlers and things as may be
necassany o give effect o this resolution.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT ihe Board of Direciors beandis hereby autharized lo delegate all or any of the powers
conferred on it by or under this resolution to any Flnance end Admin Commitlee or any othaer commitles as it may
considar appropriate in order to give effect to this Besclution and to do and parform all such acts, deeds, mattars and
Ihings as may be necessary, dasimble or expadiant to give effect to ihis resclution and ta file ine necessary e-form with
lhe Reaistrarof Companies.”
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10.

Increase in Authorised Share Capital of the Company and consequential amendment in Memorandum of
Assoclation

Tor consider and, (F thought 1it, e pass with or without modification(s), the Tollowing Resolution as a Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 61 and other applicable provisions, If any, of the Act
(including any amendment therelo or re-enactment thereof) and the Rules framed (hersunder, consent of the
members of the Company be and'is hereby accorded Tor increase In the Authorised Share Capital of the Conmpany
from existing Rs. 21,50,00,000 (Rupees Twonty One Crores and Fifty Lakhs) divided into 21,50,00.000 {Twanty One
Crores and Fifly Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs 1/~ (Rupee Ong) gach to Hs. 30,00,00 000 (Rupees Thitty Crores)
divided into 30,00,00,000 (Thirty Crores) Equity Shares of Rs. 1/- (Rupee Cne ) gach.”

“RESCLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the Saection 13 and other applicable provisions, If any, of the Act, consant
of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for alteration of Clause Y of the Memorandum of
Asanciation of the Company by substiluling theexisting Clause Y (heraof by the following new Clausa V' as under”

%, The authorized Share Capilal of the Company Is Rs. 30,00,00,000 {Rupses Thify Crores) conslsling of
30,00.00,0004 Thirty Crores) Equity Shares of Rs.1/-{Rupea One) each

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Asit. O, Javerl, Executive Chalmrman andior Mr.Abhishek Javer . Managing Director
& CFQ  and/or M, Nitin Jani, Company Secretary be and are hereby severally authorized to sign and submit all
rafevant e-forms, documents wilh the Registiar of Companies and e do all such sots. deeds and things &5 may ba
necessary for the purpose of giving effect fo this resclutionand for matters connected therewith or ingidental thereto.

Registered Office: By the order of Board of Directors
Hira Bautg, 17 Floor Mitin 7, Jani

Kaslurba Chowlk, (C.P, Tank), Company Secrelary

Mumbai - 400004 Membarship No: A%757

CIN: L2A110MH 197 3PLCO16528
E-mail: sadhananitro@snct.com
Date: 10" August, 2021
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NOTES:

1 Pursuanl to lhe: General Circdlar numbers 2002020, 142020, 172020 sseed by 1he Ministry of Corporate Affairs
(MCAYand Cirgular No. 02/2021 dated Jan uary 13, 2021 prescribing the procedures and manner of conducting
the Annual General Meeting through WC/OAVM =long with Circular number SEBI HO! CFD CMDY CIRY P/ 2020/
TAissued by the Securites and Exchange Board of India (SEE1) (herainafter collectively referred to as-"the Circuiare™),
companies are allowed to held AGM through VE, without the physical presence of members al 8 commaon vanue.
Henoe, in compllance with the Circulars, the AGM of the Company i2 being held thraugh V.

o

The AGM shall be deemed to be held at the Registered Offive of the Company at Hira Baug, 17 Floor, Kasturba Chowk
(C. R Tank), Mumbal, Maharashira, 400004,

3 Amemberentitled to attend and vate al the AGM s entitted to appoint a proxy o attend and veteon his ! her behalland
tha proxy need nol ba a mamber of the Company. Since tha AGM is being held In ascordance with tha Circulars
through VC, the facilily lor appointmenl of proxies by the members will nol be available

4, Participation of members through WG will be reckoned for the purpose of guorum for the AGM as persection 103 of the
CompaniesAct, 2013 (“the Act™),

Mambers of the Company urder the category of Inslitebonal Investors are encouraged Lo atlend and vole at the AGM
thraugh V. Corporate membersintending to authorize their representatives to paricipate andvote at the mesting are
requested o send a ceriified copy of the Board resolution / authorizstion leiter lo the Company or upload on the VE
poriaifs-voting portal

£

8, AnExplanatory Statement pursuant to secilon 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 refating 1o the apecial Business o be
transactadatthe Annual Ganeral Mesting (AGM )iz annexed hereto

7. NEDL wil be providing faciity for voting through remete a-Voting, for parficipation in the 468" AGM through VOOAVM
facility =nd e-Voting during the 48" AGM

i Members may note that the VE/OAVM facility, allows parlicipation of at least 1,000 Members on a firsl come-first-
sarved basis

9, Memberswhoneed assistance before or during the AGM, can conlact NSDL on eveting@insdl.co.in / 1800-222-990 ar
comact Mr, Amit Vishal, Senior Marager - MSDL 8t amitvii@nsdlco,in (G22-24894360 or Mr. Sagar Ghosalkar,
Assistant Manager- NEDL at sagarohosalkan@nsdlcoin [ 022- 24084553

0. The Company has appointed Link Intime India Private Limited, RTA, © 101,247 Park, L B 5 Marg, Vikhroll Wast,
Mumbai 400 083 a5 Registrars and Share Transler Agents lor Physicsl Shares. The said (RTA) s also the Depositary
Interface of the Company with bath NSDL & CRSL. Information of RTA is as follows;

Telephone No, 022- 48186000,
E-mail address: mt helpdesk@inkinbime-ca.in
Fax MNo. 022-49 186060,

However, keeping inview he convenience of Sharsholders, documents relating (o shareswill continue to be received
by the Company atits Reqistered Office

Telephone No. 02223865620

Email: sadhananitraf@sncl.com

11, The Securities and Exchange Board of Indla (SEE() has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number
(PAN) by everny participant in securities markel. Members helding sharesin elactronic form are, therefore, requesiad o
submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining theirr demat accounts. Members
helding shares in physical form can submit thelr PAN 1o the Cormpany / RTA.

12, The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Book of the Company will remain closed from Menday, 20°
September, 2021 to Tuesday, 28" September, 2021 {both days inclusive) for the purpese of Annual General Meeting,

13, The Register of Directors and Key Managenal Persanne| and their shareholding, maintained under Section 170 af the
Act, and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors are interested. maintained under Section
188 of the Act, will be avallabile electronically far Inspection by the mambers during the AGKM. Al documents refered 1o
in tha Matice will also be available for alactronic inspaction without any fea by the membars from thie date of circulation

W
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of this Notice up fo the date of AGM. Members sseking lo inspect such documents can send an emall o
sadmanaritrad@snel.com

14, Members are requested to nolify immediately changse of address, if any, to their Depository Pariclipants (DPs) in
raspact of thair electronic share accounts and Link Intima India Private limited (RTA), or to the Company at its
Registered Office in respectof their physical shares.

15 Membersdesining any information are requesied to wrte totheg Company 10 days in advance

16.  Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their a-mail address for
receiving all communication including Annual reports, Notiees, Cirgulars, eto. from the Company electronically.

17, Incompliance with the Ciroulars, the Annual Report 20200-21, the Motice of the £8th AGM, and Instructions for e-voting
are bedng sent anly through electronic mode: o those members whose emall addresses are registered with the
Company / depositary participantiz). The Memberz who have not yet registered their e-mall addresses are requested
Lo reqister the same with RTA S Depositories.

18, Pursuanl lo lhe provisions of Regulation 36 of Securltles and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("SEB| (LODR} Regulations") and Secretarial Standards
issued bythe Institute of Company Secretaries of India,a brief note on the backoround and the functional expertize
of the Directors of the Company seeking re-appointment along with the details of other Directorships, memberships,
chairmanzships of Board Committeas, sharehalding and relationships amongst directors inter-se s set out in the Brief
Resume appended 1o this Nollos:

19, Thevating rghtsof members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up squity share capital of the Company as
onthe cut-off date i.e. Tuesday, 217 Seplember, 2021,

20, Any person who acqulres shares of the Campany and becomes a Member ol the Company alter sending of the Notice
and helding shares as of the cut-off date, may abtain the login 1D and password by sending 8 request at
evoling@nsdl.codn, However, If he [ she s already registered with NSOL for rermote e-voling then he fshe can use his |
heraxisting user 1D and passwaord for casting the vote,

21.  Thee-voling period commences on Saturday, 26" September, 2021 at 9:00A M and ends on Manday, 27" Septermber,
2021 gt 5:00 PM. During thiz period, members helding share either In physical or dematerialized form; a8 on out-off
date, ie. as on Dale may cast their voles electronically. The e-valing module will be disabled by MSDL for veling
theraatter. A mambar will nol be allewad 1o vete again on any resolution on which voie has alréady besn cast. Tha
voling rights of members shall be proportionate (o their share of the paid-up eguity share capital of the Company a5 on
the cul-off date, Le. as on Dale:

22, Thefacility for voling during the AGM will also be made avallable, Members present in the AGM throu gh VT andwha
hava not cast thair vole on the resalutions through ramote e-vating and are othenwvise not barred fram deing so, shall be
eligitle to vole through the e-voling system durng the AGM,

23, Aperson, whose name |s recorded in the register of members or in the register of benaficlal owners maintained by the
depositorias as on the cul-off date anly shall be entitled to avall the facility of remole e-voting as well as viting at the
AGM faciiitated by NSDL

24, In compliance with Section 108 of the Act, read with the correspaniding rules. and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 ("the Listing Regulations”), the Company has pravided
a facility to its members to exercise their votes elestronically through the electronic voting (“e-voting”) facility
providedby tha National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL ). Members whao have casttheir votes by remote e-voting
pricr 1o the AGM may particlpate in the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their votes again, The manner of voting
remotely by members holding shares in dematerialized mode, physical moda and for mambers who have not
registersd thelr emall addresses s provided In the Instructions for e-veling section which Torms part of this Motice. The
Board has appointed Ms. Kumudini Bhaterao af MMJC & Co, Prasticing Company Secretariss; as the Scrutinizar to
serutinizeths e-votingin & f@irand transparent manier

25 The Chairman shall, at the AGM, atthe end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting Is o be hald, allow veting
with the assistance of scrutinizer for all those members who are participating in the AGM threugh Videa Canferencing
but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting tacility,

26.  The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will first count the voles cast at the mesting
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and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remaote e-voting in the presance of at least two witnesses not in the
employment of the Company and shall make, not later than three days of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidaled
sorutinizer report of the total votes cast in favor or againet, IFany, t the Chairman or a person authorized by him'in
writing, who shall eountersign thesamea and declare the resull of ths voling fortkwith.

27.  Tha Result declared slong with the reporl of the serutinizer shall be placed on the websile of the Company and on the
wabsite of MSDL the results shall simultanecusly be communicaied to the Stock Exchange (BSE), Mumbai

28,  Sincathe AGMwill be hatd through ViCin accordance with the Circulars, the route map, prosty orm and attendancs slip
are not attached to this Motice,

28, Electronic Dispateh of Annual Report and Process for Registration of e-mail |d for ablaining the Annual Repart
Fursuant to-Sections 107 and 136 of the Act read with the relevant Rules made thereunder and Regulation 36 of the
SEBI Ligting Regulations, companiescan send Annual Repors and other communications through electronic mode 1o
those Members who have registered their e-mail addresses either with the Company or with the Depasitary
Participant{s), In accordance with the Circulars jssued by MCA and SEBI and owing to ke difficulties fnvalved in
dispatching of physical copies of tha financial statements {including Report of Board of Direciars, Auditor's report or
other documents reguired lo be allached therawith) due lo COVID-19 pandemic siluation such stalements including
the Motice of the 487 AGM are belng sent through electronic mode to Members whose a-mall address s reqisierad with
the Company or the Depository Padicipantis). Members may nole that the Notice of the Meeting and the Annual
Renort 2020-21 is available on the Company's website www snel.com, waebsite of the Stock exahangas e BSE, e
www, hseindia.com. The AGM MNotice is slso disseminated on the website of Agency e, al www.evoting.nsdl.com

30 Instructions for Members for participating in the AGM through VC/OAVM

1, Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VCIOAWVM through the NSDL e-\Voiing syslem.
Members may access the same at wwweveting.nsdi.com under members login by using the remote e-voting
credentials, The link for VCIOAVM will be available in Members login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed.

Il TheMembers can star joining In 30 (thifdy) minutes befors the scheduled Hme of AGM and itwill be kepl open for 15
(fifteen) minutes after the start of AGM,

l. The faciliyy of paricipation at the AGM through VC! QAVM will be made available to at least 1000 Members on first
gome first served basis.

V. UserGuidelines/Compatibility for viewing of AGM:
¥ Allyou need is a computer with-an Intarmet connection (high speed service such as D50 or cable works bestyand
speakers Compatible Browserfist: Google Chrome 50 | Microsoft Edge | Internet Explorer 10 & above | Firefox |
Safari| Opera
+  Wideo Buffering/Video Stuck bul notl audible: Cheok on the Internel Connection, Check whether you have
sufficien! handwidth for viewing the Same, To check whether if you have sufficient bandwidth for viewing the
same, click on the gystem check tab or visit speed test.nel Minimum Intemet Speed should be 10 MBPS with the
Upload and Download Ratioof 1.1
«  Allow third party cookles,
* Youmay alsouse d headsetinslead of speakers.
+ Please rafresh your browsar (for laptop / desktop kindly press CTRL+FS)
31.  Procedure to raise quastions / seek clarifications with respect iofgenda of AGM:
= Asthe AGMis heing conductad through VC F DEVM, Tor the smooth condust of proceedings of the AGM, Membaers an
encouraged loexpress their views ( send their queries in advence mentioning their name, Demat sccount number
folle nuimier, emall id, mebiie number to sadnananitre@sncl.com-GQuestions ! gquenes recelved by the Company till
§:00p,m. IST an Friday, 24" September 2021, shallonly be considersd and respanded during the AGRM.
e Members who would like to express their views or ask guestions during the AGM may register themselves as a

speaker by sanding an email to sadhananitro@sncl.com any time before 5:00 p.m: 1ST on Friday, 24" September
2021, menlioning thair name. Demat account number folio number, email id, mobile number, Those Members whao
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have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed 1o express their views/ask guestions during the meeting.

i The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of guestions and number of speakers, a8 appropriate for
smeath conduct of tha AGM, depending on avaliability of ime.

Voting through electronic means

I In comphiance with provisions. ol Section 108 of the Acl read with Rule 20 ol the Companies (Management  and
Administration) Rules, 2094, a8 amended by the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment
Rutes, 2015and Regulation 44 ofthe SEB| (LODR) Regulations, the Company s pleased to provide its members, as
on the cut-off date, the facility to exercise their right lo vote by electronic means on any ar all of the businesses specified
in tha Notice, at the Annual genaral meating (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through
e=\oling Sarvices provided by Natioral Securilies Deposilory Limited (NSOL ).

. The-facility for voting shall be made available at the AGN and the members attending tha mesating through VG who
have not cast ther vole by ramote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the mesting.

.  Theremols e-vating patiod commgnees on Saturday, 25" Seplember 2021 at 900 am and ends on Mohday, 27"
September 2021 at 5:00 P-M, During this peried member'z of the Company, holding shares either in physical formorin
dematenalized form, as on the cut-off date may cast their vota by remate e-voting, The remote E-vating module shall
be disabled by MSDL for voting thersafler. Onee the vole on a resolulion is casl by the member, the member shall not
ha allowed to change it subsaguantly,

IV. ©General Instructions for accessing and participating in the AGM through VC/OAVM. Facility and voting
through electronic means including remote e-vaoting:

1. Inview of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is & norm to e followsd and pursuant to
the Circolar No. 142020 dated Apnl 08, 2020, Circular Ne. 172020 dated Aprll 13, 2020 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs fellowead by Circular Mo, 2002020 dated May 05, 2020 and Circular Mo, 02/2021 dated January 13,
2021 and all other ralevan! circulars issued fram time to time, physical atlendanca ol the Members to the AGM venue is
not required and genearal reeeting be hefd through viden confergncing (VC) or other addio visual means (OAVM)
Hence. Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through VEGAVM,

2. Pursuant to the Circular Mo 14/2020 dated Apnl 08, 2020, jssuad by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,; the facility to
appolnt proxy 1o attand and cast vote for themembers is nol avaliable for this AGM. MHowever, the Body Corparates arg
entitied loappoint authonsed representatives 1o atlend the AGM through VC/OAYM andparticipate thereat snd cast
fheir votes through e-valing.

3 The Mambers can |ain the AGM In the YC/OAYK mode 15 minutes bofore and afterthe scheduled time of the
commencameant of the Mealing by following he procedure mentioned in the Motice, The Taciily of paricipation at the
AGM thraugh VE/IOAYM willbe made available for 1000 members an first come first served basis. This will notine!uds
large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or mare shareholding ), Promoters, Instilutional (nvestors. Directors,
Key Managaral Personnel, theChairparsons of the Sudil Commitles, Nomination and Remuneration Committes
andStakeholders Relationship Cammittes, Audiors etc. who are allowed o attend the AGMwithoul restriction on
accountoflirst come first servad basis,

4, Theattendance of the Mambers attending tha AGM through WEDAMM will be countedfor the purpose of rackoning tha
guordrn under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013,

5. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule2l of the Companlas
(Manageman! and Administration) Rules, 2014 (s amendad)and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligallons &
Disclosure Reguirements) Reaulations2015 (as amended), and the Cireulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs dated Aprll 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facllity of remote e-Vollng fo
itzMemhers in respect of the business to be transacted atthe AGM. Forthis purpose the Company has entered intoan
agreement with MNational Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for faciitating veting through alactronic means, as the
authorizedagency. The facility of casting votes by a membear using remote e-Vobing system as well 8s venue voting on
the daie of the AGM will be providad by NSOL

fi.  In line with the Ministry of Corparate Aftars (MCA) Circutar No, 17/2029 dated April13, 2020, the Notice calling the
AGM has been uploaded on the wabsile of the Coampany at www.snel.oom. The Notice can also be accessed from the
websites ofthe Slock Exchanges 2. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of Indls Limited atwww besindiz com
and wew nseindia.com respactivaly and the AGKM Mofice is also avaitable on the wehsite of NSDL (sgency for
providing the Remole e-Valing factlity} e waww.evoting nsdl.com,
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7. AGM has bean convened through VE/OAYM in compliance with applicable provisjons ofthe Companles Act, 2013
resd wilh MCA Cireular Mo, 142020 dated Aprl 08, 20208nd MCA Circular Mo, 172020 dated April 13, 2020 MCA
Cirguiar Mo. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 202021 dated danuary 13, 2021

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL MEETING ARE
ASUNDER:-

@]  Theremole e-voung penod begins on Saturday, 258" September, 2027 at |, a1 9004 M and engs on Monday, g
Seplember, 2021 at 5:00FM. The remole e-vatingrmodule shall be disabled by NSDL or voling thereafier,

bhj  The Membsars, whose names appear in the Register of Members | Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-of
date) e Tuesday, 217 Seplember, 2021, may cast thair vols alectronically.

£} Thevating righl of sharehuolders shall be [n proporion o their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company
asanthe cut-ofl date, baing Tuesday, 21" Saplembear, 2021,

How do | vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system ?
The way to vofe electronically oh NSDL e-Voling system consists of "Two Steps” which are mentioned below:
Step1:  AccesstoNSDL e-Yoting system

A} Login method for e-Voting and jeining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat
maoda

In terms of SEB| groular deted Decamber 8, 2020 on e-Voting faciity provided by Listed Companies, Individual
shareholders holding securiies in demal mode arg allowed 1o vale through their demat aceount maintained with
Depositories and Depository Participants. Shataholders are advised (o update their mabile numbear and email d in
theirdemat accounts inorder 1o access e-\Voting Tacility,

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders Login Method

individual Sharaholders 1. Ifyou are already reqisterad for NSOL [DeAS facility, please visit (he e-5ervices
helding securities in demat website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the foilowing URL:
rmode with NSDL. hitps:fesenvices nsdl comd either on & Persenal Computer or on a mobile, Onee the

ht:me page of e-Servicas is launched, ciick on tha "Beneficial Ownar” lcan under
"Login” which is available under “I0DeAS" section. A new screen will open. Yau will
hava to enter your User |D and Password, After successiul authentication, you will be
able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting under e-Voting services
and you will be able 0 see e-Vating page. Click on options available against campany
nama or 2-Yoting sendce provider - NSDL and you will be re-dirécted to NSDL e-
Voling website for casting your vole dunng the remole e-Voting period or joining.
viriual meafing & voting during the mesating

2. litheuseris not registered for |DeAS e-Services, option to register is avallable at
hitps:esarvices.nsdl com Select "Register Online for |DeAS Portal” ar click at
hitps: fesarvices,nsdl.comiSecureeb/ldeasDireciReq. jsp

2. Wisilthe e-Voling websile of NSDL Open web browser by byping the follawing
URL: hitpsiwww avoting.nsdl comy’ either an & Personal Computer or an & mabile,
Onesthe home page of e-Vollng system s faunched, click on thedcen “Login® which is
available uncer '‘ShareholderMember' section. Anew sereen will opan, You will have
to enteryour User 10 (e, your sixbeen digll demat aceount numbar hold with NEGL),
Paosword/OTF and a Verfication Code as shown on the screen. After Bucoasaiul
authentication, you will ba redirected to NS0 Depository site wherain yau can see a-
Wating page. Click an options available against company name or e-Moting service
provider - NSDL and you will be redirected o e-Voting websile of NSDL for casting
your vote during the remote a-Vating pericd or joining virtual meeting & voting during
the meeting,
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4. Shamholders/Members can also download NS0L Mobile App “NSDL Speocde”
facility by scanning the OF code mentioned below Tor seamless voting experience.
BESEL Maklle Agp s avallshle an

@ AnoStore B Google Ploy

Individual Sharaholders 1. Existing users who have opled far Easl | Easiest, they can login through thelr

holding securities in demat uger id and passwoerd, Option will be made avalable to reach e-Voting page without

mode with COSL any further authantication, The URL for users to login to Easl | Easiest are
hitps=!fweb cdslindla. com!mysasifhomeflogin or www.cdslindia.com and click on
Maw System Myzasi,

2. After successiul login of EasilEasiest the user will be also able 1o see the E
Voting Menw. The Menu will kave links of e-Voting service pravider i.e. NSDL. Click
on NSDL to cast your vole,

3. If the user Is nol regislered for EasifEgsiest, oplion o register s svallable sl
htips:fweb. cdelindla, com/myeasi/Registrafion/EasiRagistration

4. Allernatively, the user can direclly access s-Voling page by providing demat
Account Number and PAN Ne. fram a link in www edslindia.com home paga. Tha
system will authenticale the user by sending CTF on registered Mobile & Emall as
recordad in the demat Account. After suceessful authentication, user will be provicded
links forthe respective ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting is in progress.

Individual Shareholders You can also login using the legin credentials of your demat account through your
(holding securitios in dernat Crepository Parlicipant registered wilh NEDL/CDSEL for e-Volng facilily. Onee login,
mode) login through their you will ba able to sea e-Voting option. Onea you click on e-Veting option, you will ba
depository participants redirectsd lo NSOL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, whersin

Yo canses e-Vaoling feature, Glick on options available agains! company name or e-
Voting service provider-NSDL and you will be redirected o e-Voling wabsite of
NSDL for casting your vote during the remole e-Vollng paricd or joining virtual
mieating & vating during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable Lo retrleve User 1DV Password are advised to use Forget Wsar |0 and Forget
Password option available at above mentioned website,

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat made for any technical issues related to login
through Depository i.e. NSOL and CDSL.

Logintype Helpdesk details

Individual Sharsholders Members facing any lechnicalissue in login can contact MSOL helpdesk by sending a
holding securities in dersat request al eveling@nsdlco.n or call at toll free noo 1800 1020 982  and
mode with NSOL 18002244 30

Individual Sharaholders Meambiars facing any fechnical issue in legin can contact COSL helpdesk by sending a8
hielding securnties i demat reguest at helpdesk.evolingi@edslindia.com or contact al 022- 23058738 or
moda with COSL 022-23058552-43

B} Login Method for e-Vioting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders
holding securitles in demat mede and sharehalders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-into NSDL e-Voting website ?

1. Visit the e-\oting website of NSOL. Open web browsar by typing the following URL: https:/sww evoting nisdl, com/
glther ona Parsanal Comipuler oron a mobile.
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2, Once the home page of e-Voling system s launched, click on the icon "Login' which is available under

‘ShareholderMember saclion

"N Anew screen will open, You will have o enter your Weer 1D, your Password/OTF and a Verficalion Code as shown on

tha scrasn.

Alternalivaly, If you are registered for NSOL eservices Le. IDEAS, you can log-in‘al hittps: leservices nsd| comd with
your existing IDEAS login, Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click ona-\oting and
you can proceed (o Step 2 | 8. Caslyour vole electranically.

4 Yaour User |3 detalls are given below

Manner of holding shares L.e. Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or
Physicala)

YourUseriDis:

a) For Mambars who hold shares in demat account with
NSOL

127 than your user |0 i INS0O0F 252

8 Chargeter DP 1D followad by 8 Digit Cliznt 1D

For exampla F your OP 1D |5 IN30D*** and Client 1D |5

b For Members who hold shares in demat acoount with
CDsL.

16 Digit Banafictary |0

For example if your Beneficiary 1D g 12000 0ot than
your user [ jg 127 wrssames

a] For Members holding shares In Physical Form.

| EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with

thecompany

For exarmple if folio number is 001" and EVEN 15101458
thernusar IDis 101456001

5. Password details for shareholders otherthan Individual shareholders are given below:

a) |F you are already registered for &-Violing, then you can user your exisling password {o login and eastyour vole,

by Ifyouare using NSOL e-Yoting systam for the first time, you will need to retneve the 'initial password  which was
cammunicated to you. Onee you relrieve your ‘Initial password', you need 1o enter the 'initial passwerd' and the

systam will force vou to change yaur password,

ol How to retrieve your ‘inilial password'?

{1} 7 your emal 1D s registered in your demal acecount or with the company, your inillal password' s
commtunicated to you on your emall |D. Trace the email sentto you from NSDL from your mallbox. Opern the
email and open the allschment Le.a pdf file. Open the  pdffile. The password to open the pdffile lsyaur 8
digitalient 1D for NSDL account, last 8 digits of slient 10 for CDSL accaunt or folio number for shares held in
physical form, The .pdffile contains your 'User 1D and your initizl password',

(i) IF your emall I0is nol registared, please follow steps mantioned below in process for those shareholders

whoseemall ids are not reglstered,

B. Ifyou are unable to retrieve or have not received the " Initial password” or have forgotten your password:

a)  Clickon Forgot User Details/Password (Il you are holding shares in your demat accoun with NSOLor COSL)

aplion avatlable onwww.evoling.nasdl. com,

) Physical User Resel Password? (If you are holding shares In physical mode) option asvailable on

www evating.fsdl. com

) IF you are sl unable lo gel the password By aforesasd two oplions, you can send a request at
aevoting@nedl.coin  mentioning your demat account numbertiolio number, your PAN, your rame and your

reglistered address eto,

) Members can also use the OTP {Gne Timea Passwiord ) based legin for casting tha votes an the e-Voting systam

of NSOL
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T, After entering your password, Hok on Agree to "Terms and Conditions” by salecting on the check box.
=N Mow, you will have 1o click on “Login® butlon,
9. Aller you click on the "Login™ button, Home page of e-Voling will open.

Step 2: Castyour vote electronically and join Annual General Meeting on NSOL e-Voting system.
H

n NSO o

After successtul login at Step 1, vou will beable to see all the companies "EVEN" in which you ara holding shares and
whose voling cycle and Annual General Maeting 1s in active status.

2, Select "EVEN" of campany for which you wish to oast your-vote dudng the remiote e-Voting perlod and casting your
vate during the Annual Gangral Meeling. For joining virtual mesting. you need o alick on “VCIOAVM' link placad under
“JoinAnnual Genaral Mesting”.

3, Newyouasrs ready for e-Voting a5 the Vipting page opens.

4 Cast your vola by selecting aporopriata options | &, assent or dissent, varify/modify the number of shares for which you
wizh toeastyour vole and elick an "Submit" and alse "Confirm whan promptad.

8, Uponconfirmation, the messaga "Voto cast successfully™ will be displayad,
6. Youcanalsotake the printoutofthe voles castby vou by clicking on the prntoption on the confirmation pags
7. Oneevyouconfirm your vole on the resolution, you will not be allowead o modify your vole.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1, Inshilutional shargholders (Le. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDFJPG
Formal) of the relevant Board Resolution! Authority letter ete, with attested specimen signature of the duly autherized
signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mall to scrutinlsers@mm]jc.in with a copy marked to
evalingi@nsd| coin

k2

It 15 strangly recommended not fo share your password with any other person and take utmost care o keep your
password confidential. Login to the e-voling walisite will be disabled upon five unsuccessiul attermpts (o key in tha
correct password. Insuch anevent, you will need to go through the "Forgot User Detalls/Password?" or "Physical User
Reset Password " option availlable on www evoling. nadl.com to reseat the pasaward.

3, In case of any gueries, youd may refer the Frequently Asked Questions {FAOs) for Shareholders and e-vollng usar
manual for Shareheldars available at the download section of www.evoting nsdl com or call antoll freene: 1800 1020
900 and 1800224430 orsend aregues! to Megha Malviya st evotingi@nsdl.oo.in

Process for those shareholders whose emaill ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user idand
password and registration of e mall ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

1. Incase shares are hald in physical mode plaass provide Folio Mo, Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share
cerlificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (ssif attested scanned copy of
Aadnar Card) by emalil to (sadhananitro@sncl.com)

2. Incase shares are held in dermat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit baneficiary 10,
MName, client master or copy of Consolidated Account slaterment, PAN (sell attesled scanned copy af PAN card),
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to (sadhananitre@sncl.com) I you are an Individual
shareholders hiolding securities in demal mode, you are requested to refer 1o he login method explained alstep 1 (&)
[ & Login method for e-Vating and jolning virnual meeting for Individual shamehelders holding securfties In cemat mods

3 Altematively sharsholdarmembers may send a8 request to evoling@@nsdl co in {or procuring user id and password for
e=vating by providing above mentioned documenis,
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4, In terms of SEB| circular dated December 8, 2020 on e-Voling faciity provided by Listed Companies, Indihidual
shareholders holding gacurities in demal mode are allowed (o vole through thelr deral aceount meintaired with
Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update thelr mobile number and small 1D
sorractly in their demat aceount in arder 1o access e-Voling Tacllity,

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:-
1. Theprocedure fore-Vaoling on the day of the AGM s same as the Instructions mentioned above forremote e-voting.

2. Only thosa Members/ shareholoers, who will be present in the AGM throughVCIOAVM facility and have not casted
thelr vote an the Resolutions through remole e-Voling and are olbenyiss not barred fiom doing so, shall be allgible
tovote through e-Voting systemin the AGM

2 Members who have voted through Remote e-Noting will be eligible to attend the AGM, Howewer, they will not e eligible
tovoleat the AGRK,

4, Thedatails ofthe person who may be contacted ferany gnevances connectad with the facility for e-\Woting on the day of
the AGNM shall be the same person mentioned for Remole e-voling.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FORATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM AREAS LUNDER:

1. Memzer will be provided with a facility to attend the AGMW through VCIDAVIM thraugh the NEDL e-Vating system.
Members may access by following the steps mentionad above for Access to NSDL e-Voling system. Alter successful
lngin, voucan see link of “VCIOAYM link” placed undar “Join General meeting” menu against company name. You are
requesiad to ciick on WGOAWM link placed under Join General Meating menu. The link for YE/OMAY M will be avallable
in ShareholderMember login where lhe EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note thal the membars who do
nat have the User 10 and Password for e-Voting or have forgetten the User |0 and Password may retrieve the same by
fallowing the remale e-Yating Instructions mentioned in the notice to avold last minute rush,

2 Membersare encouraged lo join the Meeting through Laplops for better expanence..

3, Further Mamberswill be required o allow Camers and use Inlermst with a good speed Lo avold any disturbance during
ihe meeating.

4 Pleaze note thal Parlicipants Connacting from Mobile Devicas or Tablets or (hrough Laptop connecling via Mobila
Hotspal may experence Audio’ideo loss due o Fluctuation in fheir respective network. [Hs therefore recommended
to use Stabla Wi-Fior LAN Connection to miligate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

5. Sharehoiders whio would fike to express their views/have guestions may send their guestions in advance mentioning
their narme demat account numbenfolio number, emall id, mobilenumber at (sadhanamiro@@sncl.oom| The same will
barapllad by the company suitably,

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 102 OF THE ACT

Item Mo, 3;

The Board, onthe recommandation of the Audit Committes, has approved the appointmentand payment of remuneration of
Rs 1,080,000~ per annum (Rupses One Lakh only) plus applicable laxes and out of pocket expenses to M's Vinay Mulay &
Co,, CostAocountants (Reg No: MiBT91) as the Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of the cost records ofthe Company for the
financial year ending 31" March, 2022

In accardance with the provisions of Saction 148 of the Act read with the Companizs (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the
remuneration payable to the Cost Alditors has to be ratified by the shareholders of the Company, Accordingly, consent of the
members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resclution as set out at ltem No. 3 of the Notice for ratification of the
remuneration payable to the Cost Auditers for the financial year ending 31" March, 2022
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In accordance with provisions of Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 following are the brief detalls pertaining to proposed Cost Auditor, Mis. Vinay Muley & Ca., of the

Company:
Sr. No. Particulars Details

1 Mamea of the firm M= Vinay Mulay & Co,

2 Briel Prafike or Credantizls of the Grm Mr: Vinay Mulay, CED, Age 61 Years hawing
Clualification of M.Com,, FCMA, CMA [USA),
PGDMSE, CSCP, [(APICAUSA) and having
Expariance of Mare than 41 Years in Cost Audit,
Internal Audil, Forensic Audit, Inventory
Management apd Valuation, Project Manegemenl,
Strategic Planning, Indirect taxation, Project
Repart for Financial Instilutions and Banks in
divarsa Industries, working with MNCeato

3 Termsand Conditionz of Appaintment A per Appolntment Letler

A Proposad Fess o e payable 1,00,000{- parannum

5. Diale of Registration 28" August, 2011

& Addrass 178 Laxminagar Maratha CHS Ltd Near RTO,
Cpposite Teacher's Colony, Andhed  Murmbai-
400053

7. PAN Na. AADPMIELEM

8. Registration Na. nMiaTa

9 Contacl details Tel: 26324818/ Mobile - 9819864816

10. Ermail Addrass mulayvbi@hotmall.com

11. Wihether any reaulatory action has been faced | No

Mone of the Directors { Key Mamagerial Personnal of the Company / their relatives is inany way, concemed or interastad,
financially of otherwise, in the resalution sal outal em No. 2 of the Nolice,

TheBoard recommends the Ordinary Resolution as set out 2t [tem Mo. 2 of the Motice for aporoval by the shareholders.
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Itam No.4

Baszed an the recomimandation of the Nomination and Remuneration Somimittes, the Board of Directors of the Company
nave apoointed Nirs. Ayesha Sunil Fatal {DHW: 02074118), 25 an Additonal Director {Indepandent) of the Company in the
Ciroular resolution passed on 7' December. 2020 to hold office upto the date of the ensuing AGM af the Company,

As an Additiensl Director, she holds effice Il the date of (he AGM and Is gligible for being appointed a5 an Independent
Director. The Company has received a declaration from her confirming that she meets the criteria of independence as
prescribed under the Act and Becuritles and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Regquiremeanis)
Reguiations, 2095 ("Listing F!egulations_"]. Sheis also not disgualified from bieing appeinted as a Directorin larms of Section
164 of the Act. In the opinion of the Board, she fulfills the conditions for her appeintment as an Independent Director as
speciliedin he Actand the Listing Requlations and sheis indepandent of the Management:

The Beard of Directors recominend her appomtmient 85 an Independent Disector over s panod of & Years nol lisble to retire
by rotation by passing an Crcinary Resolution.

Exsopt Mra. Ayesha Sunil Patel lo the extent of her appainlment as an Independent Director, Noene ol the other Directors and
KMPs ortheir relatives are interested or concerned, financiaily or otherwise, inthe resolution set out at item no. 4

Item No. 5

Taking into consideralion the contributions made towards the growth of the Company by Shri Asit D, Javer and on the
recommendation of Momination and Remunerafion Committes and Board In s meeting hald on 20" April, 2021, it Is
proposed to reappoint him as an Executive Chaimman of the Company w.ef 1" May2021 for g term of 3 years on
remuneralion of up to 5% of the nal profit of the campany for the financial year computad in 5 manner &ld down i the
provisions of Saction 197 and 198 ofthe Act and rules made thereunder read with Schedule Y and Companies (Appaintrment
and Remuneration of Managanal Parsonnel) Rules, 2014 which includes perguisiles and allowances like house renl
allowancea together with reimbursement of expenses or allowances for utlliies such as gas, electricity, water, furnishings gnd
repairs, educstional allowance, medical reimbursement, club fess and such other perquisites and allowances.Tha
perguisites shall be evalualed atl actual cost.Further, Ihe ramuneration of Rs. 168, 00,000/ shall be minimum remunestion .

The Board of Direclors recommend the reappointment of Mr. Asit D. Javeri as an Execulive Chairman af the Company as
abova by passing Spacial Resolution.

Exacpl Mre, Seama A Javen, Executive Director (Administration ) and Abhishek Asit Javeri, Maraging Director and Chiel
Fingnclal Officar, None of the other Directors and KMPs or their relatives are Interested or concemed, financlally or
otherwise, nthe resolotion seloutat ilemno, 5

ltemNo. 6.

Taking inte consideration the contributions made Wwwards the growth of the Company by Shi sbhishek A, Javeri and on the
recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committes and Board in its meeting held on 20" April, 2021, it Is
proposed to reappoint him as the Managing Director and Chilef Financial Officer of the Company w.e F1" May, 2021 for a
tarm ef 3 yerars on remuneration of up to 5% of the net profit of the company far tha financial year computed ina mannar laid
down in the provisions of Seclion 197 and 198 of the Act and rules made thereunder read with Scheduie V and Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 which includes perquisites and allowances like
housze rent allowance together with relmbursement of expenszes or allowances for utllities such as gas, slectnoity, watsr,
fumishings and repairs, educalional allowanca, medical reimbursament, club fees and such other perquisitas and
allowances. The perquisites shall be evaluated at actual cost. Further, the remuneration of Rs1 68.00.000/-shall be
minlmum remuneration

The Board of Direclors recomimend the reapocintment of Mr. Abhishek A Javer as the Managing Director and Chief
Financial Officer of the Companyas above by passing Special Resolution,

Execpt Mrs. SearnaA, Javen, Executive Director (Administrationfand AsitD. Javer), Execulive Chairman, None of the other
Diractors and KMPs or their relatives are interasted or concerned, financially or atherwise: in the resolution set out at item
no: B,

Item No. 7

Taking inte consideration the contributions made towards the growth of the Company by Mrs. Sgama A, Javer and on the
recommendation of Naomination and Remuneration Committes and Board |n its meeting held on 20" Aprl, 2021, it Is
proposed (o reappoint her as an Executive Director (Administration) of the Company woaf 1" May, 2021 fora term of 3
yearson remunaration of up to 3% of the nat profit of thie company far the financial year computed in a manner laid down in
the provigions of Section 157 and 198 of the Act and rules made thereundsr read with Schedule Y and Companies
fAppeintment and Remunaration of Managerial Personnal) Rules, 2014 which incldes perguisites and allowances like

W
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nouse rent allowance together with relmbursement of exgenses or allowances for wtilities such as gas, electncity, water,
furmighings sihd repairs, educational allowancs, medical reimbursament, club fees and such other perguisites aind
atlowances: The perguisites shall be evaluated at actual cost.Further, the remunerstion of Rs.1,668.00000/shall be
MR remuneration

The Board of Direclors recommeend the reappaintmentof Mrs, Seema b Javer as an Execulive Director (Administration) of
the Company by passing Special Resolution,

Execpl M, Abhishelk &, Javerd, Managing Director ard Chief Financial Officer of the Company and Asit D, Javerd, Executive
Chairman, None of the other Directors and KMPs or their relatives are inferested or concernad, financially or othenwvise, in
the reselution setout at lem no. 7

ForltemMo. 5, 6and T

A, Inthe eventof loss orinadequacy of profits during the aforesaid perod, the maximum remuneration payableto {a) Shi
Asit D Javer (b)) Shri Abhishelk A, Javer and (&) Sml Seema A, Javer as specified in Sohedule ¥ oshall be payable Lo
themas aminimum remunaration,

B,  Theterms and conditions of the said reappointment and/ar remunaration andfor agreement may be altered apd variad
fromtime to time by the Board asit may, inits, discretion, deem fit,

€.  Inaddition (a) ShriAsit D, Javeri{b) Shri Abhishek A, Javer and {¢) Sni Seema A, Javer shall be eligible for foliowing
perguisite which shall not be included In computation of cailing of remuneration payable under Schedule V.

«  Company's gontribution o Provident Fund, Family Pension Fund and superainustion orannuity fund o the exlent
tfiese either sjngly or together are not {exable under the Income Tax Act.

Gratuity payabls notexceeding half a manth's salary for each complated year of service and

Encashment of leave &l lhe end of tenure,

Frovisionof Company's carfor official duties with driva.

Freelelacommunicatlon facility at the residence.

0. Theagreamentmay be lerminaled by either party by giving the olher party sis menths' notice ar by any shorler netice
as may be mutuallyagreed (o between the parties,

E  They shall nol, so long as they function as such, became interested or olhewise congerned directly or Ihrough thejr
spouse and/or minor ahildegn in any selling agency of the Company in ftture without prior approval of the Central
Gowernment.

F. Bolong as they function assuchshallnot ba paid any sitting fees for attending the meetings of the Baard of Directors or
committees thereof

G Incompliance with the provisions of Section 196 & 1497 of the Aol read with Schedule V' and Companies [(Appointment
and Remuneration of Managarial Personnel] Rules, 2014 and all other applicable pravisions, if any, of the Act thi
tarms of remuneration speafied above are now being placed before the members in the General Meeting for thelr
approval

H The proposed drafl Agreament betweaen {a) Shn Azl D Javan (b} Shri Abhishek A daven and (o) Smit Seema A Javen
and the Company is available forinspection by the mambers of the Company at its Registered Office of the Comparny
during the office hours on all working days except Saturdsys belween 11:00 &m. and 1:00 pom. uplo the date of the
Annual General Meeting

Ciher particulars pertaining o the Company, which are required (o be disclosed as per Section || of Pan |l of the
Schadule \ of the Act are given in Annexura Ato this axpianatory statemant.

ltem No 8

Inorder 1o make strategic investmants and 1o scoelerate the growth of the Company, its required 1o borrow money fram the
ender, financial institutions atc. The Company s required to create charge! mortgage! hypethecatian on the Company’s
assefs both present and future, in favour of the lenders/ trusiess for the holders of debentures’ bonds to secure the
repayment of manias borrdowed by the Campany (Including temporany [nans abtainad fram the Company's Bankers in the
ordinary course of business). It is therefore required to obtain members' aporoval by way of a Special Resolution undar
Section 180 (1)(a) af the Act for creation of charges/mortgepes/hypothecations or (o lake ovel substantial assels of the
Coimpany incertalnevants foran amount upto Re. 230 cofes overand above natworth of the Company,

wr
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Your Diredtors recommend this REsalution foryaur approval,

Mone ol the Directors and KMPs or thelr relatives are interested or concermed, financially or otherwls2, in the resolution set
outatitemne. 8.

ltem Mo, 3

As perihe provisions af Sgction 18001 ¥ of the Act, the Board of Directors of the Company cannot except with the consent af
the members in the General Meating by a Special Rezolution, bormow monies apart Trom lemporary loans (viz. means loans
repayable on demand or within six months from the date of the Ioan such as shod<tarm, cash credit arrangements, the
discounting of bills and tha Issue ol ather shorl-term loans of & seasonal character. bul does nol Include loans ralsed for the
purpose of financial expendifure of a capital nature) ebimined from the Company’s bankers [0 the ardinary cotrse of
buzlness, over and sbove the aggregate of the paid-up Capital, Free Resarves and sacurlties pramiom Account of the
Company.

Keeping in view of the Cormpany’s buginess reguiremeants and Its growth pians, it is considared appropriate o approve by
way of Spacial Resolufion to borrow upto Rs. 250 crores (Rupess Two Hundred and fifty Crores only) (apart from temporary
foans ablained from the Company's bankers in the ordinary course of business) over and above the aggregale of pald-up
capital and fres resarves and securities premivm account ofthe Company , atany time as setout in the resclution.

Thea aforesaid borrowing llmit s proposed to be approved (o such an extent that the sumis) so borrowed under This resclution
and remaining outsianding atany time shall not exceed Rs, 250 crores {Rupees Twa Hundred and fifty Crares'only) over and
above aggregste of paid-up capital and free reserves and secutities premium Account ofthe Company for the time being.
Tho members are requasted to approve the same by way of passing the Special Resolution.

MNong of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are deemed o be interested or
concarned in the said resolution.

tam No. 10
Prezenlly, the Authiorized Share Capital of your Comparny s Rs.21,50,00,000-Rupees Twenty One Crores and Fifty Lakhs)

divided info 21,50,00,000 {Twanty Ore Crores and Fifty Lakhs) Equity Shares ol Rs. 1 (Rupea One Only),

Considering he increased fund requirements of the Company, the Board at its Meesting held on 1 0" August, 2021, had
accorded Its approval for increasing the Authorised Share Capital from Be. 21,50,00,000 (Rupeaes Twenty One Crores and
Fifty Lakhs)to Re, 30,20,00,000( Thirty Crores ) subject o shareholders approval.

Coenseguently, Clause V' of the Memorandum of Association would also require alleration so as to reflect the changed
Authorised Share Capital. The proposal for inocrease 0 Authorised Share Capital and amendmient of Memorandurm of
Association of the Company regulres approval of members at a general mesting.

Mone of tha Directors | key managerial parsons of the Company or thelr relativas am interestad, financially or otherwlsa, in
the aforesaid resolution.

The consent of the members |s; thersfare, being sought for passing the aforesald resolubion of the notles as an Ordinary
Resolution

Annexure A {o the Explanatory Statement

Siatement as reéguired under Section |l of Part || of Scheduls W of the Aot giving details In respect ol remuneration of Mr. Asil
Javerl as Executive Chairman, Abhishek Javer as Managing Directer and CFQ & Seema Javen as Executive Director
{Mdministration)

G RALINFO Tl

Mature of Industry: The Company is engaged in the Manufacturing of various chemical intermediates

Date or expected date of cormmencamen of commerclal produstian: The Company was incorparated on 21" July, 1973 and
Certificate for Commencement of Business was isswed on 10" September, 1973

Financial parformance based on given indicators: As per published audited financial results for the year ended 317 March,
2019, 31" March, 2020 and 31" March, 2027,

W
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{(Amount in "Rs.")

Particulars For the year/Period ended

March, 2021 March, 2020 March, 2019
Total [ncome 04 2912 707 122 66,557,983 268,40 27 884
Depreciation &, 7500689 525 63265 2HATE TR2
Total Expenses 81.33,77.257 814,802 871 1682,10,61,074
Met Prafit 10,21,88 583 23,4%,65,068 F53.101,825
Faid up Capital 13.97 27,235 9.31,51 480 931,517,480
reserves & Surplus | 1,19,33,80,130 114,56,19,820 85 44 80,691

Farsign Investimenl or Collaboralora: Foreign Investment in Fureigﬁ wholly cwnhnad Subsidiary Anuchem BAVE A of Rs,

T71648

| INFORMATION ABOUT THE DIRECTORS:

Particulars

Mr. Asit D. Javer

Mr. Seama A. Javeri

Mi-. Abhishek A. Javeri

Background Detail

Shri. Asit D, Javeri, aged 65
years and having Graduation
in Science, joined the
company In December, T84
as & rector of the Company
and in January, 1985 as
Managing Director. Prier to
joining the company, Shri. Asit
. Javeri had expenence of &
years af running  chemical
industry, He has baen
assooiated with the company
for mare than 36 years.

Smit. Seam A, Javeri,

aged 62 years, andHaving
Graduation In Scignce joined
the Company an Fabruany
13, 2014 as Additional
Director, Prigr o joining Lthe
company, Smt, Seem A
Javer had exparience of 12
years In Administration,

Shri Abhlshek A, Javen, aged
38 years and having
graduation in Economics
From Morth Western
Lintversity, US4 joined the
Company In 2007 and soted
ag a Mon-Executive Director
of the Company

He was further appointed as
Executive Director and Chief
Financial Officer an
10"Fabruary, 20'16. He has
been associated with the
company for mere than 13
YEAS

Pas! Remunsmalion

2(1E8-19 - R4, 48 54 154/
2018-20 - R=.1,6& 00,000/
2020-21 - Rs,1.68,000,000-

2018-19 - Rs.2.84.76.727/-
2018-20 - Re1.64. 00,000/
2020-21 - Rs1.68,00, 000/

2018-19 - Rs.4.47 77.654/-
2018-20 - Rs.1,68.00,000/-
2020-21 - Re.1,68.000,000:-

Recognition or
Rewards (Guarniee
conimision payable)

Z01B-15 =N
2019-20 - Bs.25,50, 3605
2020-21 - Mil

MIL

2018-19- Nil
2019-20 - Rs. 17,00, 240/-
2020-27 - Mil

Job Profile and
suitahbility

Owvar the years, Shri. Asit O,
Javer has been enlrusted
with the ovarall rasponsibitity
of the Company. He has
mmensely contribuled in
Strategic developmeant of the
Company spacifically
inattaining higher exports and
commercializabion of several
high valug addead chamical
intermediates. Shin Asit O,
Javeri hias taken several
initiatives to restructura the
businass operations:

Smt. Seama A. Javer, joined
the Campany in Fabruary,
2014 as an Additional
Director. She is Science
Graduate and having
axperience and knowledge in
Administralicn.

hr. Abhishek Javean joined
the company sinpe 24"
January, 2007 as Executive
Dirsctor & CFC with overall
respongibility af finance
control, eficient working
capital & cash flow
managemenl
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Remunaraficn
Froposed

Tha terme af remunaration
proposed are detalled in the
Resolution and the
axplanatory statement

The terms af remunaration
proposad are detailed In the
Resolution and the
explanatory statement

The terms af remunaration

proposed are detailed In the
Resoclutian and the
explanalony sialement.

Peouniary relationship
directly or indirectly
wiithy the Company or
relationship with the
managenal parsonnal

Basides the remunaration
proposad, Shri Asit D, daver
do nol have any other
peouniary relationship with
the Company.

Besides the remunaration
proposed, Smt. Seema A
Javer do nol have gny ather
pecuriary raiationship with
the Company

Besides the remuneration
proposed, Shri Abhishak A,
Javer do nol have any other
pacuniany relabionship with
the Company,

Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry, size of the Company, profile of the position and
person:

Taking Into vonsideration the size and nature of the Company, the prefile of Shri, Asit 0, Javen, Smi. Seema A, Javer|
and 3hri, Abhiskek A, Javarl the responsibilities shouldered by them and the industry benchmark, the aforesaid
remuneration 15 commensurats with Lhe remunsration package paid to similar senlor level posilions in other
COMpanias.

OTHER INFORMATION:

{1

f3)

Reasons of Lossor inadequate profits:

Due 1o change in market condition, fluctuation in forelgn markel, ehange In technotogy or other governmental
regutations ar inoreasing cost of raw material and the present market scenario dueto COVID-1%, the company may
have inadeguate profits lo meet the proposed remuneration oul of profits, some imes.

Sleps taken or proposed fo be taken forimprovement;

Thie Company isin the process of increasing its production capacity to bring econemies of scale o its business and is
expactad to boost its profitability.

Expected increasa in productivity and profits in measurable terms:

The business and conzumer oonfidence are sxpected i jmprove in the coming finandial year, gearpd with 2
streamlined organizalional design, the company intends o grow ils production capadcity.

DISCLOSURES:

Thidetails of the-ramuneration packageof Shri, A, O Javer), Sho Abhishekd. Javen and Emt. Seema Javer are given
in the explanatory statement herginabove and the same (s contained in the drafl agreements with themwhich areopan
torinspaction as mentioned herainabove. The remuneration is variable as inked to the profits of the company except
In case of inadequate profit when the remuneration will be paid as per the provisions of Secllon 197 and 188 read with
schedule V ofthe Act, Other Directors are paid no remuneration except siting fees for the meeting of the Board and
Committaes thereaf,

Except in Financial Year 2017-18 allotment af 1,114,319 Equity Shares on Sweat basis to Shn Abhishek &, davern, no
Stack oplions has been given loany of the above- mentioned Directors
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Brief Resume of Director's seeking appointment /re- appointment

Particulars of the Directors seeking appointment f re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting pursuant
to Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regutations, 2015 and secretarial
standards on General Meeting

Marketing in the
chamical Industry,

negotiation and
strategic planning
finance.

ir tha figid of
administration

MName Mr. Asit D. Javeri Mr. Abhishek A. Mrs. Seema A, Mrs. Ayesha Sunil
Javerl Javerl Patel

DIN 0O0ZaE114 00273030 01768530 02074115

AgeiDate of Birth 25/06/1956 18i12/1684 0510/1858 29/03/1959

P AEDPJ1538B ADDPJSETEM ACKPJBT2ZF AARPPSZ44N

Mationatily Indizn |ndian [ndian Indizn

Date of First 01092015 240012007 13/02/2014 071202020

Appalntment

Expeortisa in Specific | Operating, Managing, | Sourcing, control, Skill, experience and | 24 years of

Funotional Areas Strateqic planning effective ulllization, knowledge inler aliz | operations

axparence in thea
BPO and Engineenng
industry, Araas of
operations: Finance;
Leaal and
compliance,
Implementing MIS
and GQuality Systems
(1S0; IATF; Lean);
Business.
Dievelopmant for
Exports;

relationship

iz Wife and Mr.
Abhishek A, Javer |s
Son.

Father and Mra:
Seama A. Javer is

Mather.

Husband and Mr.
Abhishek A, Javen is
S0mn.

Clualifications B.Sc. (Hon) Graduata n B.56 1, Graduation in
Ecanomics lrom B.Com,
Morih Western M. Lniversity,
Universily USA, Baroda. Class of
1879
2. Profassional
Managsment
Education
Programme, [IM,
Ahmedabad, Class of
1982
3, School Education
S55C, Convenl af
Jesus & Mary, Baroda
Directorship held in 5 4 3 i
ather antities
Membership 4- Membership 0 1= Chairpersan 0
Chaimanship of P
Committass 2- Chirmanrsfip
Mumber ot shares H3,51.953 42,168,260 2, 74,905 ML
neld in the Company
Disclosure of Mrs. Seema A Javari | M Asit D, Javer is MrooBsit O, Javer is | NA

A4
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Remuneration sought
o ba paid

lor the Minancial year,
computad ufs 198
with minimum of Fs.
1,66,00,000

under schedule Y

for the Tinancial year,
compuied ws 198
with mimimum of Rs,
1,68, 00,0000 nder
schadula WV

Terms and Conditions | As per drafl A par draft Ag par drafl As per appointment
of Appointmeant/re- agreamant agraament agrasmant lertier

appointrment

Detalls of Upto 5% of Nat profit | Upto 5% of Nat profit | Upto 5% of Nat profit | No ramuneration

for the financial year,
computed w's 188
with minimurm of
F=.1.68,00,000
undaer schadule

excepl siing fees

Remuneration [ast
dramin

As mentioned sarlier

Anm mentioned
earlier

A= mantionsd earlier

A

Number of Meetings
allendsd during the
WEAr:

4
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BOARD'S REPORT

To
Thz Members of
SADHANA NITRD CHEM LIMITED

Tha Board of Diractors heraby submit the 487 Annual Report together with Audited Financial Statements of the Company

for the Financial vearended 317 March, 2020-21

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS AND HIGHLIGHTS OF PERFORMANCE

(Rs. In Lakhs)

PARTICULARS STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED

2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20

Revenue from oparations (Net) & Cther Income G429 12266 A07E6 10802
Tinlal Expense B134 01409 84930 BaEa
Frofit before Taxation 12495 31T 1866 2234
Tax Expansa {273) (768) (274) (7B,
ProfitdfLoss) after lax 1022 2349 1582 1465
Other Comprehensive income 21 ) 22 8

| Total Comprehensive Income 1043 2358 1614 1474

2. REVIEW OF OPERATIONS! STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY:

The tatal revenus of vour company Tor the finanslal yvear ending 31 " March, 2021 has been Rs, 84258 Lakhs as compared o
Fs 12268 _akhs inthe previous years, registenng & decline ofabout 23.13%,

We have seen an unprecedented year, which due ta the COVID-19 pandemic has forced govemments to enforce look-
downs in thelr respective countries dissupting economic activities glabally. Several of our customers, due to these lock
downs. had their Tactories shul or funclioned al reduced capacily For the Company, the ous immediately shifted o
ensuring the health and well-being of all employees. and on minimizing disaption to serviees for all ur custemers gichally.
Clus tothase two faclors, we experienced a deorsasea inturnovear,

Besides above econamic disturbances, increase in freight rates and raw material prices have impacied the margins in the
year under review.

The EBIOTA frem normal operation for 2020-21 wag Rs. 2211 lakhs (PY EBIDTA of Re. 3224 |lakhs) registering decling of
aboul 43.65 %,

The result of all the above factors, registening lower turnover and Profit after Tax (PAT)of Rs. 1022 (PY. Rs. 2349 Lakhs) from
nanral oparation registering decline of aloul 56 50%.

The company has a salisfactory order book position. There has been no change In e nature of the business of the
Campany.
3. DIVIDEND:

Your Directors with a visw o conserve liquidity in the current Fandemic situation do not recommend any dividend an equity
share for linanclal year 2020-21.

4. BONUS:

Your Directors congldanng the reserves and surplug az on 31" March, 2021 recommended issee of bonus shams in the
Ratlo of lwo Bonus shares for every Tive existing eaully shares held an e record dale by Capitalisation of Reserves which
has biesn anproved by shareholders in the Exira Ordinary General Maeting held on @ July, 2021

5. EXPANSIONS:

Your company 15 happy o announce that pursuant to its application o Government of India, Ministry of Chemicals and
Fartilizers, Departmant of Pharmacauticats for avaiiing production linked incentives (PLI) Scheme for proposad project of
Para Amino Phesol (PAP), your compary has besn approved and awarded the PLI based on the press note daled
25" February, 2021

Your company is in the stage of rolling oul PAP plants of a capacity of 36000TRA. These capacilies will be installed over a
couple of years. The first phase of the PAP expansion of GI00TPA will be live for commercial production for
H2 FY2021-2022, With the increesed demand of PAP and the Production Linked Incentive Scheme awarded, your
companyisin processof setting up its plantat & fasterpace.
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Az wa sea theworld's economies stabitize, we have seen renewed demand (0 all of our products, Inlight of this we shall ba
de-botilenecking some of our exsting products for additional capacity,

The Board of Directors at its meeling held eni0" August, 2021 and subject to shareholders appraval in the ensuing Annual
General Meeling enhanced existing limit uplo Rs 250 crore over and above netwaorth of the Company as defined in seclion
180 of the Act

a,  Borrowing Limite u/s 18001 ){C) ol the At

b, Conseguent limits for creation of ws 180118} of Aol on miovable and immovakble properties of the Company both
present and future inrespectol bormowings u's 180 of the Act,

6. EXPORTS:

Due ko covid - 19 pandamicwhich snforced suspension of operations of our forelan clients resulledin the deferment and delay
in thair orders; This years lotal ekports'was Rs. 4783 lakhs compared to last year's Rs, 8508 lakhs registering a decline of
about 43,78 %, Exports constituted about 50072 % of the oversll revenue lrom operation including other income.

VWhile our local market is growing steadily, Company's fumover is still focusad on the export markat With the Increase in
competitiveness of your company on a global frant, it has stable export marke! share across Europe, Japan, Morthand South
americaate. Company's Exports are well diversifiad in terms of proeduct ranoe as well as tha Countries of Export.

7. OUTLOOK:

Your company has strong longtarm fundamentals, |t s iooking towards leveraging its unique product offering along with its
competitive strenaths lowards s long-term diverse sales pipeline with suskainable cash lows for the foreseeable fulure. Your
company is leoking to utilize s cagh low towards expanding product lines, diversify Into downward dedvatives of iis existing
products bo create a maintainable long-term revenue pipeline ard to further backward integrate to remove external
dependencies. As the global markels are steadily opening up, we see .a positive oullook in the demand. The expecled
commancemant of PAP plant by end of September, 202 1will entiance the overall parformancs of the Company,

B. DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted or renawed any amount falling within the purview of provisions of Section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred 85 “the Asl") and other applicable rules thereunder during the vear under review,
Henoa, tha requiremant far fumnishing of details is not applicable.

9. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 of the Act read with The Companies (Mestings of Board and its Powers] Rules;
2014, Loans, guarantees and investments has been furnished in the Motes No.5 A o Audiled financial staterent which
forms part of the financials of the Company.

10. UNPAID DIVIDEND & IEPF:

The Company is not required to transfer any amount to the Investor Education & Frotection Fund (IEFF) and does not have
unclaimed dividend which remains o be transferred (o Unpaid Dividend Acooun,

11. TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

The Board of Directors have not approprigted and transferred any amoaunt to any Resarve and the Board has decided @
ratain the entire amount in profit and Loas account,

12. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Con=salidaled Fingncial Statements of the Company preparad In accordancs with relevant Avoounting Standards (AS)
viz. AS 21, A5-23 and AS-27 issusd by the Institute of Charterad Accountants of India ferm part of this Annual Repart.

13, REPORT ON PERFORMAMNCE OF SUBSIDIARIES ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES:

As on 31" March, 2021 the Company has two wholly owned subsidiary wiz. Anuchem BV.B.A. Belgium, a Fareign
Subsldiary, and Spidigo Net Private Limited, an Indian Subsidiary, Financizl Statement of the sald subsidlariss are
tonsidarad for the purpase of preparing Consalidated Financial statements.

Spidige Met Privale Limited and Anucham BV BA centimue fo be engaged in thesr respective nature of business. The
performance and financial position/salient features of both the subsidianes for the year ended 31" March.2021 Is given in
FormADC- which iz annexed heretn and marked as Annexure—|

Spdigo Met Private Limiled (Transferor Company) has filed petition wilth Natonal Company Law Tribunal [MCLT)
Ahmedabad Bench on 27052021 forits Merger (By absorption b with aur Company
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14,

a)

b)

15

16.

17.

18.

a)

b)

c)

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:
The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties:

Your Company has histoncally adopled the praclice of undertaking related parly transactions only in the ordinary and
normal course of business and al arm's length as part of s philosaphy of adhering 1o highest ethical standards,
transparency and accountabiiity, In line with the provisions of the Act and the Listing Regulations, the Board has
approved a policy on related parly ransactions. An abridged policy on related parly transactions has been placed on the
Company's webslta at hitps:!feawwsnol.comipalicy.

Relaled Party Transactions are also placed on 8 quarterly basis before the Audil Commillae and Board of Directors for
aporoval. Prior omnibus approval of the Audit Commities is abfained for the transactions which are of aforesesable and
repelitive nat e,

Furthar, the Company has not entered Into any materal transactionsicontractsfarrangements reférred to In
Secton 188(1) af the Aotwith ralated party(ies) as defined under Section 2(78) of theAct durlng the financial year undar
FEVIEW,

Disclosure of Related Party Transaclion with Person or Entity belonging to Promoter & Promoter Group:

The Company has not made any transactionis) with ManekchandPanachand Trading Investrent So Private Limited,
(Being Holding Company} an Entity belanging to Prometer or Promoter Group that holds 10% or more sharsholding of
e Company

Disclosure of Loans and advances in nature of Loan to Subsidiaries and Associate of the Company:

The Company has given Loan o s Wholly owned Subsidiary named Spidigo Nel Private Limited amounting 1o
Rs.877,68 324/

INSURAMNCE:

The assels of your Company arg adequately Insured, Your Company has also laken out sullable cover for Public
Liability,

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has an adequate Intarnal Control System commensurate with the size and nature of jis business. The
preparalion, designing and documentation of Polioy on Intermal Financial Contrel are in places and implememad which is
raviewied parodically and modified suitably toensure cantrals:

The internal sudit |5 carried oul by a separate firm of Charterad Accountants. The periodical sudit reparts, including
significant audit observations and cormective actions there-on, are prasanted to the Chalmman of the Audit Commitiee:

CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL:

Dwring the yvear under review, the Company has issued Bonus Shares in the ratlo of one Bonus shares for every hwo
axisting equity shares held /s on the record date by capitalization af reserves as approved by shareholdars in the Extra -
ordinary general meating dated 10" Saptembar 2020.

Increase in Authorised share capital:

The Board at its mesting held on 10" August, 2027 approved increase in Authorised Share capital of thecompany and
consequentisl amendment in Memorandum of Associationof the companysubject to the approval of the members of the
Company In the ensuing Annual General Mesting from existing Authiorized Share Capital of the Company of
21,50,00 000{Rupses Twenty One Crores and Fitty Lakhs) divided into 21,50,00,000 (Twenty One Crores andFifty
Lakhs} Equity Shares ol Rs 1/~ (Rupse One) sach 1o Rs. 300000000 (Rupees Thirty Crores) divided jnto
30.00.00,000{ Thirty Croras) Equity Shares of Rs. 1/-{Riipes Onel each

MATTERS RELATED TO DIRECTORS:

Declarations by Independent Directors:

&ll Independent Directors have given ther declarations that they meet the criterla of independanes as laid dewn under
ther Aot and are ragistersd with MCA Independant Diractor's Databank.

Board Evaluation:

In a separata mesting of Independent Dirpctors, perdormance of non-indepandant directors, padormance of the Board
as a whole and performance of the Chalrman was gvaluated, taking inte account the views of Executive Diraclor The
same was discussad In the Board meating held subsequently to the maeting of the independent directors, at which the
performance of the Board, s Cormmittees and individual directors was also discussed. Performance evaluation of
Independeant Directors was done by the antire Board, excluding the Indepandent Direclor beingevaluated.

Remuneration Policy.

The Board of Directors has on recommendation of the Nemination & Remunaration Committee framed policy for
selection and appointment of Directors. Senior Managemeant and their remuneration which iz stated in the Corporate

Govsrnance Repaort,
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d} Numberof Board Meetings:

The Board met 4 limes durng the inancial yearended 31" Maroh 2027 in accordance with the provisions of the Acl, the
datalls of which are givenin the Corporate Govarnancs Report,

g} Boardof Directors and Hey Manageral Persons:
i) Appointment/Re-appointment

«  During the year under review. Mrs, Ayeshs Sunil Patel was appointed as the Additional Independent Director of the
Companyon 7" Decembar, 2020,

= The Nomination and Remuneration Commillee along with Board of Direclors of your Comipany I its mesting held on
10" August, 2021 recommended her sppointment as an Independent Director for & conseculive term of § years
commencing from 7" December, 2020 subect to share holders approval in the ensuing Annual General Meeting

= The Board of Directors of e Company atite Meating heldon 20" April, 2021 had re-appointed the following for a further
period of 3 years wief, 1" May, 2021, subject to the approval of mambers of the Company in the ensuing Annual General
Meating

a. Shri. Asit D Javern asan Executive Chairman of the Company
b. Shri. Abhlshek A.Javer asthe Managing Director & CFO of the Comparny.
o, Smt Seema A Javeri asan Executive Directar (Administration) of the Company,

*  The Board of Directors of the Campany at its Mesting heid on 9" June, 2021 had approved extension of service of Mr.
M.RL Jani, Company Secrelary of the company for afurther period of 3yearswel 13" November, 2021

ii} Resignation:
Mr. Arvind R. Doshi has tenderad his resigaation on 2™ June, 20271 Your Company appresiales and lakes on record his
valuable advice and contribution during his long tenure of more than 47 years, Except him noother Directors and Kay
Managarial Parsonnol of the Campany have resignad during the financial yearended 317 March, 2021

iit} Retirement by Rotation:

In accordance with the provisions of the Act, none of the Independent Directers is liable o retire by rotation. As per the
provisions of Section 152 of the Act, e Abhishek A Javer retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual Seneral Meeling
and heing aligible, offers himself for re-appointment,

iv) Appointment criteria and qualifications:

The Momination & Remuneralion Commillee identifies and ascerlain lhe [ntegnty, gualllicallons, expertizse and
exparience of the person for appaintment as Director, Key Managedal Personnal ["KMP™) or at Senior Management
leveland recommend the same to the Board for appeointmant

19. DIRECTORS ' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Fursuant to the requirement of Section 134(5) of the Act, the Board of Direclore of your Company to the bast of their
knowtedga and ability confirm that:

ta} In the preparation ol the Annual Acoounts, the applicable sccounting standards have beean followed and there are no
rmatariz! departuras,

(k) They have sslected sccounting policles and applied them consistently and made judaments and estimates that ars
reasonable and prudent so as to glve a true and fair view of the state of affairs of your Company at the end of the
Financial Year and of the profit of yvour Company for that pencd;

(=) Theyhave taken proparand sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accerdanca with the
provisions of the Act for safequarding the assets of your Company and for preventing and detecting frapd and other
frreqularnities;

(d}  They have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concer Dasms;

(g} Thayhave laid down internal financial contrals to be followed by your Company and that such Intamal financial confrals
gre adequate and are opersting effectively;

if)  They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of sl applicabie laws and that sugh
syslems were adequale and operating effeclively

20. COMMITTEES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY:

Following arethe Cammittges of Board of Directors of tha Company, e composition of whichar hosted on the website
of the Company and details of the committeas has bean mentiened in the Carporate Governance Report.
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a)

b)

c}

d)

21.

22.

23,

Audit Commiitea:

TheAudil Commilize was constituled pursuantto the provisions of Section 177 ofthe Act Thecomposition of the Audit
Committes isin confarmity with the provisions of the said section,

The Board has accepted all the recommendations made by the Aodit Committes during the year under review,
Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The Nomination and Remunesation Cammiltes was constituied pursuant to the provision of section 178 of the Act,

The Committee has in accordance with the provisions of sub-saction (3) of Section 178 of the Aot formulated and
uptoaded on  nipsdiwwwisncl.comdpolicy, the policy satlling oul the criteria for determining gualifications, positive
attributes; independence of a Directorand policy refating to remunaration for Directors, Key Managerial Personrel and
olher employess.

Stakeholders Relationship Commitiee:
The Stakeholders Refationship Committes was constiiuted pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Act
Corporate Social Responsiblility Commitiea:

The Corporate Social Responsibility Commites was constituted pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the Act,
The pompaosition of the commilles are as follows:

Shri, Asit Dhankumar Javeri, Chairman,

Shrl. ArvindRaojl Doshl, Memberand {Resigned w.e.f2"" Jung,2021)

Shri. Privam Shantilal Jhaveri, Member

Smt. Ayesha S Patel, Member (appointed w.e.f 3" June, 2021)

The CSR policy isavailable on thewebsite of the Company at the link hitps:fwww. sncol.com/policy,

The Annual Repert on CSR Activities, as stipulated under the Act and the SEB| (LODR) Regulations, 2015 forms an
Imearal parl of this Report and the Company has initisted activities n accordance with the said Policy, the detalls of
which have bean presaribed in Annexura-l|

INTERMAL COMPLAINT COMMITTEE FOR PREVENTION AND PROHIBITION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF
WOMENAT WORKPLACE:

The Intermal Complain Committee was constituted as per provision of the Act for prevention and prokibition of Saxual
Harassment of woman atworkplace which consists of following members.

Mrs. SeemaAsit Javeri —Chairperson

Mrs Philomena Fernandes- Member

Mrs. Jyotsana Tushar Parab- Member

Mrs. Mamta Jatin Shah-Member

The Company has zero{olerance lowards sexual harassment at the workplace and has adopted a polioy on prevention,

proftibition and redressal of sexual harassment al workplace In line with the provisions of the Sexuval Harassment of
Wiomen at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Acl, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,

During the year under review no complainls wers received by the Commitiee,

VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER AND RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

Purguanl o he provisions of Sealion 177 (2) of Lhe Acl read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meelings of Board and |1s
Fowers] Rules, 2014, and Regulation 22 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2013 the Company already has in placs "\igil
Mechanizm Pollcy” (Whistle Blower Policy } for Directors and employees of the Company te provide a mechanism which
ensures adequate safeauands o employvess and Directors from any financial statements and reparts, 2ic

The employess of the Company nave the rightfoption to repor their concerm/grievance 1o the Chalrman of the Audit
Committes, The Company is committed fo adhere o the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal conduet of
businass operations. The Company also edopted Rizk Aszessment Procedure. The details of the =ame are mentioned
inthe Corporate Governance Repart.

AUDITORS & REPORTS:
Statutory Auditors of the Company and their observations on accounts forthe yearended 31° March, 2021:
At the 48" Annual General Meeting held on 25" Septembar, 2018, the Members approved appointment of Mis. Jayesh

Cradia & Associates LLP, Charterad Accountants (Firm reglstration Mo 121142W AV 00122) to hold office from the
conclusion of the 46" Annual (3eneral Mesting until the concluslon of the 51" Annual General Mesting 1o be held for the

financial year 2024,
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b}

c)

d)

Thare s no adverse remarks by Siatutory Auditor in the report issued by them far the financial year end
31" March 2021,

Internal Auditors of the Company:

The Board of Directors in their mesting held on 8" June, 2021 re-appointed M's Chandrashekhar lyer & Cao., as the
Intemal Auditor of the Comparny for the financial year 2021-22. The Company ensures compliance and controls so that
the assets and business interests of your Company are adequataly safe guardad.

CostAuditors of the Company:

The Bosrd of Directors of the Company hason the recommendation of the Audit Committes, spproved the appointment
of Wis Vinay Mulay & Co., CoslAccountants (Reg Mo ME791 ) as the cosl auditors of the Cam pany for the year ending
31" March, 2022 subject lo appraval of members in the ensuing Annual General Mesting,

Further, as specified by the Cantral Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act the reguired accounts
and records are made and maintained by the Company,

Secretarial Auditors of the Company!

The Board on the recommendation of the Audit Commitiee appointed Mis. Makarand M, Joshi & Co.. Company
Secretaries in Praclice, Mumbai, a5 Secrstanial Auditor to conduct Secretarial Audit of the Campany for the Finansial
Year 2020-21 and their repart iz annexed hereto and marked as Annexure — Il Ohservation made by Secretarial
Auditoras persald report along with explanation made by Board s ghen below;

No Particular of Observation Explanation by Board
From 17 April, 2020 to 6" Decambar, 2020, the Dz 1y Cowid 18 situation, Company could ot find out
compasition of the Board was not in compliance with the | he suitabia candidate, The same has been duly

1 Regulation However, the Board has appointed Ms, considerad and duly complied by the Board of
Ayesha 5. Patel g2 an Independent Woman Director Directors through circuler resolution dated 7"
wef 7" Decembar, 2020 Decambar, 2020
The company has submitted the ASCR on 77 August. The delays have cccurred due fo unevoidable

Z 2020, which s bayend the pascribed tme limit of SEEI circumsiancas and the Company will girive 10 avoid
Regutation and Covid 19 paendemic creular, sugh delay in fulure.
The Company has submitted the outcome beyond the The delays have occurred dug to unevoidable

3 mandatad period of 30 minutes from conclusion of Board | circurmsiances and the Company will strive o avold
Kleating, such delay in futume

The sharohelding pattern for quarter anden June, 2820 The dotays have ecouned dus tn unavpidabls
4 was fled an 22" July, 2020, beyontd (ha prescribed Ums miraumstances and the Cormpany will sirive o avoid
firmt of SEDI Regulalion. such delay in future

The Company has not given the refarence of the link of The sama wasz omitted dus to unavoidable
5, e wabsite in tha nowspaper publication whers further cirumsancas and the Company will strive o awold

delails are avaliable such omission (nfulure

5 The company has maintained the structuned digital The Company will ensure complete updaton of
databass and I 1sin he process of updating the same Structured Cgital Dalabase at the aarlies!
In one instanca, Designated Empleyess of the Company | The same has been duly considerad by the Audit

7 has devialed the Code of Conduct wirl, rating during Committes of the Company at their mesting and the
window clasure &nd the Company is N process of company s in process of reparling the same 1o Stock
regorting the same to Stock Exchange(s). exchange.
In one instEnce, the Company Fas notintimaisd o the The same has besn duly considered by tha Eoard of

B desipnated degosiony about the cassation of the Directors at their meeting and sdliabls steps have besn
designated parson taken to updele the same
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The Board has also appointad Mis, MMJB & Associatas LLP Company Secretaries in Practice, Mumbai as Secretarial
Auditorto conduct SecretarialAudit of the Company for Financkal Year 2021-22.

2) Reporting of frauds by statutory auditors:

Thers were no incidences of reporting of frauds by Statutory Auditors of the Company under Section 143 (12) of the Act
read with Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014
i Codeforprevention of Insider Trading:

As per Securitiés and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading Regulations),2015, your Company has
adopted an amendad Code of Conduct lo reguiate, moniter and report trading by Designated Persons and their
Immediate Relatives under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015 This Code of Caonduct alsa Includes code of practices and procedures for fair disclosure of unpublished price
sensitiva information and has besn made available an the Company 's wabste

24, CORPORATE GOVERNANCEAND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

Pursuant to Regulations 17 1o 27, clauses (b 1o (1) of Reguation 46 (2} and Para C, D and E of Schedule ¥ of SEBI
(Listing Ohligations and Disclosure Requirements) Reguiations, 2015 the corporate govermnance report tngethear with
Auditar repart on the compliancs on the same is annaxed hereto and marked as Annexure — IV and the Mansgemeant
Discussion and Analysis raport isannexed hareto and marked as Annexura -V,

25, CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUT GO:
Theinfarmation on conservation of energy, technology absarption and foreign exchange eamings and outao stipu lated
undar Section 13403} m) of the Act, read with Ruls 8 of The Companies (Adccounts) Rules. 2014, is annexed hereto and
miarked as Annexure-vl

26. ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to the provigions of Section 92(3) and 134 (3) (3) of the Act, the Annual Return for the financial year ended
31" March 2021 will be uploaded on the wabsils of the Cormpany at www.anel.cam

27. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS OF ICSI

Your Gompany is in compliance with the Secrefanal Standards on Meetings of the Board of Directors (85 - 1) and
General Mestings (55 - 2) issued by The Instilute of Coampany Sesorelavies of Indla and approved by the Cenlral
Government.

28. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
The Company has been sble to create & favorable work environment that motivales perfonmance, customer foous and
innovalion in your company's strategies are based inter alia. on process of continuous learning and Improveament.
The Company continues to focus on extensive fraining and developmental activities and efficiency and quailty
Impravement inttiatives.

28. PARTICULARE OF EMPLOYEES:

The particutars of the Employees of the Company drawing Remunaration inexcess of the limits prescribed by the Acl is
annexed herstoand marked as Annexure—VIl.

30, SIGNIFICANT OR MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED AGAINST THE COMPANY

Pursuant to the requirament of Section 134(3)(q) of thebct, read with Rule 8(5)vil)of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, it |5 confirmed (Fal duning FY 2020-21 there were no significanl or material orders passed by he Regulators or
Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concem status and your Gompany's cperations in future,

31, MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION BETWEEN THE END OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR AND DATE OF THEREPORT:

Thers have been no other maleral changes and commitments affecting the financial pasition of your Company since
thi close of Financial Yearie. 31" March 2021 and tha date of this Report except those mentioned sbave.

32, LEGALANDREGULATORY

Compliance with laws and regulations 1s an essential part of your Comgany’s business operallons. We are subject to
laws and reguiations In diverse areas as product safety, product clalims, trademarks, copyright, patents, competition,
employes health and safety, the environmeant, corporate governmance, listing and disclosurs, employment and laxes
Fregquent changes In legal and regulalory reglme and introduction of newer regulations with mulliple authorlties
regulating same areas lead to complaxity in complance; We ciosely monitor and review our practices o ensure that we
remaincamplaint with relevant laws and legal obligations.
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33. SYSTEMAND INFORMATION

35

Your Company's aperations are increasingly dependent on IT systems and the management af information. Increasing
digital mteractions with customers, supplisrs and consumeans place even graaler emphasis on the nesd for secure and
reliable IT systems and infrastructure -and careful management ofthe information thatis in our possassion

The cyber-attack threal of un-authorised acoess @nd misuse of sensilive Information or disruption B operalions
continues to increase nowadays To reduce the impact of external cyber-attacks impacting our business, we have
firewalls and threat monitoring systems in place, complete with Immediale resporse capabilities o mitigate identified
threats Curemploveess are rained (o understand these req Lirements.

. IMPACT OF COVID 19

36,

37.

Your Company has assessed the possible impact of Covid-19 on its financial statements hased on the internal &
extemal mformaltion available upio the date of approval of these financial results and concluded that ne adiustments ars
required In these results. The management |5 of the opinfon that there s unlikely to be any material impaet on the
carrying values of assets, liabilites and provisions. The management will continue to closety manitor any changes to
future econarmic conditions and assess thelr Impact on oparations of the Company.

GENERAL DISCLOSURES

Your Directars state that no disclasure ar reporting s required in raspect of the following items a5 thers were Mo
transactions on thesae items during the year undar review:

The Company bas notissued any shares with differential ights and hence no information as per provisions of Section
A3(a)i of the Act read with Rute 4(4) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rulas, 2014 isfurnished.

The Company has not Issued any sweast equity shares during the year under réview and hence no nformation as per
provisions of Sectlon 54(1){d) of the Act read with Rule 8(13) of the Companles (Share Caplial and Debenture) Rules,
2014 is furnished.

The Company has not issued any eguity shares under Employees Stock Opllon Schemea duting the yvear under review
And hence no information as per provisions of Section 62{1){b)of the Act read with Rule 12(%) of the Companies (Share
Capital and Debenture ) Ruies. 2014 s fumished.

Curing the year under review, there wene no Instances of non-exercising of voting rghts in respect of shares purchased
diractly by employess undar 2 schame pursuant to Section 67(3) of the Act read with Rule 18(4) of Companies [Share
Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014,

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Stalemeants In the Beard's Report and the Management Discussion & Analysls describing the Company's abjeclives,
gxpeciations or forecasts may be forward-looking within the meaning of applicable sacurties laws and requlations.
Actual results may differ matarially frar those expressed in the slalement Important facters that could influsnce the
Company's aperations include giobal and domastic demand and supply, inpul costs, availabilty, changes in
governmenl regulations, lax laws, economic developmenls within the couniry and other faelors such s liligation and
industrial relafions
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ASIT D. JAVERI

Place : Mumbai EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAN
Date @ 10082021 OIM: 00268114
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ANNEXURE-

- -
AOC-1

{Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Staternent containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/ associate companies fjoint
ventures

Part"A": Subsidiaries
(Information in respect of each subsidisry! Assockate Companies! Joint Venlure Companies to be presanted with amounts in

Fs}

Sr. No Particulars Name of Subsidiary
1 Mame of the subsidiary [ Joint Anuchom BV.BA. Spidiga Net Private
Venture [ Associates Companies Belgium [imited
2 Data on which the subsidiary D1/04/15098 11/03/2019
company was associaled oracguired
3 Reporfing period for the subsidiary January to Decamber April 2020 to March 2021
concerned, i diferent Trom  the 2020
Plding company's reporling period
i Reparting curenay and Exchangs Euro IMR
rale as on tha last dale of (he relevant 1 Euro=INR B97831
Financial Year in the case of forsign Diasle: 31.12.2020
subsidianes.
-] Paid up Share capital Rs. 16,83,621 F=.1,00.000
54 Resaervesand Surplus Rs.23.33.915 Fs, (7,88,80478)
7 Total Assels s, 21,8095 995 Rs.2,19,39,781
B Total Liabilities F=.21,80.95.505 Rs.2,18,38 761
| InvEstments s, — Rs, -
10 Turmover R=. 8,76, 50, 758 5.4 45 688
11 Profit before taxation Rs. (2552.721) R 22 19,0189
12 Prowision for taxation / Def, Tax e, 855 Rs. 4,051
13 Profit after taxation Rs. (25,63,578) Rs. 22,14, 568
14 Proposad Dividend il il
15 % of sharehalding 100 % 100 %

Mames of Subsidaries which are-yel 1o commence oparations: - MN.A
Mameas of Subs|diaries which have been liquidated or sold duning the vear: M.A,
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Part "B"; Associates and Joint Ventures

[ Statzmen| pursuant 1o Sectlen 129 (3) of the Companies Acl, 2015 related o Associate Companies and Joint Weniuraes)

Particutars Mame 1

1, Mame of Associates/Joint Vantures MNOT AF'F'LIC&@_LE
2. Dale on which the Associale or Joint Venlure was associated or acguired
3. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date

4, Shares of AssociatelJoint Venturas hald by the campany on the year
end (in numbers)

I, Mumber

ii. Amount of Investment in

Agsocmtes/Jomt Ventiire

i, Ewi ol Holong 6.
Dé-é_r;rlptioﬁ':ﬁ-f o Iﬁara is significant influence
Reason why the associate | jeinlventure 15 not consolidated
et worth attributabls to Shareholding as per lates! audited Balance Shaet
Prafil | Lass for the year

I, Consldersd in Consolidation

ii. Mat Considered In Consalidation

o e

Mames of associates (oint vantures which are yetto commence operations: - MLA
Mames of associates folnt ventures which have baen houldated or sold during the vearn WA,

Place: Mumbai For Jayesh Dadia & Associates LLP
Catad: 10th August, 2021
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration. No. 121142W { W100122
Jayesh Dadia
Partner
Membership No.033973




SADHAMA MITRO CHEM LIMITED

d

ANNEXURE - I
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

1

. Brief outline on GSR Policy of the Company.

This CSR policy comprises the Company's philosophy and acknowledging Its responsibililty as a corporate gitizen and
lays down the guidelines and mechanism for undertaking socially useful programmes for welfare & sustainabla
development of the community al large, The CER Policy focuses on enhancing the stakeholders value, generating
economic value of the nation and working fowards wellTheing of the society through addmessing eritical sodial,
enviranmental and economic needs of the margindlized ! underpriviteged sections of the sociely,

The Company is engaged In manufacture of chemical intermediates, heavy organle chemicals and performance
chernicals.. The Company s exposed lo health, safely, secunity and environmental risks, given the diversity and
complaxity of the Industry in which the Company operates. The Cempany = nol enly aware about its social
responsibilites bul also actively laking efforts for fullling the aspirations of the sociely even before the issue of CER
became the global concem and the part of reguiatony enacimants,

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

3l | MName of Director Designation | Number of maetings Number of maetings of
o, Nature of Directorship of CSR Committee CSR Committes
hald during the year attended during the year
1 | M Asit Dhankumar Javen Exenutive Diector Chairperson i Ona
2 [ Mr Ariind Raoji Doshi Mar-Exacutne Diracior - {ine (re
Irdependent, Mamber
3 M Privam Shanlilal Jhaver Nar-Exscutive Bisecior - One One
[rdepandent, Member

3. The Board of Directors of the Company has approved CSR Policy based on the racommendation of the C8R Committes.
The E5R Policy of the Campany is avallable on the Campany's web-sile and can ba acoessad in the link previded herein
oElow:
https:fiveww.sncl.com/policy
4, |mpact asseszmenl of TSR projects camiad outin pursuance of sub-rule {3) of rule 8 of the Companies [ Carporate Social
responsibility Polioy) Rules, 2014 -Not Applicable
&, Detajls of the amount avallable for set off in pursuance of sub-ruls (3] of rule 7 of the Campanies (Carporate Social
rasponsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount requined for set off for the financial year, [fany < NotApplicable
f. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5). -57,75,25,257/-
7.
For FY 2019-20 {in Rs.} For FY 2018-12 {in Rs.) Far FY 2017-18 (in Rs.)
31,12.65.231 1,13,85,34,765 28,27 77 Ba4
Total profit for last 3 years {in Rs.) 1,73,25,77,B70
Average net profit fast 3 years (in Rs.) §7,75,25 957
8. CSR Expenditure for FY 2020-21;
Sl. Ne| Particulars Amount (In Rs.)
a Two percent of average net profit of the company as per 1.18,50.579
section 135(5)

[y Surplus anging out of the C3R projects or programmes or M
activitles of 1he previcus financlal years.

e Amount required 1o be set off far the financial year, it any MA,

d Total CSR obligation for the financlal year (6a+6b-cc). 1.15.50,519

A 4
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8. C5R Expenditure Done during FY 2020-21;

) CSR amountspenlor UNSFPENT for the financial year:

Tatal Amount Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Spent for the
Financial Year. | Total Amount transferred to Amount transfarred to any fund
{in Rs.) Unspent CSR Account as per specified under Schedule VIl as per
section 135(6). second proviso to saction 135(5).
(in Rs.) Amount Date of transfer | Name of the Fund | Amount Date of transfer
2.43,83T NIL NIL Will be transferred within timelines as prescribed
by law
b} Details of CSR amount spantagainst ongoing projects for the inancial year.
- (- 2 3 4 5 B T B ) 10 1
Sl Mo. | Mameaof [tam Local |Locetion | Project | Amount | Amount | Amount | Mode of Maode of
the from the amea ofthe |duration. | alocated | spentin | transferr | Implame Implementation -
Preject. list of | (YesiNo). | project. for the the edte | niabion - Through
activities project (in| current | Unspent | Direct Implermenting
in a | B Rs). | financial | CSR | [Yes/Na). Aganty
Schedule & | 4= Year{in | Account
Vil 1o the wla Rs) | forthe Name CSR
Act, praojact Registration
g5 per number
Section
155(8) {in
. Rs.).
1 Rt tam nio ] Maharagh & 23,480 85 450 & Yes M
fndustrigs [ty af trs Raka,
Assoceation | Schedu Raigad
=R
2 JP 3rlps | itemnn M Makarash | N4 8107 | 18107 MA, Yer Ma
Corporatior | (i) af tra Raoka,
Sehedul Ragad
a4l
k] JP Sples | ltemno Mo aharash [ 1300250 | 1,30,250 A Yes &
Corporatian | (ibal Ira Raha,
Zohedul Rawad
a Wl | |
£} Delsils ol CSR amount spert agalnsl otherthan ongoing projects for the financlal year:
1 2 3 4 5 i] & 7 6
8l MNo. |Mame ofthe | lem from the list Local area Location of the Amount Mode of Maode of
Project. of activities In (YesNa). projecl spentfor | Implementati Implementation -
Schedule VIl to the the project on = Direct Through
Act, fin Rs.). ('YesiNa), Implermenting
g % Agency
wE Nameg CSR
Registration
numbar
M MA P HA Ny A e T
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d} Amount spent inAdminisirative Overheads: NA

e} Amountspenton Impect Assassmenl, (Fapplicable: NA

fi Totalamount spent for the Financial Year (Bb+Bc+Bd+Be) : NA
g} Excessamount for seloff, ifany-NA

5l. No| Particulars Amount {In INR.)

[, Twa percent of average net praflt-of the company as per section 1.158.50,519
135(5)

ii. Total amount spant for the Financial Year MIL

ill. Excess amount =pent for the financial year [{ii)={i)) B

i Surplus ansing out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities NIL
of the previous financial vears, i any

W Amount avallable Tor set off in succeeding Ninancal years [ =(iv])] MIL

10. CER Expenditure unspent

a) Delails of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial vears;

5L Ne. | Preceding |Amount Amount Amount transferred to any Amount remaining to be
Finaneial transferred | spent in fund specified under Schedule | spant in suceeading
Year. to Unspent | the Wil as per section 135(6), if financial years. {in Bs.)
C3R reporting | any.
Account Financial
under |Year(n |gfRe GRSt RS
section 135 | Rs.). Fund A ’
(&) {in Rs.)
1 FY 2018-20 - - - - - 1.13.06.682
FY 2018-18 - - - - - 96, 26 085
3 FY 2017-18 - - - - - 17,12 BAS

b) Details of CER amount spentin the finanelal vear for ongeing projects of the preceding financlal yearsh

1 2 3 4 5 i 7 | ] 9
Sl No: ProjectID. | Name of | Financial Project Total Amount Iﬂumuluiiva Status of
the Year in duration. amount spent on amount |the project -
Project. which the allocated | the project | spentat | Completed
project was far the in the the end of | /Ongeing.
commenced project {in | reporting | reporting
Rs.). Financial | Financial
Year (in Year. {in
Rej, Rs.)
WA A T I NA M A s [

11. Incase of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating lothe asset so created or acquired through CSR spentin the
financigl year (asset-wise details).

fa) Daleof ereslion or acyuisition of the capidal agsel(s), - Mot Applicable

() Ampanlof C5F spent for oreation o acgulsiton of capilal 2552l - Not Applicable

16 Dretzils ofthe anlity o oublicautharity orbeneficiary underwhosa rame such capital assal s ragistarad, theiraddress etz - Not Applicable

() Provide cetails of the capital assets) created or anquirad (including complete acdrassand locajion of the capial asset). - Net Applicatle

12, Reason(s) as why the company has falled to spend two per cent of the average nat profit a2 per section 135(5):Due io the angaing
COVID-19 pandamiz, the Gompany could not spend the recuired funds.

For and On Behalf of the Beard of Direclors

Place: Mumbal ASIT D.JAVERI
EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAN
Date: 10th August, 2021 DIN: 00268114
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Annexura-lil

FORM NO. MR. 3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

For Thae Finsncial Year Ended 31st March, 2021

[Fursuant o section 2041} of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 8 of the Companies (Sppaintrment and Remunstation
of Managaral Persormeal} Rulas, 2014]

To,

ThaMembars.

Sadhana Nitro Chem Limited,

Hira Baug. TstFloor,

Kasturta Chowk (C.F tank) Mumbai 4006004

We hive conducted the secrefarial sudil of the compliance al applicable sistulory provisions and the adherence o good
corporate practices by Sadhana Nitre Chem Limited (hereinafter called "the Company®). Secretanal Audil was conducted
in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaleating the corporate conducts! statutory compliances and
expressing our apinion thergon,

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returmns Tiled and other records
maintained by the Company and also fhe information provided by the Company, its officers, agenis and authorized
representatives during the conducl of secretanal audil, we hereby report that in cur opinion; the Company has. during the
gudit period  covering the linancial year ended on 315t March, 2021 (hereinafter called the “Audit Peried') complied with tha
statutory provisions listed heraundar and also thatthe Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism
in place lw the exlenl, in the manner and subjzel Lo the reparling made hereinafler:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company
Tar thefinancial year ended on 315t March, 2021 according to the provisions of

i1} The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Reguiation}Act, 1956 ('STCRA" and the rulas made tharsundear,

(i) The Depesiteries Act, 1996 and the Regulatlans and Bye-laws framed thersunder,

(ivy Foreign Exchange Managemant Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign
Direct Invesiment and Overseas Direct Investmant (External Commercial Borrowings not applicabie to the
Company during the Audit Period);

v} The following Requiations and Guidelines prescrbed under the Securities and Exchange Boara of India Act, 1882
I'SEBI Act'):-

1. The Securities and Exchangs Board of Indig (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeavers) Regulations.
2011

2. The Securities and Exohange Board of Indiz (Frohibition af Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, (hereinafier calied
the "PIT Regulations™)

3. The Securitios and Exchanga Board of India (lssus of Capital and Disclosure Requirements ) Regulations, 2018,

4. The Securilies and Exchange Baard of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulalions, 2014: (Not Applicable
to the Company during the Audit Period)

. The Securiies and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt Securties) Regulations, 2008; [Not
Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

6. The Secunfies and Exchange Board of India {Registrars 1o an Issueand Share Transfer Agenis) Regulations, 1583
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

7.  The Securities and Exchange Board of Indla | Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009, (Not Applicable to the
Company during the Audit Period) and.

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of [ndia (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018. (Not Applicable 1o the
Company during the Audit Period).

Wa have also examined compliance with the applicable cladses ofthe following:
(i} Secretaral Standards issued by The Institule of Company Secrataries of India;
(il) The Securities and Exchange Board af India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulztions, 2015,
(hersinafler called the "Listing Regulations™)

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provislons of the Acl, Rules, Regulations, Guldalines
and Standards, atc. mantioned abhove except e folowing

W
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1. Under Lisling Regulation

» the composition ofthe Board was notin compliance with Regulation 17 front 18t April, 2020 to 8th December, 2020,
due (o nan-appointment ef Woman Independent Direclor

= Annual Secretarial Compliance Report under Regulation 244 for the vear ended 315t March 2020 was filed in
delay,

= \he Company has made delay in submitling the culcame afBoard Mesting in faw inslances,

» Shareholding pattern under Regulation 31 for June 2020 was filed in delay

= Company has nol provided ink of thewebsite in newspaper advertisaments,

2. UnderPIT Regulation
« TheStructure Digital Database is not updated.
* Inane instanze, changein Dasignated Parsonnal iz nat intimated to Designated Dapository
= Inane Instance, designated Personnel has deviated the Code of Condutl, w.rt trading during Window Closure

3. Filing of furm MGT-14 perlalning to delegation of board powsr w's 179 o Finance and Admin Commilitees (s stillin the
pracessaffiling

4. The Company has not filed Foreign Assets and Liabllites (FLA) and Annuai Performance Report (APR) retumn far the
financial year 20119-20,

We further report that, having regard to the compliance system pravailing in the Company and on the examination of the
relevant documents.and records in pursuance thereaf, on test- check basis, no law isapplicable specifically applicable tathe
Company,

We further report that

The Board of Qirectors of the Company is duly constituted with proper Balance of Executive Directors, Non-Exacutive
Directors and Indspendent Directors excepl as reporied above. Further, changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the Audit perlod under review werecanied out in compliance with the provislons of the act.

Adequate notice is given o all direstors 1o schedule the Board Mestings, agenda and detailed notes onagenda were senlat
lzast sovan days inadvance except that due to Covid-18 Pandemic, we could not verifty some of the acknowledgamants of
Molice & Agendas and dralt & signed minutes of Board & Commilize meetings, crcular resclullons and altendance
reqisters. Further a system exists for sesking and obtaining further information and clarfications an the agenda iwms hefare
the meeting and for meanngful parbcipationat the meeting,

Al decisions al Board Meetings and Commitioe Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the
meetings of the Board of Directors or Commitles of (he Board, as lhe case may be. )

We further report that there are adeguate systams and processes n the Company commensurate with |he slze and
operafions of the Company tomaniior and enaura compliance with applicatie laws, rules, regulaticnsand guidelines

We further report that during the audit pariod, the Company

{i) had issued and allotted 4 §5.75.745 bonus equity shares of Rs. 1/~ gach and has allered the capital clause of
Memorandum of Association for Increasing its Authorised capital for the sald transaction.

{iiy had taken approval of Board of Directors for merger of whally owned subsidiary Mis. Spidigo Nat Pyt. Ltd. (Transferor
Company) with the Company (Transferes Company )

For MMJB & Associates LLP.

Company Secretaries

Bhavisha Jewani

Designatad Partner

FCS No. 8503

CP. No. 9346

UDIN: FODBS0ZCO00TESE33

Peer Review Certificate No.: 904/2020
Place: Mumbai

Date: 10th Avgust, 2021

This report is to be read with our letier of even date which is annexad-as AnnexureAand forms an integral part of this report.

W
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To

Bnnexure &'

The Members.

Sadhana Nitre Chem Limited

Hirz Baug, 151 Floor Kasturba Chowk
IC.P. Tank) Mumbal 400004

Curreport of aven dafe st be read along with this letiar,

1. Mainlenanceof secretanal record 15 the responsibllity af the managementof the company. Our responsibility st
express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audii.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records, The venfication was done on tes! basis o ensure that
correct facts are reflected in secratarial records, We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide
a reasonable basis forour opinian.

3, We hava noi varified the coreciness and appropriateness of financial records and Bocks of Acoounts of the
company.

4,  Where ever required, we have obtalned the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of evenis efc

5, The complance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of management, Qur examination was limited to the verfisation of procedures on test basis.

. The Sacretarial Audit report is nedther an assurance as o the fulure wabliity of the company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the managament has conducted the affairs of fhe company.

For MMUBE & Associates LLP.
Company Secretaries

Bhavisha Jewani

Designated Partner

FCS Mo. 8503

CP. No. 9346

UDIN: FODB5S03CO00TES633

Poar Review Ceortificate No.: 9042020
Place: Mumbai

BGate: 10th August, 2021
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ANNEXURE -IVTO DIRECTORS REPORT 2020-21

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERMANCE
1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE:

Sadhana Nitre Chem Limited hiolleves that transparant aceounting policies, appropriate disclosures norms, hest-in-
class Board practices and consistentty kigh standards of corparate conduct towards its stakeholders are essential for
sustained oorporale growih.

Corporate Govermance js about commitment to values and ethical business conduct, The Repar on the Corporate
Govarnance s to fulfill this commitment. An Organization is able to altract investors and enhance the trust and
confidence of all stakeholders by following the best govemance practices.

Cur Govarnance phifosophy |s based on the foliowing:-

= Management is the trustee of the Shareholders capital and not the owner,

»  Provide an enahling anvirenmant to harmanize the goals of maximizing stakeholder valus and maintaining a
customer centric focus.

Have a simple and trangparent corparate structure driven solely by business needs.

Communicate extarnally, in a truthiul manner, about how the Company ig minning intermally,

Make clear distinction belwean persanal convenignce and corporate resources,

Ba transparent and maintain high degres of disclosure levels in all facets of s operations.

Salisfy the spirl of he law and nol just the lestier of the law,

The Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance is thus concemed with the ethics, values and morals of the
Company and its directors, who are expecied to act in the besl interests of the Company and remain accountable to
sharsholders and othver beneficiaries for their action,

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board of Directers &s on March 31, 2021 comprised of Eight (8) Direstors. The Chairman of the Board is an
Execulive Direclor, Five (5) (82.5%) Direclors are Non-Egecotive and Independent Diraclors,

The composition of the Board |5 in confermity with Regulation 17 of Sscurities and Exchange Board of India {Listing
Dbligations & Disclosures Regulrements) Regulalions, 2015 {'SEBI LODR",

The Company's Beard Comprises of Individuals with considerable expenence and expertise across a range of discipline
Inctuding Business Management ant Business Strategy.

The Board Members are fully aware of thelr roles and responsibilities in discharge of the key functlons. The Board
Members stnive 1o mesl the expeclation of operalional ransparency wilhoul compromising he nead Lo mainlain
confidentiality of information.

The Composilion of the Board and Directorshio held In other Campanies as on 3151 March, 2021

Sr. Mame of Category No. of outside Na. of ather
M. the Director{s]} of Directorship Directorship outside Committee
positions held ()
Chairman Member
1 M Asit D, Javer Promoter 5 2 -
- Executive Chairman
z M. Abhishek A& Javer | Promoter- Managing 4 0 0

Director & Chlef
Finangal Oficar

a Smil. Seama A, Javar] Promoler - Executive 3 1 i
Director

4 KIr. Arvind R, Deshl indapandent - - 1 3
Mor-Execulive

5 Mr. Fradeep, M. Desal | Indepsndent - 3 1 2
Mon-Exagutive

3] Mr. Privam, 5, Jhaverd | Independant - [ B 1
Mon-Executive

[ M Armit M, Mehta independant - 10 1 1
Mon-Exocutive

& Mr=_ Ayesha S, Patsl Independent - 1 0 o

Mon-Exacutive

i*} In ather Limited Companies {including Private Limited Companies) ! Forelgn companles. Only membership of audit
comimities and Stakeholder's Relationship Committes are considerad.

g
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The tarms and conditions of appolntmeant of the |ndepandent Directors and the delails of familiarization programme to them
are avallable on the website of the Company dipsiwww. sncl.comdpolicy

a) Shri. AsitD. Javer! [DIN: 00268114):

Shiri, Asit 0, Javen [DIN; 00268114 aged 65 years, s a Soence graduate frem Mumba: Universily, He s Sio (Late) Shii.
Dhankumar T, Javerl, founder Chairman of the Campany.

He |oined company in December 1984 as a Directer of the company and In January 1985, he was appointed as he
Managing Director. Pricr to joining the Company he had experignce of 8 years of running chemical company. He has been
associatad with the company for mora than 36 vears.

Al presenl Shi. Asit D, Javeri is Executive Chairman of he Company. He |5 also promatar of the company and holds
BA51953 (59773 %) Equily Shares ol the company as on 31st March, 2021

Directorshipand committes mempearship of Shei, Asit 0, Javer |

Sr. No: Mame of the Company | Listed / Category of Membership in Committes
Unlisted Directorship
Company
_1 | .HhHTG alnrsm aml_rals. i |inlisted 1 Eir*a;}r ._Aumummﬁm— i
(India) Limited. Member (Mon - Executive}
2 Manskenand Panachand Trading Unliste Liiractor il
fmvestmiant Company Private Limited,
3 Chandra Met Private Limited” Linlisted Director Ml
4 Lifastyle Nat Warks Limited, Unlisted Director il
il Sadhana Mitro Chem Limited Listad Exsoutive Director Comorate Social
Responsibility Commilies
[Charparson)
i Fremigr Limited Listad Mon-Expcutive - -Stakeholders Relationzhip

[néependent Director | Committes Chairman
(Charperson)

-MNamination & Remunsration
Commities (Member)

-Audit Committee (Member)
-Corporate Social Responsibility
Committes {Membear)

*Rosigned with effect from March 30, 2021
b} Shri. Arvind R. Doshi (DIN: 00015293):

Shri, Arving R, Doshi (DIN: 00016293) aged 81 years, iz a Civil & Sanitary Engireer from WVITI, Mumbai and Diploma in
Business Managemant,

He |oined company on 17th Septembar, 1974 as a Diractor, Ha has bean associated with the company for more than 47
VEAETS,

Héa has a wide exparisnce in industries like Enginsaring & Automoblles sincd 1965, He has récaived Prestigious
Cadabhal Marop Intermational award for Excaliance & Achievement in 15999, Alsc he has been awarded Samaj Raina by
Mahamastaka Abhishek Committzs 2008

At prasent Shri Arvind R, Dozhi I3 Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company. He s halding 74,055 (0.053 %)
Equity Shares of the company s= on 31st March, 3021,

W
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Directorship and commities membership of Shrl, Arvind B Doshi :

Sr. No Mame of the Company Listed ! Category of Membership in Committes
Unlisted Directorship
Company
1 Sadhana Nitro Cham Limited Lsted Mon-Exacutive - -Stakehalders Relalionship

Independent Director

Committee Chalrman (Member)
“MNaomination & Remuneration
Committes {Charpersan}
-Audit Committee (Membear)
-Caomporate Social Responsibility
Committee {Mamber)

g) Shri. Privam 5. Jhaverl (DIN: 00045038):

Shrl. Privam 5. Jhaven (DIN: 00045038) aged 66 years, He is a Commerce graduate and having rich experlence in
Chemical ndustry. Heis associated with Nanavati Group of Companies and joined Company as 8 Directar from 11th March,

1996:

Al pressent Shri, Privam 5. Jhaver iz Mon-Exgcutive Independent Director of the Company.

Equity Shares of [he company as on 31sLMarch, 2021,

Directorship and committes membership of Shi. Provam 5. Jhaver:

He is holding 400 ( 0,002%)

Sr. No! Mame of the Company Listed ! Category of Membership in Commities
Unlisted | Directorship
Company
| Fhthaio Colours and Chamicals Linlisted Chairman & il
(india) Limited Managing Birectar
2 Phihale Pigrments Private Limited Uinfisted Director il
3 Sonega Trades & Invesiments: Unlisted Director il
Private Limited
4 | Naneval Sons Privale Limited " Uniisted | Director | i
Nanavati Spaciality Chamicals Linlisted Diractar Ml
Private Limited Mon-Exscutive -
B Sadharna Mitro Cher Timited Listed Incdependent Diractor | -Stakeholders Relationship
Committee Chairman (Member)
-Momination & Remunaration
Committze (Chalmperson)
=fudit Commillee (Member)
-Zarporate Social
Fesponsibility Committee
(Mernber)
7 | IEL Limited Listed Executive Diractor, | Mil
Chairparson,
Managing Diractor
B Excel Industries Limited Listed Mon-Expcutive - Mil
Independent Director
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d) Shri. Pradeep N, Desai (ODIN; 01602242):

Shri. Pradaep M. Desal (DIN: 01802942 ) aged 59 years. He'ls Chemical Enginesr. He joined the company as a Director from
12th February, 2013,

Alpresent Shr. Pradeep N. Desai is Mon-Executive Independent Director ofthe Company. He iz hiolding 33,375 {0024 9%
Equity Shares of the company as on 31st March, 2021,

Directarship and commillez membership of Shri, Pradesp ™, Desai;

Rl A =

Sr. No, Name of the Com pany Listed | i.'-‘};ﬂgnry of Mﬂmi}BTﬂhlp in Committes
Unlisted Directorship
Company
1 Tanishka Micre Encapsulabion Unlisled Director -Stskehaolders Relationship
Frivate Limited Committee Chairman (Mamber)
-Mamination & Remuneration
Commilles (Member)
-Audit Committes (Chairperson)
2 Aayan Nanotech Private Limited Unlizled Director il
Life Style Melworks Limiled [nlisted Diirector il
4 | Sadhana Mitre Chem Limited Listed Mon-Executive - il
. Independent Direclor

&) Shri. Abhishek A, Javeari (DIN: 00273030):

Shri: Abhishek A Javeri (DIN: G027 3030) aged 38 yedrs, Hals sonof Mr. &sit D, Javen, Chalrman & Executive Director of the
Company and Sml. Sgema A, Jever, Execulive Director - Administration, of the Company, Heis BA In Economics from North
Western Univiersity, USA. He joined the company a5 a Dirgctor from 2440 January, 2007,

AL present Shri, Abhishek A, Javerd is Managing Director & Chigf Financial Officer of the Company, He is alss a member of
promaotergroup of the Company and holding 42, 16,260 (3.0175 %) Equity Shares of the company as on 318t March, 2021,

Djrectorship and committes rembership of Shi Abhishek A, Javer;

Sr. No] Name of the Company Listed / Category of Membership in Committes

Unlisted Directarship
Company

1 Spidigo Met Privale Limited Linlisted Director il

2 Manekchand Panachand Trading . Linliste Diractor il

Investment Company Frivate Limited

3 Lifz Slyle Melworks Limiled Unlisted Dlirechor il

] Chandra Mat Private Limited” Uinlisted Diractor il

8 Sadhana Mitro Chem Limited Listed Managing Diregior & | NIl

Chief Financial Officer

*Resigned with effect from March 30, 2021
f) Smt. SeemaA. Javeri (DIM: 01768936):

2t Seema A Javer (DIN: 01T68836) aged 62 years. Sheis a B.5c. She bas an expenence of 12 years in Administration.
She joined the comparny 28 a Director from 13th February, 2014,

Al present Smt. Ssema A Javer is Executive Cirector - Administration of the Company, She is alsc a mamber of the
pramoier group of the Company and holding 2.74 505 (0.1087 %) Equity Shares cfthe company as on 31st Mareh, 2021.
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Dirgctorship and commitiea membership Smi, Saama b Javari:

Sr. Noi Mame of the Company Listad / Category of Membership in Committes
Unlisted Directorship
Company
1 Spidigo MNet Private Limited Lnlizted Director Mil
2 Manekchand Panachand Unlisted Director il
Trading Investmenl Campany
Private [imited
3 Life Style Metworks Limited Unlisled Director Ml
d Sadhana Mitro ChamilLlimitad Listed Executive Director -Internal Complain Commities for
prevention and prohibition of
Sexval Harassmenl of
woman at workplace (Chairperson)

g) Shri. AmitM. Mehta (DIN: 00073907):

Shri. &mit M. Mehta (DIN: OD073307) aged 67 years Iz a B, Scin Chemisity. He has vastexperiance of in Chamical Business.
He |ained the company as an Additional Independent Director of the Company on 30th April, 2018 subject to the approval of
membearsin 45th AGM of the Company held in Finanoial Year 201819, [n AGM of the Company hald on 30th August, 2018,
members of the Company approved the appointment of Shri. Amit M, Mehtz as an Independent Director to hold the office for
a lerm up o consecutive Tve years commenaing from J0th Al 2018,

At present Shrl Amil M. Mehta s Non-Execulive Independen| Director of the Company. He is holding 840290 (0,458 %)
Equity Shares of the company as on 315t March, 2021,

bi - ; barship of Shri. Amit . Mahta:

Sr. Mol Mame of the Company Listed / Category of Membership in Committes
Unlisted Directorship
Company

fl Tomarrawland Apparels Private Limited| Unlisted Director [l

2 | Finorga (India) Pt Lid Unlisted Director Ml

3 | 5 Amit Speciality Chemicals Private Lnlisted Diractor Ml

Limited

4 | Perfo Chem {India} Private Limited Uinlisted Cirector rlil

5 | Tapnotch Really Private Limiled Linlisted Ciirecior il

& | Pinami Raalty Private Limited Unlisted Diractar il

¥ | Value E-Heallthcare Limited Unlisted Direclor Ml

& | Insighl Healih Scan Private Limited Linlisted Director il

8 | GlokalkLocal Lifestyle Services Private | Unlisted Director il

Limited

10 | Fyra Insights Private Limited Linlisted Additional Director Mil

11 Sadhana nitra chem lmited Listed Mon - Execulive - Ml

[ndepandent Director | -Stakeholders Relationship
Committee Chairman (Chairman)
12 Diamines Chemicals Limited Ligted Mon - Execulive - -Corporate Soctal Raspons(bility
Whaole fime Director | Committes (Mambar)

W



SADHAMA MITRO CHEM LIMITED “

h) Smt. Ayesha Sunil Patel (DIN: 02074115);

Smit Ayasha Sunil Patel (BIN: 02074115) agad 62 years is B. Com, M.5. University, Baroda, Professional Managamant
Education Frogramme, [IM. Ahmedabad and shewas appointed as Non-Exscutive Additional Independent Wernan Director
of the Company on December 07, 2020,

Directorship and commitiea rmembership of Smi. Ayesha Sunil Patel:

Sr. No! Mame of the Company Listed / Category of Membership in Commitiee
Unlisted Directorship
Company
1 Sampalll Education and Unllsted Dijrector M|

Welfare foundation
2 Sadhana Mitra Charm Limited Listed Additicnal Director il

4. ATTENDANCE RECORD OF THEDIRECTORS:

During the Financial Year 2020-21:
{a) FourMestings of Board of Directors wera held an July 28; 2020, September08, 2020, Movember 09, 2020, February
09, 2021.
(b} LastAnnual General Meating (AGM) of the Company was held on 25th September, 2020,

The Altendanceof Directorsat the Board Meefings, Last AGM were as under:-

Dates on which the Attendance of Directors
Meetings were held

Mlr, Asit D. | Mr. Arvind | Me. Priyam | Mr. Abhishek | Mr. Pradeep | Smt. Seema ?I'nlr..ﬂm]t Mrs. Ayesha
Javeri R. Doshi | 8. Jhaveri | A Javerl M. Desai A, Javeri il'l.l.fl'!ahta Sunil Patel

Board Meeting 25th P P F F P P | P T
July, 2020 |

Board Meeting 8th p =] P =] =] =] ' = -
Septamber, 2020 _

Eloard Meating #th 2 P B =) p = | A -
Movember, 2020 |

Board Meeting 8th =] P =] =] A p | p A
February, 2021 |

AGM 25th =] o A e A = | =

Septambaer, 2020

*"P denotes Present and A denotes Absent,
5 DISCLOSURE OF RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN DIRECTORS INTER-SE:

Mame of Director | Inter - se Ralationship

Mr. &sit 0. daveri | Father of Mr. Abhishek A, Javer end Hushand of Mrs. Seema 4. Javer
Mr. Abhishek A Javar | Son of Mr. Asit D, Javar and Mre. Seema A, Javen

Mrs. Seema &, Javer | Wife of Mr, Asit D. Javeri and Mather of Mr. Abhishek 4, Javer|

Mr. Privam 5. Jhaver Mo Relation
Mr. Pradeep M. Desal Mo Relation
M. Arvind R. Doshi. | No Relation
M At M. Mehts Mo Retation
Mrs. Avesha Sunil Patel Mo Relation




SADHAMA MITRO CHEM LIMITED “

Note:

Board meels once in guarler wherein they review guaresry performznce and financial results, The Board mastings are
generally scheduled well in advance and he notice of each meeting is given inwriting (o each Dirgctor. All the Hems on the
agenda are accompanied by a note giving comprehensive information on the related subject The agenda and relevant
nates are senlin advance separalely to sach of directors and anly in exceptlonal cases the same |s labled at the meeting.
Tha Board i alsn free to recommend the inglision of any method for discusston in consultation with the Chairman, The
infarmation as specified in PartAof Schedule of SEBI (Listing Cbligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
i5 reqularly made avallable to the Board. The minutes of the Board meeting are circulated within reasonabla fime pariod in
gcoordance with the secretarial standards to all directors and are confirmed at subsequant meeting. The minutes of audit
commities and other committees of the Board are clroulated within the stipulated lime period to all members of the
Committess and are regulary place before the respective Committoes,

6. TRAINING OF NON-EXECUTIVE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD:

All new nor-execulive Direciors are appointed on the Board of the Company ars introduced to the cullure through induction
sesslons, The Executive Directorz and senior management provide an overview of the operations and familianze the new
Mon-executive Directors on matiares the morals and principlaes of the Company.

They are introduced to the crganization sbruetures and various procedures. The Direclors are also briefed pertaining to the
graup strueture and subsidiaries. The Company has a detailed farilarization Programme for Independent Directars 1o
familiarize them with the Company, thelr roles, fights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the:
Company operales, busingss model ol the Company etc. The details of such Programme is available an the website of the
Company at httogewwwe sncl.comipalicy.

7. NUMBER OF SHARES & CONVERTIELE INSTRUMENTS HELD BY NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AS ON 315T
MARCH, 2021 AREASUNDER:

Name of Director Director Category Number of Shares/converiibie
instruments held

hr, Amit M. Mehtza* Mar-Execulive, Independent 64,0290 Eguity Shares

bir, Arvind R, Doshi MNon-Exacutivae, Independeant 74,055 Eguity Shares

ir, Privam S, Jhaver Mon-Execulive, Independeril 400 Equity Shares

Mr. Pradeep N, Desai MNon-Executive. Independent 33,375 Equity Shares

hirs. Ayesha Sunil Patel Morn-Executive, Independent -

E. CONFIRMATION PERTAINING TO INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY:

In the opinion of the Board of Directors of the Company, Mr, Amit M, Mehta, Mr. Arvind R, Doshi, Mr, Privam 5. Jhaver, Mr
Pradeep M. Desal and Mrs. Avesha Sunil Palel are Non-Exaculive Independent Directors are Independent of the
managemant and comply with crtera of iIndependent Direclor as placed in Securities and Exchanges Board of India (Listing
Dbligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015and CompaniesAct, 2013,

2. REASOMS FOR THE RESIGNATION OF AN INDEFPENDENT DIRECTOR:

During the year 2020-21, No Independant Directors of the Company has resigned hefore the expiry of their tenura.
10.LISTOF SKILLS/EXPERTISE/COMPETENCIES REQUIRED TO FUNCTION THE EUSINESS OF EFFECTIVELY:
Too many businesses fall because lranslating passion Intoa sucoesslul business model s a difficull task.

Developing a small busmess nto a suecessiul enterprise dermands mare than passion. Unferlunately, facts speak for
themselves. Over half of new businesses fall mainly because the entrepreneur s Lnable o translate their passion info
praciicat businass skills. Success demands more than hard work, resilience, and expertise in vour fizld. In order lo succeed,
you nieed {o understand and (o become proficiant in & set of fundameantal business skills. Following are e essential skilis
that you are required to run the busingss of the Compary:

Financial Management Skill:

Baing able o effeciively manage your finances is critical, You will nead to be able toforecast youroash flow and sales, as well
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as, monitor yeur profit and loss, Having sound financial managemeant skills will help you to run your business profitably and
protect yourfinanchal investment,

Marketing, Sales and Customer Service Skill:

It s important o be able to promote yvour producks or services efectively, Providing good cuslomear sarvice and having a
markating strategy in place wilf help vou to generate sales:

Communication and Negotiation Skill:

Communication and negotiation with your suppliers, potential investors, custamars and employess is very impartant o
have. Having effeclive writlen and verbal communication skills will belp you 1o bulld goed working relalionships. Every
communication should reflect the iImage vou are trying to praiect.

Management Skill:

Thess means offering olher people opportunibies o do work, even it you think Lwill benalit your own slost or resume la do il
yvoursalf, Delegation is an impartant par af fime and resource managameant, 1Fyou take sveryhing on yoursalf, chancas are
your work in key areas will suffer. Someone thal excels in besiness will be able le manage lheir own workload by
aporopriataly directing the appropriate colleagues and subordinates for the bastiasks.

Strategic Planning 3kill:

Strategle planning isa very Imoorant business activity. Stralagic planning is a process of defining your coimpany's strateqgy
or diraction and making decisions on allecations of resources of capital and people. The key s to know how 1o project your
company's future performance, within a three-to-five yearfremewaork or maore, supported by your well defined business plan.
In terms of requirement of Listing Regulations |, the Board has dentified the following skills fexpertise/competencies of the
Direotors are givan balow

Skills And
lis Description

Shri. Asit
Dhankumar
| Javeri

Shri. Abhishak
Asit

Javen

Smt. Seama
Asit

Javari

Shri, Amit
Mahendra
Mehta

Shiri, Priyam
Shantital

Jhavari

Shri Pradaep
Manasaheh
Desai

Shri. Arvind
Raoji
Boshi

Smi, Ayasha
Sunil Patel

Leadarship
xperienss of
running large
enterprise

Yos

Yas

Yos

Yes

Yos

Yes

Yos

Experients of
crafting
Business
Sirategles

Yesg

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yeg

Understanding
of Consumer
and Customer
Insights

in diverse
environments
and conditions

Yes

Yes

Yas

Yes

Yes

Yos

Yeos

Finance and
Accounting
Experiences

Yes

Yesg

Yes

Yes

ey

Yes

Yes

Experianca in
GVarseeing
large and
comphes
.Supl-ply_ Chain

Yos

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yoz

Yes

Yo
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Shkills And
Itz Description

Shri, Asit

Dhhankum
Javeri

dr

Shri, Abhishiek

Asit

Javeri

Shri, Amit
Mahendra
Mehta

Smt. Seema
Asit
Javeri

Shiri, Priyam
Shantital
Jhaver|

Shiri, Arvind
Ragji
Dashi

Shri Pradesp
Wanazaheh
Dasai

Smt. Ayesha
Bunil Pats|

Understanding
use of Digital !
Information
Technology
Experiance of
large companias
& understanding
af the changing
requlatory
lamdscape

and
Nagotiation Skill

| Communication |

Yes

1

Yes

Yes

Yes Yes Yes

Yas Yos Yos

Yes Yes Yes

Yes

Yas

Yes

Yes Yes

Yes Yes

Yes Yes

11, AUDIT COMMITTEE!

a) Preamble:
As required under section 177 of the Companies Acl, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Ligting Cbligations gnd

Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with part C of schedule 1) thersto, the Board has constituted Audit
Committes which comprises of the following Dirsctors:

Mame of Director

Nature of Membership
and Date of Appointment

Director Category

Mr. Privam 5. Jhavern

Chairman - (From 29/04/2008)

Mon-Exccutive, Independent

pr. Arvind R, Doshl

Memper - (From 28004/2008]

Man-Executive, Independent

|_Mr. Pradeep N. Desai_

b} Change in composition:
There was no changs in the compeasition of theAudit Committes during the financial year 2020-21,

Mamber - (From18/1/2018)

¢} Terms ofreference of the Audil Committes:
The &udit Committes shall have the authority to investigate into any matter that rmay be prescribed under Company Law for
the time belng in force and witlin itz terms of reference.

Non-Executive, Independent

Role of the Audit Commities/ Terms of Audit Commities, inter-alia, includes the following:

a) Owersight of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information o ensure
that thefinancial statemeant s correst, sulflicent and credible.

b} Recommending lo the Board thie appointment, re-appointment and, if reguired, the replacement or remaoval of the
statubory auditors and the ixation of audit Tees.

o) Approval of payment o slatutory auditors Tar any other services rendered by the statutory auditors.

d) Rewewing with managemant the annual financial statements before submission to the Board, Tor approvat with
particular raference (o

I, Mattersrequired being included in the Directors Responsibility Statement.

li. Ghanges. ifany, inaccounting pallcles and practicas and reasans for the sama.

. Major accounting entries invalving estimates based on exercise of judgmen! by managemenl
. Significant adjustments madein the financial statements arising out of audit findings:

v, Compliance with Lizling 2nd otherlegal regquirermnents relating tofinancial slatements.

i, Disclosure of any related pary transactions.
vil.Qualifications in draft audit repert,
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2] Reylew|ng with the managamant, the.quartarly financlal siatemeants before submission to the Board for approval

N Reviewing with (he managemeant performance of statutory and intermal auditors, adequacy of the internal control
systems,

g) Raviowing the adaquacy of intermal andit function, ifany, including thestructure of the intermal audit departmant, staffing
and seniarity of the official heading the depariment. reporing structure coverageand frequency of internal audit,

h) Oiscussions with internal awditors any significant findings and foliow up thereon,

Il Reviowing the findings of any intermnal investigations by the Internal auditors into matters where thera iz suspected fraud
orirregulariiv or a fallure of intemal control systems of a material nalure and reporting the malter o the Board,

11 Discussions wilh stalulery suditors before the audit commences, gboul the nature and scope of aud|l as well 8z post-
audit discussion foascertain any area of concem.

kKl To leok into the reasens for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debanture holders, sharsholdsars (in
case of non-payment of declzred dividonds) and creditors:

1) Carrying cutany athar function as s mantioned in the terms-of reference of the:dudit Committea.
m} The Audit Committes shall mandatorily resdew the following informatian,
i, Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and resulls ol opgrations;
Il. Statement of significant related parly ransactions {asdefined by the audit commilles), submilled by Managemeant;
il Managament letters/letters of intermal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;
iv. Intarnal audit reports relating o internal control weakness: and

v. The appaintment, removal and tlerms of remuneration of the Chisfinternal auditor shall be subject to review by the Audit
Commitles.

Mr. Jayesh Dadia - Jayesh Dadia & Associates LLP, Fartner of the firm - Statutory Auditor and Mr, Chandrashekar lyer -
Chandrashakhar lyer & Co., Partner of the firm - Internal Audilor lave been parmanent invitees Lo the Audil Commilies
Mestings besides Executive Chairman, Maraging Director & Chist Financial Officer as an Invites, Company Secretary
dllendead mostof the mesting of the Audll Cammilles s inviles as well.

During the year, the Audit Committes, in its meetings, discussad amongother things, the folfowing :

«  Reviewed with management. quarterly, half vearlyand annual financial statements before submission to the Board,

»  Dizcussed with the managemant and the intemal and statutory auditors findings In the intemal audit reports,

« Deliberated on the applicability, compliance and impact of varous Accouning Standards and guidelings issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India from time o time.

»  Reaviawed the Company’s Financial and Risk Management Policies and Audit Reports covaring operational, financiaiand
oiher busiress risk areas.

The Chairman of the Audit Commitiee has brefed the Board of Directors about the Sudit Commitiees observations on
yvafious [ssues discussed at ls mestings, Minutes of the Audit Committes Maetings are also circulatad o all the Board
Memhers along with agenda of the subsequent meeting.

The Financial decisions of the Company ara aken by the Mr Asit D Javeri, Executiva Chairman aleng with WMe Ahhishek 4
Javer, Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer st the Mesting of Board of Directors,

d} Attendance record of the Members:

The attendance recond of aach membar of e Audit Committee al the Meating hald on 28th July, 2020, 9th Sapember, 2020,
Oth Movember, 2020 and Otk February, 2021 are as follows,
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Dates on which the Attendance of Members

Meetings were hald Mr. Frivam M. Arvind R, Iir. Pradesp M,
3. Jrhaveri (Chairman) Doshi (Membeart Desal (Member)

28th July, 2020 P = =]

4thy September, 2020 P P F

Sih Movember, 2020 F P P

ath February, 2021 P P &

The previous Annual Genaral Meeting was held on 25th September, 2020, Priyam Shantilal Jhaven, Chairman of the Audit
Committes has attended the Annual General Meeling of the Company.

12. RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Board lakes responsibility for the total process of risk management in the crganisabion. Rezulls of the risk assessments
and residual risks are presentsd 1o he Sanlor Managenenl and the Audit Committee meambers, The Management is
accountable for tha integration of risk management practices into the day to day activities. The scope of the Audit Committea
includes review of the Company's financial and risk management policies. The Audit Commiltes reviews the Audil Reports
covaring operational, financial and other business risk arsas,

13.5STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

a) Preamble:

Pursuant to the provisions of sactlon 178 (5] of tha &ct and Ragulation 20 of the SEBEI Regulations read with Part D of
‘Behedule N thereto, the Sharsholders’ Commiltee of he Board was reconsliluled as the Stakeholders’ Relationship
Commiites. The Stakeholder Relationship Committes comprises of the following Directors!-

Mame of Director MNature of Membership Director Category
and Date of Appointment
| Mr. Priyam S. Jhavern | Chairman - (From 29/04/2008) ~ Non-Execulive, Independent [
rar. Arvindg R, Doshi Member - (From 2904 2008) Mon-Executive, Indepandent
Mr. Pradesp N. Desai Member - [Frem19/1/2018) MNon-Executive, Independent

b) Change In composition:

There was no change in e composition of the Stakeholders' Retationship Committes during the financial year 2020-21.

c) Terms of Reference:

= Heview the existing Investors Redressal System and suggesl measures for improvemant.

«  Review the repor of Registrars and Share Transfer Agenls aboul investor's grievancss and Tollow up Tor the.
necessary action iaken for redressal thereof.

»  Suggest mprovement in investor's relalions.

«  Consider and take on record the Cerfificate from Praciicing Company Secretary cerifying that the aggregsta number
of equity shares held in depositorles and in physical form tally with the tatal number of shares issued, listad and
admilted share:capital,

d) Attendance record of the Members:

The atiendance record of each member of the Stakeholder Relationship Commitles at the Meeting held on 29th Jduly,
2020 iz a8 Tollows:

Dates on which the Attendance of Members

Meetings were held Mr, Priyam Mr. Arvind R. Mr. Pradeep M.
5. Jhaven {Chairman) Doshi (Membar) Diasal (Member)

28th July, 2020 F P F
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All shars transfer and correspondence thereon are handied by the Company's Reglstrars and Share Transfar Agants viz:
Link Intime Private Limited siuatod st S-101, 247 Park, L.BL.S, Marg, Vikhroll (West), Mumbal 400-83,

&) Name and Designation of Compliance Officer:

My, Mitin R, Jani. Company Secrelary, has been appeinted as the Compliance Officer. a5 required under Regulation & of tha
Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Redguiraments) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing
Regulations"). He has been enlrusted the task of overseeing the Share Transfer work dane by the Registrars and Share
Transfar Agents and attending to grisvances of the Sharaholders and Investors intmated to the Company directly orthrough
SEB| and Stock Exchanges. All complaints | grievances kave been duly intimated to excheange under Regulation 13 of the
SecUrities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 which s as
Followys;

Sr, No. Mo of Shareholder's No of Shargholder's Complaints Ma of panding
Complaints received resolved to Shareholder's complaints during
during the year 2020-21 satisfaction during the the year 2020-21
year 2020-21
1 [ 1] a

14, NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

FPursuant to section 178 of the Companies Act, 201 3and Regulation 18 of the SEE| Regulations read with Part D of Schedule
Il thereto the Company has constituted the Nomination & Remuneration Committee. This Committes shall have the
authanty 1o Investigale into any matier that may be prescribed under Company Law for the time being In foroe and shall alsa
comply with the terms of reférence as specified hareinas under:

1, TheMNomination & Remunaration Commities shiall have meatings pariodically as it rnay deem fit,
2, The Nominaton & Remuneration Committee shall invite such of he sxsculives 1o be presant a1 the mestings of the
Commiltes requied by it,
3, TheMomination & Remuneration Committee shall kave the following powers and functions:
a) Tarecommend {o the Board, the lerms and conditions of appointmeant ol key Managemen! personnel.
b) To seek infarmation from any employes.
¢l To obtainoulside legal or other professional adwice.

a) Performance Evaluation:

Tha Nomination and Remuneration Committes lays down the criteria for parformanes evaluation of Independent Directors
and other Direclors, Board of Directors and Commillees of the Board of Direclors purswant to the provisions of the
CompaniesAct, 2013,

The evaluation frarmewnork for assessing the performance of Directors comprises of the following key areas;

1. Altendance of Board Meelings and Board Commitiee Meslings.

i. Qualty of contributicn to Board deliberatians.

i Strategic perspeclives of inputs regarding luture growth of Company and ils perlormancs.

iv. Providing perspectives and feedback going bevond information provided by the managemeant,

v. Commitmenttoshareholder and other siaksholder inlerasts.

vl, The evaluation invalves Seli-Evaleation by the Beard Member and subseguently assesgmen| by the Board of Directors.
Amembarofthe Board will not participate in the discussion of his her evaluation,

b) Remuneration Policy:

Preamble:

The Momimnation and Ramuneration Commitles has faid down the crilera for determining qualiicalions, positivie atlributes
and independence of a person proposed to be appainted as a Director and recommeand to the Board a policy, relating to the
ramuneration for lhe Direclors, key managerial personneland otheremployees.

This policy ensures that-

at The level and composition of remuneration s reascnable and sufficient to attract, retain and melivate directors of the
quality required fo run the company succassfully;
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b} Relationshipof remuneration to performance (s clear and meels approprate parformance benchmarks; and

c) Remuneration to Direclors, key managenal perscnnel and senior management Invalves a balance between fived and
incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and
[t= goals.

Theremunaration policy of the Company iz directed lowards rewarding perfformance basad on review of achievemeants on a
panodic basis and izinconsonance with the exsting industry practics.

The Nomination & Remuneration Committes consists of the following Dirsctors,

MName of Director MNature of Membership Director Category

and Date of Appointment
wr. Arvind B Doshi Wamber = (From 29042 008) MNor-Executive, Independent
M Privam s, Jhaver Chairman - (From 297042 008) MNan-Execulive, Independent
Mr. Pradeap M. Dasai Mambar - (From18/1/2018) MNan-Exgootive, Independant

c) Change in compesition of Nemination and Remuneration Commities;

Thers was na ghange n the compoailion of the Nomination & Remunaration Commilias during tha financisl year 2020-
21

d) Attendance record of the Members:

The attendance record of @ach member of the Nomination & Remuneration Committes at the Meating held on 29th July,
2020 and S8th November, 2020 ars as follows ©

Dates on which the Attendance of Members

Meetings were heid NIr. Priyam Nir, Arvind R Mr. Pradeep N.
5, Jnaveari (Chairman) Doshi{Member) Desal (Mamber)

29th Juby, 2020 P F P

St Movemnber, 2020 P P P

15. CONSTITUTION OF FINANCE & ADMIN COMMITTEE
Preambie:

The Members of the Board ars hereby informed thal the Company nesds o constitutes "Finance and Admin Committes” in
pursiianca of tha provisions of Section 178 of tha Companles Act, 2013 on Movember 08, 2020 for the purpase of Financial
Managemeant and administration,

The committes vested with the following roles and responsibilities -

le brarrow monies up Rs, 160,268, 82,083

tojnvest the funds of the company;

o grant loans or give guarantee or provide secunty in respeclol loans
lreasury managemant and organizational procadures

preparation of budgsts

Insurance

Financial Management

Adrrinistration

The Finance & adminCommittes consists of the following Directors.

Ll @ & = @ @ & =

NMame of Director Nature of Membarship Director Category

and Date of Appointment
Mr. Asit Dhankumar Javeri Mambar {From 08/11/2020) Exacutive Dirsntor & Chairman
Mr. Abhishek Asit Javer Chairman (From 02 11/2020) Managing Director-&CF0
hr, Mitin R, Jani Member (From 08/11,/2020) Company Secretary

o
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16.REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:

a) Preamble:

The Company pays remuneration by way of salary, allowances and pemuisites, perdformance allowance etc. o the
Chairman, Managing Direclor and Company Secrelary on recammeandation of the Nominalion & Remuneration Commitize
as approved oy the Board of Directors and shargholders of the Company subject o approval of the Central Government it
nacessanry.

Details of remuneration of the Directors during Financial Year 2020-21!

Mame of Fived Salary Bonus/ Sitting Comm- Total
the Direclor performance | fees issien
linked

Incentives

Base Salary Benefits Total fixed
salary

Mr. Asit D. 8400000 | 8400000 | 16800000 - - - | 16800000
Javer| *
Mr. Abhishek | 8400000 | 8400000 | 16800000 - - - | 16800000
A Javer *
Smt. Seema | 8400000 | 8400000 | 16800000 - - - | 16800000
A, Javer®
Mr Anind R, | - - - — 82000 ~ | 82000
Dashi
Mr. Priyam 8. - - - - 82000 - | 82000
Jhaveri _
Mr AmitM, | - - - - 30000 - | 30000
Mehta |
Mr. Pradeep | - - - - 66000 — | 88000
N, Desa :
Mrs, Ayesha | - - - - 0 - 0
Sunil Patel
(Appaintment |

fram
07.12.2020) |
Total 2,52,00,000 | 2,52,00,000 | 5,04,00,000 - 2,60,000 - 5,06,60.000

("] They are not eligible for sitting fees,
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b} Service Contracts;

In sceordance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Acl, 2013 gur sherebiolders approve the salary, bepefits of
Executive Directors, We enter into service contracts with each of cur Directors containing the terms and conditions of
employment ncluding salary, performance bonus and other benafits including perks to be received by the Exocutive
Directars,

c) Motice Period:

Thiederms of ouremployment arrangements with Shrl. Asit O Javeri, Shri. Abhishek Asit Javer and Smb Seema Asit Javeri
Frovided or upta six manths' notice pariod.

d) Severance/ Compensation fees:
The Momination and Remuneration Commillee s entrusted with the role of mviewing the compensalion of Directors.
e} Criteria for making payment to Mon - Executive Directors:

« Sitting Fea:
Each Non-Executive Director s pald per meeting allended a sitting fee of Re. 10.000/- for altending Board Mesting and
Fs. 6,000 torattending Commities Masting.

* Commission:

Under the Companies Act, 2013, Section 127 allows a company to pay remuneration to its NED= sither by way of 2
maenthly payment or at a speciflled percantags of the nel prefits of the company or partly by ane way and partly by the
other. Further, the section alse siates that where the company has managing director or whole-tme dirsctor or manager,
thien a maximum of 1% of its nel profits can be paid as remuneration to ils Non-Executive Director. In case thare is no
rranaging director orwhole-time director or manager, then a maximirn of 3% of net profit can be paid., Thus, the basls of
payment o the Nop-Exscutive Direcior s the net profit of the Company.

Currantly the Company s not paying Commission to lts Nan-Executive Director.

+ Reimbursement of actual expenses incurred:

Man-Exscutive Direcior may also be paid | reimbursed such sums either as fixed allowance and /or actual as far
compansation Tor travel. boarding and ladaing and incidental and {or actual oul of pockel expenses incurmed by such
membarforattending Board/Committes Meetings or for Company's work.

* Paymant and other consideration to independent directors!
An independent director shall nol be entiled (o any slock oplion and may recelve remuneration only by wiy of fees and
reimbursernent of expenses far paricipation in meetings of the Board or commities thereef and profit related commission
up to a certain pareentage of net prafits in such proportion, s may be permissible under the applicable law

17.GENERAL BODY MEETING:

A, Details of the lastthree Annual General Meetings:

AGM Far Varitie Date Tima Mo of Spocial
Financial Resolution
Year Ended Fassed
SOT-1E Steih Flirssharel Sorman]i 20082018 | nz.ng B, il

Trust Hall, Hira-Baug:

st Floor, HKesturbs Chowk
(P Tank) Mumbal - 400004
20e-19 Sheth Hirachand Sumanji 25,089 2019 03.00 pom Ll
Trust Hall, Hira Bad,

1=l Floor, Kaslurbas Chowl
{E_ P Tank) Mumbal - 400004
201920 Shath Hirmchand Suman|i I5.0R. 2(:20 0200 pan. il
Trost Hall, Hirs Baug,

1sl Fleor, Kasturba Chowk
(SR Teank) Mumibaal = G000

A% 4
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= *To Reappoint Zhri Asit D, Javen ([DIN, OD2E8114) wed 1st May 2018 as Chairman & Managing
Oirector and to re-designate himes executive Chaiman of the Company.

« "To Reappoint Shri Abhishek Asil Javeri (DIN: 00273030} w.ef. isl May 2018 as Execulive Dirgctor & CFO and
re-designalte him as managing director and CFO of the Company

« *To Rezppoint Mrs, Seema Asit Javer) (DIN: 01762038) as Exocutive Director {(Administration) of the Company
for period of 3 (Three) Years with 2ffect from 1st May, 2018

B. Extra-Ordinary General Meetings:

Buring the year, Extra-Ordinary General Mesting of the company held on 10th September. 2020, The following
itlems of business wers transacted at the Mesating,

1. Reclassification of Authorized Share Capital and Conseguent Alteration of Memorandurn of Association and Article
of asscciation
2. Toapprove [ssua of Bonus shares.

C. During the year, no resclutions has been pazsed by way of Postal Ballat
18.MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

Theauarterly, hall vearty and aanuel results for Sadhana Mitro Chem Limited and the censolidated financizl results for its
Subsidiaty Companies are published in English in Financial Express and in Marsthi in Mumbal Lakshadeep and are
displayed on Company's webslte athitps/fwww.sncl comfinancials

The Quarlerly Resulls, Sharehiolding Paltern and all other corporale communication o lhe Sloeck Exchange are promptly
filed on BSE Listing Centre, fordisseminaticon on s waebsites.

19.GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:

a) Current Financial Year:
Thecurrant financial year of the Companyis 315t March, 2021

b} Date, time and venue of 48th Annual General Meeting of the Company:
Date : 2Bth September 2021
Time : 3.00PM.
Venue : at Shath Hirachand Gumanji Trust Hall, Hira Bavo, st Floor, Kasturba Chowk (CP Tank), humbaj
400004, Maharashira, India;

c) Date of Book Closure connection with 48th Annual General Meeting:
22nd Seplemban 2021 10 28th Septermbrer 2021 (both days Inclustve)

d) Dividend payment date
if daclared, within 30 davs of the AGM for the Tinancial vear 2020-21.

e} Financial Year:
April 1, 2020 - March 31, 2021, Result of last guarter of FY 2020-21 is declared in the Board maeting hald on
09.06.2021,

f) Name and address of the stock exchange where Company’s shares are listed:
Name; BEE Limited
Address: Phiroze Jeejebhoy Towsrs, Dalal Streat, Kala Ghoda, Fort, Mumbai-400009 Maharashtra.

g} Confirmation of Payment of Listing Fess to BSE Limited:
The Comparny has made payment of listing fees lo BSE Limited for the Financial Year 2020-21,

h) Financial Calendar:
Forthe year ended March 31, 2021, results were announced on

First quarter September 09, 2020
Hall wear Movermnber 09, 2020
Third guartar February 0%, 2021
Anriusl April 20, 2021
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(Tentative) Results for financial year 2021-22:

Juna 30, 2021 2nd week of Algust 2021
Seplember 30, 2021 2nd week ol Movember 2021
Dacember 31, 2021 Znd week of February 2022
March 31, 2022 4th week of May 2022
Annual General Meeting August, 2022

I} Suspension of Securities ofthe Company from Stock Exchange:

During the year 2020-21, the Company's securities have nolbeen suspended from trading on BSE Limited,
i} Scrip Code and ISIN Number:

Sorip Code : 506642

[SIM Mumber: INESBBCO 040

k) PERFORMANCE IN COMPARISON TO BROAD-BASED INDICES (SUCH AS BSE SENSEX/ GRSIL INDEX):

Chart Title
GO 35
SO000 a0
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= Zoboo N
= . 15
o 20K00 16
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0 o
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s floe. e S

I} High/Low of Market Price of Company's Shares traded on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) Up-to 31st

March, 2021:
Month (April 2020 High Low Close No. of Total
to March 2021) Shares Turnover

Traded

Apr 20 17.B0 24.60 ] 31.20 o,6a,841 19,053,559
May 20 34.15 2268 | 3415 2468742 1,12 83,5980
Juin 20 37.00 30.00 | 3070 14,51.437 4,94.72.963
Jul 20 35.480 2510 35 17.88 842 5827340
Aug 20 34,70 208,60 - 1822870 40244 099
Sep 20 3600 2350 | 2360 1560123 #.51.60,138
Ot 20 24,80 18.80 2010 8,688,629 1.81.65 872
Mow 20 20.50 18.05 18.70 9,62.801 1.86.33.878
Dioc 20 2450 19,40 L2430 22,04,762 4,88.81,524
Jan 21 2680 21.20 L2140 16,056,790 3,92 44 009
Feab 21 23.80 19,010 | 2380 21,186,361 4.56.32 140
Mar 21 33.80 24,90 25 B0 30,12 1680 11,41,28,4189

(Source | BEE website)
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- o -
m) Investor Services ;

The Company has appointed M. Link In-time [ndia Private Limited (LIPL) (Formeriy known as M=, In-time Spectrum
Registy Limited, whose address i given below, as ils Registrar and Transfer Agenls. The Registrar handies all
reatiers relating to the shares of the Company inchuding transfar, transmission of shares, demateralization of share
cerlificates, subdivislon foconsolidation of share carlificates and Investor grievances. LIIPL is also the Depository
imterface ofthe Company withboth NSDL & CDSL

Details of LIPLare as follows:

Addrass : £-101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhrali (West), Mumbai 400083,
TelephoneNo 02249188000

E-mailaddress : mit helpdesk@linkintime.ca.in,

Fax No : (22-48186060,

n) Share Transfer System:
Al the transfers received are processed by Registrar and Tranefer Agents. Share lransiers are registersd and
returmed within maximum of 21 days from the date of lodgment it decuments are complete in-all respects. Incase the
shares are ransferrad through damat mode, the procedure is adopted s stated in Depositories Act, 1994,

o) Outstanding Global Depository Receipts or American Depository Receipts or Warrants Or Any Convertible
Instruments:
Mot Applicable

p} Dematerialisation of Shares:
The Company's shares sre tradable compulsorly in electronic farm, The Company has estsblished through its
Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, connagtivity with Nationgl Securifies Depository Lid. (NSDL) and Central
Depository Services (India) Lid, (COEL). 98.34% of the equity shares of the company have been dematerialized 23 on
31stMarich, 2021,

g) Disciosure in Respect of Equity Shares Transferred To the 'Sadhana Nitro Chem Limited'-Unclaimed
SuspenseAccount isas Undar

Particular No. of shareholdars Mo. of equity sharas
Opening Balance Aggregate il il
numbar of

shareholders

and the oulstanding
shares In the
unclaimed suspanss
account lying as

on Aprl O1st, 2021,

Less Mumber of shareholders Mil
whao appreached the il
Company for transfer
of shares and shares
transfzred from
SUspENse acoount
during the year,

Loss MNumbar of sharahalders | Ml il
whose shares got

lransferred from suspenss
account fo [EPF during the yesar

Closing Balance Agoregale number I NIl il
of shareholders and
oulstanding shares
lying in the suspense
agoount 25 on

318t March, 2021
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20. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN AS ON 315T MARCH, 2021:

List of Investors Category wise {Summary)

d

Sr, No, | Category Total Securities Percentage
1 Clearing Members. 94155 0.0674
2 Carporate Bodies (Promoter Co) 89409165 B3 5884
3 Direclors 13561963 9.706
4 Forelgn Partfolio Investors (Corporate) 65794 0,0471
5 Hindu Undivided Farmily 816732 0.586
B Mutual Funds 6400 0.006
7 Nationalised Banks 8220 0.0058
g Nan Nationalised Banks 1085 0.0008
8 Nan Resident (Mon Repatnable) 238277 01705

10 Nan Resident Indians 594016 (14251
1 Other Bodies Corporate 2394627 1.7138
12 Public 29704676 21,259
13 Relatives Of Director 2628115 2.024

TOTAL : 139727235 100

Pursuant io Regulalion 3{1 e of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares & Takeavers)
Regulations, 2011 and subsequent amendments thereto, Promoter Group and Persens acting in concert consists of
Manekchand Panachand Trading Investment Company Private Limited and Mr Asit D) Javer & histamily.

21.DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 315T MARCH, 2021:
Distributien OF Shareholding (Shares) Bepar! Type - ALL (NSDL+CDSL-Physical)

Sr. | Shareholding Ciistributon OF Stareholding {Shares) Report Type : ALL {NSDL+COSL+Physical ) |
No. | of Shares Number of | % of Tatal Shares % of Total Share
Shareholders Shareholders Capital
1 1 b 500 GEAT 5542 1037185 Q.7423
2 501 to 1000 1639 12,8525 1163026 0.8467
3 1001 b 2000 1662 J 13,8905 2334817 1.6711 |
4 2001 to 3000 Ta | 5.8588 1717474 12282 |
5 3007 o 4000 262 I £7189T 212195 06528 |
& 4001 to BOUD 212 ] 17718 SR0296 0.6873 |
7 | 5001 1o 10000 436 | 3.644 3209262 22968 |
a 10001 o 98859980959 522 4. 3827 128372800 9187348 |
TOTAL : 11965 100 139727235 100 |

22.UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND:

The Company is not required o transfer dividends which have remained unpaid (unclaimed for a period of 7 vears Lo 1he
Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) asiablished by the Government. Ma unpaid ! unclaimed dividend

remains to be transferrsd (o [EPF.

wr
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23.PLANT LOCATION:

Sadhana Milre Chem Limiled, 47, MIDC Industial Area, Roba, Dist. Rafgad, Maharashlra - 402 116
Telephone : Dhatav-02104-253801-2-3
Fax 119102104 -283522

24.5UBSIDIARIES:

The Campany does not have any material non-listad Indian subsidiary whose Wwrmover or net warth {12, paid-up capital
and fres resenves) excesds 20% of the consolidsted turmover or net worth respectively, of the listed holding company and
Its suibsidiaries In tha immeadiately preceding accounting year.

25.0THERDISCLOSURES:

(a) Materially Significant related party transactions: The particulsrs of lransaclions belwesn the Company and ils
related parties as perthe Accounting Standard -18 are setout at Note 37 in Notes to Accounts in the Annual Report.
These transactions are not likely te have any conflict with Company's-interast The Company also has the policy on
Materlality of Related Party Transaction. The detalls of such policy are available on the website of the Company at
hitps:fwww.snol cominolicy,

() Management Disclosures: The Senior Management Personal have bean making disdlosures to the Board ratating
to all matenial, financlal and commercial transactions, where they have personal Interest thal may have a potsntial
conflict with thie inferest of the Company at large. Based on the disclosures recelved, none of the Senior
Mamagement Personnel has entared Intoany such transactions during tha yvear,

(e) Strictures and Psnalties: There wem no penalfies, striclures impeosed on the Company by Stock
Excharnge or SEBI or any statutory aulhority on sny rmatier retaling to the capital markets during the Jastihree years.

(e} Risk Management Framework: The Board of Dirsclors has adopted the Risk Assessment Procedure, The
procedure provides an approach oy the top Management to identify patential events that may affect the Company, to
manage the risk within lis rizsk appetite and to provide reasonable sseurance regarding the achievament of
objectves ofthe Company. The Senlor Managemenl priorifies the risk and finalise the aation plan for mitigation ofthe
keiy risks.

(e} Whistle Blower Pelicy: The Company has & vigil mechanism and whistlz blower pollcy under which it takes
cognizance of complaints made and suggestians given by the employess and others. Even anonymous complaints
are looked into and whenever necassary, suitable comective steps are taken, No employes of the Company has
bean denisd sccess to the Audit Committes the policy has been pul up on the company's wabsite at
Rlps: S sncl comdpolicy,

(f} Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions placement: During
the year 2020-21, the Company has nol raised any ameun through preferential alletmeant or qualified Insditutions
placement as specified under Regulation 32 {TA).

(g} Disqualification /| Debar of Diractors of the Company: A certificate provided by Mfs: Makarand M Joshi & Ce.
Practicing Company Secretary was placed before the Board of Directors of the Company In its meeting held on 10
August, 2021, On the hasis of cedificate provided by Wiz, Makarand M Joshi & Co, Practicing Company Secretary
tha Board of Directors of the Company take a cognizance that nene of the directors on the board of the company
have been debarred or disqualified from being sppainted or conlinuing as directors of companies by the Board !
Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority, Cedificate provided by Ms. Makarand M Joshl & Gou
Fracticing Company Secrelary is annexed herelo and marked as Exhibit - B lo this reporl.

(h} Acceptance of recommendation of Committes: During lhe year 2020-21, all the suggestions ! recommendations
of all the committess of the Board, have bean acceptad by the Board of Diractors,

(1l Maintenance of the Chalrman's Office: The Company has an Executive Chairman and the afice providad to him
for performing his executive duties s also utilized by him for discharging his duties as Chairman, Mo separate office
i= mairtained for the Non- Executive Chairman of the Audit Commiliee but Secretarial and other assisiance is
provided tohim whanever needad, in performance of his duties,

)y Listof all credit ratings obtained by the entity along with any revisions therelo during the relevant financial
yoar: The Company has notizken any credit rating during the year inder review.

a4
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(k) Total fees paid to Statutory Auditors of the Company: M/s, Jayesh Dadia & Associates LLP, Charlered
Accountants (ICA] Firm Ragistration Mo, 12711429 MMA00122) the Company's Statutory Auditor, Is respansible for
performing an independent audit ol the Financlal Staterments and expressing an opinion on the conformity of hose
financial statements with accounting principles generally acceptad in India.

As ragulred under Regulation 34 read with Par C ol the Schedula V' of the Listing Regulations, the tolal lees paid by
the Cormpary te the statutory acditor and all entities in the netwark firm { antity of which the statutory auditor is a part
Is Rs, 80,000/,

(I} Hedging of risk : The Company deals in loreign exchangs in ordinary course of busingss and has adequate risk
management meshanism. These are reviewad by the risk management and auditcommittesof the Company.

{m) Compliance with Mandatory and Mon-Mandatory Requirements: The Campany had complied wilk all the
rmandatory requirements of SEBILODR) Regulations, 2015 to the extent applicable

The status of compliance in respect of non-mandatory requirement the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguiremaonts ) Regulations; 2015 is as follows:

[, Shareholders' Rights: Un-audited quarterly financial results are sent to the stock exchanges and
plublished in the newspapers as per the SEBI (Listing Obligations Disclosura Requirements) Requlstions, 2015,

fi. Modified opinionis) in audit report: There are no qualifications in the Audilor's Report on the financial
statemenis (o the Shareholders of the Company.

ii. Reportingofinternal auditer: The InternalAuditor directly reporlsto the Audil Committee.

There are no nor-compliances of any requirements of Corporate Governsnce Reportin sub-paras (2) 1o (10) mentioned
Inschedula Y of the SEB! {LODR) Regulations, 2015,

The Company had complied with Corparate Governance Requirements specified in Regulation 17 to 27 to the sxdent
applicable and clauses (b to (i) of sub-regulation (21 of Regulation 46 of SEB| (LODR) Regulations, 2015,

(n) Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act,
2013;

Your Company has zero tolerance for sexuat harassment at its workplace and has adopted a policy on prevention,
prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at the workplace in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Provention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rules mads thera undar for pravention
gnd redressal af complainis of sexual barassment al workplace, The Company also has an Internal Commitles
comprising of twe male and twa female members, During the yvear under review:

« Mumberef complaints filed during the Tinanclal vear: MIL
= Mumber of complaints dispasad of during the financial yoar NIL
= Mumber of complaints pending as on end of the financial year: MIL

26.CODEOF CONDUCT AND CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE THEREQF:

Cerificate signed by the chief financial afficer stating that the mambers of Board and Sanior Management parsonnal
hawve affirmed compliance with the code of conduct of Board of Direclors and senior management isannexed herglo and
rearked as Exhibit - C tothiz rapart.

27.CEQ/CFOCERTIFICATION:

The certificate Is placed befare the Board by the Chairman and Managing Director & CFO of the Gompany, This
cartificate s being given o the Board pursuant fo Regulation 17 (8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulstions, 2015 read with Schedule 1] Part B of the satd regulations.

The aforesald cedificate duly slgned by the Chairman and Managing Director & CFO in respect of the financial period
ended 3151 March, 2021 has been placed before the Board in the meeating held on @ Juns, 2021 iz annaxed horeio and
marked a5 Exhibit - D to this report.

o
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28.5ECRETARIALAUDIT FOR RECONCILIATION OF CAPITAL:

A slipulated by SEBI & gualified Praclicing Company Secretary camies oul Secretarial Audil 1o reconclle the tolal
admitted capital with National Securities Depasitory Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited
{COSL)and the total Issued and iisted capital. This audltis carried out periodically and thereon is submitted (o the Listed
Stock Exchanges, The audit cenfirrms that the tola] Listed and Paid-up Capital is In agreemeant with the aggregate of the
total numbar of shares in dematenalised form (held with NS0L and COSL) and total number of shares in physical form.

29.ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE:

Sadhana Mitro Chem Limited Link Intime India Pvt. Lid (RTA)
(Formerly known as Intime Spectrum Registry Ltd),
Reqgd. Office: Hira Baug, 1st Floor. 101,247 Park. L.B.S: Marg,
Kasturba Chowk (S8 Tank), Murribal - 400 004 Wikl West, Mumbai-400 083
Tel ; 122-23865629 Telephone Na. 022-45186000
Fax -(01)22-23867235 " Fax No. 022-49186060
E-mall :sadhananitro@@sncl.eom E-mail ! mb.helpdeski@linkintime.co.in
Websile | www.sncl.com Websile: hilps. linkintime_coinfconiact-ushirm)
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EXHIBIT - A

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERAMNCE UNDER SEBI
LISTING REGULATIONS

To
The Members of
M/s. Sadhana Mitro Chem Limited

We have examined the complignes of conditions of Comporate Governance by Sadhang Nitre Chemn Limiled  ("the
Company”}, for the vear ended 31st March, 2021, as stipulated in the applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange
Board of india (Listing Cbligations and Disclosure Reguiremants) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations").

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Govemance is the responsibility of the management. Cur examination was
Iimited to review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance of the
conditions of Corporate Governance. it is neither an audit ner an expression of apinion on the financial statemeants of the
Company.

In aur gpinion and (o the best of our information and Accarding to the explanations given (o us, we cartify that the Company
has complied with he conditions of Corporats Govemanes as slipulated in the abovementiongd Listing Regulalions,

We further state that such complignee s neither an assurance s to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectivenass with which the managemeant has conducted the affairs of the Company,

For Jayesh Dadia & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 121142W /W100122

Jayesh Dadia
Partner
Membership No, 033873

Place of Signature: Mumbal
Date: 10thAugust, 2021
UDIN: 2103397 3AAAACPI0T
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EXHIBITEB
CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(Pursuant to Regulation 34{3) and Schedule V Para C Clause (10)(i) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reguiremeants)Regulations 2015)

Ta,

The Membaers

Sadhana Nitra Chem Limited
Hira Baig. tst Floor

Kaslurba Chowle {C:F Tank)
Mumbai — 400 G4

We have examined the relevant disclosures provided by (he Direclors {28 enlisted in Table A) of Sadhana Nitro Chem
Limited having CIN: L24110MH1973PLC016698 and having registered office at Hira Baug, 1st Floor Kasturba
Chowk (C.P. Tank) Mumbai =404 004 | hereinafier referred to as ‘the Company’) for the purpose of issuing this Cartificate,
In accordance with Regulation 3403} read with Schedule Y Para C glause 104 ol the Securities and Exchange Board of India
iListing Obfigations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015,

In aur apinion and to the best of curinformation and documeants available on the wabsie of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
and Siock Exchanges as on 31st March 2021, and according o the verifications (insludingDirectors [dentification Mumber
(DN} staius at the portal www.rnca.gevin) as considered necessary and based on the disclosures of the Directors, we
heraby certify that none of the Direclors on the Board of the Company (as enlisted In Table A) have been debarred or
distualified from being appointed o continuing as Directors of the companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of
India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority,

Table A
Sr. Na | Name of the Directars | Director ldentification Number | Date of Appointment in Company
1 Mr, Arvind Raoj Doshi 00015293 10597y
2 Mr. Frivam Shantilal Jhaverd 00045038 11/03/1556
3 Mr, &mit Mahandra Mehta 0no7Tas07 30042018
4 Mr, Asit Dharkumar Javer O02ea1td 01092015
b Mr. Abhushek A, Javarn 00273030 S0/0812018
& Mr. Pradeep Manasaheb Dosai N1602042 12/02/2013
T Mrs. Seama A Javarn 017oa936 13022014
B Mz, .ﬁ.y_e-:—.ha Funil Patel 020747115 0722020

For Makarand M. Joshi & Co.
Practicing Company Secretaries

Kumudini Bhalorao Placo: Mumbai
Partner Date; Tth August, 2021
FCS Mo. GEE7

CP No. 6690

UDIN: FODBEETCO00T50537
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EXHIBIT - C

CODE OF CONDUCT AND CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE THERE OF

This iz o confirm that Company has adopted the Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management of the
Company and is available on the website of the Company.

| hereby confirm that the Company has obtained affirmation from all the Members of the Board and the Senior
WManagement Personnel that they have complied with the Cede of Conduat for the Financial Year 2020-21.

This cerificate 15 being given pursuant to Part D of Schedule V of the SEB| (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Roguiramants) Ragulations, 2015

Abhishek A. Javeri
Managing Director & CFO

Flace: Mumbai
Date: 09th June, 2029

EXHIBIT-D

CEQICFO CERTIFICATE PURSUANT TO REGULATION 17(8) OF THE SEBI| (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND
DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

To
The Board of Directors,
Saclhana Nitro Chem Limited

A 1We have revigwed the financial statements and the cash flow staterment of Sadhana Mitro Chem Limiied for the year
anded 31stMarch, 2021 and to the best of our knowledge and belief;

[. These statemenis do not contain any materially untrue statement or amit any rrateral fact or contain statements that
kgt be misleading,

Il.Theze slatements together present a true and fair view ol the company’s affeirs and are in compliance with existing
acocounting standards, applicable laws and regulations,

B. Thereare, lothe besl ol my knowledge and beliel, no ransaclions enlerad inlo by the campany during the vear which
aratraudulant, ilegal or violative of the company's code of condict.

C,  IWe accepl responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that wea have
evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pardaining to financial reparting end have
disclosed o the auditors and tha Audit Committee, deficiencias in the design or operation of such imernal controls,
any, ofwhichwe are aware andthe steps we have taken or propose o take to ractifying these deficiancies.

D, 1'We have Indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Commitiee:

|.  Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year,

Il. Significant changes inaccounting palicies made during the vear and that the same have been disclosed inthe notes
1o the financlal statemernts: and

0, Instances of significant fraud of which we have become awara and the involvemenl thergin, it any, of the
managemant or an employee having a significant rale in the company's intafnal control system over financal
reparting.

For Sadhana Nitro Chem Limlted,

Abhishek A. Javeri
Managing Director & CFO
Place: Mumbai

Cate: 09th June, 20217
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ANMNEXURE -V

Management Discussion and Analysis Report

Industry Structure and Developmant

Your company is engaged in manufaciure of chemical intermediaties, heavy organic chemicals and performance chemicals.
Iridia emiergec as one of lhe majersourca for chemicel intemmediates.

Opportunities & Threats

Over the last year tha Chinese Govermment starting paying strict attention to pollition control, On several occasions,
companies in the same vertical, those are involved in the same product production as your company have faced several
lemporary suspensions. This has not only increased costs in China, bul has also further increased credibility of your
company inthe internationsl markets.

Your company is in the Industry since iast over 48 years, || has a very high degres of operating synergy, econcmies of scale
and high guafity standards. The products of your company have diverse tsesand applications in several Indusiries randing
from paper, phamaceutical, agro chemicals, thermal dyes, light stabilizer, asrospace, dyes and hair dyes ete. Your
company has good clientels base, whichis well divessifled over the Worid.

Besides, the domestic market has shown growth,
Operational Performance

Thae Companias growth considering the past few vears” performanca has bean Gutstanding:. Tha Company is striving furthar
increasing profits; The total revenus from the operations for the yvearended March 31, 2021 De-escalated by Rs. 2837 Lakhs
asagainslina previous financial vear registering a decline of 23, 13%.

Market and Outlook

Your company has heallhy order book position. Despite continued slowdown in the Global economies, the demand of your
company'send products have increased glohally and are expectad to do so significantly over the coming years.

A betler product mix, operational efcency and stringent conlrol on the cost have contributsd lowards increasing
productivity, production and oparating margins. Thase factors witnessed during the year are expactad to rontinua going
forward.

The Company continued (o focus on cost control at every level to improve the operational efficiency which along with the
increased operaling level and vpward revision of product prices is expecled o maintain growth trend . Conlinuous effors ara
being made forefficient energy and raw material consumplion: The rate of fiow of ardars is encouraging, Production facilifies
are realigned and will be expanded lo meet the demand. Your company, barring unforesesn circumslznces, expects lo
furtnerimprove the tumovarand performance.

Risks and Cancerns

Since raw malerlals form an importanl component of your company's value chain, forelgn exchange, custand avallability of
some of the key raw materals ke benzena, nitric acid, caustic potash, Sulphur tased chemicals, iron powder are anarea of
GOMGET,

Internal Control System and Their Adequacy

The Company has an adeguate Intermal Conirol Systern commensurata with the size and nature of its business. The
preparation, designing and decumentation of Policy en Intemal Financial Control has bean finallzed and Implemeantad which
will e reviewed pardedically and modified suitably 1o ensure controls. The internal audit functions are carmied out Dy &
separate firm of Chartered Accountants. The guarlerly audit reports, including significant audit observations and comractive
actions Ihereon, are presentad (o the Chalrman of the Audit Cammittes.

Discussion on Financial Performance with Respect te Operational Performance

The Company's revenue from operations has substanlislly decreased to Rs. 2837 Lakhs as compared to the previous
yvear of s, 14,574/ Lakhs

A O°4
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Human Resources

Human Resource programs and initiatives In SMCL are aligned to meset the business needs. Your company belisves in
invasting In people 10 develop and expand their capability, The Company has been able o create a lavaraple work
environment that motivates perdormance, customer fosus and innevation SNCL's strategies arebassd, inter alia, on
processes of continuous leaming and improverment.

Cautionary Statement

Statements in the Management Discussian & Analysis Report describing the Company's expectations, opinion, and
prediciions may please be considered as "forward looking statemants” only Actual resalls could differ from those expressad
orimplied. |mportant factors that could influsnge the Company's oparations Include the impactof Covid-18 Pandemic, global
and domestc demand and supgly, Input sosts, availability, changes in government regulations, Llak laws, economic
tevelopmeants within the country and otharfactors such as lingalionznd industrial relations,

Key Financial Ratios

Sr. | Particulars of Ratio 31.3.2021 31.3.2020 Explanation for

Mo (in%) {In %) chanae in Ratios

1 Debtars Turnover 1.54 1.73 Die to decling in urmover

2. Invgrterny Tumaover 1.07 2.02 Dus 1o decline in lumover

3 Interest Covarage Ratio 4,80 11.78 Due to increase in borrauing

4, Currant Ralio 1.47 1.41 More or less same

5. | DebtEquityRatio .. 2.08 1.77 | Duetoeincrease in borrowing
_ 6. | Operating Profit Margin (%) 18:17% 29.50 | Due to decline in tumever

7. Mat Profit Margin (%) 11.07 19.28 Due to declineg i fumovear

Details pertaining to Net-worth of the Company

Particulars M.03.2021 31.03.2020 Explanation for change
{In Rs.) {In Rs.) in Met-worth
Met-warth 1,33,31,07,370 1,22:87,71,310 Escalated due (o enhancement In eguily share
Capital by issue of bonus shares

Faor and On Behalf of the Board of Direciars
SADHANA NITRO CHEM LIMITED

Asit D Javeri

Executive Chairman
DIN: 00268114

Place: Mumbai

Date: 10th August, 2021
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ANNEXURE-VI

INFCRMATION REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 134(3)(m) OF COMPANIES ACT,2013 AND RULE 8{3) OF
COMPANIES ACCOUNTS RULES, 2014.

1. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
Steps taken for further conservation of Enengy:

The Company has lsken severa| measures to conserve and optimize the use of energy such as (8] Recyeling of Water (b)
Use of Briguettes in place of Furnace Oil (o) Wantar larvesting,

Impacl of the above measures:
Tha measures stated above would further improve consarvation of energy, reduction inwater and air pollution, redection in

coslof production ale,

FORM-A: FORM OF DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO CONSERVATION

Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
1, | Electricity
a} | Purchaszed Unit in kwh 2BE3BU0 2204416
| Total amount [ Rs | | 26360663 _ | 21648309
Rale/Umt (Rs.) .80 Q.82
b} | Own generalion
| Threugh Diesel Genarator Linits in (kwh) 10240 45698

| Unit par liter of diesel ail (kwh)
| Litar of Diasel

| Totalamount (Rs.) B36ETS 654268
__| CostiUnits {Rs.} ] 6219 | 14.31
2. | Furnace Oil
| Cuantity (KL) 1136.270 1181880
| Total Cost {Rs.) 32080259 36546184
| Average Rale { /MT} 20025.02 30922.08

3. | Briquettes .
| Byantity (MT) - -
| Total Cost (Rs.) = =

| Avarage Rate (Rs./MT) - .

4. | Water
| Quantity (M3) 85728 50369
Total Cost (Rs.) 3504212 1908276
Average Rate (Rs./M3) 41.92693189 37.88

2. TECHMOLOGYABSORPTION

FORM-B: FORM OF DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO ABSORPTION OF TECHNOLQGY
RESEARCHAND DEVELOPMENT

A, Spectic areas in which R&D camied out by the Company. The R&D affors of the Company are directed towards
process development, enargy consenvation, Pollution contral, efficlency improvement and quality up-gradation,

B. Bensfits derived asa resultofthe R&D.
R&D effarts have resulled in development of process for sevarsl chermical nterrmediates, the commerdial production al
which are commenced, besides improving quality and operating efficiency of existing produsts,

W
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2. Fuoture Plan of Action.
Tocontinue REDIn the relevant areas to achieva lis henefits
0. Expendilure onR&D
.| Particulars 31.03.2021 _31.03.2020

(@) | Capital 230178 850855
(hl | Recurring T22BR30 FAT4376
Tatsl TARTO1Y BT34230
(2) | Total R&D expenditure s 3 % of wWotal lurmover 0. B5% 0. T 6%,

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION

A, Efforts, in brisf, made fowards technology sbsorption, adaptation and innovation, The Company hes commencad
production of eoma items of chemical intermediates, the procass forwhich has been developed InR&D.

B. Banafits derved asa resultaf the above efforts &0, product improvemeant, cost reduction, product development, import
substitullon, ele. There s Improvemenl inguality and yield of the product and has widened product range for marketing.

G, Ineasseof imported technology (imported during the last 5 years reckoned frem the beginning of the financlal year). Mo
imporied lechnology during last 5 years,

Lad

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUT GO

AL Activities relating 1o exports, initiative taken @ increase exporis, development of new export markats for products and
services and export plans. The Company |5 exporting about 54 % of its chemical Intermediate production. The total
gxports during the vear were Rs, 4783 Lakhs (PY Rs, 8509 Lakhs) The Company is putting all its efforts to lap new
export markets and widen its clientele base.

B. Total Foreign Exchange used and earmead, (InRs.)
Used: 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
(| &) Impaorts (CIF) 1210758520 118936488
) Dither expendiiure 14567336 2014620
{i} | Eamed:
| Exports (FO.B) 30021918 | 825640504

For and On Behalf of the Board of Directors
SADHANA NMITRO CHEM LIMITED

Asit D.Javari

Executive Chalrman

DIN: DO0268114

Address: Ratnagar Palace 37 Chowpatty Seatace
Mumbai-4 00007,

Flacs! hMumbai
Date; 10th August, 2021
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ANNEXURE - VIl

Disclosure under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment &

Remuneration) Rules, 2014

Mame of the Asit D. Javeri Abhishek Seoma Nitin R. Jani
Employes A, Javeri A, Javeri
Destgration of Executive Manzging Executive Company
Employes Chalrman Girmctor Director Secretary
& CFO {Administration)
Remuneratian received [ 1e800000- 16800000)- 16800000/- 9280000-
Mature of employment Contractual Contractual Contractual Contractual
Date of Commencement 22-01-1588 24-07-2007" 13:02-2074 11.12.1584
al Emplayment {8z Company
Secretary)
Sualification of the B. Sc. ( Hon ) Graduate In B.Sc B.Cam..
Employes Economics ACAH ACS
from Narth
Wastern
Linvarsity,
LS4
Expanence of the Employen 38 years 13 years 14 years 37 years
Age af the Employes 85 years 37 years &3 years 63 years
Last Employmant Bes Chamical Life Style Manekchand Bac Chamical
Pt Lid Metwaorks Panachand Pt Ltd.
P Lt Trading Inv.
Co.PLid,
Relaled lo Mrs, Seama A, Mr. Asit O, Mr. it O, Nong
Javar & Javar and Javer and
Mr. Abhizhak Mrs. Sesma Mr. Abhishek
A daven A Javer| A daver

‘appointed as Mon Executive Director and further reappeinted as Executive Director & CFO on 01-04-2016 and

redesignated as Managing Directer & CFO wee l 2407/2018.

Mr. Asit 0. Javeri is related to Mrs. Seemad, Javer & M. Abhishek A, Javer, Directors of the Company

B. Disclosure under Section 187 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read wiih Rule & of Companies (Appolntment &

Remunerstion ) Rules, 2014,

. The percentage increass in remuneration of the Executive Chairman, Executive Oirector (Admin), Managing Director &
Chiel Finance Officer and Comipany Secretary during he financial year 2020-21. the ratio of remuneration of sach
director to the madian remunaration of the employeas of the Cermpany for the financlal year and the comparison of
remuneration of each Key Managerial personnsl (KMP}against the pedormance ol the Campany s as under:

W



SADHAMA MITRO CHEM LIMITED

d

Sr. No. Name Designation Remuneration | % increase Ratlo of Comparisan
for F.Y. 2020-21 | inthe remuingration of the
{in Rs) remuneration | of Director to remuneration
for financial | madian against the
year 2020-21 | remuneration performarnce
of employees of the company
1 Asit D Javeri “Exaculve Chairman TBE00000 0% £4.29 43685,
2 Seama A Javerd Vricietime Dirncios 1BEOGI0 0% 54,20 Inzreasa in
3 Abftishek . Javer Managing Director & | 16500000 1% 6426 EBILTA
4 Chief Finanzlzl Oficer aFCompany
Milin B Jani Company Secretary 280000 0%, 355

I
1

The median rermuneration of emplayeess during the inansial year was Rs 281305/-
Thera were 242 permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on 3 1siMarch, 2021,

IV, Inlhe financial year there was an Increase of (-122.03% in the median remuneration.

V. Averageincroass made inthe salaries of employoes otner than the managerial personnel inthe fimancial year 20 20 -
21 was (-]11.70% and average in the manageral remuneration wrt the managerial personnel for the
fimangial year 2020-21was 0%,

Yl ltis hereoy affirmed that the remuneration is paid as per the remunaration policy of the company,

VI, Listeflop 10 emplayees inlerms ol remunaration deawn

[ Sr. | Name of Designation Remun- | Date of Age of | Last Qualification

Ha. | the eration | commencement| emplo. | employmeant
Employee of employment | yes i hald by such
I amployes
| 1 | Pranavs. Shak CEOQ(SBL) d455000 | 04.01 2018 5d Elrfa chips Lid. B.ENL2[Com)
2 | Azjesh Modhwadwya | Principal Engineer | 2512222 | 09.05.2020 45 | ‘dophos Technolagy Pyi.Lid. | MCA{Guj, University)
3 | Pankaj Lanjewa Manaar]T) 1524100 | 11.07 2078 37 | Lie Sivle MNetworks Ltd. B.Cam,
4 | Bankim 1. Bana Sr.Sofiwere Enginear | 1479000 | 01.01.2012 42 | Sirix Wireless Systems PLid,| B.E {Comp.Engg.}
5 | RM Gandhi DG Accounts) 1200000 | 14081877 63 151 Employmant B.Com,
6 |G Kumy DG Prodn) 1200000 | 24031578 &8 1=t Employment BSc (Chem)
7 | V. Ramakrishnan DG Adrmr) 1200000 | 22061887 (EH [ ROC Musout 85LC
& | MM Bhate DGM{Projert) 1200000 | 99.11.1883 63 |B! Chematurs Pt L O Mesch (Drafsman)
8 |V MCDI DGM {aales) 1200000 | 09042018 i 1=t Emplayment B.Cam.
0 | AR Prabhu Manager|AGF] 40005 | 03171583 5 Metro Vidyul B.A
11 | Vilas . Pawar Managar sAccount) | 1140006 | 06082008 &1 Evarast Developrs B.Cam,
i 12 | Bharat M, Shelar Managar (Accounts) | 1140006 | 15052008 L ] Achannon Fashion Pyl | B.Com

Nore of the Employas is relatives of Directors ar Manager or KMP. Al Employees are Permanent

For and On Behalf of the Board of Directors

SADHANA NITRO CHEM LIMITED

ASIT D.JAVERI

EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAN

DIN: 00268114
Flace: Mumbai

Date: 10th August, 2021
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Annual Secretarial Compliance Report of Sadhana Nitro Chem Limited for the Financial Year ended March 31,2021

To

The Board of Direclors,

Badhana Mitra Cham Limited

Hira Baug, 151 Floor Kasturoa Chowk
(C.P. Tank) Mumbal 400004

W /s MMJE & Associates LLP., Practicing Company Secretarnes, haveaxamined:

ta) all the decuments and records mada availzble to us and explanation provided by Sadhana Nitro Chem Limited
i"the listed antity"),

(b} thefilings’ submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchangss,
(2] webszite of the isted antity,

id) any other document! filing, as may be relevant, which has been refled upon to make thiscertification,
for the financial year ended March 31, 2021 ("Review Perod™) in respect of compliance with the provisions of;

ta) the Securities and Exchanos Board of India Act, 1282 ("SEBIACE ) and the Reaulations,
circulars, guidelines issued thersunder; and

(b} the Securities Contracts (Requlation) Act, 1856 ["SCRA"), niles made theraunder and the Regulations, ¢rculars,
guidelinesissuad thereunder by the Securities and Exchange Board of India {"SEEI™)

The specific Regulations, whases provisions and the circulars! guidalines issued thersunder, have been examined,
includa;

a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations.
2015; (hareinafter called tha "Listing Reguiations")

b) Securities and Exchange Board of India {lssue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2018,

o) TheSecunties and Exchange Board of India (Deposilores and Panicipants) Regulations, 2018

d) Securities and Exchange Board of India [Substantial Acguisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011,

g} Securities and Exchange Board of India tEuyback of Sacunties) Regulations, 2018, -
{Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

{) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Basad Employas Banefits) Requiations, 2014,

g) Sacurities and Exchange Board of India (Issua and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008:
({NotApplicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

i) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible and Redeamable Preferance
Sharzs) Regulations, 2013 (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Pericd)

iy Becurties and Exchange Board of India { Probibifion of Inslder Trading) Regulations, 2015; ihersinaftar called
the "PIT Regulations™)

i} The Securities and Exghange Board of India (Registrars to an 1ssue and Share Transfer Agants) Regulations.
1953 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with elient;

and circulars! guidelines issued thersunder and also SEBl Circulzr CIRCFDICMET T 4/2019 dated 181 0/2012
regarding Resignation of statulory audilors from listed enlities and their materiat subsidiaries,

and bassd on the ahove examination, wehereby raport thaf, during the Raview Pariod:

14} The listed antily has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and ciroulars/guidelines lssued thereunder,
excaplin respect of malters spacified bafow,

W
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Compliance Requirement Deviations Obsarvations/

(Regulations! circulars / Remarks of the

guidelines including Practicing Company

specific clause) Secretary

Ragulation 17 of tha listing requlations. The Company, falling under | The Board appointed Ms. Ayesha Patel

tog 1000 lsted enlllies based
on markat capitalisation, failed
o appomnt indepandent woman
directorw.e.f. 1stApri, 2020

as an Independent Woeman Direclor
w.e . Tih December, 2020, before which
the composition of the Board was nol in
aompliance with the Regulation from Tsi
April, 2020 80 Bth Decamber, 2020

Regulation 244 of the listing regulations
read with. SEB! wircular no dated 181h
Mareh, 2020 and 25th Juneg, 2020

| The Company submitted the

Annual Seoretaral Compliance
Repart (ASCR} In delay.

The company has submitied the ASCR
on TthAugust, 2020, which s beyond the
presoribed Sme limit of SEB| Ragulation
and Covid 19 pandemio giroular,

Redulation 30 read with Schedule 1| of
Listing Regulation

Delay in submission of
outcome of Board Meating o
Stock Exchange

The Company has submitted the
outoome bevond the mandated period of
A0 minutes from conclusion of Board
Meeling

Regulalion 31 of the listing regulations,

: Shareholding patlern was filed

by the Company [ater than the
stipulated time under the listing
requlations.

The shareholding patlern for quarier
endad June, 2020 was filed cr 22nd July,
2020, beyond the prescribed tirme limit of
SEBI Reaulation.

Regulation 47 of the listing regulations.

The Company has not givan
reference of ink of Ihe websile
inthe newspaper,

The Ceompany has not given tha
refergnce of the link of the website in the
newspaper publication where furthar
defails are available.

Az per PIT Regulations, the Board of
Directors or head of the grganisation of
every person reguire to handle
unpublished price sensitive Information
shall ensure that a structured digitl
database i5 maintained contaning the
rames of such persons or antities as the
casa may be with whom informallon is
sharad under this regulation along with
the Permanent Account MNumber, Such
database shall not be outsourced and
shall be maintained internally,

The structural digital data base
iz nol updated complataly.

The company has maintained the
siructured digital detabase and itisin the
pricessof updating the sama.

fs perSEB! Circular
SEBNHOISIMISDICIRPZ0

200135 dated 23rd July, 2020 in terms of
clavse 13 of Schedule B read wilh
Reaulation 8 of tha PIT Requiations, the
listed campanies shall promptly inform
the Siock Exchangels; where the
concerned securities are traded,
regarding violations relating to Code of
Conduct under PIT Regulations In suah
fiarrm and manner as may be specified by
the Beard fromtime tolime,

Won - Reporting of yinlation
related to Code ol Conduct
toStock Exchanges.

In one instance Designaled Employees
of the Company has deviated the Code of
Conduct wrt trading during window
closure, and the Company |s in process
of reporting the same to Stock
Exchangais)

A5 parthe SEBI Circular
SEBNHOASDSDVCIR/P2020/168
fated Sth Saptember, 2020, the hsted
entity shall update any change in the
designated person(s} wilh the
designated depository on the sama
clay,

Mon - Reporling of change to
designated depository.

In one instance, the Company has nol
intimated to the designsted depository
abkout the cassation of the designated
DETE0N,
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(b} The listed entity has malntained proper records under the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars! guidelines
issued thers under inso faras il appears rom aur examination of thoze records,

(e The following are the detalls of sctlons taken against the sted entity! its promoters! directorss maters| subsidiaries either
by SEB| or by Stock Exchanges (Including under the Standard Operating Procedures Issued by SEBI thraugh various
circulars) underthe sforesaid Acts! Regulations and circulars/guidelines issued thersunder,

Sr. | Action taken by Details of Datails of action Observations! remarks of
No. violation taken E.g. fines, the Practicing Company
warning letter, Secretary, [f any.
debarment, etc
1 BSE Limited Mon-complance | BSE has levied & fineof Rs, | -
with tha 2.38,100/~ to the Company
reguirements as per SEBI circular no:
pariaining to SEBIHOI/CEFDICMDFCIRPY
Regulation 17 2020/12 dated 22nd
af Listing January, 2020
Regulation wrt
appointment of Further, the Company has
independent applied for the waiver and
woman director | BSE by mail dated 25th
June, 2021 has waived off
the fine of Rs. 5.42 800/

(d} The listed entity has taken the following actions to cormply with the observations made in previous reports:

Tradirg] Regalations; 2095, Tho
b of crociorns ehll eraue thalw

Compamy o required [ maintain
stivglured digaal dalabase in

mamnined. S00 and & n
[ procass ul updatog

stinetared  dagilal dalabasa g | accoedancowith ihe regulatien Ihe e coreglabely,
reaintamed coslainmg e rarmes of

such persnrs or anliiss as he case | Hosewer, e same s ool in pleoe

may o owith whaom infamalion 8 | dunag lhe year widear

sharad urcar Bhis regation along | review,

Sr. | Observations Observations made Actions taken Comments of the
No. | of the Practicing in the secretarial by the listed Practicing Company
Company Secretary compliance report entity, if any Secretary on the
in the previcus actions taken by
repors the listed entity
1 Az per SEBI {Paehiblion of Insider | wWith affeol Trom sab Apil, 2348 he | This Coimzany haa -

SEBNHOINE DASD)CIFPI20 562
datad 198 Juy, 255 ang in terms of
Fequlallon B9} end 92) of FIT
{tFrohibition ol |rsidar Trading)
Riculstons, 2006 the Board ef
Dciars of dwery shad comaany dnd
tner Board of Director or headis) o e
orgamzation of every inlemmediary
and fiducigry 22 recured o formulals
a Cede ol Cosdusl for desmnalad
persons End e mimessts realive
and smoniles (ks compliance and
prumpty infarm SEBL sbout smy
yndgkon of e Code ol Conduol
in scoerdance: with  Clausetd of
SchadiizB

of tha Compsany has done Conta Trade
and Tracmg undar Wingow Clomim
perad, which §s a violelion of Gode of
CandueL

The Comparyis in proceasof recoitag
the same o Securiies 2od Exchanga
B o I ¢ Stoek Exchanga

wih e Pernassnl Accognt
P,
i As per BEBI Circular Intwoinsisncss Designated Erployess | The Company mas faksn

seripas 8ieos o avold any
violalian o e Code of
Corductimdarthe SEBE
Rogulations
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daye from close of the quaser

Fiegnlatinns “The listsd enfity snall
syarmi 8. guartery comaliance
mapart on eorsorate povemance i
thi farmat a3 specifiad by the Board
fream bme e time 1o the Tecognised
sinch excrangeds) within fisen

5r. | Observations Cb=zervations made Actions taken Comments of tha
No. | of the Practicing in the secretarial by the listed Practicing Company
Company Secratary compliance report entity, if any Secretary on the
in the previcus actions taken by
reports the listad entity
3| Redulalion 70 of 588 Listng The Company has mol submifted I The zaises of delwy have| -

OUESRrY CoMPlancs repot on corparte | heen |dentified and
goverrance. 1o the mcognised stock | commlied and suablesiens
exchangeis) within ffiesn days for | heve besr faken 0 eynid
gusnet anded 31st March, 2000-and | Buchdelay

ahJens, 2012

For MMJB & Associates LLP Company Secretaries

Bhavisha Jewani

Designated Partner

FCS Mo. B503

CP. No. 9348

LIDIN: FORBL03CO00056644

Peer Review No,; LE020MHOOE700
Place: Mumbai

Dtate: 30th June, 2021
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FIWVEYEAR HIGHLIGHTS (Rs. In Lakh
RESOURCES 202021 | 201920 | 201819 | 201718 | 201617
Capital 1397.27 | 93131 031.51 931.51 %20.08
Reserye 11933.80 | 11356.:20 | 9544.81 | 3673.55 158,18
Mt Worth 13331.07 | 12287.71 | 10476.32 | 460506 | 1079.26
Blate Govt.Sales Tax Incentives 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 £.54
Other Barrowings B020.03 | 4554.21 71642 | 148074 | 335168
TOTAL 2138010 | 16841.92 | 1118274 | BO85.80 | 463748
UTILISATION OF RESOURCES
Fixed Azsels 1TA05 14 | 1723375 | 1443211 | 1245820 | 11871.68
Lass:Depreciation BOZ6.23 | 816792 | 757883 | V46298 | 730223
Met Fixed Asgets 9278.91 | DOESEB3 | GBS328 | 4995.22 | 456843
Invesiments B4ETH | 55889 S27:.35 7.78 7.71
Met Current Assets 1143449 | 7217.2 | 381151 1082.48 61.34
TOTAL 2138010 (1684192 | 1119274 | GOS80 | 463748
Revenue from operations:-

Sales of Products | Services 883077 | 171158 | 2597652 | 10789.92 | 574549
Other operative revenus 167.53 32341 73063 an2.a1 155.04
Other income 42183 | 231.54 12413 22,33 48.10
TOTAL REVENUE 942013 (1226658 | 2684028 | 111476 | 594863
EXPENDITURE:-

Cost of Materials consumed / Purchase of Stock in Trade 534217 | 388350 | 926041 | 419144 | F3B202
Changes in inventories of finished

goods,work in progress and stock

in trade (195578 49.78 | (2123.4B6) | (147.12) | (452.30)
Employee Benefit cost 1551.88 | 152928 | 302776 a74.87 7763
Financial cost 34087 | 28061 118700 510.29 625,59
Depreciation 575.01 525,53 28477 18816 192.21
Other expenses 2270955 | 288034 | 4BRG03 | 2569.34 | 138074
TOTAL EXPENDITURE B133.78 | 914804 | 1621051 | 828698 | SAB48E
Profit loss before Tax & Exceptional ltems 1285.35 | 3754 | 1082977 | 282778 83,77
Add : Profit on Sale of Assets | Investment | Exceptional Items 0,00 .00 0,00 0,04 0.0
Less : Tax Expenses 27347 TaT.89 088,75 | 130819 000
Profit ((Loss) After Tax 1021.88 | 234866 | 753102 | 313887 BETT
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INCEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
Tothe Members of Sadhana Nitro Chem Limited

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have sudited the standalone financial statements of W/s. Sadhana Nitro Chem Limited ("the Company"), which
comprise the balance sheel as at 3151 March 2021, and the statement of Profit and Loss (ncluding Cther Comprenensive
Income), Statement of changes in Equity and Statement of Cash fiows for the year then endad, and notizs to the financial
statemenls, including & summary of significant accounting paligies and otherexplanatory information (hereinafler refermed o
as "the standalone financial statemants™).

In-aur opinicn and to the best of our information and according fo the explanations given to us, the aferesaid standalons
financial statements give the information reguired by the Act in the manner 5o required and give a true and fair view in
canformily with the acocounting prinsiples aenerally accepled in India, of the state of alfalrs of the Company as at 315t March,
2021, itz profil, ehanges in equity and its cash fiows for the yearended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordanca with the Standargs on Auditing {SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards ane further described in the Audilor's Responsibilities for
the Auditol the Financial Statements section of our report. We are indepeardent ol the Campany in accardances with the Code
of Ethiesissued by the Institute of Charerad Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are refevant o
our gudit of the financial staterments under the prowisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and wea
havetulfilled ourother ethical responsibilities in accordance with thess requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence wa have obianed & sufficient and approoniale to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Koy audit matiers are those matters that, in cur professional judgment, wereof mest significance in cur audit of the financial

statements of the current perlod, These matters were addressed In the context of our audit of the financial statementz az a
whote, and in forming curopinion fherean, and we do not provide a separate opinian an these matters,

The Key Audijt Matter | How the matter was addressed in our audit

Revision In terms of Leases due to walvers received and compliance with provisions subsequent measuremeant of IND-
A5 118, "Leases"

As descrbad in note no, 2,05 to the standalone financial
statements, the Company had adopted IND AS 116
Leases (nd-A5116) in with effect from 1stApril, 2018,
Ind-As 116 Introduced a new lease accounting moded,
wheraln a lesses |5 required to recognize a righi-of-use
[Rall)assctand a leasa liability arising from a lease on the
batance shesl. The leass labilities ara inilially massured
by discounting future lease payment dunng the lease term
as perthe contractlarrangemenl. Adoption of the standard
Invelved significant judgement & estimales including
determination of the discount rates.

During the year undér audil, the company recsived
sianificant waivars on its leass chligations owing to the
Covid-19 pandermnic induced lockdowns enforced by
vargus governmant authorties to curb the spread of the
virus. Accordingly as mentioned In note no. 28 1o lhe
standalong financial statements, the Company re-valued
itz lzase obligations in accordance with the provisions of
Ind-As= 118 which resulied in a nel reduction in the value of
Lease Liabilities,

Cur audit procedures on re-evaluation of lease obligations
In gccordance with Ind AS 116 Includs:

- Reviewsd the corespondence from the Lessors
granling walver In lease rentals during the curent
fimancial year Including the waiver letlers. invoices &
credit notes;

- Assessed \he reasonableness of (He discount rales
applied in determining the rovised |lease liabilitiess
valiie of right-of-use asset,

- Testod the completenass of fhe Iease dal by
reconciling the Company's operating |lease
cammitments, after taking inlo considerabion  1ha
walvers receivad, 0 data used in computing RolU
asset and he lease ligbilitss

- Assessed and tested the prasentation and disclosures
redating Lo Ind-As 116 moluding disclosuras relating lo
revaluations & revisions due to waivers received,
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Emphasis of Matter

Wa draw aftention to Mote 40 tothe standaions financial state memtsregarding the uncerainties arising out of the outhoeal of
Covid-19 pandemicand the assessment made by the management on its opérations and the financial reporting for the year
ended 31sthlarch, 2021, Such an assassment and the oulcome of the pandemic, as made by the managemsant, are
dependenton tha circumstances as they evolva in the subsequent periods.

Duropinion is nol modied in respact of this mattar.
Infarmation Other than the Standalone Financiail Statemeants and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's managemeant and Board of Directors are responsible for the other Infarmation. The olher Infgrmation
compriges the information included in the Company's annual report, but dogs not include the standafons financial
Slatemenls and ourauditors reporl therson,

Our opinion on lhe standalones financial stslements does not cover he other information and we do nol express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon

In connaction with our audit of the standalone financial statemeanits, our respensibility is Lo read the other information and, In
doing so, consider whather the ether informaiion is materially inconsistant with the standalone financial statements arour
knowledge obtained n the audit or olherwise appears 1o be materially misstated. If based on the work we have performed,
we conclude that there is a material misstaterment of this other informiation, we are required to report that Tact. We have
nothing to reportin this regard.

Responsibilities of Managameant and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial Stataments

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated insection 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ["the
Act") with respect lo the preparation of these standalone financial statemeants thal give a trus.and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, changes n soulty and cash flows of the Company (N accordance with the accounting
principles generally accapted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act This
responsioilily also indudes mainlenance of adequate accounting records In accordance with the provisions of the &at Tor
satequarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irragularities; selection and
applicalivn of appropriste accounting policiés; making judgments amd estimates that sre reasonable and prudent; and
design, Implementation and malntenance of adequate intarnal financlal controls, that were ocparating effectively for ansuring
the sccuracy and completensss of the accounting records, relevant 1o the preparation and presentation af the financial
statements thal give atrue and falr view and are free from material misstatement. whathers due to fraud orerror,

In preparing the financizl statemeants, managementis responsible for assassing the Company's ability (o continue as 8 going
concarm, disclosing, as applicabla, matters related to going concerm and using the going concem basis of acoounting unless
management either intends o liguidats the Company or to cease operstions. or has norealistic alternative but to dosa.

The Board of Oirectors iz also responsible for overseeing the Company's financialreporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Durobjectives are to oblain reascnable assurance about whether the financial statements sis.a whole ara free from material
misstatement. whether due to fraud or 2rror, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion, Reasonable
assurance s a high level of assurance, butis not a guarantes that an audit conducted in accordance with SA5 will alwals
detect @ material missiatement when it exists, Missiatemeants can anse from fraud or arror and are considered material i,
individually or in ihe aggregale; they could reasonably be expected to influence the econamic decislons of users laken on
the basis of these financial statamants,

A5 part of an audil in accordance with 588, we exercise professional judgmeant and maintain professional skeaticism
throughout the audit. We also:

+  |dentify and assessthe risks of matarial misstatermant of the financial statemants, whatherdue to fraud ararror, design
and perform avdit procedures responsive to those risks, and cblain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate o
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a malerial misstatemant resulting from fraud is higher than for
ane resulting from error, & fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresantations, or the
override af internal control.

«  Obtain an understanding ol inlernal conteol relevant to the sudit in order o design audil procedures thal are appeopriate

W
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in the cireumslances. Under section 14333 ) of e Companies Acl, 2013, we are also respansible for expressing aur
opinion on whether the company has adequate infernal financial controls system in place and the aperating
gffectivenessof such contrals.

+ Evaluatz the appropriateness of 2ccounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimaties and
related disclosures made by management.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern bases of accaunting and, based an (he
audit evidenca obtained, whether a material uncarainty exists related to events or conditions thal may cast significant
doubt on the Cempany's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that @ matenal uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the relaled disclosures In the financlal slalements or, IF sugh
dizclosures arg inadaguate, lomodify cur opinion. Our conclusions are baged on theaudit evidence obtained upto tha
date of our auditor's reparl. Howsaver, future svents or condiions may causs the Company lo ceass o conlinue as a
QoiNg CONGa.

+«  Evaluata (he owargll presentation, structure and contenl of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events m a manner that achieves fair
presenialion,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters, the planned scope and timing ofthe
auditand significantaudit indings, ineluding any significant deficiencias in iIntermal control that we identify during our audit

We atsa provide these charged wilh governance with & statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding indepandenca, and fo communicate with them all relafionships and ofhaer matiars that may reasonably ba thought
t bearon our independence, and where applicatile, related saleguards.

From the rmattars communicated with those charged with governance, we detarmine these matters that were of most
slgnificance In the gudit of the standalone financial statements of the current perlod and sre theraiors the key audt matters,
Ve describe these matters in our audifor's repert unless law or regulation precludes public diselasore about the matler or
whien, inextremely rare circumstances, we determing that a matter should not be communicated in our repord because the
adverse consequances ol dolng so would reasonably be expected to outwelgh the public Interest benafits of such
communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

. As required by the Companies (Audilor's Report) Crder, 2016 ("lhe Order") [ss5ued by the Central Government of [ndia in
terms of Bection 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure A" a statement on the mattors specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 af the Ordar, lothe extent applicatde

2. Agreguired by Section 143{3) of the Act, wereport, that:

a. W have sought and obtained all the (nformation and explarations which to the best of our knowledge and belief wera
necassary for lhe purposes af our audit:

b. Inouropinioh, proper books of acooun! as required by law have been kepl by the Company insaofar as it appears from
ourexamination of thosa books;

o. The Balance Shael, the Statament of Profil and Loss Including Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow
Siatemant and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreemeant with the relevant bocks of
accoun

d. |nouropinion, the sforesaid standalone financial staternents comply with the Indian Accounting Standards presaribetd
under seciion 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued thersundear.

e. On lhe basls of the written represantations received from the direclors as on 315t March, 2027 and takan an record by
thie Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31zt March. 2021 from being appeinted asa diractorin
terms of Section 164(2) of the Ack,

. With respecl to the sdeguacy of the internal financzial controls over financial reporting of the Company and (he
operating effectivensss of such controls, refer toour separate Reportin "Annexure B '

a. With respect to [he ather matlers e be included in the Audilor's Report In accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies

W
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(Audit and Audifors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinjon and to the best of our information and sccording to the
explanations given o us:

(i} The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litgations on s Tnancial pesition in s standalone finanaial
statements. Refer note 31 iothe standalone financial statements.

(i) The Company did not kaveany long-teem centracts including dervative contracts for which there were any matenal
forasesable lnsses.

(iii) Thera has not bean any oceasion in case of the Company during the year undar report to fransfar any sums to the
Inveastar Education and Protection Fund. Thus [he question of delay in transferting such sums does not arlse

3. With respect to the matter o be included inthe Audlior's Report under saction 1971 &) of the Act:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by
the Cempany to its directors during the current year is in accordance wilh the provisions of Section 187 of the Acl fead
with Schadula Vo the Companies Act, 2013

For Jayesh Dadia & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 121142W / W100122

Jayesh Dadia
Partner
Membership No. 033973

Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: 8th June, 2021
UDIN:Z1033373AAAABVETD2
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Annexure A to the Auditors' Report

The Annexure referrad to in tha Independent Auditors' Report to the mambars of the Company on the Standalone IND-AS
financlal statements for the year ended 31stMarch, 2021, we report that:

iy (&) The Companyis maintaining proper records showing full particutars, including quantitetive details and situation of
Mxed assets,

[b) Property, plant and egquipment have been physically verifisd by the Management during the year based an & phased
program of veritying all property, plant and equipment over three years, which in eur opinlan is reasonable having
reqard to the size of the company and the nature of is Assets. The discrepancies noticed on such verification wers
not material and have been properly dealt with in the books of account

(e} In our epinion and according le the informatian & explanation glven lo us and based on our examinatlon of the
records of the Company, the title desds of Immovable proparties, except for the immovable
propedties mortgaged with the banks, are held in the name of the Company. In case of moergaged immovabla
propartias, the original Bile deeds ara not available with the Company sinca the same are maortgaged with banks,
However, confirmation for holding of titte deeds, from the bank was not made availeble o us:

iill Asexplained to us, the inventories have bean physieally varified during the year by the managemeant, except for stock in
{ransit The intervals at which the Invenlories are physically verilied are, in our opinlon, reasonable in relation Lo the size
of the Campany and the mature of its business. The Company is maintaining proper records of Inventory and no material
discrepancies ware noticed on physicalverification. )

(i} Asinformed to us & on fhe basis of our examination of the books of accounts & other retevant records, the Company has
granted loans o lwe companies coverad in the reglister maintained under section 189 of the CompaniesAcl. 2013,

(&) In our opinfion, the rate of Interest and olher terms 2nd conditions on which the leans have been granted were nol,
prima facie, prejudicial ta the inferestof tha Compary.

[b)According to the information & explanabion gliven o usand based on our examination of the recerds of the Company,
no repayment schedule for principal & inferest payments has been stipulated. Therefore, we are unable o comment
upan theregularity of repayment of principal & payimenl of inleresl.

(e} Since the repayment scheduls of the loans given has nol beer stipulated, we are unable to comment as o whather
any amount is overdues forperiod of more than ninety days.

(i) In our opinicn & according 1o the information and explanations given o us, the Company has complied with the
provisions of seciion 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans given & investrments made, The
Company has not provided any guarantess | securily,

(v) Inouropinon &acoording tothe information & explanation ghven to us, the Company has notaccepied any depositsfrom
the public during the year. Therefore paragraph 3y ) of the Ordaris not applicable.

twi) The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Governmentunderseclion 148(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 We have broadly reviewed the cost recordds maintained by the Coampany pursuant to the Companies (Cost
Records and Audil) Rules, 2014, as amendad prescribed by the Central Governmant under sub-saction (1) of Section
a8 of the Companies Act, 2013, and are of the apinion that, prima facie, the presoribed dost records have reen made
and mainimined, \We have, however, not made a detailad examination of the cost records with a view o delermins
whether they are acourate of complets

(vil] (g )According to the information & explanslions provided 1o us & on the basis of ourexamination af the books of accounts
& other relevant recards, the Company s generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident
fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, sales-lax, service fax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added lax,
cess and any other statutory duss Lo the approprigie authorities. As explained to us, there ware no undisputed stalutory
dues as mentioned above in amrears as at 31st March, 2021 for a period of more than 8 months from the date thay
became payable excepl the following:
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| Name of Statue Nature of Dues Period to. which the amount | Amount involved (')
Employees Provident Fund | Interesl an delayved payment| FY. ended March 2012 lo June | 21,33 270/~
and Mizcellansous 2018
Provisions Act, 1952
Income Tax Acl, 1861 Tax Deducted Al Source F¥. 2017-18 207 834/-
The Gujarat Slate Tax on Frofession Tax - EY. 201718 16.480/
Professions, Traders ;
Callings and Employmants 13.400/-
Act, 1978 - Aprig
Employeé's Slabe ESIC Aprirta 44450/
Insurance

(b Acearding to the informatien and explanations given to us, defails of disputed statuiory

dusswhich nave not been deposited or parlially deposited are as follows:

Mame of Mature Amount Period to which Forum whera
the Statute of Dues disputed (') |the amount dispute is
relates (F.Y.) pending
Income Tax Acl, 1961 Incama Tax 55 160/- 201314 CIT {Appaals)
| Employess Frovident Fund and Dremurrags of Provident | 58,768,715/~ |F.Y endad March, 20013 | Employeas
Miscellaneous Provisions Acl 1952 | Fund Dues o Junga, 2018 Providen! Funi
Appallate
L Tribunal

fuii) Inour openton and socandieg o the informmation & axplanation gven tows end bazedan our axamination of e records of the Company, the company has no:

defaullad in repayment of leans or bomowings o banks arfinancial inslitutions. Thn Company has not tokan any loens or borrowings from the Government,

Aatarding I ihe infermation & axblanation gwen 1o s and basad oo our egaminalion of the records of e camzany, the Company has =al raissd any

rogmey By iyl inifial publicaffer oo furthes public ol ncluding dabt Inslsamsnts durlng e vear, Furlner, onan ovarall bass e et loansobdained by

thiz Carnpany have basn appliad farthe purposa Torwhich ey wess Eised

[uring fhe caurse of aur examinalion of the aooks sod recards of the Company, cemied outin secordance wilh oeneraily acceptad audiing praclices in India

o tna Bestol our knowledgs and belief snd secording o the informetian and explanatons ghven toua, we have neither come sorass eny matedal fraud by

ihe Campany af an he Company by (42 offces or emplovess naticsd or mepored durrdg the year noc have we been informed of such case by s

managaniant,

Azeording tothiz information aod explanations giveta us and based on our sxaminaion of the records ofhe Company, the Company has pd | providad far

manageral remuneration inascerdance with dhe requiste appeovals mandated by fhe provisions of Section 187 read with Schedule W (o hedct

Ir aur agpenion and agcordisg e the imformation &-explanstons guen 1o s, the Company s nal a didht Company and thersfoes the complizses reguirements

refevanttn s Nidhi Company are notapplieahle.

{xiii] In our opsion and sscording to the information & explanstions given o ussnd based on eoreamimaton of the reconds of the Company, all ransscions with
retsled partlas s in complance with sectian 177 and 188 of tve Comuanies Aot 2018 where apolicable-and he delads have baen distiosed inthe inancisl
slalemets elo, a5 raguired by e applinable deoounting standards,

(et} In-our opimsn 2nd accoeding (o the infarmation & expianation given t us-and based on our eearminaton of the recos of the Company, no prefeantizl
aliotmanior private phacement of sharcs or fully or partly convertibls debonturez has been made bithe Comoany duning the yeat Accordingly, lhe Paragragh
Hivi of the Order is notappbcabledo the Compary,

fxv) Arcording tethe information & sxplanations glven to us and basad an our examinatics of tna reeards of the Comgpany, the Companyhas not enterad Into any
Mar-Cash Iransactions wilh dlraclyts or parsans connacked witlt himfher 38 speciliad urdar tha provisions of section 152 of the Companias &cl, 26953 durng
thayear.

() Aseording to the mormslion & explanaions given fo us ard besed on our sxemmation.al e recoeds of the Sompany, the Company 18 nel reguiresd to b
Petiletired irvlar setinn 45-11.8) of the Reserve Bars ol indin Azt 1954 and lherefore the provisions of passaraps Javl of the Order s nol appleatis,

i

(X

Ll

il

For Jayesh Dadis & Associstes LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 121142W | W100122

JayeshDadia
Partner
Membership No. 033973

Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: 9th June, 2021
UDIN: 21033973AAAABVETO2
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Annexure - B to the Independent Auditor's Report

Report an the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act;
2013 ("the Act”) referred lo in paragraph 2 [f) on Report on Other Legaland Regulatory Requirements of our report,

Gpinion

We have audited the intermal iimancal controds cuwer Francal reperting with reference lo the standalons Tnancial statemems of Sadhana Nitro Chem
Limited {"the Company”] a5 of 31siMarch, 2021 In conjurction with aur gudil of the stancalone firancial statesnants of the Company for the year
andad on thal date

In our aplinlon e Company has in all materal respecis, an adequate Intermal financial controls systam over financlal repartng and such ntermal
financial confrals over financial reporing were oaerating sthectively as 8 3151 March 2021, based on the infemal comiral cuar-financial reporing entera
esiabfished by the Company considenng the essential companants of internad confral stated in the Guidanca Nate on Audit of Internal Financizl
Controls Over Financlal Reporting lssued by the Instiute of Chartered Acoountants of India,

Managemant's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Compary's management is responsibie for estabiishing ard maintaimng intemal inancial controls based on e internal control over fnancial
reporting critann estabiished by the Company considering the essantial camponents of internz| contred stated in the Guidance Mote onAudt of (ntemal
Firarcial Controls aver Financial Reporting issued by fhe Insttute of Charered Accountanis of India (1CAL), Thesa respansibilities include the design,
implementaton and malintenance ol adeguate inlarmal inancial contrals thal wees operating efacively for ansuring the orderly end efficient conduct of
its business, induding adkeranca to company's policies, the safeguanding of its asseis. the prevention and detaction of rauds and ermors, heacturacy
and cemplaieness of he accountingracards, and e timaly preparation of refiable financial infarmation, a5 required unoertha Companies Act, 2013

Auditors' Respansibllity

Cear responsibility 45 to express anopinon on e Company's intemal ingnctal contrals aver inancial raparing Basad on ouracdit We congdusted aur
gudit in accordance with e Guidance Nobeon Audit of Intamal Finangial Contrals ovér Financial Reparting [the "Guidanca Nofe"| and the Siandards
o &additing. issued by 1S4 and deemed to ba prescribad under section 143(10) of the Companies Aol 2093, 1e the sxient appicable o an audi of
interral fimancial confrals, Those Standards and the Guidance Nota regeuine that we camply with ethical requirements and plan and pariomm tha suditta
obitain reasonable assurance about whelther adegquats internzl financial canteals over financal reporing was eslablished snd malrtalned and if such
pantrs aperaled alfeatively in all material respacts.

Cour auddit invehies performing procedurss bo oblaln audit evidence shout the adequacy of Ihe Inferral financlal controls system aver firarclal reporting
and their operating effzctiveness, Our sudil of internal inangial centrals over finansial reporing included obizining an understanditg of internal
finansial contrals over financial reporting. assessing ke risk thal & materal weakness exists, and lesling and evaluating the design ard operating
eftnciiveness of internal sontrol based on the Assessed risk, The procedures selected depand on the auditor's jucgment, including the assesemant of
therisks df material misstalement of the financial sitements, whetner due ta fraud or srrer

We believi that the audit evidance we have cbtained |s sufficient and appropriate to provide & basiz for our udit opinien on the Comeany's intemal
financial ontrals system over linancial reportitg,
Meaning af Internal Financial Contrals over Financial Reporting

Acompany's niemalfinancal conrol aver finanoal reporing is 8 process designed ko provide masonable assuranca regarnding g reliabdity of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for axdemal purposes in Accordance with ganerally accapted acomunting pringiples. A company's
intermal fmandal coniral over financial mooting Inclides those policies and procedures thal (1) pertain o e maintenanco of records thal, in
reasonahie detall, accuratzly and faidy reflect the ransactions and dispositons of the assels of tha-tompany; |2) provede reasurable assuranes that
transaciions are recarded a2 necassary to pamil preparation of financial siataments in accordarne with gensrally soceplad sccountng principles, and
that receipts and expendituras o the company-ane being made oaly in accormance with authenzatons of managemen: and diracters of fie company,
and {3} provida reazsonabie sssurancs regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorzed acquistticn, use, ar disposition ofie company's s5seia
that could heve s maleral effecton the finanolel slatamants,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Repaorting

Brcause of the inheren! imitations of intarnal financial controls over linandal reaorting, Incleding the passibility of collusion of impraper managemeant
gvamda of contreds, material misstatements due w arar or fraud may occurand nat be detected, Alse, prvections of any evaluaban of the intemal
financal canlrols aver financial reporting 1o fulure penods are subject 46 the sk thal the intemal fmancial confral aver firancial reporting may becamea
inadeguala bepause ol changzsn cond Long, or Ihgl the degresol compliznce with e policies or proceticres may debsrorate.

For Jayesh Dadia & Associates LLP
Charterad Accountants
Firm's Reqistration No. 1219142 [ Wi00122

JaveshiDadia
Partner
Membership No. 033973

Piace of Signature: Mumbai
Date; 9th June, 2021
LIDIN: 2103397 3IAAAABYETOR
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Sadhana Nitro Chem Limited
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021
Amounl in Rs
Particul N Az at Az al
i - March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
A ASSETS
I Maon-ourmrent assets
ig) Proparty, Fieat ano Equpmen) 3 FEA0 B4, 130 5 B3,22, 305
b Captal wor-m-progress 3 22688 39y 15,02 54,546
(g Tmanoal Aasss
il Invesiments 14 TTERS 772340
(i) boans & Advances T 54 28 218 ,85,08, 168
(i Ctimer aan coment asssis B Y5 A3 12293713
Total Nom-curent assats 1,22,.34,25, 834 1,07,81,61,373
Il Currant assets
(@) Irvesloriss ] 5943 15438 403158854
(la) Esanrial Asssis
it Cureen! Investmanis 4B 63355718 5.51,16.246
iy Trade mosvabiss 10 R AR TR 51,52 67706
iliiy  Cash and cash aquivalent: i 111.85.55,784 37 58583
(le] Bank Balrnoes nther Ihan 12 15 42034 26,468,880
|} Ebnie 11 38,675 281,831
¥} Loans & Advences BB a8 B3 28 B,08,25,7104
iwl]  Ciher financial assets B8, 1184 251 1342, 22,1000
e Otheroerent Rsess BE
Total Curment Asseis 1,52,08,85 B4d 116,52, 78,385
TOTAL 2.74,3511,678 2,18,54,40,358
EQLITY AND LIABILITIES
B b | Equity
13 Equily Share capifal 1397 27,235 45457490
ih} Dtner Equity 13 1,1933 3100 *13,56,19.420
Tats Eouity 14 1.33.31,67 365 1,22 87,711,310
Liabilltigs
It Mon-current llabdlithes
(@) Financial Liabiliies ;
i1} Birtowligs 134 T T B2 2005 98,871
by Provisions 173 S 43 5580 3,065,153 444
fo]  Detfaned Tay Labllilies i pa R 208244181
(] Cthar non-current liabiiies 143 AX5,71.80% 4804 T2
Total Now aurrenl liabilities IT A2 AR TEY 13,406,148
Currant lizbillfies
i@l Flnancial Liabilies
(I} Bomowinge 158 5237 BT BT 43,6022 267
My Trade payecles 18
{3l Due o migre & avall T RE2TS 4335767
et prsas
(L) Duetn dthar thah micro & 28 5048 B30 20053, 05 260
vl enteteisas
iy Other hnanckal fabifitis: 18 885,171,215 5B040,521
tn Proyisians 178 8750 42 246,866,368
g} Intame Tox Lisillbes nat 55100641 32202270
(d  Oiher cumeni iasliles 18R 401 f2 480 01,01 626
Total Current liabifites 103,65, 55,544 B2,06,07 340
TOTAL £74,39,11,678 2,18,34,40,358
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The accompanying notes ara an Inegeal par of the Standalone (inznctal statemants. (Refer Notes 1- 421

Az per our report of evan date attachad

For Jayesh Dadia & Associstes LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mumber 1121142WN\100122

Jayesh Dadia
Pariner
Membership Number ; 033973

Mumbal
Date! 081 June, 2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Asit D Javeri ) )
Exacubive Charman Priyam 5 Jhaveri
D‘.n_.l_:tur

Abhlshek A Javer

Managing Diracior & GFO Nitin R Jan
Company Secrotary

Smt. Seema A Javeri

Exacutive Diractor

Adminiztration
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Sadhana Nitre Chem Limited

Statemment of Standalone Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March 2021

Amount in Rs

Audited
Partizulars bats Year ended Year ended
fMarch 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
| wcome
il Bevsmiz fmm cosrmtions 0 H0,07 29 454 120 5480 T
iy Dfrer Intoms sl 421,80 232 41,50 936
ey | Toml income i+ ) 94,29,12.707 1,22 ,66,57 983
V] EXPENSES !
@) Gt ol raw matdale & packng naleniz's consumsd 224 GYAT17A55 304344554
() Changas Ininvanlores of Sreshad goods aod warb-n-progass pleiz (19,535,729 168 48,78, 184
(e Employes bansiis sxpansa ) ..
{d [Firancs cosls 23 15.31.31:!.%12 15.2,‘:".2?.‘]”4
(8] Deeeciatinm Srd snnrlizalion sxpirnss 24 450.96,851 2,60,60,335
Depranatinn Experss
I# 5,765,000 &g .26,53,216
{F1 Oltier expenses 5 2279 55,776 26 B0 34 420
Total Expenses (a to g ) (V) §1,33,77,257 81,48,02,874
W | PR before eeceptiona) liemms and L {1V -\ ekl ool
W Sxceplionz! lleme 12,9535 450 AATEEN2
11 rof; Bafore Tas (41 - Y - -
Y Tax Evponss 12,95, 35450 3TN
{8 foumanl 3 . P
) et credi enficement £26.73,000 B.aa0 000
jo Diferrod 1 LA f '.'54," 5,206
328 133) L 1EELARD
Total Tax Bipense faloc) () 2,19 48887 7,67.90,084
| Othar Comprahansive Incama(Expanse) (net off tax) T Ry
il e thatwill nol be re-chassfied subesquerlly lo araff or iess
Semagsuament on delined beneflt plins 6,753
Change In Fair valus.al Currend biveszments Hmugh dlher cemprahenslva
moomes (B2 1.7 26y
& 70 eaa 1R, 32 B2
et Totni Other Comprehensive Income
Gl | Total Comprehensive Income [%-+ X1 21,47 473 £,90,536
(47! | Earniegs par sgqulty share (Rs.) 10,43, 36.055 23,58,55,994
1) 3ase & Diluted [Face ¥ale Rs - PerShase [BY Rs 5 Por Sharzi]
I 13 168

The accompanying notes are an infegral par of the Stendslone financlal statemsants, [Refer Notes 1- 42}
Az parnur repol of even dete atiachad

For Jayesh Dadla & Assoclates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number (1211420100122

Jayesh Dadia

Partnar

Membership Number : 033973

Mumbal

Date: 0Gth Jung, 2027

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Asit D Javeri
Exsriifive Chairman

Abhishek A Javeri

Managing Diraciar & 2FO

Smt. Seema A Javeri
Exacutive Diractor
Administration

Priyam S Jhaveri
Dirsctor

Mitin R Jani
Company Sacrotary
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Sadhana Mitro Chem Limited
Statement of Standalone Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2021

Amount in Bs

—— Far the year endoed Far the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
A, Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tay 12,956,356 450 31,17.55,112
Adiusimants for:
Depredtation and amorisation expenses 5,75,00.680 525,53 265
Irterast on Leass Linbity 39,589,575 -
[mlerest expensas 2505168145 2 80,60 533
Irterest racaived 11,10,50,8246) 125, 16,001)
Unr=alised Fosign Exchanges {Galn)/Lass (4,62 880 -
{Gain) / Less on Fair Yatuation of Forward Gonraicts (58,11 335) nE, 75,661
Prafit an sale OF fxed fssals {2893, 7T -
Siniry balance Writtan back 11,84,75,753) (485881
Reversal of ESCP Expenses . (¥ 06,2850
Prowtsion for Doubiful Debls! Bao Debls 58.553 &,16,858
Mational Interast & Rent on Deposits 4,783 .
1Gain) | Loss on Fair Valuatien of Lease Liability 129,97 BAT) B
Suridry Balences Written back .41 B34 -
[Gair) | Leas on Fair Vatuatian of [nvestrents = (13,28 B48)
52251123 ) § 62 68,808

Oparating peofit! {loss) before working sapital changas 18,17 ,86,673 37,8023 921
Changes in working capital;
Irvenlones {18.35,81,755) (17029218
Trans recaivabies 16,16,12,305) 18,9728, 76
Loans & Advances (3,36, 554) (5.28,715)
Ofhar Cument Assets & financial a2sats Ta.7a.167 53,58 B4
Trade Payables 5ARET 0 |6,26,47 258
(rhar Liahilifias 1, FR.400 H2A (5,70, 10,448
Proisions {10,75,481) 63,865,432

(16,77,19,492) 130,71,78,620)
Cash generated from operations 1,40,67 061 70845300 |
a Dirgct Taxes (Pad) (57 B4 72T} {17, 7761 571]
Net cash flow from [ (used in) operating activities (A) £3,02.353 (10,82,16,271)
B. Cash flow from | (used in) Investing activitins
Purchase OF Praperty | plant and 2guipmient 15,61 58 668 (220855130
Sale of Propery , plant and equipmant B2.00,000 -
Aduvance aven for Capllel Expeadiure {15.40,02.837)
Redampficn/(invesimant) In deposits againgi BG BEATT -
Repaymen! racetved far loans given 46,130,000, -
{cauisition)iSals of InvestmantiNet) {52,56,318) 7,25 168
Lean given to whally owred subsidiary (1% 26,508) (6,653,715 5084
Dividanad Raceived - 4 55881
Inlzrast recedved 2 b5 i 62 87 706
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Sadhana Mitro Chem Limited
Statement of Standalone Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2021
Amount in BEs
—— Far the year endoed Far the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Mt cast flow from / fused in) investing achvities (B) 2347 12,803 L2786 64 567)
(2347 12,583) {27 8654 36T)

C. Cash flow fram | (used in) financing
activities
Long Term Bormwings -het of Repayment 231187435 (75.05 257
Short Tarm: Bormowings -Met of Repaymeanl 572,583,181 3%,06,70,052
Iisherasl Paid [2,90,50,334) 12:29 .05 457
Dividand paid including dividend digtibutan fax . (4. 50,08, 876}
Paymenl lowards lease liabilities (86.51,286) {1.26.91,765)

0,07 A3 007 018,80 637
Hal cash flow from / (used In) fnandng activities {C) 30.07. 45007 S8 R0.637
Net increase | (decrease) In Cash and cash
equivalents (A+B+C) TA3.32477 34700001
Cash and cast acuivalents at the beginning of the year (3,04 58,248] 4,52.81,754
Cash and cash equivalents at the and of the yéar 3.49.74 224 (384,58 248
Cash and Cash equavalant as par above compnesas
ot the folloving
Cash and cash equlvalent as par Mata 11
- cash in hene 117641 1.70.630
-Balances with Banks (on curranl accounis) 111,84 45 104 35,688,153

10,85,65, 785 37 .55, 583
- Bank oierdrefl | cash cradit [Noks 158) (736,91 560) 14,32,17,23)
Balanee a3 persiEtemant of cash fovis 1,48.74.225 13,94,58,248)
Fryures fn brackets rapresen culllows

MNotes:

1.Tha cash flow statement has been prepared under the Indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (INdAS T)

staternent of cash flows.

2 Additon to property |, plapt and aqguipment include movements of capital work progress during the year.

|nterms of our report sttachad

For Jayesh Dadia & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number :121142WMW100122

Jayesh Dadia
Partner
Membership Number : 033973

Mumbai
Drate: 09th June, 2021

Far and an behalf of the Board of Directors

As=it D Javer
Executive Chairman

Abhishek A Javeri

Mansging Director & CFO

Smt. Seema A Javeri
Executive Director
Adminisiration

Priyam S Jhaveri
Director

Mitin R Jani

Gompany Secretary




SADHANA NITRO CHEM LIMITED

faEzinag-Auediuony
Uer H VN

FSTRE T T
uaAByp § wedlig

oS ULy
IR sanoery
LanEp  Bliag jUIg

040 g sjoang Buibeleg
HAAET Y HOLEIOY

VBLLLIFELT) B8INoEEs]

HEAET O U5
SI0IDEI|E JO PIEDE B} JO JIBLYSD UD PUE J0J

FEOE BUNT IED EED
fegLungy

LLELED ¢ saquing diysisquiagy
Jaupe g

eipeg ysaker

ZELOOLMIMEFELE L Jociany uoheasiBey wu

SIUEINGOIY palapeyn
d77 89B00ssy § BIpEQ Ysaker o4

SO 0'LETRL  JOELTRECSLL [PCLO0EEE - : [k R VEa TR BIRIGOR'T {90652 T8 BL[SEE 4B AT L0E USIeSy 18 L0 12 e 2oueieg
izl ot BROAERGL  [HERSERRDL |- : - - r . - syl angtaadng 0]
i TiFiYIE Fil ity ~ r y " 1 " " ERR=TH ]
IR EEA BL] 04 DL BASURLEEIDT BT
. [Bpdciead) LEEales _E.u_.mm.:.m_ Crd GLROY SRIRLE SNL0 |0 BNES]
ERSGE LT L ERSERIEOL  JRRSORIETDE |- = = = 5 = - CEVE R TR AT
GOE bL'LR'EE EEEELBEEL] fRarOlBiE |- LATCOLEE |LEEaE PR R 189TE pOUDINE | SIEETECEL ber e DEOZ ') Ny 12 s saurEg
AIASE - !
P i cluiLza aliEd | el | ausesr | aussm hawﬂ_m SAEEAl nE:_m_M.vm .
Anb3 E) et i pausiay  asen asyg] e | unysiey | jestes [ M%Em E1alian L muu _sg_# SENIUEY
aafkojdiuz WD FNS T
[Eplen aupys
funb sl et
e Al SRS EERL L [RITDSRYR |- TUGCTR MTERR P ILO0'RE  [000 00 SER (A0REE'TDEL |06 1D L OZ0E ‘L YME 18-58 sIuEiEq
[ R R T B lamean‘se) |- = = - 2 3 Unji=|jamEn o =p
JiEs par|UtosE susuate Jons o Eiaaay
ETEg ey e g (=T 0 o uTEp Buspip Supnou puseaii
igBy, Aty upng Loy
*ER LR UTET |- z - - - - - LN AN SR EITWN D [Bi0L
PEE STRLET IMESSESTT  [OPE0ET s - - - - . = Y A
oPe e = ik ol JEEE i By s ML SAlsuaLgR LD 18|
Bl CHER'ES TRl EER R |HECCEAYEE |- n = ’ - - = lpad s )
ey ZE'0 0 WY Mrr'es  DBEEE 0L JESR'0ME |c2LG0ES [LEVER RIS I00E (00000 GRE |A0R'RE'CE L |06y 1YL eE B0 ') ety je o smeg
sfujwes HEE_.“E WNUSRG | ShoaEed | asosn) ey 5 _u..__w._:un__ﬂw_.m
finbz ey | Aymbz ssyqin pewieioy  poeeq amis] ssiuinaas | uomwsie | jevten Ewﬂ_“”& e | e suEnafEg
andodug ’ fyinbg
Kinbz saig =D g
SET T IH'EL e i L R Ll
Swl'gi-goty L e s S R ) o =) N =T mm—_” SEIBES BNLOE D JEs|

(207 "oUE 180 popud dead oyl Joj Anbg U saBueys (0 USWINIES SuUsjEpUTIS

Y| W8y D CAIN EUBYPRS

HEFIS5EE OENE. 15 TUER, B 304EEg
- TERL O] UL ) e N\ 1 GRIEL) |

OEF 1S EE ek 1 13 = AEEg

EEE L LE]

Iy




SADHAMA MITRO CHEM LIMITED "

Sadhana Nitro Chem Limited
Motes to Standalone financial statements for 31st March, 2027

1.CORPORATE INFORMATION

The Company was Incorporated on July 21, 1873, The Company is engagad in Manufaciurng of chemical intermediates |
heavy organic chemizals and performance chemiczls and wireless network equipmant and services. Az on 31 st March
2021 Manekehand Panachand Trading Invesiment Company Pyt Lid, helging company owned 63.93% of the campany's
equity share capital: Tha Company's registered office 5 Incated at Mumbal, Maharashtra India and manufacturing faclity
Is located al Roha, Raigad District, Maharashtra, India, The company shares are listed in Bombay Slock Exchange (BSE)

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

2.01 Statement of Compliance

The standalone financial statemeants have been preparad in-accordanca with Indian Accounting Standards{ind A5} as par
the Comoanies| Indian Accounting Standards) Rules | 2015 nelifies under Section 133 of Compames Act201 30 he "Ael™)
and othar ralevant provisionsof the Act,

These standalone financial statemeants have been prepared for the Company as a going concem an the basis of relevant
Incl AS that are effective at the Company's annusal report date, March 31, 2021. These standalone financial statements
werne authorized forissuance by the Company's Baard of Directors on June 09, 2027,

2.02 Basis of preparation and presantation

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basls, except for eertain Mnanclal Instruments which
are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below. Historical
cosl is gensrzlly based on the fair value of the conslderation given in exchange for goods and servicas. Fair value s the
price which that would ba received or pald totransfer a Hability in an arderdy transaction between market participants at tha
meoasurament data.

2.03 Use of estimate

"The preparation of these financial statements I conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS
requires the managemeant of the Company o makea estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of aasets
anc liabilities, disclosures relating fo contingent liabilities as-at the date of the financial stalerments and the reporied
amounts af income and expense for the periods presented.

Estimates and undarlying assomptions are reviewad on an ongoing basis. Revisions o accounting estimates are
recogniged inthe period in which the estimates are revised and fulure periods are sffected. The management believes thal
the estimates used in preparation of the financial slatamants are-prudent and regsonable. Future results could differdus to
these estimates and differences belween actual resulls and estimates are recognized in the periods in which 1he results
are known/materialize.

Key source of estimation of unceranty at the date of the financial statements, which may cause a matenal adjustment 1o
the carrying emounts of assels and liabiliies within the nexl financial yesr, |8 in respect of Fair valuation of insncial
instrumenis , useful lives of proparty, plant and equipmeant, valuation of defermad tax Assets &liabiliies and provisions and
contingent liabilites."

Useful lives of property, plant and eguipment
The Company reviews the useful life of proparly. plant and eguipmant at tha end of sach reporling pericd. This
reassassmeant may resultin change In depreciation expense in future pariods,

Valuation of deferred tax assets & Liabilities
The Company reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax assets & Liabilitiesat the end of each reporting perod. The
palicy for the same has been explained under Note 2.10.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

"Provislons are recogrized when the Company has a present legal ar constructive abligation as a result of past avants; itis
probable that an outflow of resources will be required o seltle the obligation: and the amount can be reliably
estimated Provisions are measured at the prasantvalue of the expenditures expected to be required to settle the chiigation
using 2 pre-tax rate that reflects cument market assessments of the time value of money (if the Impact of discounting is
slgnificant) and the risks speciiic 1o the ebligation, The increase 11 the provision due o unwinding of discount over passages
of tima Is recognized as finance cost, Provisions are reviewed at the each repording date and adjusted 1o reflect the current
hast estimata. [Titis no longer probablethat an outflow of econoemic resources will ba reguired (o setle the obligation, the
provision is reversed. A provision for onerous contracts is recognized when the expected benefits to be derlved by the
company from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of mesting its obligations under the contracl. The provision s
rmeasured at the present value of the expected net cost of continuing with the contract, Before a provision s established,
tha company recognizes any impairment loss on the assets associstad with that contract,”

wr
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“A disciosura for a contingsnt liakity is mace whare there s 8 pessible obligation that arises from past events and the
existance of which will be confirmed only by the oceumance or non cocurrence of one or mare uncartain future svents not
whally within the contral 6f the company or 2 present obligation thal arises from the past events where |1 is =ither not
prabable that an cutflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliabie estimate of the amount cannot be
made. Contingent liabilities are not recognised n the inanclal statements. A contingent assel s nether rmcognised nor
disclosedin the financial statameants."

Falir value measurements and valuation processes )
Some of the company's ass=is and liabilities are measured at fairvalue for financial reporting purposes. The company has
obtained independenl fair valuation for linancial Instruments wherever necessary 1o determing the appropriate valuation
techriques and inputs for fair value measurements. In some cases tho fair value of financial instruments is done internally
by the management of the Cormpany using markel-observable inputs,

"In estimating the fair value of an asset ora hiahility, the company uses market-observabla datato the extent it is available,
Where Level 1 inputs are not svallable, the company engages third party qualified valuers to perform the valuation. The
qualified extarnal valuers establish the approprliate valuation lechniques and inputs to the madal. The exiernal valusrs
report tothe management of the Company their findings far every reporting perind (o'expiain the cause of fluctuations in the
fair value of the assers and liabilities. Information abaut the valuation technigues-and inputs used in determining the fair
valueof various assets and liahilities are disclosed Innotes no 22,7

2.04 Revenue Recognition

i. Sale of goods

Revenue s recognised upon transfer of control of promised pgoods 1@ gustomers In an amounl that reflects (he
consideration which the Company expeacts to recajve in exchange forthose goods,

Revenus from sale of goods is recognised at the point in Hrme when control is translered to the cestomerwhich is usoally
ondispaich! delivery of goods based on contract with customears.

Revenus s measured on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume discounts, price
concessions, incentives and returns, ifany, asspecified in the contracts witheustomers, Revenue excludes taxes collected
from customers on behalf of the govemment. Accruals for discount! Incentive and returne are estimated{using the most
[fkely method) hased an accumulated experignoe and underdying schemes and arrangements with cestamers, Gue o the
short nefure of cradit pariod given o ciistomars, there is no financing componant in tha contract,

The Company has adopted Ind AS 115 Revenue from Contract with Costormers, with effect from Aprit 1. 2098: Ind AS 115
establishes principles for reporting information about the nature, amaunt, timing and uncertainity of revenue and casn
flows arising from the contracts with its customers and replaces Ind AS 18 Revanue and Ind AS 11 Construction Contracts.

ii.Other Income

a. Dividend income from Investments is recognised when the shareholders dghl Lo receive paymenl has been eslablished
which is when the shareholdars approve the dividend. (provided that itis probalble thatthe economic benefits will low to the
company and the-amountof income can be measured reliably),

b. Interest Income from a finencial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow o the
Campany and the amount of incoms can be maasured religbly, Interest income s aocrued on a lime basis, by reference 1o
the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable. whioh is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts through the expected life of the linancial asset 1o that asset's nel carrying amount on initisl
reqognition.

2.05 Leases

Acontract is, or cortains, a lease if tho contract conveys the nght to control the use of an entitied assof fora period of ima
In exchange for censideralion,

"Company asalessee

The Company recagnlzes right-of-use asset represanting s nght to use the underying assetfor theleass tarm at the l2ase
commencement date. The cost of the right of-use asset measuraed at inception shall comprise of the ameount of the initiat
measuremen| of the lease lshility adjusted for any lease paymeants made al or before the commencemen! dale less any
lease incenlives received, plus any initial direct costs incured and an estimate of costs W0 be incumed by the lesses in
dismantling and romaoving the undarlying ssset or restoring the undarlying asset or site on which itis located, The right-of-
use assels is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated deprecigtion, accumulated impairment losses, if any
and adjusted forany re-measurement of the leass lability, The rght-of-use assets are depreciated using the straight-line
method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use sssel, The estimated
useful lives of right-of-use assels are detarmined on the same basis as those of proparty, plant and equipment. Righl of-
use assats aretested for impaliment whenever there is any indication that thelr carmyving amounts may notbe recovarabla.
Impairment loss, If any, is recognized in the staterment ol prollland loss. The Company measuras the leass liabilily at the
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present value of the lease payments that are nat paid =t the commencament date of the lease. The lease paymants are
diseounted using the interest rate Implicll in the lease, Mhal rale can be readily determined. I thal rate cannot be readily
determined, the company usesincremanial borowing rale, The ease payments shall include fixed paymenis, variable
lease payments, residual value guarantees, exercise prce of 2 purchase option where the company is ressonably carlain
o exercise Ihat option and payments of penaliies for terminaiing the lease, if the lease lerm reflects the lesses axarcising
an option to terminate the lease. The lease ksbillty |5 subsequently re-measured by increasing the carmying amount to
reflectintereston the lease hability, reduoing the carmying amaunt o refllect the lease paymants made and re-meaasuring the
carrying amount to reflact any roassessment or lease modifications or to reflect revised In-substance fixed Inase
paymants The Company recognizes he amount of the re-measuremient of lease lisbility due o maodification as an
adjustment to the nght-of-use assat and statament of profit and loss depending upon the nature of modfication, Whare tha
carrying amoeunt of the nght-of-use assetls reduced lo zera and there is a further reduction In the measurement of the lease
liability, the Campany recognizes any remaining amounl of the re-measurernent in slatement of profit and loss. Tha
Company has elected not to apply the requiremznts of Ind AS 116 Leases to short term leases of all asseis that have a
lease lerm of 12 months or less and leases for which the underdying assel Is of law value. The lease payiments associated
with these |easas are recognized as an expanse ona straighl-fine basis over tha Irase famm,"

2.06 Forelgn Currency Transactions & Translations

"The functional cumency of the Company Is Indian rupee_Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the exchnage
rate pravalling on the date of trapsaction. Foreign currency denominated monetary assaetsand liabilities are translated al
the exchange rate prevailing on the balance sheet date.Exchange rate differences resuifing from foreign curroncy
transactions sellled during the period Including year-endtransalallon of assets & liabilitles are recognised in the statemenl
of profit and Inss Mon-mongatary assets which ara measured in terms of historical cost denominated In a foraign currensy,
are reparted using the exchange rate at the dats of initial transation,”

Changes in falr value of forward contracts designated as fair valua hedge are recognised in the starement of grofil and
loss,

2.07 Borrowing Costs

Barrowing costs directly altribulable to \he acquisition, construction ar production of qualifying assels ars added (o the cosl
al those assets, untll such time as the assets are substantially ready for their iIntended use, Interastincome eamed on the
temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on gualifying assets is deducted from the
hatrowing costs eligible for capitafisation. Capitalization of borrowing cost is suspended and charges 1o the statement of
Profit and Loss dunng extended perods whanactive development activity on the qualifying assets is intemupted All other
barrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss inthe period inwhich they are incurred.

2.08 Government grants

iy Gavernment grants in respect to manufacturing units located in developing regions | The Company is entitled e variaus
incentives from government authorities In respect of manufacturing units located in developing regions, The Company
accounts for ils antillerments on accrual basis on approval of the nitial daim by the relevant autharilies and there is
regsonable assurance that the grants will be received "

“i} Govarnment grants in respect of additional Capital Experdilures :Government grants whose primary condition is that
the Company should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire capital assels is accounied for as deferred income, The
grant Is recegnised as income over the life of 4 depreciable azset by scoounting deferred income i the Statement of Profil
and Loss ona systematicand rational basis over the useful life of the asset.”

“{iil} Export IncentivesExport incentives under various schemes are accountad forin the yvear of export.”

2.08 Employee benefits

(1) Brafined Contribution Plan:

Payments lo defined contribution reliremsnt benefit schemes viz. Compsny's Provident Fund Scheme and
Supsrannuation Fund are resoanisad as an expense when the ampioyess have rendered the service entitling them to the
contribution.”

(2} Defined Benefit Plan:

For dafined benefil retirement banefil plans, the cost of providing benefits is detarmined using the projected unit credil
method, with actuarial valuations being carred out &t the end of each annual reporting pered, Remaasurement,
comprising actuarial gains and losses (he effect af the changes o the assel cailing (i applicable) and the return on plan
assets (exoluding Interest), Is reflected Immediately in the siatementof financial position with a charge or credit recognised
in other comprehensive incomas in the pariod in which theyocour,

"Remessuremen! recognised in other comprehensive Income |5 reflectad immediately In retained eamings and will not be
reclassified to profit orloss. Pastservice cost is recognised in prafit or lass in the period of a plan amendment, Nat interest
Is calculaled by 2pplying the discount rate at the beginning of the period to the net delined benefit liabilty or asset. Defined
renefit costs ame categorsed as follows:

« service post (Including current service oost, past service oost, as wall 8s gains and losses on curaliments and
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seftemants):
s petinterest expense or income: and
s remeaguramenl”

(1) Gratuity:

The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, B defined benedit ratirement plan covering eligible employeas. The plan
provides for a lump sum payment o vested employees at retirement, death while in employmeant or on termination of
amployment of an amount equivalent 1o 15/26 days salary payable for sach complated year of service. Vesting ocours
upon camplation of five years of service.  The Company accounts for the liability for gratuity benefits payable in future
based onan independent actuanal valuation. The Campany has taken & Group Gratuity cum Life Assurance Schame with
Life Insurance Corporatian for future paymant of gratuity to the eligible amployess.

(i) Campensated Absences: The Company provides for the encashment of compensated absences with pay subject o
perain rules, The emplovees are entified o acoumulate compensated absences subject o certain limits, for future
ancashment, Accumulated leave, which s expected to be utiised within the next bwelve months, is freated a5 short-term
amployves bensfit and the accumulated leave expected (o be carrled forward bayond twelve month s irealed as long-larm
ampioyes benefit which are provided based on the number of days of un utiised compensated absence on the basis of an
indeperndent actuarizl valuation.

210 Taxation

Income fax expense comprises current tax expensa and the net changein the defoemed tax asset or lizbility durng the year.
Current and deferred tax are recognised In profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred 1ax are also recognised in other
comprahansive income or direcly in equity, respectively. lncome tax expanse reprasents the sum of the tax curmeniy
pavable and deferrad bax,

"Currentincome tax

The lax currently payable is based on taxable profil for he year. Taxable profil differs from ‘profit before fax’ as regorted in
the statement of profit or loss and olher comprehensive incomestatemeant of profit or loss because of items of income or
expanse thal are laxable or deduclible in other years and ikems thal are never laxable or deductible. The Company's
currant tax iz caloulated tsing tax rates that heve been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reparting
period,"

Advance taxes and prowvisions for current income taxes ame presented in the alance sheet after oft-5tting Advance lax
psid and income tax provision arising in the same tax jurisdiction and where the relevant tax paying units intends to setile
the assetand liability on a nethasis

TaxesPaid Include Minirmum Allernate Tax (MAT) paid in aceordance with the lax laws in India, which s [kely 1o give fulurs
aconomic banefits in the form of avallakility of set off against future income tax Eability. Accordingly, MAT s recognised as
advante tax g=selin the balance sheet when the asset can be measurad relisbly and itis probable thal the fulure econamie
branefit associaled with the asselwill be reslisad.

"Deferred income taxes

Defarrad Income tax is recognised using the balance sheet approach. Deferred income lax assete and llabilities are
recognisad lor deductible and taxable temporary diffsrences arising between Lhe tax base of assets and liakllites and their
carrying amount, except whan the deferred income tax arises from tha initial recognition of goodwill or an assel or liabil by in
a transaction thal |s not a business combination and afscts neither accounting nor taxable profit or less al the time of the
ransaction.”

Deferred income tax asset are recognised to the extenl that it is probable thal lsxable profil will be available against which
the deductitle lemporary differances and the camy forward of unused tax cradits and unused tax losses can e utilisaed, Tha
carrying amount of deferred income lax assels is reviewed al each reporfing daie and reduced to the extent thal itis no
lenger probable thal sufficient laxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred Income lax assal o ba
utilised,

Defarrad tax assats and liabilittes are measured using substantively anacted tax rates expacted to apply o taxable incoma
in the vears inwhicl the lemparary differences ars expected (o be received or setiled.

Deferred fax assets and labilities are offsat when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the
ralevant entity intends fo setfle i current tax assels and iabilitles ona nel basis.

2.11 Property, Plant and Equipment

FProperty, plant and equipment held for use in production or supply of goods or services or for administrafive purposes anm
stated al cost less gecumulated depreciation/amortization less accumulated impairment, ifany. The cost of fiked assels
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comprises its purchase price net of any trade discounts and rebates; any impaort duties and other taxes (other than those
subseguently receverable from Lhe tak suthorities), any directly atirlbutable expandliure on making the assel ready forils
Imtended use, and interest on borrowings attribuiable to acquisition of qualifying fixed assets up io the date the assat s
ready for its intended use.

Capital work-In-progress for production, supply of administrative purposes is camed al cost less accumulated impalmmsant
loss, if ary, until construction and Installztion are complete and the assetis ready foritsiniended use.

Depreciation iz recognized (other than on capital work-in-progress) on a stralght line basis over the sstimated usaeful lives
al assels nrezpact of property plant & equipment & computers acquired after 1s0April 2008, Properly plant & equipmenl
inciuding non factory building furmituee fixutures & vehicles acquired prior to 15t Apcl 2006 are depreciated undar WD
Methed at the rates preseribed under Scheduls || of Companies Act, 201 3. Depreciation on azsets acquired! purchased,
soldidiscarded durlng the vear is provided on a pro-rala basis from (he date of each addition U the dale of salefretirement.
The economic usetl] lives of assets iz assessod basad on a technical evaluation, taking into sccount the nature of assets,
the sstimated usage of asseis, the operating conditions of the assets, past history of replacement, anbicipated
technolegical changes, maintenanoe history, atc, The estimated usaful life is reviewsd at the end of each regorting pariod,
with effect of any change inestimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

Whers the cost of part of the asset |5 significant to the lotal cost of the assets and the useful life of that part is different from
the useflul of the remalning assel, usslul life of thal significant parl s determined separately. Depreclation of such
significant part, if any, is based on the useful lfe of that part.

Freastald land is not depreciated.

MAn item of proparty, plant and eguipment is derecognized upon disposal orwhen no fulure economic benefitz are expectad
[ arisa from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss ansing on the disposal or retiremant of an item of propsy,
plant and equipmant, determined as the differonce betwean the sales proceads and the camying amount of the assel, is
recognized in the Statement of Profitar Loss.

2.12Intangible Assets

Intangible assets with finite usetul lives that are acquired separgiely are camied at cost |ess acoumulated amoaiization.
Amortization Is recognized on a straight line basis over their estimated useful lives of § years; which reflects the pattam In
which the gssels economic benafits are consumed, The estimated useful life, the amortization method and 1he
amoriizalion period are reviewad atthe and of each reporting perind, with effect of any change in estimate being acoounted
for on g prospactive basis.

An Intanglble aszel is derecognized on disposal or when no fulure economic benafits are expectad from use or disposal.
Gains.or losses arising from de-secognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference belween lhe net disposal
procoeds and the carrying amount of the asset, and are recognised in the profit or less when the asset s derecognised,

2 13Impairmant of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill:

At the end of each reporting period. the Company reviews the camying amounts of its tangible and intangible assels to
datermine whather thera Is any indication that those assets have suffered an impalrmant loss, ITany such indication exists,
the recoverabie ameunt of the azsetis estimated in order o determing the exiant of the impairment oss (ifany), When itis
rol possible o eslimale the recoverable amount of an individual assel, the Company eslimates the recoverable amount of
tha cash generating unit to which the asset belongs,

Recoverable amount is the higher of falr value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
esiimated future cash flows are discounted (o their presenl value using a pre-tzx discount rale that reflecls current market
assessmants of the timavalue of mongy and the risks spedific to the assel for which the estimales ol fulure cash flows have
natbeen adjusted,

I the recoverableamount of an assel (or cash-gensrating Lunil) is estimated to be less than it carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced fo fts recoverable amount. An impairment less Is recognized
Immediately in profil and loss.

When animpairmeant loss subseguently reverses, the carryingamount of the asset {or a2 cash-generating unit)1s increased
to [he revised estimale of its recoverabla amount, but se thal the Intraased carryind amount does nol exceed the carrying
amaourt that would have been determined had no Impairment loss béen recognized forthe asset (or cash-generating unit)
inprioryears, Arevarsal of animpairment loss s racognized immediately in profit and loss,

2.44inventories
Inventories of rew materials, stock-in-trade, stores & spares Fuel, packing materal | work in progress:, sicck in trade and
finlshed goods are valued at the lower of cost.and net realizable value after providing for obsclesceance and other lossas,
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whare considared necessary. Stock of serap and spent acid is valued at net realizable value. Cost comprieses all cost of
purchiase, coslof convarsien and othear sosls incurred in bringing the invenlores o thair present locabion and condition .
Stores and spares are valued on weighted average cost basisand aliothers are valued ona FIFD basis,

2. 15Financial instruments

Financial assats and labilities are recognised when the Company becomeas a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument, Financial assets d@nd labilities are initially measured &8t fair value, Transaction costs thet are directly
attributatble to the acquisition or lssue of financial assets and financial liabillties (other than financlal assats and financial
liabilities at fair value through prefit or loss) are added (o oF deducked (rem Lhe far value measured oo inillal recognition of
financial asset orfinancial labllity,

"Cashand cash equivalents

The Company cansiders all highby liquid firancial instrumants, which are readily comvertible inta known amounts of cash
that are subject to-an insignificant fsk of change in value and having origlnal malurites of three months or less from the
date of purchase, (o be cash equivalents, Cash and cash equivalants consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted
forwithdrawal and usage."

“Financial as=ets &t amortised cost

Financial azsets are subsequently measured at amortised cost il these financial assels are held within a business whose
objactiva is to hold thase assets inorder fo collect contractual cash fliows and the contractual terms af the financial aeset
give nse on-speciiied dates to cash flows that are solely payments: of principal and interest on the principal amownl
oulstanding.”

"Financlal assets atfalr value through other comprehensive income

Financial aszats are measured 2t fair value thraegh other comprehen sive inceme if these financial assets are held withina
busingss whose objective is achisved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the
contractual terres of the financial 2sset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are aclaly paymaents of principal and
interest an the principal emeunt outstanding.”

"Financial assets atfairvalue through profit orloss

Financial assets are measured al fair value throuah profit or Joss unless it is measured at amertised cost or al Tair value
through other ocomprehensve income on initial recognition. The transaction costs directly attributable o the soquisition of
financial assets and liabllities at far value through profitor jloss are immediately recognised In profil or loss,

“Investment in subsidiaries
Investrment in subsidiaries are measured al cost as per Ind A5 27 - Separate Financial Stalements.”

"Financial liabilities _
Financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using theeffective interest method

“Financial guarantes contracts:

A Financial guarantse contract is & contract that requires the issver to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for
a loss I Incurs because a specliied deblor fails Lo make payments when due in accordance wilth |he terms of & debl
instruments, Financial guarantes confracts issuad by a holding company are inftially measured at their tair values and, i not
designated as al FVTPL, are subseguenily meassured al the higher of = The amount of loss allowance determingd in
accorcancewith impairmant requirameants of INDVAS 10%; and+ The amount initially recognised less, whan appropriate, tha
oumulative amount of inceme recognisad inaccordance with the principles of INDAS 18"

"Equity instruments

An equily Instrument is a contract that avidencss residual intersst in the assets of the company aiter deducting all al its
lighilities. Equity instruments recognised by the Company are recognised at the pocesds regelvad nat off dircct issun
cosl”

“Reclassification of Financial Assets

The Company determines classification of financlal assels and labiliizs on inltial recognition, After Inffial recognition, na
reclassification iz made for financialassate which are equity instrumentz andfinancial iabilities. For financial assets which
are delt instrumenis, a reclassification is made only iMthere is & changein the business model for managing those assels.
Changes to the business model are expectad to be infrequent. The Company’s sanior managemant determines changa in
the businezs model as a resull of extemal or inlemal changes which are significant b the company’s operations. Such
changes sreevident to extenal parties. Achange in the business model occurs whena company either bagins or ceasesto
perform an activity that is significant to its cperations. If the Company reclassifizs financlal assets, it applies the
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reclassificaton prospectively frem the reclassification date which is the first day of theimmediately next reporting penod
follewing fhe change in business model, The Company does notrastate any praviously recognized gains, lesses (including
Impairmentyaing and losses) or interest,”

"Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial Tabilities are offsat and the nat amount is reported in the Balanse Shest if Ihere is currantly
anforcaable legal nght 1o offset the recognized amounts and thera s an intention to settle on a net basis, o realize tha
assels and sedle tha liabilites simultansously,”

216 Earnings Per Share (EPS)

The Company reports basic and diluted eamings per share In accordance with Ind AS 33 on Earnings per share, Basic
eamings per share is compuled by dividing the nel profit or loss for Ihe period by the weighled average number of equity
shares oulstariding during {he period. Diluted samings per share is compuled by dividing the net profil or Ioss for the periad
by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period az adjusted for the effects of sl diluted
potential equity shares except where the results are anti-dilutive.

2.18 Current/Mon-Current Classification

“The Company presems assets and liabilitles in the balance shest based on current/non-current classification, An asset s
classified as current when |t satisfies any of the following oriteria: - |t is expected (o be realized or mtended to be sold or
congumed in normal operating cyche - ILis held prirmarily for the purpose of trading - |Lis expected 10 be realized within 12
months after the date of reporting panod, or - Cash and cash equivalent unless restrictad from being exchangad or used o
selie a liability for atleast 12 manths after reparing period.”

Current assats include the-current portion of nop-currant financial assets.

Al other assets are classilied as non-current.

" liahility Is current when il satisfies any of the following criteria: - 11 1s expecied 1o be setied In normal operating cycle- [Lis
hield primarily for the purpose of trading - [ts due (o be seliled within 12 months after the reporting pedod, or - There is no
unconditional rght 1o defer the setlemant of ke Hability for a1 least 12 months alter the reporling perlod Current liabilitiss
inciude the current portion of long term financial liahilities, The Company classifies all other Habiliies as non-currant.”
Deferred tax assets and liabililes are classified a5 non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assats and their realization in cash and cash eqguivalents. The
Company has idemtifizd 12 monhs as s operating cycle,

2.19 Share Capital
“Ordinary Shares Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremantal costs, 7 any, directly atiributable to the issue of
ardinary shares sre recognized a5 a deduction from other equity, netofany lax ellzcts.”

2.20 Fair Value Measurament

"Fair value is the price (hal would be received from the sale of an assel or paid Lo transiera lability in an arderly ransaction
between market parlicipants at the measurament date. Tha fair value measurament is based on the presumption that the
transaction lo sell an asset ar transfer the liability lakes placs sither: - in the principle market for lhe asset or lisbllity - in the
absance of principle market, In the most advantageous market for the assel or hability. The principle or the most
advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.”

The fairvalue of an azset ar a liability is measured wsing the assumplions that markat participants would use whan pricing
the ssset or liability, 3ssuming thal markel participants 2ctin their economic best interest,

The fair value measurement of a non-financlal asset takes inlo account a market participant's ability to generale economic
hanefits by using the asset in its highes! and hast use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset
Imits highestand bestuse.

The Company uses valuation lechniques that are appropriata In the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
avallable to messure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant obsarvable inputs and minimizing the use of unobsarvable
inpLls.

"4l assels and lisbilities for which fair value is messured or disclosed in the financlal siatements are categorized within the
fair value higrarchy, desdribed as follows, based on the loweast level input that is significant to the fair value measuremeant
as a whole:= Level T = Quoted (Unadjusted) Market prices in active markets for incidental assets or liabilities- Level 2
—Valeation lechnigees for which lhe lowsst level Input that is slgnificant te the fair value messuremenl is direclly or
indiractly obsarvable- Laval 3 = Valuation Techniques for which the fowast level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement & unobsarvabla”

For asseis and Habilities that are recognized In the financlal statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines
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whether transfers that have coourred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest
level inputthai is significant to the fairvalue measurement as a wholafat the end of each reporting period.

Determination of Fair Value

“1) Financial Assets - Debt Instruments at amortized cost

After Infbal reeasurament the financial assels are subsequently measured al amortlzed cost using the Effective Interest
Fate (EIR) method. Ameoriized costis calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and faes ar
cosl that are an integral part of the EIR."

"2} Financial Assets - Dabt Instruments at Fair Value through Cther Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

Measured nitially as well as at gach repording date at fair valus. Fair valug - movements are recognized in the Other
Comprehansive Income (OCH. On darecognition of the assel, curmulativa gain or loss previously recognized in 001 s
reclassified frem the equity to PEL"

"3) Debf instruments & derivatives at Fair Value through Profit or Loss {FVTPL)
FWTPL is a residual categary for debt nstruments, Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for n::ategorh_atmn
asatamortized costoras FVTOC|, iz classified as at FYTPL,"

"4) Equity Instruments ai Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income

On initial recognition, the Company can make an irrevocable election (on an instrument by instrument basis) o preseant the
subsequeant changes in fair value in ither comprefensive income partaining to Investmenis In eqgulty instrurments. Thesa
alecied inbestments are Imitially measured at fair value plus transaction casts. Subssquandy, they are measured st fair
value wilh gains |/ losses arsing from changes in fair value recegnized In ather comprehensive income, This comulative
gain or loss is not reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of the investmants.”

"B} Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilites are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit & loss, loans and
borrowings, pavables. of as derivatives designated ss hadging Instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriaie.All
financial liabililies are recogrized initially at fairvalue and, In the case of loans and borowings and payables, net of direcily
allributable transaction costs. The Companies financial kabilities include frade and othar pavables. loans and borrowings
including bank overdratts and derivative financial instruments.”

"Subsequent Measurement

Fair value through Profit & Loss

Financial liabilitigs at fair value through profit & loss include financial labilities held far trading and finencial liabilities
desmgnated upon initial recognilion as at fair value through profit or logs, All changes in fair value of such [abllites ars
recoanised in statement of profit or loss.Loans and Borowingsfiter (nitial racognition, interest-bearing loans and
borrowings are subsequently measured al amortized cos| using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recagnized in prl:l-Ft
or loss when the liahilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortizalion process: The EIR amortization is
Included as finance costs In the statement of profit and loss,"

2.21 Dividend
Oiidend on share 1s recorded as liability on the date of approval by the sharetolders and is shown  as a reduchon from
retained sarmings undar Cthar Equity.

2.22 Segment Reporting

“The Company identifies prirmary segments based on the dominant source, nature of risks and returns and the internal
organisation and managemant structure. The operafing segments are the segmants for which separate financial
information s svailable and for which operating profit / loss amounts are evaluated regularly by the Chief Operaling
Dacision Maker (CODMYin deciding how to allocate resources and In assessing performance. The accounting policies
adopted for segment reporting &re in ling with the accounting policles: of the Company. Segment revenue, segment
axpenses, seament assets and segmenl liabilites have besen identified 1o segmentson th_e basisof ther ratationship to the
aperating activities of the segment, Inter-segmant revenue is accounted on the hasis of transactions which arme primarily
determined based on rmarket/ fair value factors. Revenus, expenses, astels and liabilities which relate 1o the Company as
a whote and are not allocable to segments on reasonable basis have been included under “unallocated revenus |
expenses [ zesets/ llabilites""




SADHAMA MITRO CHEM LIMITED

Q022 O s dnowe ue A sjessi

@ o jyibu Sy e an|Ea suy Ul LONEN0E) B U RARNEED SRLEIY] SS)SEEE 250 10 1YY PUE-Sal0R) Sees] B 10 anes ey Denduodey pue DeaetER SEaEs BUY) DuepEund seye suoejjoo
agga) | panjassssay Auediuos agn AEupoady owsoued g (o0 S0 o

peadds oy o BLne STUSILLLEZADD) SEIS 5 [SAUST UL AS POS0OLU: UMODYIS| 0 8N0 SIBjUS) 33| W) Suaa Em ueoyie s paasotd ey Ausdwiod s | 707 7 L bue i papuasesd agrBuung (Al
LEOT LE G e B e jundinba yiompa0 SSo)00 w0 aseamu) | pogasss el oedu) Buipuodesiiog oyl seak o) BuLnp S5o5se10 [pecdsip S8 010U DA0GE BT U

uaa B usar) sey swes By 0 oRdW Bl | EZR EE G FH 0 20|EA YO0 1B Opes

u| yoajs op up jesdinbag jued 5)) o uopeed Jues)wbs & peliaains sEuy AuEdiuns Buj [0 US| S8 A uslrinhg o e Seajsine SU) T LE0ET LT usiep papus deed e Bupng )
it sy bg Aunass 58 pefpepd juswenbeg uspd Slscdog uo uoeeosu iog Pl R ol el s s )

gl by =00 saprjou uswdm b 5 e ()

SEI0p 1004

LBTERGY0Y | SELPAOL0L (969 TVEL JORUHLYE JDOU0TEE R8N0 | SRS ELEE | 200°00 12 At MYSE'RE |EORGL L L |LOB ST EE F | GO0 SEeL FEOZ 'bE uoFEp e S B3UEER

D' 20'G4 | B8R 0 R0'CL |REF BT [RRRUDRE ¢ 000G L [ RS GRS L Y [GLRA0EE | ASLAEGE (a0 e ReEl [ PAO PRS0 UL L GHELS | D00 LE e OZOE'LE YUY 12 52 saUEjeq
Junouie Buien e

I OER'OE'EY L) 664 FLATL |OFL GRG0 E (000'0S' AT |BOSLEEE) |SRETED | SFEEYS |USTuDiEe |FE2S0LE |sogssnE |- LEDT 'LE uwosely 12 sE aauejeq
. RICEZZIE e . |BizgzEle (I} =108 100 Jsjais) sjesods|q
0 GE00GHE _“_m.w.h.".:..m EJIRE ¢ | ODO'D0EE m_:._mmm_ Be/'96'R | DIGRSE |FEESESET |ZeRiET mm_hm_m.mm . H=a), 2u) Jy unpEiads)sUORIARY
1 OIEaL SR |l |BBELE'D |BI0HSI0 L 00D'0S'S  [EEWES L. | RED'EE'SE | LBEE0T |RELLUSE [ENIEEl |GmEEE | 0207 1§ yasep = s ssunieg
T = * ? # * - - - S|ESRCE]
T COREOSTE |REE LTS |B9ONS LY J000'0S'S  |PREWZ IS |6SE00L | SveER ) |SEETTENT [hCUT  |iCviedd |- (183, B Joy LEeiaidag
t SpE'EE e |- 3 B GRCPEE  GnpEse | BR2LYY |BieepEr's [egredinl |ERS'pEes |- B0k Judy e st asukjeg
EEH_uEn_mn_ PajEnLmay

IBERTEREE | ROESI DO LA |S6R 09 LE [LOL BL RS (000D DL E | 1AS R LT ST E0EL | FO0EETLE | SA0 TR PR | LR R ER L |ERS LE0L | 000 Fr LEEE FIOT 'IE GOIEN e ST SIUEEY
TN 18 L 20T (A1 D10} P00 G| e | B00E) 25EE|

U BluEyz 0] 8np wlEnEATY

‘ SEE'INNEL * - GEES0IE L | , [ =y je0 4 Jeja) 2Esndsi
ggligse’s | eEvRORL | (EGBEF2 | t gesFay |- Geo'Lr'ne L9EELLL T SHORIPEY
HE VOIS | L0BEESY VR {556 LT [LBE'YS B2 S (D000 L | LOSrE A | 06 EFTD | FOOEE LS | SRE'SE 91 LS (0L 00 LV LEET LS (00D S QEOL'LE Yorel Eaaua:m_ﬁmm
. - L . - - - - S[ESHE
i . : i 5 T = . % BLOGIHpy
LEREPIGE | LEGLUMOEL ] FESPRLR  J U EE LS | pUE A0 | PEL R RS {0 el |EPeBSELE | 000 PR G BH0E | Uiy 18 52 20UERg

- junolue Buiiuen seais

[ 11} aton [T
1004 Jajey] eyl 3,
ssaubald-u) 3140 S[R4SE |0 - d aeirpr 4 9| wewdinby | sSUpEng | stuimng e ]
<Hicen [EdED L sseat | ena; e i il binmeis: saripwnag | owoued | ewepuoy | Rioed plogeald S
('S L7 JLmL) Jusludih3 pue jEe) Suedog 5 i

LZOZ YaJey 1S LE 10} sjuawiaiels jejoueul) ayy jo jied Bujwioy sejoN
Pl Wy CLIN BUBYPES




SADHAMA MITRO CHEM LIMITED

d

Sadhana Nitro Chem Limited

Motes forming part of the financial statemeants for 31st March 2021

Mote 4:A: lnvastmants (Amount in Bs.)
Face
Sr. No Farticular March 31,2021 March 31,2020
Valua
Heldings As At Rs HedEngs As Al Rs
Mon Current investments
Investment in equity instruments (Fully paid up)
(M Subzidiares{al cast)
Unguoted
Apcchens B Y BoA- Belgium
Spidige Met Private Lid {Refer Mote v below) Euro 26 750 T.71.544 T V71,544
Strix Wire Less Syztams Pyt itd Fs 10 10,000 1,000 10,080 1,000
Less: Provision for decline othar fhan temporary | in valus - : -
of nonourrent investrrianis
Tatal (A} 772,549 Tié.h4d
Qther Investments (At fair value through other
comprehansiveincome )
{iy | Quoted
A Commuricstion L £ 1. 500 71,788 540 1,788
Emarai Finanoes Lid p‘f 10 3.900 78,000 3,900 T&,000
lisetian Extrastions Ltd 810 18,000 508,104 18,000( 508,194
Inae-blotach itd A= 10 5,000 191,250 5,000 181,250
Firstabact Tachnafiges tid i o 2,000 81,400 2,000 21,400
kdmsworth orohards Lo Hs Ig 1,300 13,000 1,300 14,000
Qs Techrochem Praciucts Lid -5 5,000 131,485 A 4] 131,495
25,700 10,75,127 35 To0 | 10751027
Less: Provision for decline ather 1han lemporary | in value
ol ronaurren! invastmants 1075127 10,756,127
Total (B) i i =
Total (A+B) 7.72,549 7,72,549
Faainaotes
(1} Aggregate oosl of quoted Imvestments 10,75.127 10,765,127
Agnragate market value of cuolod Investments . -
(il Agoregatavalde ol unguoiad Invastmanis 772,549 772,549
fin} Agoregate amount of impairment i value of
investments 10.75,127 10,758,127
{1 Oiring the financial year Mamh 31, 2018 the compary
has acguired (he enfine share Capilal of Spidign Net Pl
Lid, As aresult Spidigo Met Pvilid has become s wholly
owvniad stbsidary wiih effect from March 11,2014,
Mote 4 B: Current Investments {Bmount in Bs.)
Sr. No Particular March 31,2021 March 31,2020
Mo. of Units R= No. of Units Rs
in Investments measured at fair value through other
comprehensive incomea
In Mutual Funds
Quoted
L&T Long Duration Growlh 12,56 149 2B7 Ba 2 124,498t L7877 by
HDF C Long Duration Grawlh p,E2 052 208,30 5op B 81 552 L7238 Pk
Addutya Birla Ben Life Low Duration Fand 10,248 ¥R . -
Total 4,30,06,T18 5.51,16,248
i} Agaregets oost of quated Investmenis .02 BE R1E 800,00 Dl
_ Angpregate marketvalie ofnuoted investments. _ - £.1808T18 N
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Sadhana Nitro Chem Limited

Motes forming part of the financial statements for 31st March 2021

Mote 5 - Loans tAmount in fs.)
ar. No Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
A Man Currant Loans
{Unsecured Considorod Good | unless otherwiso stated)
1il Subsidiary company 8,77 68,324 B B3 15985
{ii} | Laan to siad 1€,70,892 2182 186
Total 8,94,38.216 6,685,008 163
Leans to related partles comprse loang othe follawing Whaly Owned
subsidiaries i ) )
i) opigign Nel Private Limited 8 77 BE 324 §,6$,1 5,_93‘3
Manimum amount autstarding during the vear 877,608,324 663,115,383
B Current Loans
(Unsecured Considered Good , unless otherwise stated) !
iy | Cthaes® 11,308,879 281831
Total 11,39,673 281,831
* Cihers nalids
Salary Acvanos 0,7 45,969
Total 50,781 35,989
MNote 8A - Other financial assets (Amount in Rs.)
Sr, Na Partlculars March 31, 2021 Mareh 31, 2020
o Current Financidl Aszets (Considered Goods)
(i} Imter corporste Deposiiz(Fefer Note (| Below) 4,00, 00,000 4,45,00,000
{iE] Interg=t on Infter Corporate Deposits 1,02,00,201 60,617,192
{0y Interest Accrued an Bank Deposits 11,713 8,735
{iv) othier receivahle T,71.247 2 55 TT6
Total 5,09.83.260 5.08,25,704
Footnotos: )
i) Insludes socured Inter Cotporate Deposlss of Rs 4 Crores.
Mela Mo, T - Deferred tax Liabilities!{Assat) (Nat) {Amount in Rs.)
Sr.No Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Defarred Tax Liability
1_I:| Diepracistion on fixed assets 4,55,96,851 4,75 80 BAB
(i} Fair Valuatian 30,59 470 ¥
Gross Defermed Tax Liahility (1) 3t 15 G 20
4,76,48, 321 4,80.45 480
Defarred Tax Assat
1] Employes Benafit obligations: {1,66.27,810) {1,85,84,151)
(i) Othar dizailowable exporsss {18.23,861) (29,12 1483
Goss Defared Tax Assat {2) 1,84,51 671) {2.07.01,307)
Met Defarred Tax Lishilib Assat) (1-2) 2.91,86,650 2,820,161
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SADHANA MITRO CHEM LIMITED
Sathana Nifra Them Limited

Motes forming part of the financial statements for 31st March 2021

For the year ended March 31,2021 Opaning Balance Recognised in Recognizad In Clasing Balance
profit or loss QCl

Diefered Tax Liability

Flarl Pronerty Equiprent 4,75,80,848 (19,82.097) - 4,55,96.851
Fair Valuation 13, 64,620 {13,64,620) 20,511,470 20,51.470
Eross Defiarsd Tax Lighiky 1) 489,45 468 (33,48, 817) 20,51 470 4,768,483
Defferad Tax Asss|

Empinyee Benafit obligations (1,86,89 161) 18,324,188 2,727,152 (1,66,27,810)
Dther Disallowahie Expersas (20,12, 14B) 1.88 285 - (18.23.861)
Gross Deflersd THx Assel(2) i2,07,01,307) 20,22 484 227 152 (1,84 51,671}
Met Dedemad Tax Lisbility /| Sssat) 11-21 28244161 (13,26,133) 22,78.622 2,91 96,650

Mote B - Other Assels [Amoumt in Rs.)

Sr. Mo Particuiars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
A, Mon Corrent Assets
i Crpital advancs 18,37,08,757 2.97.05,924
(R[] Sacurily Doposits with Publlc Bodies and othars 21214177 1,18,95,020
filly Balange with Slaory' Revenue Suthorilles - 5,532,158
fiv) Prapoid Expanses - 40,613
Total 20,40 22,934 4,22.93,713
B Current Assats -
{y Balanoe wilh Staiutory Revenus Aulhonlies 053,096 257 4764 832
{ily Advance o Vendor 12539375 3,61.32 065
{zlly Prapaid Expanses THO321 3335103
Total 11,68,22 B53 13,42,22,000
Mote - 9@ Inventaries [At lower of cost and net realisable valuea) (Amount in RAs,}

Sr. No Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Valured & certified by the Managemaent
til Raw materals [Include Packing Materals Rs 17,75 825 (P.Y Rs. 1,73,62,325 3.85.23,.231

16,48 F44)
(il Work-in-progress 14,24,60,336 12,0011, 730
(il Finishad Goods 37,49,93,428 14,432 48 447
[i) Gadds in Transil (Raw Matensl) 32,08, 276 -
vl Stores & Sparas 5,54 81,254 4.9 B8 aps
i) OihersiFuel ats.,) B,00,818 11,27 407
Total 594315438 40,31,59,854
Feotnotes:

{1

Mote No. 10 - Trade receivablea

FRofor Nate no 1520d) for infermation on Invenlsnegs mangaged as security for bomawings.

{Amount in Rs.)

Sr. No Particislars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Unsecured
{1 Consinered good
(Zvs more than six months 30,76,55,015 26,51,75,239
Cithers 27,31,05,188 24,76,32,592
Hil Cansidered dosbiful 32,798,834 32,79,834
58,40.40,037 51,60.87.665
Lass  Allowance for doultul debts {B,19.953) {8,19,959)
Total 58,32.20,078 51,52, 67.706
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Sadhana Nitro Cheam Limited
Notes farming part of the financial statements for 31st March 2021

Footnotes:

1. Trade recelvables are duss in respect of goods sold | Inthe normal course af business:

2. Thenorghcredi parod alowad by the company ranges from G0to 90 deys ]
3. Trade receivables include receivables from elated parfies R= #7,75,07.833 /- and Maximium Amount Outstanding Rs 27,8507 832
iMarch 37, 20-Ra 24 95 64, 738 and Masimum amount Qulstanding Rs 34,37 .60,850)

4, Heler Meda no 15C(d) forinfarmation a4 Trade Recelvables morgaoed s senunly for borowings 5. Refer nobe mo 26{1) for Credit sk

Mote = 11 ; Cash and Cazh Equivalents {Rmount in Rs.}
Sr. No Particuizrs March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
i) Cash in hend 1,17.591 1,770,830
(i Balarce with bank
—in surrenl actount 10.84 48194 3584 182
Tatal 10,85.65.784 37,658,983
Mote - 12 : Other Bank Balances (Amount in RBs.)
8r. No Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Call and short term deposit acoounis
{il Dreposita with originzl Matarity <12 Months 12,099,778 21,786,255
[Rafar notz (1) below]

(i} Dividand Accaunts G2 268 4,70 405

Total 189,42,0034 26,446,660

Footnotes:
ta) Depasits wihcarnvingamount of B3 12,93 778 (March 31, 2020 -Rg 21 7Tk 255 )are subjectiofirst chargesgaingt bank guarantess.

Hote 13 ; Equity Share Capital (Amount in Rs.)

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Authorised Capltal:™
21,50 00 000 Equity- Shares of Rz - pach 24,50,00,000 21,50,00,000
{hmrsh 39, 20200 10,50,00.000 Equity Shares of Re 1 each & 1,90.00,000
Praferance shares of Rz 10/ each)

[Refer note no (i below)

21,60,00.000 29, 50,00.000

Issued Subscribed & Paid up:
13,97 27 263 Equity Shares of Rs.1/- each Tully paid 13,897 27235 4,31,51 490
(FiEler nole na {IF) balow)
(Barch 39, 20200 5 31 51,480 Equily Shares of Bs 1/-each)
(Refar nole ng (i) baldw)

Total 13,97,27.235 8,31,51,490

Footnates!

(i During the yess ended 31st March, 2021, the Company has issued and-allotted 4,65,75,745 equity shares el Re. 1= each to eligible
sharehoiders of equity shares on the bock cdosyre dete (e, 18th September, 2020} as ully paid up bonus equity sheres by capitslizing
FEEEIVES,

(it} - Sub - division & Equily shares | On 17th March 2020, purstant 1o 2 approval of e members in the sxira ordimany genaral mesting. he
Corppany-sub divided e agquily sharss of the face value of Rs 55 o share of tha value of Bs 1)+ por shan, Unless othanwisa noted, impaclod
amounts and shero inforimstion Incivded In tha financial Satemonts relating o autharzed | esued and subscribed capiial have boon
adjusted for ine subdivision,
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Sadhana Nitro Chem Limited

Moifes forming part of the financial statements for 31st March 2021

{a) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning andat the end of the reporting  yvear

March, 24 2021 March 31, 2020
Particulars Equity Share Equity Share
No.of Shares Amount Mot Shares Amount
Equilty
Mo of sharaz outstanding at the beainmng of the year 0,39,51,450 9.39,57,400 1,86,30,298 9,51,51,450
Add: Additional shares issuad during Lha year year - - - -
Add: Increase on gceount of shares sub -divided during tha T46.21,182 =
vear (Reder Note na i) shove)
Add s Bonus [ssiein the ratioof 241 485,765,748 465,756,745
Lwss: Shiaras forfeiten/ Bought bisck daring thes year i - - .
Mo of shares autsianding at the end of the y2ar 13,07,27,235 13,57 27,235 £,31,51 400 9,31,51 400

(b} Termse/Rights atltached to Equity shares:

The company hazonly oneclass olequity shares having at parvalue of Rz, 1-PY Re. H-pershare, Each holder of equily share s anlitlad (o
ana ot per share, The company doclares and paya dividand in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Bosrd of Director issublect to
the approval of the shara holders Inthe enzulng annuzl general meating. In theevent of iguidation of the company, he kolder of equity shares
will beentitied to receive remaining assets ofthe company aftor distribution of all preferentizl amounts, The dstrobotion will ke in proportion io

number ol sharas held by share hoioer,

(c) Shareholders holding more than 5% shares inthe Company :

March, 31 2021 March 31, 2020
Particulars Equity Share Equity Share
Equity Shares of Re. 7 each (RY.Rs. &- | fully paid Wao.of Sharas % of Holding Wouof Shares % of Holding
hManakchand Panachand Trading Irpdastmant Co, Pyl Lid B84 09 165 63,89 5.96,06,110 63.889
Al Javarl B3 51953 598 55.67.510 548

Az par recarss of tha Company, Inchiding its register of sherenoldens f mambers and otner declarations recsived Trom sharehalders regarding
peneficizl inierest, the above sharshaiding represents bath legal and bensficel ownership of shares

{d} Equity Shares inthe entity held by holding company:

Particulars

March, 31 2021

March 31, 2020

Wo.of Shares

% of Helding

Mo.of Shares

Y of Holding

Manzkchand Panachand Treding Investment Co Pyt Lid

B2409965

63.9%

5,96,06,110

63.98
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Sadhana Mitro Chem Limited

Motes forming part of the financial statements for 31st March 2021

Note 14 : Other Equity

(Amount in Bs.)

i)

ivi

i

Tobal comprehenzive incom

Adjugkmeil &n-ccounl &f amalgarnaken (Retor Nete Mo 33 0

a) Balan o Slateranl of Frobl and Loss of Tl Cendany

1] Eurplug being e dillerance tabwesn ghare canitsl of Yarsleor company-and inssesman of
Ihe carrgany

Dijyicdened ivechoang sivicend dstribulion 12y

Chmirg heisnoe

Transsion Ravalialon Resens
Openirg balarce

A Additions

Cloming belanes

Genersl Resaneg
Cpenirg halance

Clomiryg beianes

Empioyee Snare Based Paymien] reservalFefor Mot No 30)
Openirg balanee
Add-sddiions
Qevareed on eaneelation pl ESCOP
Chesing Belance
Total

&r. Ho Particulars harch 31 2081 March 31 2020
Resarves and Sumplus
{ih Capnl Ressrm
Opering and Cloging balante 93,681 93,5k
Additiors - -
Cloing haisme 43681 33681
1) Capipl Hedemplon Reseme
Upenirg balance 685,00, 000 8,65 00 D00
s Lblizsd forisauss of Bonussharss (3,71.98,048) -
Ciosing belznge ,45,00,582 865,040,000
(i1} SecantEs Pramum Acoount )
Cpening halarce 93, 76,127 8.1 17
Lees; Ulilizea far issued of Bonus shares 83, 76T20 .
Closing balsnce - G radar
1 Redaired Eamings
Spening baancs B0, 7870078 61,70 &3 550
Profiy i the vear 10,241,688 583 2949 55,054
Ottar Comprereaswye incores [or e year, nolof moome ax AR T bt i a0 b

10.63,36,655

3,5 56

i 50 s

91,22,06,134 80,78,70. 078
584 40,427 884 45 427
B84, 40427 H26 49 427
13,3320 006 {333,270 %08
15,33,29,906 13,30.29.800
57,06 883

(87,0 08

1,43,33,80,130 1,13,56:19 820

Capltal Rezerve !
Capital Reserveisulilised in accondance with the provisions of te Aot

Capital Redemption Reserve
Capial redemption resenm represents rasere arsated on redemption of prefarence shares, || s non disiributeble ressrve, During e yedr
andsd Mareh 31 2021 the company has ulillsed tha per of he resarve wards issuad of bonus slanes

Becuritles Promium Reserve
Seculities Premiurm Ragerse 2 uzed 1o record e premium on lsaue of shares . This reeesve i utilised inaccordance with the provisions of
the Act. During the vear ended  March 31, 2021 the company has uiilised the whole  of the reserve towards issued of bonus shares




SADHAMA MITRO CHEM LIMITED “

Sadhana Nitro Chem Limited
Motes forming part of the financial statements far 31st March 2021

Securitles Promium Reserve
Socuribes Premium Reserve g used omecord the premium onissue ofshares . This reserve s utliisad inaccordance with the provisions of
the Act, Daring the yesr ended  March 31, 2027 the company has ulilised the whole of the meearve fowards issued of bonus shares

Retained Earmings
The amaunt thal can be distrbuled by the caompany as dividend ta s aguily sherabolders

Transltion Revaluation Resarve
Trapsiton Resarvo rapresants resorva crostad on trassiion fromAccounting Standards to Ind AS.

General Reserve
General resenve is used from fme o fime to transfer profits from retained earnings for sppropristion pumposs.

MNote - 15 : Borrowings {Amount in Rs.)
ar. Ma Particulars ch 31, 20 March 31, 2020
A Long Tarm Borrowings
{a) Secured Bormowings:
ih Term loan - Bank (Refer Note 150 & ) balow) 1,08 87 588 1,53.28. 600
{i Term Loan - Gthers (Reter Nots 15010 b balow) 208657 818 1,28,18.300
309345400 7.81,47 870
Less :Curfent Maturily of Lang lerm borrowings disglosed under the head olber 2.82.30,551 T 45 058
liranciaEl
llabilities (Rofer Mata 18111
Balance 2801, 14.824 2.03.98.871
Tatal 2B.01.14.824 2.03.98.871
B Short Term Borrowings
{a) Secured Borrowings
18] Working Capital Laan from Banks deromirated in [Refar Motz (oHi) and
i
Foreign Curmecy 40 65 05,751 37,80 24 BTG
Indiar Curmency ¥.56.91.560 43217231
{iz) Unsecurad Borrowings
1 listar Comporata Deposil [Refer nots (d) below] 1,00, 00, 00 34,82 498
(i) Lean Fromn Dlrector 3,25,00:860 8397 868
Total 522787871 41,50,22 767
C Fooinotes:
a Term tgan from a benk s saoured by charge on motar vehicles, Refer Noie () beiow for terms of repeyment, rete of  interest
eto,
b Terni lans - aihers are senursd by chargs on motor vehicles, piant and machinery, rescdanial propoedy silitead 8l Robs, Raigad,

Maharashitra snd chargs by wey af lign en debl mutoal fund of Bs, 5LE6 lzos. Charge is vel (o be reglstared In rmspact of b mober
vehicles . Hefur Mobe (1) aiow for farms ol eepayment, rate ol inleresk el

cll) The company has loraign eurmency warking caplial faclltes fiom a Bank al interezl rale of libor plus 4.25% pa, These facllilies dre
secured by exclusiva charge on presant and future stocks and bookdebts. exclusive charge onantice prantand machinary . change by
widly of pledgeon Bebl mutusl funds of &8 586,11 lacs, Furnher secured by persoral guarantes of Chairman and Managing Director
and Corporate Guarankee of Helding Company.

fily  Furfher, the Company has working capits faciliies in Indian curency from a bank carmving infarest rats ranging between 5.76% o

12,00 % pog, These facilities gre repayabie on demand, sscured by way of first pari prssu changes on the prassnt snd fuiurs curmant
gsseis ol he sompany. sacond pan passu charge on entiremovatle and immovable fixed assels of the company, presen| and fulure
gl plof rig 47, MIDC, Hoba industrial Area, Haigad District - 402116 and [urber seoured by personal guarantes of Chaiman and
Managing Dleector al the gompany

d Inter Corporaio Deposits ara camrying Intarest 7ateal 15% and ropayable on or before ol 2022.

o
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Sadhana Nitro Chem Limited
Motes farming part of tha financial statements for 31st Mareh 2021

Fooirotes 160 Continuad..,

(e} Terms ol repayment
Term Loan - Banks

{Amount in Rs.)
March 31,2021 March 31,2020
Amount Amount
. Year of No of No of
Particula Rate of Interest .
S & OV Maturity instaliments] Year of Maturity DUEmndmgilnslallmentsll Quistancing &5
Left as at March Left at March
3, 202 31, 2020
Bank Marie
HOFC BAMK B.50% 2023-24 26 202324 9771439 a8 13.71,064
HOFC BANK 8.50% 207324 26 202324 9,77,142.0 38 13,71.064
HOFC BAMK, B.25% 2022-23 24 2022-23 45,01,662.00 36 64.88,053
HOFC BANK B:25% 2022.23 24 2023235 42,31,815:52 36 60.98, 7687
Total 10687586 | Total 1,53,28,980
Less :Cumrent malurly af long
term borrowings shewn In 50,43,574 AZAT AT
current labilifes
Balance 5,644,012 11,081 507
Term Loan - Others
Financial institution
Hero Fincorp Lid 12.75% 2022-28 18 PO2E-2E 11.38,736 30 17 06,152
Hem Fincom Lid 12.75% 202223 18 202223 11,21 508 a0 16,7934
Hem Fincermp Lid 12.75% 202223 21 202223 831,400 33 13,20,557
Hotak Mahindra Prime Lid B.15% 202324 35 202324 31.88,741 A7 40 56,550
Kotak Mahindra Prima Ltd F15% 02324 35 2023-24 3188741 47 40,560,550
Aditya Birla Finance Lid. 10.50% 2030-31 118 2030-31 12.90.86,693 =
Bajal Finances Lid 975% 2026-27 45 202627 10,00.043,000
North Arc Cagital Lid 14.00% 202425 36 202425 ,00,00,000
Ttal 20,86,57 819 1,28,18,990
Less : Current malurty oflong]  2.41.87,007 | 35.01.626 35,01,626
e borTwings shown in
other-current liabiliies
Balance 27 44,70 ,812 93,17, 364
Total
Balance as 28.01,14,824 2.03,98.87T1
per 154(a)

(g) The companles exposure 1o liquidity |nlerest rate and currency risks are disclosed in note no 26(i1)

w
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Sadhana Nitro Chem Limited
Motes forming part of the financial staternents for 31st March 2021

Mote 16 - Other financial liabilities

(Amount in Rs.)

Sr No FParticulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Current Financial Liabilities

] Currant maturity of Long farm barmowinos 292 30,581 TTAG DO
(Hefor note 154 a) »

i) Intaresal sooruad bul not dis on Bomcawigs 12,092,866 3,897 881

(i) Dividend Redeamed Preference Sherg & Excess nght lssue 65,608 5,60, 644
{Unelaimed)

() Creditors for Capital Expenditure 502,04, 569 4 3742877

() Seaurity Depasit from Customer = -

(i) Other payables 5173451 3487 218
Total B,65,71.215 5,60,40,521

Note 17 - Provisions

tAmount in Rs.)

5r. No Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2020
A Man Current
Employes Hamalit iiligations
() Companssatad absenoas B30, 854 224 03,468
(i) Gratuily (Hefer Mols o 28) 144,55 088 1, FE 08576
Tatal 24365910 19613444
B Current
Emplayes Bansfit Obligations
{l} Compansatad sheernes 21880472 B2.01,170
fit) Graturty (Refer Mot Ma. 28) |88, 57 948 145,75,198
Tolal 3,87,38.421 2,45 66,368
Movement in provislions Gratulty
Cpeninghalance 2,07.64.754 287,687,761
AddlL ess ‘Frovision recognised /reversed) 14,08 264 30,272,995
during the yaar
Closing balance 3,31,83.018 3,17 84,754
Note - 18 & : Other non-current liabllities tAmount In Rs.)
5r. Ne Particulars March 31, 2021 Mareh 31, 2020
1 Lease liabilities 4,05,71,385 4.58.04,672

Meote 18 B - Other Liabilites

(Ameunt in Bs.)

Sr. No Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Current
1) Stalutary Des 28452311 20258890
{IF] Employee Duas: 286,22 A 2 14 88995
i) Income recoived It advance . 14,146,930
(k) Advance From Customer 14773312 80,058,612
(v Secunty Deposil From Cuaiomer 1,13, 74,065 =
Tatal 8,01,62 490 6,01,01,425
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Sadhana Nitro Chem Limitad

Motes forming part of the financial statements for 31st March 2021

Notz - 19 : Trade Payables

{Aarmount in s, )

3r. No Particulars March 31, 2021 March 3%, 2020
{1 Micro and Small Enlerprises 15,275 43,65 TRT
{if] Cithirs 24 B0 A9 B30 20 83 08,250

Total 2531 74,905 21,76,65,047

(&) DHsclneure renuired under Clauss 22 of Wicrm  Small and Medium Enterprzss Development { MEMED ) Act 2006

{Amaunt in Rs.)

such dale whan he Inberest dues as sbove are aclualy pald 1o the small
entarprizes for the purpose of disatlowances as a deduclible expenchure undar
SEclion 23.

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
a)  the prncizal amount and e inerest dus thenson (to be shown sepergtab)
remgining unpaid toany supplier as atthe end of accounting vear-
- Frincipal amaunt dus to Misro snd smsll enterprises:- T1.25275 43 55,787
-Intergst due on abova: 2.37,642 240,088
By the amounl of nlenest paid by the buyer under MSMED Aol 2006 elong with the - -
amaunts of e payment made 10 thissupplior béyond the appointment day during
gach acoounting yaar
g the smouniafinterest dus and payable for the perod{whers the principal has besn 2,37 642 240,088
paid outinterest undar the MEMED A 200E-MNot paid
d}  The empuni of intsrest acorusd srd remsining unpaid 2l e end of ancsuntng yearn 10,08,205 7, 70,563
&) The amount ol fusther miterest dus and pavable evan m Te susceading wazr Lt 10,08,205 1.70,563

( b ) The Company has intiated the precess of idefificaton of suppliers registered under the Micro, Small & Meadium Enterprises Development
Art, 2006, by nbtgining confimations from all suppliers. Informistion has been collated anly to fne extant of information recaived a5 8t the
balarnce sheet date.

[ o yAl rade pavatiles e ‘nurment’. The Gompany's sxposure b carmency and louldiy risks related loirads payebles s disciosed in note no
SR}

Mote 20; Revenues from Operations

Contract with customers
2001 Duatalls of revende rom centmcl with cuslomers recognisad by ha company, nal afl of indirec Rees i he siEement of profl and

joes.
(Amount in Rs.)
Sr. No Particulars March 31, 2029 March 31, 2020
{1y Sale of Produets
(@) Chemical Intermedate 87,78,95,563 1,14 9918 413
(Y WWiralkess Motwork Equigmetit 46,64,591 BR. 75,312
88, 2560154 11557 93,725
(i} Sate of Senvicaes 14,116,930 1.53,54 067
il ing [
) Sabe of sorap & sdles otber 17,23,592 4 TEAST
()  Exporl Beneli 1,60,28,778 4.10,66,008
1,81,68 300 4. 77.05,322
Total 80,07,29,454 1,20,34,98,047
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Sadhana Nitro Chem Limitad

Motes forming part of the financial statements for 31st March 2021
Product-wise detslis of Revenus

{Amount in Rs.)

5r. Ma Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
HEY] Basle of products
Product Type:
flap 2257 HE.Aa5 52,58, 19.033
SHO 27 (008 2) AR 47 BE T4 E1,27 25 636
Others 28,19, 74 665 11,7248 756
Total 88,25,60,154 1,15,57.93,725
by Sale of services 14,116,830 1,53,64 067
14| Other oparating revanue
() Sale of scrap & sales other 17,23.582 4. 75157
(i Expart Barefit 1,50.28,778 3,18,66,098
Total 1,67.52,370 3,23,41.255
Nota « 21 Othar Income {Armount In Rs,)
3r. No Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, ZI]ZI.'II
fih Interast Ingome an;
(8] Deposits with banks 10,809 90,247
1B} Cithers 1,10, 40,017 2 e N
il Dividend Ingams from
Sabzidjaries - -
Current lnvestiments - 4,89 881
i) Profit on Bale of Fixed Aszsote 38,5371 -
(i) Fomeign Exchange Gain 42,473 1,21,50 102
vl Gain On Forward Contracts 73,36,045 -
fulj Miscellaneous inoome 42,860,381 10,03, 860
[ii} Sundry Balance Written back 1,84,78,755 =
Total 4,21,83,252 2,31.58,936
Mote 22A - Cost of Raw materials and packing materials consumed {Amount in Bs.)
Sr. No Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
lwantony at e boslnning of the year 3.85,23.881 2.19.04.738
Mod: Purchases 51,30,55,.858 40,49 58 5657
Tatal 55,15,79,780 428573435
L= Imvaniory &l the end of the year 1,73,62,325 4,B5,23, 881
Cost of materials consumed 53,4217 455 38,8340 554
Raw material and packing materials Consumed {Amoumnt in Rs.)
Sr. No Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
i Benzene 8.60.41,591 2,27 BG.448
fil) Mitric 2cid 6,08,03.905 1.13.63.647
ik} Gast iron powder 3.,08.65,3108 2,09,67.588
(iv} Cilaurm B5%s 1.00,08,540 T2.65.45%
(v} Causlic Pulash Flakes - -
[t} FPackaging Maters 26,40,849 2405 202
ek Cither 34,37 .55 451 92 3586 218
Total 53.42,17 455 36,653,408 554
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Mote 228 - Changes in Inventories of finkshed goods and work-in-progress

Sadhana Nitro Chem Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for 31 st March 2021

(Amount in Rs.)

Sr. Mo

Particulars

Mareh 31, 2021

Mareh 31, 2020

1

Dpening Stook

Work in progress 12.00,11,730 2,59.49 NEG
Finlshad goods 19,42,98.039 22 33 85.BET
Scrap 3.50.000 3,265,000
Tatal in 31,46,59, 768 31.96,37,053
{ily Ciasing Siock
Work in pragress 14,24,89.336 12.00.11,730
Fipished gnods 36,74,19.589 194283 035
Scrap 3,50,000 4.50 Dlnd
Tatal {1} 51,02,38.935 31,4650, 63
Changes in Inventories Decreass( I norease)(i-i) (¥8.55,79,166) 49778184
Total {19.55 7%, 166) 49,78, 184
Mote 23- Employes Benefil Expenses [Amount in fs.)

Sr. No Particulais March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
i Salaries and wages, including bonus 14,0420 122 14,30 96,6332
Hil| Employes Share Basad compenselion sxpense - {57 .08, 089

it} Contrittion o Provident snd other fends
(Refer Nole Mo, 240i3) ) BZ.D4. 0803 81,535,000
(i) Gralully |Fefer Mot Mo, 28(0) ) 31,899,008 480,785
v} Leava Encaghmant adpensa 14,38 100 A7 46,320
(it Stafl walfare axponsos 18,53.581 27,258,068
Total 15,51,685.6812 15,29,27.904

Mote 24 - Finance Cost

{Amountin s}

Sr. o Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
{1 Interest expenss an erm foans and other financial

liahilitizs 2321626 30,359,189

il Interest an leasse dability 39,899,575 9075038

[ril} Interest on delayed Paymant of tes 1.45.487 13,725

i Other bormwing cosl 2,7T6.29,993 1,59 .32.574

Total 3.40.96.691 2,80,60,5833

Mote 25 - Other Expenses {Amount ln Rs}

Sr. No Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
If] Ptz =nid [us| B 36,2 ARG 8.0, 14,2449
[¥] Rer 15,27 488 A0 23,048
1] Rites & Taees 69,58 108 123,37 755
el Ingviranse B 30,108 9.7 552
" Frinting & Stalionery 44T 055 151849
1l Postuns, Te=gram & Telephene & |nterent {Communicaton Expanses) 14,51 776 1507 582
Wit} Travesiing & Cornvayance Expenses FUREAI 1.71.7G.323
[t} Legal & Professionzl feas 1. 00BTATE | 4585 E00
i Directors Fees 260,000 Fa, 0
b Efeciriciy charmges 12,22.825 8.35.359
4.1 Becunty Theges 0108 40,9713
1t ores § spaies Consarmed 1B, B0, 107 3.03.08,704

ftlif} Repairs & Maintenance

Plant & Machineey LT 48800 1,16.58.810
Bulldirg £.40,058 14,44 118
Qetdrs i, 06, 16T 2:84.37 204
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MNotes forming part of the financial statements for 3ist March 2021

Naote 25 - Other Expensaes

{Amount [n Rs,)

5r. No Particutars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Txiv) Cither Manutaciunrg Expersss 96,23.550 © 44,57 065
) Eff uan| Expansas ERLSERRL 55,14, B85
L) Fussard & Devaelopmenl Experses 40,341 1R ah
[l Prymenl 1o il (Rafar Nola (bl 11,800,400 16,00,000
priiiy | Selling Expenzes )

Freight and Fomgerding Sxpensss 1,8 70,507 113 B A

Commssinn Chames 1,660,168, 145 FERRTET

.zl Freight & oiher expensas A4 0o A 11 1aa

{nix) gl debms & Sondry Debit Batances written of 58863 0,47 800
) Gsranies Commission ‘Commission = 4505 6Dk
{xxi) Fikver rent - RO
[t Prawision For Doubithdl Dei - B 15,005
E Migcelonous Expanasg araa 1z 1 B58d 575
aly] | Loz on Fair Valuation of Forsand Gonfraot - 58,75 661
bt 1] Formgn excaange facluation 8385557 ) .
e Iderger Exporscs 425400 2,090,000
(eredi] | Sundry bakemcr Written off 16,31,834 .

frawil] | Corporaie Sotial Respoasilizy Expensss (CER) 243837
Total 2L.79,55,776 28,80,33.429
Footnoles
i Fayment to Auditors
Sr. No Particulars March 31, 202% March 34, 2020
s Ao

i Sliattory Al Fan L0, D0 8.00,000
iy Tax Audit Fiae 1,00.008 4.00,008
Total 11,00, 600 10,00,000

Note No. - 26 Financial Instruments and Risk Review

Capltal Managemant

The key objectve of the Company's cagital managemant = to ensure that it maintaine a stable copital structure with the foous on sotal equity
0 uphald the investor. creditor and customer confidence snd to 2nsure fulue oevelopment of its business, The Gompany & fecused on
keaping strong total equity base to snsure independence, sacurity.&s wel| High finangial Bexhility for potentizl fulure borowings, if required
wiihout impacting the sk profifs of (e company, The Company's geel is to canfinde to be abie iorsturn exeess [Iguidily to sharshokdens by
con brdig 1o distribute annosl diidends in fubere peneds. The amoenl af Tulure dividends of sguily sharss will be batanoed with eflorts Lo

conbinus o maintsn an adagquats lguidity steius.

[Amzunt in Rs.]

Particulars

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Total eqitity attributable to egully sharebolders
iof the compeny

& s parcantage of inkal dapilal

Lerng term borowings

Shorilarm borroenitgs

Total borowings

As 3 percentage of iotal capital

1.33,31,07,365

6z
28,01,14, 824
522787971
a0,29.02.795
38

1.22,87,71.310

T3
2,03,98,871
43,50,22 267
45,54,21,138
27

Total Capital ([Equity and Borrowings)

2,13,60,10,160

1,68,41,92 448

Financial Risk Management Framework
The company has ekposune Lo tha follewing rleks arsing from financial Insfrumaents
a) Creditnsk

by Liguidity rizk
o) Mariet risk
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SADHANA MITRO CHEM LIMITED
Sadhana Nitro Chem Limited

MNotes forming part of the financial statements for 31st March 2021

I} Credit Risk

Coraelif rish ds (he rish hat s coupierpsely woll mot raeal s ablgaten uiader & fnanclal instamenl o costomer contrac headig o ihancial
fozs. The credit sk arisas principally from IS operating activities | pimarily trade recaivables) and from ite inansing activites Including
dapositswith banks and inancial institations end oter firancial instruments.

The customer credit is managed by the company's established polloy | prooedures #nd contrels releting te customer credit management.
The company hag esiablizhed a cradil policy under which ssch mew ousiomer is analysed ndividually for credit warthiness beforg the
campany s standar paymant and delivery terms and condifons are offerad, The company's reviaw indudes sxamal ratings whare
available and athar pubslicsty avaitable financal information. Culslanding cusiomers receivabies mm ragularly meniemad and any shiprsel
1o majorcuslomers are generally coverad by lalter of credit or other forms ol eredit insurance,

The fallowing table gives detalls in resopectof poreentage of rovenues genc@bed Tnom lop five custaomer
{n ¥}
March 31, 2020

Particulars March 31, 2021

Revapoe from wp fve cestomers 63,10 64.88

The company establishes an allowance for Impairmen) thal represents fized estimate of expeclod lozses I respect of frade and olbor
receivanic, Thi maximum exposung 1o credit rek az at reparting date is primenly from Fado receivable ameunting o Re. 58.32,20,079)-
(PY. Rs 51,52 67, 706, The movament in allowance for impaimment in trade and other reseivables during the year was as follows

Aflowance for impairment March 31, 2021 Margh 21, 2020

Opening bakance B 19,859 -
rnpalniment loss recognised | reversed B,18.850
Closing balance 8,919,959 8,189,958

Majoriy of e balanc of rade recemvbles of e Comaany aro from anly 2 cestomers of which one s a wholly ownad subzigian of the
COmEany.
The tatal outsianding from those customors as at yearend & Rs, 50,04 76,002 {FY, Rs. 41,25 01.9238)

Credit rek-oncash and caslaguivalanet k2 limited as the Company genarally transacts with banks and fnancial instiuions with mgh cradit
rotings aasgned by intemationzl and domastic cradilratings agencies.

i) Licyuidity risk

Liguidity risk Iz the nss that the company will encounter difficulty in mesting the obligations assceiated with itz financial liabiliies that.are
setbed by defivering cash orancther inancial asset. The company's approach to managing liquidity is to 2nsira 85 far 55 possibie that will
have sufficient fiquidity to meet its liavlites when they are dus under both normal and sressed conditions without incurring unacceptable
fosses orrisking damage fo company's reputation,

The Company telievas ihat the working cepital = sufcient to mest = ourent requirements. Aczordingly | no liguidity risk is perceived, In
addifion | tha aompany maintains the following line of cradit,

The company has-working capitel facilites from & Bank at interest e of libor plus 4% pa. Thess laollies ere securad by &0 exciusive
charge on presant @nd fluré siocks and book debits: exciusive chima on antice plEnt and machinery , change by way af pladgs on debt
mitiz] finds of Reb 52 56,018~ srares and furlher secured by parsonal guarentis of Chalman ang Mapaging Director and Corparals
Guarantea of Hakding Compary, |

The tablo balaw provides details regarding the undiscounted sontraciual maturities of signilicant financal liabultes as of March 31, 2021

Particulars Less than tyear 1 102 years -5 yzarg 510 years Tolal

Lo e bamowings 2030667 802,04, 880 13,5858 256 8.249.50,505 8343408
Ehartterm borrowings BT BY A - - . S22hn0 474
Trade payabke E5 T 006 - - - 253 7% 5
Cifhar bnanaial lablites 5063 - T, 74 A0 824
Total B6,25,34,000 5,52,54,660 13,14,69, 266 8,205,090 308 1,14,26,48014

W




SADHAMA MITRO CHEM LIMITED

Sadhana Nitre Chem Limited
Motes forming part of the financial statements for 315t March 2021

The tatlabelow srovelas dalails ssgarding thie undiscounted confraciuz’ maturites of significan: Brancial abilites as o Maseh 31, 2020

Particulars Lpss than 1 year 1102 yearms B e 510 yaars Tatal
Long term bormowings TrAbnEs R B G 21,4787
Shartierm Dorrowings 4350 FEEET - - 45.80,22 367
Trade payable b R A1 - 1,26,85,047
Clther firsngial lghilities £ B2 4 FE - 45291422
Total 7037, 3T BB BEAT.IIT 198,89 544 724126707

flf) Iarkat Risk

farket rse s tre risk thal e falr value of fulure eazh fows of 3 inancial insirument will Fucluals becaase of chianpas n markal prices. Such changes in the values af
(Eancal irstrurmants My rese fiomchzagasin 1ho frmign corancy exchorngs rriog: intares! rates; crodi, liquidty and othar massel chargaz, Ths Comgany soxzasung o
Pt rls s plosn iy 2o sscounl o] i Curmnm gecheanga e s

Foreign Gurrency sxchange rats risk

TheCompany npiales ntsmatanally 5 major porfon ol he busiesss i imnsaced inaeverslcirandss and coossmEnty the company 18 expessd o forelon eichanine
riska thrsugh sesrating aoiivissin forsgn currsnty,

1] Datalls of forcign currency sxposures &5 al the year and:

Amount in foreign curmoncy

Equivalent amount (Rs.}

Paricuines Currency | poren 31,2021 | March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 |  March 31, 2020
Financial Assets )
Trade Pacwvetiag EUR 0 B0 303,250 5,889,789 2i91,73.298
LIGE 80.99.935 o 11,470 44,65,51,088 26,81, 49,749
Avance fnvender IS0 - 3,358,002 . 2824840
Financial Liabilities Trads
Parabilies s 2.83.208 4,/1.392 2,07 32,560 3,62.81 545
evanice Received from custamear D 1.45.277 113070 4,338,558 a5.21.2e0
\Wnrking Groiss’ Bomowing ELR 31,7825 218,350 32469737 179,54 335
A0 51.09.363 FR.11,068 37,40.36.013 a4 sa 0 s
Mat Assat | (liability] ELR 424,350 86,591 364,27 053 FFEREEG]
ot Aszat ! (fiakility) Ao 592,017 BT 433,843,545 J0EGTES

2] Detalts of forward contracts autstanding at the year and usad bo hedge the sutstanding foralgn corrency exposires

Amount in forelgn curmenoy

Equivalent amount {Rs,}

P Y. Rs: 104 per sharg)

Parficulars ey March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020 Margh 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Fonward cantracks ntered ina Uso 21 50000 £3,00,000 15,73,92,900 17.3346.400
to hedye the recelvablo
ERpEELNE
Foreard contracts entarad inta Uso T & o0 - 5,49,04,500 =
to-hedge the payable sxpoaurs
Mote 27 : Earnings Per Share LAmount in fs)
Sr, Ma Particulars 31 March 2021 March 31, 2020
a} Het Profit for the vesr anributekie to the squity 10,21,88,583 23,49 65,058
shareholders
bl | Opaning mumber of equity sheres ouistanding 9,31,51 480 1.86.30,208
c} Closing Mumbier af Equity shams ulstanding 13,9727 235 9.31,51,490
d} Effective waighted aversge no, of shares outstanding 13,9727 235 13.97.27 235
during the yvear (Refar Mawe 27,1 balow)
e} Basic/Dilluted aaring por share [Ra. 1/ par shara) 073 1.68
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Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

271 The Company hasasssuad snd abotted 4,65 75 745 squity sharas of R 1= sach o sligble squily sharshalilss on the book. clesdre:
date {10, 1Bk Seplamber, 20200 a2 fully paid up Benus agquily skares by capllallzing rasanges,

The eaming par shem figures for the previous year have bean restatad o give efect to the sllotman: of the borus shares, 32
required by IND-AZ 33, "Eaming Par Share’

Hote 28: Disclosures under ind AS 116

Effentive from Anril 1. 2018, the company adopted Ind AS 116 "Lease”, apolied 106l leess contracts exsting on Aoril 1, 20712 using fhe:
mindifiedf refrospeniive approach and has laken the cumolafive adjistment o retEinsd eamings, on date of inifisl application. Due o
ransition, (ke nailurs of expenses in espact of oeraim Eases under erstwhila standard has changed from 'Lesse Rantal’ o Depracistion &
Arnartization expansas and Finance cost' (o he Right o wse assels and on Lease Lisbillly respecively,

Due 1o the sccaunting traatment as per bls Stapdard, the current year profit bas baen redueed by Rs. 57 42, 3630 (Previous Year Rs,
23.33.320-) .

Diyring the vear ended March 31, 2021 the company hes recenved significant waiversin lease rentals dug to lockdawn iImposad by the Central
& siate Governmeants owing o tha spread of the Covic-19 pandemic. Accordingly the Company has revalued it lesse obligations in
Acaprdance with e provisions of Ind As 116, This revaluation resulied in & reduction in the valus of l=ase liabiites sro nght of use sssets as
al tha 01,04 20200 The company has recoonized & nat gain of Fs 29687047 on fhe aforesaid revaiEtions during the year,

Details ol Paymants o be madse towaros Lease habidity (Amount in Rs.}

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Lease [atilliby prid dunng the year AGE51.206 12881, 785
Levase liabilly payabla ool mora (han | year 1,36,77 408 1.33.26, 624
Lesama lzbilily payable nat morg than 5 yoar 479 11,088 4 4345162
Mote 28 : Employee bensfits
(a) Defined Contribution Plan

The Company makes Provident Fund coniributionsto defined contritubion plan adminsiarad by ihe Regienal Pravident Fund Comimizsionar.
bnder thig schoma, the Company & required 10 contnby o a spocificd poncantape of payroll cost o fund the banefite, Tho Company has
recopnized R=s. 78 65,2830 towards Provident Fund and ather fund cantributions (March 31, 2020, Rs 77,57 ,582/-1in the Statement of Profit
and Loss. The pravident fund and ESIC contributons pavable by the Campany arg inaccordance with rulea framed by the Governmen fram
fimeto lime.

{b} Detined Benefit Plans:

Gratuity

The employes's gratuily Tund sehame margsed bya lrast s 2 definad bonallt plan, The paegant valee of tha aaligation @& daterminzed basad
or soiuEngl valoaton using the profected unll ceedit method which recognlzes aaah poriod of service as guing nsa (o aditionzl uait oF
emploves benefit entiffiomant and measunes each unit seperataly 1o build up the final obligadcn. The obligation for leave cncashrment 15
recoprised in the same manner a3 gratuity,

The estimated rete of escalation in salary considered inactuaral valuation ske into @ccount inflation senionty promation and other relevant
factor ingluding supply and demand in the employment market, The sbove infarmation is certified by aouary. The expecied ralz on plan
assets is determmned oonsidering sevars! sppliceble fagtor mainly the composition of plan aasels held sssessed sk higtorical resull ofrelum
on plan #seets and | company's policy fer plan asssls mansgsmant.

“The Gompany bas a defined banafil plan for every emploveas who has complelsd live vear or more of sarvice gets a gralioty on depariure at
15 days salary | lasl drawn salary) fr each complated vear of gervica, Thir schema s unfundad. The Company has a dafingd unfunded
obligation far leaveencashment. Gonarally the leave encashment is paid toemployees as and whan elalmed.”

Funded Plan Gratuity
Fartlculars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
ServiceCoat
Current Service Coss 13,0605 {12004
Pasl sarvice cogt and (garmsilossey from s lllaments - -
Plat inforest capanig 291 HEAT Tk
Componeris of defned benehl cosie resonmed In proht or loss 57,5 005 M A2 BIT7

Femszearement o he net defied besehl fability
Realurn on slan assets Tesauding armunt intloded nngl nlenzsl sxpenss)] - -
Asbuaral gains 2nd less arising fonm ohasges i francial assumptions . -
Aerluarial yains 2nd s arising Inom ecerience adjustmenls 18,07, 543 1378 608
Fbaartsl pries and lass ansing from demagrapen adjuslmens - -

Gomponensss of defingd bensiit cosse rsopgmssd i otfier comprshensive income (B02043) 7 '1_2;"-.54&

Tikai 22 56,465 4477285
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Fundid Plan Gratuity

Particulars Margh 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
[, Mat AssatiLiabity) recogniged in the Balance Shest as al Jtst Wateh
1. Prazent valuo of defines bersfitakigaton as at 53st March 2.5° D505 A7 3¢ 174
2. Falrvalue of plan aeseds azal 31arMarch )
A, Burpluad Delici 2.5 85058 3784074
4. Cursent porlion of b abows
&, Man curranl perten o the abowve
It Changin theobligation during the yesr anded 315t March
1. Presentwalue of defined bensfitobigabon & the beginning ol |he vess R R 287 81T
2 hrtiLess) oneccount of Schesme nfAmangamantBusiness Transler - .
3. Expensss Reangmised it Prafil ard Less Segoum
- Cumrent Benace Cost 10,08 .057 0,07 094
< Past Service Gost a .
- |Imiergst Expanselincome; 25 BB HT F2A0:533
4, Recogrisedin Oher Comprenensive boome
Remaasurement Zaing? [lnsges! -
~Aahiaria! Gelr (Lgssiansing from

. Demogreanic Assurptons

I Finznelzl Assumplicns - -

I1h; Expresianga Adjustments [2.02,543) 1520848
&, Benefil paymants {868 207} REERSS ot
£ Oihers (Specily)
7. Presant value of defined hanafit obligation at the nd of the year: 331,903,048 31784774
i, Crange n fairvalue of ass21s during the year snded 315t March
1, Fairvalue of plan as=ats e1ihe heginninoof the ves-
L Ao Less | on erecunt of Schems af ArrangerrantBusimess Transfer =
3, ExpensesReonanised inProfilard Loss Account - =
- Expeesed reflimon plan asssis
-ImierestIncome - o
4 Bpcogrsad in OherComprehansive [roome -
Rmegsurerant gains: | losses] -
- Aziual Return on plan aesels in excess of the aspached r2iurm
-Oihers [spocify) :
5 Corribaions by employor (ncuding bersfil paymants recovorabis)
&, Henafi payments -
T, Fair value of planassats atthe end of the year -
%, The deeraalegoniss of plan ass=ts B
~Listtng phan-astela by categury bes
InEuranze Furd
L Artuarial asslimptions
1, Digoount e BT G2
2 Eepeclad rate ofwium on plen assats A &
3, Zalary Increasa Rale 4,005 A%
4. Rate of Emplages Turnoyer 200% 2000
5. Moraily Rate During Emplavrent Indian Assured Lives | Indiz Aesirsd | ves

Wby [2006-08) Mortality {2005-23]

f. Mortaiiy Rats Afisr Employmeant ML A
Y. Diher Boinds
1. Blo ol Activa Mombers 187 146
£ Perdlonth Salery Fo Activa Membaers 53 OGEE 5450231
- Welghbed & mzos Duration of e Projested Bomafil Ohiligatian 5 =]
4. e s Expocted Fuluro Samicy 15 15
5, Projectsd Benafn Qbligation PEC 3,37,83.038 3T8LTT4
B Prazerised Conlibullon For Mest Yoz (12 Monlhs) S308E18 54.90.231
WL et At sl G
1, Interest Cagl B ponr 22,4540
2Ariarast kv . -
3 et Interest Gasti1-2) 21, BeEm 2240553
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Sadhana Mitro Chem Limited
MNotes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Maturity Analysis of Projected Benefil Obligation: From the Employer

Parficulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Projetted Bensfits Payable in Fulure Yaars From the Dabe of Reparting
18t Following Yaar 1,6H,87 948 15, 70,1808
2nd Follewing Year 14,568,647 3018533
Jrel Fallowing Yoar 4,50 975 13,78 8983
dh Follewing Year 2562580 2.84.53
5th Following Yesar 2517072 24 45 584
Sumat¥eart To 10 81,080,776 9100770
Bumaf Yesr 11 and Above 1,58.52,830 108242 373
Sansitivity Analysis
Projecled Benell Obligation an Currenl Assumplons 35181038 = 317 84 174
Datta Effact of +1% Charge in Rale of Dizcourting (11, 48.055) - (H,40.608)
Dualta Effect of -1% Changa in Rate of Discaunting 1315451 . 13,08 467
Datta Effect of + 1% Crhange in Rate of Salary Increasa 1243, 708 12,234,249
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rat: of Salary Inorease (L07 . 2653) . {*19.0%,411)
Dhalta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Emaloyes Tumover 3B a4T = 3,57 863
Delta Effect aof -1% Changs i Rate of Emploves Turnover 14,06, 548} = (4,03 504)

Senstivity sralysis for sach significant actusrial assumption s required lo be given, (llustration for medical inflation givan below,

Gompany nesds o provida for others)

4, Experioncs gd|ustmant ¢n plan liabllities [(Gain YLoss)
5. Experience adjustnent on plan assets [Ealnd Loss )

A Effect of 0.80% change In the assumed discount rate 0.02% DECREASE 0.01% Increase
Mareh 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Defined Benafit Dbligation
687 &85
Year Ended
Vil Expriancs AjIstmsnts March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Grafuity

1. Defired Banshit Obligation HERCR - R 13704, TT4)

2, Fair valus ol plan asseis 3 *

1, Burplust Deficit) [3.41,83,038) {317 54, 774)

The expacted rate ol retun on plan assets is basad on the average fong lerm rode-of relum axpedied on invasimenis of the fund during the

eslimatad ierm of ohligation.

Thie sstimata of fulurs salary incresses, conslderad In actuanal valustion, akes acseunt of inffalion, senionly, prometion and alber relevant

factors, suchas sugphy and demarsd in e omplovmant markat

Aglditlonal Details

Methodology Adopted for ALK -
Usedfulngss and Mathodology adoptid [or Sansitivity Anabys:s -

Slress Tasting of Assels -
Invastman| Stralegy -
Comment an Ouality of Assats -

Manzgemen! Perspective of Fulure Contributions -

As par Actuanal Calfoulation

Brpjoetod Unit Crodl Matlhod

Sonsilivily analysisis an analysiz which will give tha movamant
in lahliity f tha assumption ware not proved o be true on
differant count. This anly signifiss the change In the labjity 7 the
difference between assumead and the actual is not following the
paramsiers of the sensiifvity anatysis,

Mol Doma

Mol Discussed

Sirce Invastrment Is with insurance company,-Assets ara
conzidorad 1o e secdred.
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Motes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Mites

“Eratuty iz pavaiile as per comaany sschemes asdetaledin the report.

*Actuarial gainslosses areregognised in the penod of cocuranoe under Cither Comprehansive Income (ST,

&l 'above reported Fgures of DG are gross of taxation.

*Salary escatalion & altrition rels are considersd as advised by the company. they appearto be inline with Lhe Indisiry. practice consdening
prrormintion and derrsnd & sunolyof Be employess,

"Maturity Analysis of P rapoted Banail Obflgation g dane comsdering fullira salary, attrltlon & dealli in respactive year lof mambers as
mierianed sbove.

“fverage Expected Fulure Senvice represents Estimatod Term of Post- Emplayment Bengfit Dbligation.

“Walue of asset provided by te cliert 18 consicdered as fair value of pian asset for the period of tepoming as same s not .evaluated by

LS,

Mote 30 : Corporate Social Responsibility

As requised undear Sechon 135 of the Campanies Acl, 2013, tne Soard inits mastinges helo an 1960 October, 201 B has constituled 8 Corporate
Soial Resparstilly Comimilss (CSE Comml lee),

The Board of Ciractors of the Comoany has approved Lhe ©5H polioy based on lhe recommendation of tha TSR Commjittee and & mn tha
process of idantlying the aclivibes for C3R spands.

Particulars
{Ayamnurt remzining tnspent from pravicus yeas o be spent hy 1he company 1,15,55.52458
(21 Grass amount required to be spent by thecempany during the year 115500519
) Amount spen during the year 2020-21 243837
{of} Batanse amaunt ramalnlng unspent &l the erd ol lha vaar 226845 631

Mota 31 - Contingent labilities and commitmants {to the extent not provided for)

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

(i) Cartingant lizahilives
fa) Bank Guarantees! Letter of Cradit
() Contingent Liabilities for Income Tax, Service Tax and others:

- Employees Frovident Fund and Miscelianeous Provislons Act 19524 o8, 78,714 BB Ta 715
- Employess Providant Fund and Misceliansous Provisions Act 1955 471,88 271,681

{ily Cammitments ;
Estimatad armownl of senlracts rersinbag 1o be exetutad on caplial acoount atd ot 20.00,26,944 6,55,67 894
prosdded for Ml of advanca)

fiThe Company = subpsa 10 legel proceedings and cigims which have ansen in the ordingry courss of business from Direal fad laws (TRE],
Indirect @ lews and Oihar Laws, Fuiure cash autflow, it any in raspeal of thesa matlers ane detarminzble only on receipl of judgamenis
(decEions gending at variows slages bafore e appellate authorties. Tha Marageman! k= of (ha aplason that tha malters would be resolved n
favaur af tha Campany. Tho Compayy Managomen! doss nat reassnable expoct thal those legal action when ultbmataly concluded apd
determinad would bave amaterdal and adverae effecton tho Campany's resull of operationsor firancial condition.

Mote 12
A, Value of imports caleulated on CIF basis
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Faw Matarial and Components 12:10,70,898 11,89.36 488
Capitai goods - -
Total 124,710,745, 858 11,8936 488
B. Expenditure in foraign currency
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Ciiner matiars - Foreigntravel, Corporate allocations el - 2014618
Sarvices Avarsc 1.4887,336 1725462
Total 1,45,67,336 2.37.40,082
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Motes farming part of the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

C.Earnings in foreign currency

Partlculars March 31, 2021 Mareh 31, 2020
Export Revenise ® AT B3 3G 722 85,0926 710
Total 47.83,36, 722 BE,09,26.719

* includes revenus from refaled parties amounting to Rz, 1H72R385- (RY. Rs, 1830006630

Notiz 33

TransferPriging

"Tha Company has intarmational iransactions with associated entemrisas which are slbjsct to Tramsfar Pricing reguiations in India: Thess
reguiations, Inter alis, require the malnleranoe ol prescribed documents emd nformation for the basis of astablishing arm's kogth prce
Ineluding furnishiog s report fean anAcoountantwithin e dus dataof fikng Uie ratuen of incomme, For (e leoel yaar anded March 31, 2021, the
Company hastaken nocessary slops Induding corducing 2 study 55 reguined by the reguiations and the Accoumants regart in this regard is
awalien. [ the opinian of the maragenient, the transactionsare camlad aut at arm’s-length and no adjustmants s oxpocted 1o arise
therson.”

Hote 34
Segment Reponing

In atcordanas wilh Ind 45 108, "Oparaling Segmants”. the Company has presenked ssgmant infarmation on e basis of censolidad
financlal statements which form part of this repart

Mote 35
Borrowing Cost
During the vean the Company has caplislized Rs, 25,25, 847/ (LY, Ra, ML as partof cost of gualifing CWIF &5 bomowing costs

Maote 36 : Significant estimates and assumptions

Estimates and Assumptions

The pregaration of the Campany's inanclal siatements requires managamant 1o make esimaies and sssumplions thal affect the reportod
amounls of revenues, exoonges, assets and labilties, and he accompanylng disclesuras, and the disclesure of conlingent liabelites.
Uncertainty sbout fhess assumptions and eatimates could rasult in outcomeas thet reguire a matenal adjustment to the carmying amount of
assests orligbiliticsaTeciedinfulure panods,

The key assumptions canceming the future snd other key sourcas of estmaton uncetsinty at the reponing date, that hava s significant nak of
cAusing a materisl adjustment o he carmying amaounts of asssts and lisbilites within the next fnanciz| yaar. &8s described below, The
Company based s assuompbons and sstimates on parameters availablg whien the finanaial slalements wera prepared, Exishing
ciralstanoes and essumotions sboul future developrents, loeavar, may changs due o markil changes or aroumstances arsipg sl ame
benyand the contmol of the Cormpany. Such ofanges will oo reflactod in tha assurnalens whan ey oo

Impalrmant of non-linancial assoets

Impairment exisis when the carmying valueof an assetor Cash Generating Unit{ CGLUN exceads its recoverable amount, which i3 the higher of
itz fairvalueless coste of dispesal and iis value Inuse. The tair value less costs of dieposal caleulation is based on svallabie dats from binding
sdles transactions, conducied st arm's lengin, for ssmilar aesets orobservable market prines lessincremental costs for dispoang of the asset.
The yalss inuse caloiiztion is hased on a DCF modsl. The cash flows are derived from the budge! for the nest fiva years gnd do not include
reatructuring activities bal lhe Company is nat yal aommidled b orsigoificant feture investreents that will enbancs e asset's perlomanceol
thia CGU haing lestad, Tha recaverabls smaudnts sansiive 1o the dlisount rals used for thie BOF modal 85 will 85 the expected iilures cash-
inflews and the growth rele usad forexlrapolaton purposss,

Defined Benefit Plans {Gratuity Benefits)

The tost of the defined bensfit graivily plan and ofher post-employment benefits and the prezent valie of the gratully obligation ana
determined using actuarisl valzations. Anactearal valuaiion involves making vardous Fasumptions that may diffar from actual develapmients
in the future, These Include the daterminstion of the discount rate, future satary increases and monality EiEs. Dus 1o the complexites
inyelvad in the valuation and ifs fong 180 natire. & defingd banafit obligation s highly sansitive o changes in fhese assumpiicns, Al
assumplions e eviewed At spah reporting date.

The paametar mest subiecl oochangs & the discount rata, | determinmng he approgriate dscount satié for plans oparated in nda, he
rranage man| conskders the Intbrost rates af govemment donds Incuronclas consistent wilh the curences of the post-amaleymant benofit
ahligation )

The madality rate is based on publicely avellanle modality tables for the specific counfries, Those moralty tables tend 1o change only &t
Intervalin responsetndemagraphio changes, Fudurs salary increases and graliily Increpses are based on expected fiure inflation rates,
Detail= ahout gratuity obligations aregiven in Note 29,

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

Whan the falr values of financlal assets and fnanalal labillles recorded in he balarce sheet cannct ba measured based an quoted prices n
actve markess, the far value iz measured using valuation echniques includlmg the DOF madal. Tha inputs to these models are taken fram
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ohsenabie markeis where possibie, bubwhere thia is not feasible, adegree of judgement is raguired in estatlishing far values, Judgements
Imcdude consderstinns of inputs such &5 lgueidity rsk, eredit fisk and volatifing, Changas in gssumplions ahoud thess factors could affect the
reported fair value brget and ine fiscount factor,

The Carmpany bas valued its lingreial instraments through profit & lesswhich invaives significant [Udgemnants and estimates such as cesh
flevess far tha perod for which tha ipstrumant is valld, EBITOA of investes campany, falr valuo of share prico af e [nyesice company an
meatng certain réqurements 28 per the agreement, o, Thedatarmination af the fair value s besod on expected discounted cash Nows. Tha
kw assumpdons tace e considecation the proiabiiity of moeting each parformancetarget and the discount factar,

Mote 37 -Related party transactions

Ligtof related partes
Helding Company Wfanekchand Fanachand Trading Investment Co Private Limited
Subsidiary Companies [anuchem B V.E.ABalgium

(i1} Spldipn Met Private Limited

Key Management Personnel & Board of Directors

nEhn. Asit 0, davear] Executive Chaiman

i1 Shrl, Abhisheak A Javari Managing Director & Chief Financial Officer

[y Sme. Seema A Javerd Execulive Diractor | Adminsiration )

Iwishrl. Arind = Doshl |depandant Diractor

V15N, Privam S Jhaveri Indepandent Directar

vi) Shn. Pradesp N Desai Indepandent Director

wiil) Sl Ayeshe 5 Patal Agditional Independant Director (WEF 07-12-2023)
i) Shr. Witin & Jani Company Secretsry

Associate Concerna [ companies under conkrel ! significant influgnce of key managerial parsonnel or the members of the Board of
Dirgctors

Iy Chanora Net Limited

1) Life Styla Netwiarks Limited

it} Phthaln Color & Chemecals{Incla) Limites

i) Manaval SpadcaElly Chamicals Privala Limitad
v Manavatl Sons Privato Limited

vy Agyvan Manotech Private Limited

vit] Tanizhka Microencepsulation Private Limitec
VR TrvoEnterprise LLP

%) PAE Limilsd

a )y Finoora {ndia) Private Limnilad

#l) S, AmiLSpecialiy Chamicats Private Limited
wi} Perfe Ghem {ingia) Private Limited

M) 3AmIt&ECo

xiy) Chasm Amil
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ll} Disglosure in respect of material related party transactions during the year,

Partioulars 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
Remuneration pdid | payable
iy Shri, Asit D daver 1,68,00.000 1,68,00,000
1 &k, Abhishek A Javer 1, G800, 000 1,68,00,000
jif) Sl Seems & Javer 1, 88,00, B 1,648,00,000
Iy Shi Mitin B Jand 82 Yo DR g2 /0. 000
Interest Paid
Iy Shi. Asit D Javen 1392 330 8,97 398,00
it Bk, Abhishek A Javeri 203,013 -
iii) Smt. Sesms A Javer 2,505,000 -
Guarantee Commission paid | payable
1% Shol. Asi D davar - 25 50,380
it} Shri, Abhishek A Javer) - 17,00,240
Revenue from sale of goods
i} Anucher BAVBA. Belgium B,40,28,385 70,50,15,008
i} Aavan Nanotech Private Limitad 2,67 .00,000 2,671.96.000
i} Litestyle Mahwarks Li 13.26. 760 -
Purchase O goods
Ip Aavan Manctoch Privale Limitad 2,45.00 000 -
Dlvidend Received
I} Ariuchem BAVBA. Belgium 1.20.065
Interest received | receivable
[} Spidign Mel Private Limitsd G431 3797 374
iy PAE Limited A0, DD 40,00, 000
Director Sitting Fees )
iy &, Arvind B Doshl E2.000 A6 000
i) Bhr. Privam & Jhaver B2,000 Q5,000
i1 SnFi. Frad=en N Desal 65, 000 80,000
iv) Shri. Amit W Mehta 30,000 S0,000
Loan { Advances given during the year
[§ Spcigo Mel Privals Limited 18,74, 745 B, 26,48 100
il) Lifestyle Malworks Limited  [Cagilal Advance) 14097 FRF a0, 35 BEZ
Purchase of Capital Assats
[y Chancra: Met Liviwed . 5,00.000
Loan Repaid During the Year
iy Shii. Asit D Javen 75,000,000 =
Loans received during the year
i} Bhrl. Asit D Javer 1,97 80,000 5,00, 000
ity Bk Abhishek A Javer A0.00, 00 .
i3} S, Senama A Javeri G6,00.000 -
Liabilities Taken Over
(i) Spidige Net P Lid 1,36 82 BEE =
Closing Balances - Debit/[Cradit)
[y Shri. Asit D Javer {233, 70 GREY {7 56,791)
Fy Shiry, Abblzhok A Jawar (51,87 TaT) 15,148,533
lif] Smi. Seeme A Javer] (. 7584, 793, {28.25.053)
) Anuchem BV EBA Belglum 27,13.84 582 247857 486
) Spidigo Met Frivate Limited BT ES 324 6.62.65.083
w11 Azyan Nanotsoh Private Limitsd 61.23,250 83,4 7,250
vii) Lifeslle Metworks Limited 1,71.04 540 30,35 882
il PAE Lirmited 4,95 68,210 &4,51,68.219
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Motz 38 : Income Tak

Tax Expanzes ! March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Recognized in the statemeant of profl & loss
Curment fax 2,86,73,000 S92, 0,000
Defared tax {13,258 133) 1.1 3ES 460
27346867 8,52 65 4460
Feoognised inolher comprehangive iméoms
Defered las 2278622 -
22.TRB22 -
Taolal Taxes
Curnant tax 2.86.73.000 &.42.00,000
Defermed tax 9,52.488 113,658,460
288,25 480 805205 460
Theineame texexpenss for the year can be reosnsilsd ta the scooaning grofit 85
feableys:
Far the year ended For the year ended
31-03-2021 31-03-2020
{Losz) ! Profit befare tax 12,95,35.480 31,1785, 112
Statutory income tax rate 25.17% 29.92%
Jax eipenses 3,26,01 482 9,07 83,083
Effect of :
Expenses disallowes for 8% purposss 325,305 43, 82,997
Nor-taxatle incamea 13247416} (1,02 553)
Cithers iF,53 072 TEdE A
120,75,843) S B2, 071
Total Tax Expanses 286,25 485 9.5E 65,450
Motz 39 ; Fair Value Measuramant
(@) Financial Instrument by categary
arch 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Measured at Amortised Cost
~Trade Recehablas 58,32 20,078 B{ B2ET TOR
- Cagn and Cash Equivalants 10,585.65, 704 a7 58 Las
- Bank Balance othar than Cash and Cash Eguivatents 1842034 2546 BED
= 2Mher Financial Aszaliz 9,09, B3, 750 5,08,25,704
«Loans and gdvances 905,768,855 687,90, 000
Measured st Fair Value through Profit & Loss
Measured at Fair Value through other tomprehensive income
= [nvestment- Nan-current V.72 648 T, 72548
= |nestmenl - Currant 6,438,068 5,51 165248
Financial Liabllitles
Measured st Amoriised Cost
- Trade Payables 25.371.74,505 21,26,85 047
- OtherFinancial Lianiifes A.653, 71215 5,80 40,621

k] FalrValue Higrarchy

The fair value hilerarcny iz besad on inguls o valution techniges that are used to measure Tair value hat sre either obsarvable or
unobserable and consisl of the fallowing three levels |

Level 1 -Inputs are guoled prices (unsdjusied ) in active markets for identical asseis ar habilities,

level 2~ Inpuls are other than quoted prices included within level 1 that ae obserable lor Lhe asset o iabilite, either direclly. (Le. 85
prices) orindirectly (12, defived from prices)

Lesvel 3 - Inputs s not basad op obsarvabla markal dals (upebservable inpuls), Falr value ame detarmined in whole or n part using &
vaitkation modal basad on assumplion et are naitha: supporiad by prioes lam observabilo cormant raked ransastion in the sama
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Sadhana Mitro Chem Limited
Nates forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

instrument norase thay pased onavalkable marketdato.

Theinvastients included v 1aval 3 of falr value heliachy bava bean vatbed using the cosl approach toamveal thelr fale valbe, The cost
of ungquodad investments approsimata thae far value because here 15 a wide range of possible fair value measurements and (he cost
rapresents estimate of fair vafug within the ranae.

Thie Folimeing tatile summarizes fair value hisrarchy of financisl essat=s measared al f&ir valus on recurring basis

Ax-at March 31,2021 Level 1 Leval 2 Laval 3
Wessered st Fair Value throwgh Profit & Lass

Measurad at Fabr Valus threugh other comprehensiva Income

= Inwzalrmient = Nen-curmnl - TIEN%
= Invesimant - Curranl 53806716 -
As at March 31, 2020 Level 1 . Level 2 Level 3
| Measured at Fair Valus through Profit & Loss
Mezsured &t Fair Value through ofher comprehensive ingome
- Investment - Non-currenl 172548

- Investment - Currmnt 55116245 -

Note 48 : Impact of Covid-19

The mudbraak of Comonovineg { Covid-18 ) pandemin has causesd sighificenl dissuption snd slowdoen of eoonomis activities throeghou! the
world and has Impacled the operation af the Company's businass during e yearn, by way of imfermupiicn in proguaotion, supply chain
dsturption, unavadabibity of pemsarmel's, e radaclion in sapatlty af praducbion tasililies, ete,

Thie Company, an Lha basis of inladnal assessneni, believos thal he pardemic i ool Hkealy o past e carmying value of s assets, Furthar
the probability of the occurrence of theer forecastod fransachong s natlikely o be-savarely impaciad by the amnengang waves of the COVID-10
pandermic, The Company continues e closely monitor the developmen s and possible effecis that may result from the cument pandemic on s
financial comditen, liquidty and operations and s actvaly warking to minimize the impact of this unpresendented situation. As the situation s
continpusly svolving, the svertual impact may be different from estimstes made as of the date of approval of the Stendalons Financial
Statemants.

Mote 41: Events Ocouring afier the balance sheet date
Mo adusting or sgnilican non-sdiuesting events bave aotured balween (e reporiing date and dats of aulhorizstion,

Mote 42 : Previous Year Figures
Previous year's figures hove been regrouped, rearranged & reclassiied whercever considared necessary

The accampanying nates are an integral part of tha Sandalone financial statements. (Refer Noles 1-42)
A por aur report of evan date attached

For Jayesh Dadia & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants For and on kehalf of the Board of Directors
Firm Registration Number ;121942W0WNW1001 22 Asit D Javeri
Ezecutive Onamzn Priyam S Jhaver
Jayesh Dadia Directar
Partnar Abhishek A Javeri
Membership Number : 033873 Managing Diretlor & GFO Nitin R Jani

company Sacrelany
Smit. Seema A Javer
Mumibal Exmeutivie Director Adminiatralion
Dare: 08062021
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SADHAMA MITRO CHEM LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT
To the Members of Sadhana Mitro Chem Limited

Raport on the Consolidated Financial Siatements
Opinion

We have sudited the consolidated financial statements of Sadhana Mitro Chem Limited (hereinafter refered 16 as the
'‘Holding Company") and its subsidiares (Holding Sompany and its subsidiaras together refermd Io as "tha Graup"), which
comprise e consolidaled balance shizel a5 al 21sl March, 2021, and the consolidated statement of proil and loss
(inciuding other comprehensive income), consalidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statermant of cash
fiows for the year then ended, and notes to the consclidated financial statements, Including a summarny of significant
accounting policles and other explanatory Information (hereinafter refarmad o as "the consolidated financial siatfeaments™),

I our opimion and 16 the best of our information and according to the sxplanations gven © us, and basesd on the
consideration of reports of ather auditors on separate financial statemants of such subsidiaries as were audited by the other
audilors, the aforessid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 "AC ) n
the manner so required and give atrue and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
af the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 318t March, 2021, of itz consolldatad profit and other compraiensive
income, consolidated changes in equily and consoalidaled cash flows Tor the yvear then ended,

Basis for Opinion

W conducted our audit in aceordance with he Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143{10) of the Act. Our
responsibilittes under those SAs are further describad in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Finanoil Statements section of aur report. We are independant of the Group in accordanoe with the Code of Ethics (ssued
by the Institule of Chartered Accountants of India, and we have fullilled aur ather =thical responsibilities In accordance with
the provisions of the Act. We belisve that the audit evidence wa have obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by
olher auditors in therson in terms of their report referred to In other matiers section bhelow |s sufficient and appropriate o
provide a basis Torour opinian gn the sonselidated financial statemanis,

Key Audit Matters

Key audil malisrs are those matters thal, in our professional judgmenl. were of most significance in our audit of the
consalidated financial statameants of the currant period. These matters weme addressad in the context of our audit of the
consolidatad financlal stalements as a whale, and in forming ouropinlon therson, and we do nol provide & separate opinion
onthase mattars

The Key Audit Matter | How the matter was addressed in our audit

Revision in termis of Leases due to waivers received and compliance with provisions subsaquent measurament of
IMO=-A5 116, "Leasas®

Chur audit procedures on re-svaluation of lease obiigations
inaccordance with Ind A5 116 includa:
- Heviewsd he correspondence from the Lessors

As deseribed in note nos 2.5 to the consolidated financial
statemants, the Group had adopted IND AS 116 Leases
Hod=-AS 118} In with effect fram TsUApHl, 2012,

Ind-&45 116 introduced a new lease accoonting modal,
whereln a lessee is required to recognlze a right-of-usa
(Rol) asset and a lease liabiily arlsing from a lease an the
batance sheet, The lease llabilifes areinitially measursd by
discounting fulure lease payment during the leass term as
per the contractiarrangement, Adoption of the standard
Imvalved significant  judgrmenl & estimates ncluding
detarmination of the discount rates

Ouring the year under audit. the Helding Company received
slgnificant waivers on iis lease obligations owing 0 the
Cavid-19 pandemic: induced lockdowns enforced by
warlous government authorilles to curb the spread of the
virus. Accordingly as mentinned in nofe no. 28 o the
consolidated financial statements, the Holding Company
re-valued s lease obligatons In accordance with tha
provisions of Ind-As 118 which resulted Ina net reduction in
[he value of Lease Liabilities.

granting waiver in lease rentals during the currant
financial year inoluding the walver lettars, invaices &
cradit noles,

- pAssessed the reasconableness of the discount rates
applied in determining the revised lease liabilities &
value of ight-of-usa assal.

- Tested he complslensss of the lease dala by

recanciling the Company's operating lease

commitments, after taking into conslderation the
waivers recaived, 1o data used in computing Roll
pasotand the leasa inbilitios.

Azsessed and lested the presentalion and disclosures

relating o Ind-As 116 inclurling disclosures relating to

revaluations & revisions due to walvers received.

A 5
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Emphasis of Matter

Wie draw attention 1o Note Mo, 36 to the consolidated financial staterments regarding the uncaertainties arising out of tha
gutbregk of Covid-19 pandemic and the assessment made by the management of the Holding Company on the operatlons
of the Group and the inancial reporting for the year ended 37st March, 2021, Such an assazsment and the outcome of the
pandemic, as made by the managemeant of the Halding Company, are dependent on the circumstances as they evolve inthe
subssguent periods.

Ouropinian is not modified in respect of this matter

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Holding Company's management and Board of Diractors are responsible for the other information. The othesr
infarmation comprises the information included in the Management Discussion-and Analysis, Board's Report including
Annexures o Board's Reporl, Business Responsiblity Beport, Corporate Governancs and Sharehaldars Infarmation, but
does notinclude the consolidaled financial statements and our auditors' report thersan,

Cur opinion on the consolidated ingncial statements does not cover the other information and we do nol exprass any lerm of
assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with aur audit of the consalldated financial statements, our responsibility isto read the ather information and, in
doing so. consider whathar the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge abtained In the audit or stherwise appears 1o be materally misstaled, I, based on the work we have parformed
and based on the work done/ audit reporis of other auditors, we conclude that thare 15 material misstatement of this ather
infarmation. we are requirsd to repart that fact. We have nothing (o reportin this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consclidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation and presentation of these
consolidated firancial stalemeants in lerms of 1he reguirements of the Acl thal give a true and Talr view ol the consalidated
state of affairs, consolidated profit and sther comprehensive income, consolidaled statement of changes in equity and
consolidated cash flows in accordance with the socounting principles generally zccepted in India, ineluding the Indian
Acoouniing Standards (Ind AS) specified under Saction 133 ofthe Acl. The respective Board of Directors of the companiss
included i the Group are respongibie for maintenance of adequate accaunting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding the assets of each company and for preventing and detecting frauds and ather iregularities; the
zalaction and apphication of appropriate accounfing policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudenl. and lthe deslgn, Implementation and maintenance of adeguate ntemal financial contrals. thal were operaling
affectively for ensuring accuragy and completeness of the sceounting records, refevant to the preparation and presentation
ofthe consolidated financial statements that give 8 true and fair vizw and are free from material misstatement, whather due
to fraud or errar, which have baen uged for the purnose of preparatian of he consalidated inancial statements by the
Dirpctors of the Holding Company, a& aforesaid.

I preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective management and Board of Direciors of the companies
included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of each company to continue &5 a going concern, disclasing,
asapplicable, matters related to going concem and using the geing concern basis of accounting unless management either
intands to liquidate the Company orto cease operations, or has no realistc alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group is respansible for oversaeing the financial
reporting process of each comparny,

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Cur objectives are to obiain reasonabls assurance aboutwhether the consolidated finanoial statemeants as a whaole are free
from malerial missatemeant, whether due 1o Traud or ermar, and 10 issue an suditor's repon thal ncludes Gur opirian.
Reascnable assuranceisa high level of assurancs, bul is.not a guarantee that an audit conguciad in accordance with SA4s
will always detect a material misstatement when il exists, Misstalemenls can arisa from fraud or error and are considered
ratetial if, individually ar in thie 2agaregate. they could reasonably be expected to infiuends the economic decisions of users
takenon the hasis of thess consolidated financial statements.

Az part of an audil in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgmant and maintain professional skepticism
throughoul the audil. We alsa:

= ldentify and assess the risks of matenal misstatermenl of the cenzolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
grror, desion and parform sudit procedures responsive to thase risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient-and
appropriate o provide a basis for our opinion. Tha risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is

w
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higher than for one ree_.ultlng from error, as fraud may invalve collusion, Torgery, inlentional omissions,
misrepresantations, orthe ovamide of intormal control.

« Obtain an undarstanding of internal contrel relevant to the audit in order to desion audit procedures that are
appropriate In the circumistancas, Under section 143{2)(F) of lha Act, we are also responsible for expressing our cpinion
or whether the Holding Company and such companies Incorporated in India which are its subsidiary companies have
adeguate internal financial controls with reference to financial statemaents in place and the operating effectivenass of
such controls

« Evalusie the appropriatensss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management,

« Conclude on the approgrialeness ol managemenl’s vise of the going cencern basis of acocounting in preparation of
conselidated financial statements and, based on the audit avidence obtained, whether a material uncartainty exists
related Lo events or conditions thal may casl significant doubl en the approprialeness of this assumplion. we conclude
that a matenal unceriainty exlsts, we are required o draw attention in our auditor's report 1o the related disdlesures in
the consclidated financial staterments or, iFsuch disclosures are inadequate. to modify our epinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audil evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report, However, fulure events or conditions miay
cauzc the Group (Company and its subsidiariss) to ceaso to continue Bs a going coneerm,

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structiure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events ina
manner that achieves fair presentation,

+ Obtain sullicient appropriate sudit evidence regarding the financial infermation ef such entitigs or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statementz. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audivof financial infermation of such enliies ncluded in he consolidated financial
statemenis of which we are the Iindependent auditors, For the ather antities Included in the consalidated financial
statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remaln responsibie far the direction,
supervision and perfermance of the audits carried out By them. We remain solely respensible for our audit oplrian. Our
responsibilites in this regard are further described inpara (a) of the section titled "Cthar Matiers' In thiz audit report.

We baliove that the audit evidence obtained by us-along with the consideration of audit repors of thae other auditors referred
to in sub-paragraph (a) of the Othar Malters paragraph below, is sufficient and sppropnate o provide & basis for our gudit
apinion on the consolidated inanciai statements.

We sommunicate with those charged with gevernance of the Holding Cempany and such other sntities included in the
cansolidated financlal statamsents of which we are the Independant audiiors regarding, amaeng other matiers, the plannad
Heope and Hming of the audit and significant audil Fndings, including any skgnificant deliciencies in intermat control thal we
idantify during our audit. We atso provide these charged with governance with a statement that we have complizd with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, 2nd to communicate with themn all relatonships and other matters
that may reasorably be thought to bear on our Independence, and where applicable, related safeguaris.

From the matters communicatad with those charged with governance, we determing those matters that were of most
significanca (ntheaudit of the consolidalad financial statemants ofthe current period and are therafore the key audit matters,

Wi describe these matters in our auditors' report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about tha matter or
when, In extramely rare circumstances, we determing that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
agverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expectad 1o oulweigh the public interast benefils of such
communication,

Other Matters

ia) We did net audit the financial statements of one wholly owned subsidiary, losate outside Indla, included in the
conzolidated financial resulls of the Group.  This subsldiany accounts for total assets of R 23, 77,71 422- as at 31st
March, 2021  iotal revenus of R 21,33 55 2985 and a nel lossamounting o Bs. 555, 1584/- Tar the year ended on that
daig, These financial statements have been audited for the calendar year ended 318t Becembar, 2020 by other
auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Holding Company's mianagement. Furiher the acoounts of the
ey bsidiany hava been drawn upto 31st March, 2021 and have been approved by the managemeant and not subjectad o
audit. )

W
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Qur ppinion an the consalidated financial statemants, in 5o far as i relates o the amounts and disclosures includad in
respect of this subsidiary, and cur report in terms of sub-seclion (3) of Section 143 of tha Acl, inso far gz it relates to the
aforesaid subsidiary is based solaly on the audit reports of other auditors and managemant accounts for the quarter
endad 31st March, 2021,

This subsidiary is located outside India whaose financial siatements and other financial information have bean prepared
in accordance with accounting principles generally sccepted in their respective countries and which have been
aldited by other auditors under generally actepted auditing standards applicable in their respective countries, The
Holding Company's Management has converted the financial statements of such subsidiary located outside India from
accounling principles generally accepled in its respective country te accounting principles generally accepted in India.
We have audited these conyversion adjustments made by the Halding Company's Managoment,

Our opinion in so far as il refates (o the balances and affairs of such subsidiary located outside India |s based an the
reports of othar auditors and the conversion adjustments preparad by the managament of the Holding Company and
sudited by us.

(b) The consolidated financial statemenis also include the unavdited financial information of cnewholly cwned subsidisry

whose financial informaltion reflects toial assels of Rs. 2,19,38, 7800 as at 31st March, 2021, total revenues of Bs.
4,45 688/~ for the year andad 31st March, 2021 and total net profil of Rs. 22 14 368/- for the year ended 315t March,
2021, as considerad in the consolidatad financlal statements, whose financial statements have not been audited alther
by us ar by ather auditors. These unaudited financial statements have been furnished to us by the Halding Company's
Management and our gpinjon an the consolidated financial satements, in S0 far as it relales to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of this whally owned subsidiary and aur report in terms of sub-section (3 of Bection 143
of thie Act in so far as it relates to the aforesaid wholly owned subsidiary, is based solaly an such umauditad financial
stalements. In our apinion and according fo the information and explanations given to us by the Holding Company's
Managemsnt, these inancial statemants are not material ta the Group,

Cur-opinion on the consalidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements
bBelow, is not modified in respect of the gbiove matiers with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reparts of the
otherauditors and the financial statements/financial information cerlified by the Holding Company's Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

1. Agrequired by Bection 143(3) of the Acl, based on our audil and op the consideration of reports of the other auditors on
separate financial statermants of such subsidiaries as were audited by other suditors, as noted in the 'Other Matters'
paragraph, we report, o the extenl applicable, that:

a.

W have sought and oblained all the Information and explanalions which to the best of our knowladge and beliel wers
necassany for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consalidated financial statements,

. Inour apinion, proper books of account as required by [aw relating o preparation of the aforesaid consolidated linancial

stataments hava bean kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books and the reperts of the other
aliditors.

. Theconsolidated balance sheet, the consolidsted statermeant of profit and loss (including cther comprehensive income),

the consalidated slatement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows deall with by this Report
are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated
financial statements:

. In aur apinian, the aforesaid consohdatad financial slataments comply with the Ind AS speeified under Section 133 of

the Act.

. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on 3 1at March, 2021

faken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its
subsidiary companies ncorporated in Indla, none of the direclors of the Group companies incorporaled in india is
dizqualified as on 31st March, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) afthe Aot

With respect o the adequacy of internal financial Controls with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements
which includes one subsidiary comipany incorporated oulside India and one subsidiary Incorporated in India {the
subsidiary company incorporated In Indiz s exempled from reporting on internal financial controls over Tinancial
repoting vide MCA general circular 08/201 Tdated 25 July, 2017 and the subsidiary company incorporated autsida India
fowhich reporting on intemal inancial cantrol |5 notapplicable pand the operating efectivenessof such controls, refer o
ourseparatereportin “Annexure A"

A~



SADHAMA MITRO CHEM LIMITED “

. With respect to the other matiers © be included in the Auditor's Report in accardance with Rule 11 of the Companies
{Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in aur opinion and lo the best of our information and acoording to the explznations
given fo us and bazed on Lhe consideration of the reports of the other auditors on separate financial skatements of the
subsidiaries, as noted in the Other Matters' paragraph!

I. The consolidated financial statemants disclosa the impact of pending lidgations as at 31st March, 2021 on the
conzalidated financial position of the Group. Refer Mete Mo, 3010 the consalidated inancial stalements,

il. The Group did not have any long term contracts including dervative contracts for which there were any material
foresesable losses,

iil, There has not been any occasion in case of the Group during the vear under report to transfer any sums to the Investorn
Education and Protection Fund. Thersfore, the guestion of delay in transfarring such sums does not arsa.

2. With respect to the matter o be includad in the Auditor's Report under section 197(16) of the Act:
In cur opinicn and according to the information and explanations given 1o us, the remuneralion paid by the Holding
Cormpany to its directors during the current vear is in acoordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Agl.

For Jayesh Dadis & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 121142W [ W100122

Jayesh Dadia
Partner
Membarship No. 033873

Place of Signature: Mumbal
Date: 9th June, 2021
UDIN: 2103397 3AAAABWI3TS
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ANNEXURE "A™ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Reporton the Internal Financial Controls under Claosa {i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) refarred toin
paragraph 1{f) on Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements of ourreporl

Opinfon

YWe have zudited the intemal fmancial controds over finarcial reporting of Sadhana Nitro Chem Limited (hereinafer referred to 23 the *Company" ar
“Hording Campany") as at 3131 March, 2024 in canunation with aur adit ol the cansofidated finaneal statements of tha Company for e vesr ended anthal
data,

Im e eirdan, to the bast of sur information and accarding o the axplanations given 1o us, halding sompany hag, In all mataral rspects, an adequata
inzermal finencial conlrols system aver financial reporing and such internal financial contreks over finzncia! reportng ware operating effectively as ab 414t
Mareh, 2021, based on the intaenal canimad over nancial mporting eritera sssablished by e respective companias sonsidanng the essental comparents
of intermal contral staied in the' Guidance Nete on Audit of Internal Financia! Centrols Cver Financial Repording lssued by [ha Institute of Charered
Acocountantsaf Indla,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Boznd of Direcices af the holding company & responsibleforastabiishing and maintaining irtemal financial conirols based on the internzl cortral over
financial reporting crivena estaplished by thie respactive companies consitenng the esaeniial components of imemnal control stated in ths Guidznoe Nete on
Audlt of Interral Financlal Contrals Over Financial Reporhng lssusd oy the natitute of Chatersd Ascountants of India, These responsibifites moluds the
design, Implementatan and mainténance of adequate intemal financia controls that wans operafing effioatively far orunirg the ardory and efficiant
ooncuct of ils business incloding adherencs o espaclive company's polivles; he salaguarding of ils assats, e prevenilon and getecbar of isuds ard
grars, the accurasy and completeness of ihe acocounting records, ard the tmely oreparation of refimble francisl information, as required under tha
Companiesict, 2015

Auditor's Responsibifity

Our respansinility i3 io cxpress anapinion an theintaral finsncial controlz ver fnancial repering of the nalding company and 5 subsidianes based an car
audit, We ennduated aurauditia accordanss Witk (ke Guldanes Note on Aud Lef Intaral Financizl Cantrals Over Fiaaneial Reparing (the "Guidancs Mo
izzund by the Institute of Chartared Accountants of India and the Standaros an Auditing orescribed undar Saction 143010) of the Campanies Act, 2015, ta
the extent appleable tean auditafinlemal Tnancial sontals, Thase Standards and e Guidance Nete raquire vl we complywith gthica) ragulrements and
plan and perform (k2 aadit to cbtain seasonable assurence zbout whether adeotale ntermal nancizl conirals over fnancial reporting was established and
malrlaingd aced f such controls poerstad sffactaly in allmateral respects.

Dur-avdlt invehes performing procedurss b abtain sudit evidence aboct the adequacy of tha intemsal finencial controls system over finzncizl reporing and
el ooerating effectivensss, Tur audll of inteenal financlal contiels cver ficanctal rparting Included solalnng an undemsianding of Inlzmal firnancal
conirofs geer financiad reporting, sssessing the risk thal a matens| weakness exists, and lesting and avaluating the design and opesating effectivensss of
internal pontol kased o the assessed nsk. The procedures selected capand on the auditors jdgment, including the assassmant o the naks of matanal
miselztEmant ofthe financial statements, whether due to fraud ar erar,

Wi beetlave that 1he auditevidance we have ohitaingd is suffichent and appeapsdas o provide 2 bashs Toraueauditapinian an

tha Internal financial contods systemaverfinanclal reparting of thekolding company and s subsidianas,

Meaning of Internal Finansial Controls over Financial Reperting

A pompany's mtermal financial control over finzncial reportmg is a process designed o provide reasonable assurance reqarding (e relabity of franoal
reparfing and the praparation of financizl stalamants Tor extermal purposes n accortance with generally accepted accounting prnciplas, A company's
internal financial comtral aver finarcal reparing includss thogs pollcas nd procedures that (1) perian to the maintenzsnce of neoorés that I reasonebia
deiail, acourataly &nd faily reflact the bansactions and dispasitions of the assets of (e company; (2] provide rasanable assurancs thal rarsaciions ame
recorded as necessary fo permil preparatlon of financisl stalemants in actordanee with aenerally accepted accounting principles. and thal receipls and
axpanditores of the compary ara being made cnly in zccordance with autharsations of managament and diksctors of the company; and (3} provica
reasanable agsumancs regarding prevention o Umely detecion of unautherised accuisiiion, use, or dispomlin of the company's assets Ihal coukd have a
materal effecton Ihe fimonciol stalements

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
Because ol the mherenl hmitadens of inkemal insncial conlrols over Tnancial reparing, includivg the possbildy of colusion or improper mansgemsan!
ovarmide afconirols, materal misstalements due to e or frud may oocar and not be detacted. Also, projections of any evalustion of the internal finandial

gantrols ever Ainanaial reperling tofulure pedods are sisbjse! 1o the sk thal the inteenal Tinancial nanirol over inaroial reparirg may Besame inadeqguals
because of changesin conditions, or that the-dagresof compliance with the policies or procedusss may dederiorats:

Far Jayesh Dadia & Associates LLP
Chartered Aocountanis
Firm's Registration No. 1211420/ WiD0122

Jayesh Dadia
Partner
Membership No. 033373

Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: 3th June, 2021
UDIN: 21033973A8AABWITS




SADHANMA NITRO CHEM LIMITED

Sadhmana Mitro Cherm Limilad

Caonsolidated Balance Sheetas al March 31, 2021

Amount In Bs

Hartoulara Piales Plia. Foib it Warih 31, 2037 a0l Maoh 31, 200
A ASSETS
| Hon-curen! assets
(&) Goodwill on consohdatan aB B.36,23.270 536,23, 270
(b)) Propery Plant and Equipmen 3 TI.00,68, 558 T7.A7.84 TED
(6 Crpital workn-progress 3 A3 BE 26 087 156,0¢.64, 543
1d) Financial Assats
(1 Invasiments 4 . -
(y Lpans S 17,265,618 25 36,1005
(a) Dthar non cument assals G 20 49 22 F3d 4 .22 83713
Total Non-Curent assets 1. 21.71.67.572 1.0585,12 %81
1 Currant masats
(a) Invantories g £8,32.31,280 01,72,02,3288
(k) Finmncial Assels
(i Curpent Investments 4B 5.38,86.7 14 561,168,248
(i) Trade receivables 10 48 8088217 25,04, 38,848
Ly Cask and cash aguivalants 11 10,84 95,244 HIET.TE4
() Bank Balaneen albes ihan (1) albowve 12 18,42 054 26 &6, 860
{v)Loans 58 11,38 678 Z.81.831
(v Dihar financlal assets (4] 510,00 446 0.38,28. 508
(] Chiher current aasats BHE 12 EEE 2ES 15,3208 FED
Teztal aurrenl aassis 1,60,83;38.671 1,11,80,90, 186
TEATAL 7, 7RA5,05.043 F46 0H,02 56T
B ECLNTY AND LIABILITIES
| Equiley
(@) Eouity Share capital 13 13,9727 236 831,651,480
() Diher Egulty 14 1,14, B 02 550 1,07,05,73,985
Tt 1.20.81,28.874 1, 1683726475
L iaballities
I Mor-cument iaoilities
lal Financial Liabilitias
(1) Bormowings 15 28,00, 14 824 2,03, 86,8571
(o) Pravisions 188 24365810 d.40,53 014
(gl Defarred Tax Liabiiibas|{Mat) T 28210032 27546175
[el) Dather non-current labilltes 144, 4. (15,71 585 4. 5804 672
Tl Mo aurrenl Datdlities A7.32 62151 13.78,01.732
1 Courrant biiities
(@) Firancia! Lianilines
{1l Borrowings 1658 B2 .27.87.874 43,5022 26T
i) Trivcde payaties 12
EE L fo MEhE T 2, 2Th 4355 78T
(b Dwee o other than MEME 25667 62 21,488,809 7B
(i Obvar Minanoizal st os 18 ER9 7T 665 B.06 BE, 245
) Prosvisions 17 HES dB a2 b s 1 e |
c} Other currsnt liaDilitias 12 £, 7086432 B.73.63.640
ey Incoene Tise Lokl (mel) 551,720,843 32213270
Testial wiarram liabifities 1,0821,13.318 BS.50, 75,360
TTAL Z2,72,35,05.843 Z,16.68,0F 5687

For Jayesh Dadia® Assopiates LLP
Charlaéd Accountanls
Firmn Registraticn Mumber (12114200 00122

Jayeszhn Dadia
Partner
Membarship Nurmifoe

Q3373

mmbai
Diate @ 08th June 2021

Tha acoompany i nolgs.arm: an inpgal pad of the consobdaiad nanceal statemants, (Rofer Motes 1- 28]
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For and on behalf of the Board of Direclors
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Sl Setesiiiin A Jaides|
Executive Director
Adminigiration

FPrivam 5 Jdhaven
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SADHANMA NITRO CHEM LIMITED

Sadhana Nitro Chem Limited

Stalemenl of Consolidated Profit and Loss for the year ended Marsh 31, 20219

Amount In s

Particulars hote Mo i ol Masreh 31, 2081 A2 Manch 31, J020
(] JINCOME
(I | Reveaus Som oberalions 20 10005 02, G55 108,05 5T a0
|18y | Sihar ipgone =l 4.91,22.023 1.56.523M
N | Tota! Incorma 1+ HI 1079624883 1.0B:01.80.202
V) |EXPENRES
() Coslof reatedals corsumed s GIAZTAGE 36 BE 45663
by Changes m inventoing 4 fnisdmd goods; stost-n e arg e
' progress el (13,0552 474) (37,00 66
[ty Emmioyes bensfie expeass | 15,81,85812 16,4885 Bda
ie) Finznca costs M 242,560,507 2E2 80016
1N Depreoaton and amorizabon gaaiise
) Dopeesnion Exgenga (R Mot No J) B, 1568672 SHG TR SaT
{h} Caher sxpansas 25 237951, 306 00, 006,50,082
Toisl Bxpanass (W) 35,30.23.420 BGG7 02578
W0 | Frahithess) belarg exceplonal lems aed e (0 i, 6t 00,55 223587 6
Wi} | Etcectional Hems - -
(¥ | Brolitiess) belore S (=Y LA, 00,247 22,508,923
[0 | T Expense
Current resShon BT, 1535 4458914
Losis, MAT Crodil anlifement - {1,04,75,400)
Deferiar Lax Assels (13,74 367 | 3155 460
Total Tax Exprenise (a1t i) (1%) ER T TEA. G A |
] Friin e the e (VI - LX) 15,22 40570 14,65, 18,453
|=n {her Comprehensive Inteme| Expansa) (el off fax)
i eme that will not bee-clagsdisd sucesquenily 1o profit o iass
Hg-rraagurement on dieines bedell pls #.75,991 {341 tam
Chanpge in Fair vaiue of Cumenl nvestmenle lhrough olbar correrehessive
IFGarTe ML TE D2 8,32 582
(XlTy | Total of Dteer Somprshensiva booms (] + (i 2107473 BLA0 85
CRLNY | Tobal Compreshangide ingame G+ X1 101187 043 EENE A
(HIY | Earnings per équityshare (R
Hasio & Dllutad a7 114 1.06
Trie socompariyng notos g an siegral gartof e consclideiod Tnandial siztomenis, |Refer Motes 1- 38;
As cer our repon of evén date attacherd
The ascornpanylog noles sire an legeal parl of e censoblicatod Nnancipl staternents. (Felor Mot 1. 39)
A per our repard of evon dafs atlached
For Jayesh Dadia & Assncelss LLP Farand on behalf of tha Board of Dirsotars
Chartersed Aocountants
Flrrn Beaistration Mumber 12 11420W 01007 52
At O daven Privam S Jhaver
Exmcutive THairman Crirgrcior
Jayash Dadis
Parner AbushekA Javern Mitn 1= Jan
Membership Numibar | 033973 Manaaing Direstor & CFD Compaty Socralary
Bmil. Seema A Javen
Exsautive Directar
Adminataian
Murrbsai-,
Diate ; 04H June 2021




SADHANMA NITRO CHEM LIMITED "

Sadhara Mitra Chem Lid
Congaldated Cash Flow Statamentfor the vear ended March 31, 2021

(Amourt in Rs )
Paricilars For the yarranded March 31, 201 Far the yearended March 31. 2020
A Cags fiow fror cperating actvites
Frofit before tsx B0 00 604 22 5007 B2
A justnossa lof,
Desrocaton and amanizatan elpenses 6,715,685, 622 560,706,391
SurplustCaticit) shara in profl of subsidairy on sddil
o ils accounts forthe pravious wear & T 05 60 LB e ATE
Irhiret an Lezss Liabl U8 BT -
Brofit an Sele ol essets (53 H5,T7T) -
Iiurss] Ex ey 1.00,05, 435 2 B2 B0 1158
Sundry balance Whitlsn back [ HE 50 A L
Crividend Recaviad - {480,831}
Izt received (4,14, ik by (50,8460
Provisen for Tl Cebts R 853 B, 16,850
iCigin) | Loss on Fair Valuation of Fonwand Coriresls 1,350 OB, TR 661
fuatinral Inlsres: & Reaion Deposis 4,763 -
{Ggin) f Loss o0 Fair valuation af Lesse Lishity (2287847,
Suncry Balances Writsn oF 18,371 851 *
MReverzal of ESOP Exencas - (57 16 %34)
Ghanges in Clher comarshengiva INcorms . | 525.648)
FEERT AT | 949 44,600

Cpereling profit/ [oss) befons working capital changas. 210068031 | 542 RS
Cranges in working oegiis!
Trade Payablzs £.42,37.031 H.50.3557Th
Cirent Lissilites 1.02,58.891 (154130 515)
Provizions (55,22 D45} B306217
Liana and advanozs 008 BE0 (5,98, 718)
frivinioriea 11254, 56172) (10,65, 19,872}
Oy Gurssnl Aszel 50435006 (1,02 86,304)
Trade focaivatles {12,266 782 | 114.12.35 564)

(Ya7T.21.8000 | (B0,74.38,980)
Cagsh gendsatga from cpsralions 12425167 | 1,07,05 558
A Diret Tanas (Paid) [58,17,078) | (17,7425 A0k
et mash Feww fm | (1iseding nperating actvifies: (4] #E NENTE [16,7E,22 263}
B Crga Now fram | (ussd m) irvestang &shivifies o
a Capital mupendiure nn Faed Assets [ BB ERETT) (22 OEE5, 137
Zale of Progarty | plant and squipmer i 00,000 .
Aduanea grver for Tapial Expentifire (154002856} -
b Acoestion (Sale of Investment Nel| {BEaE 916 7,280,166
. Recemption ( irvestmant In deposits againgt BG LA -
d. Repayment ressived for loses given 45.00,000 .
& Dividend mczvied 4 84,881
£ Inierest recoyvisd 272662 18086518
Regaymen] racaved for lnang geoen - 123,56, 70,266 -
Pvet oash fimw from /| esed i Investing acivilies (B) (23 35,7000, | 121 TE AT R
C. Cesh fow fromn { (used ind francng sctivities |
a.Leng Temm Bomewings -Mat of Repsyment 81197 455 (1,001,305
b Shart Term Harrowings -sst of Repayment 5T 3Th 5E,0R, 75 057
o, Firance qpat paid (& 82,10, 1508 (3023816
o Dividens pes incluing covigesd asfribution & - (4.571,26,316)
£ Payrrent fowands Irsse liabiily |B&.51,25R) (1,28,91,735)
et esah fow foom o | Lgedind Erancing aciivties € HDEZT I 382,007
Metinceass | jdecensa) » Cash and cash dquivalents (44 Br3) TR 1B,G6GEG40)
Caah and st gpnvsents atthe beginning of the year (3 TEADATTY 450, 18,568
Cash and cash siuwainnts ¢ e end of 1hé yaar L5807 6B 13.7540,577)




SADHANMA NITRO CHEM LIMITED “

Sadhana Nitro Chem Ltd
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2021

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Forthe yedr andad March 31, 2021 For the varranped March 31, 2020

Cash and cash auivalent as pes abinve cormprsss

o the folliing

Cash and cash duuvalent.as psr note 19

Ceshin hand 1,17.481 171,080

Halance wilh banks (on current sooounis) 10,8581 o a0, 46,5346

Fixed deposit shovwn under gast and cash smuivgen( = 71 ATa
10,84.90,244 BT T

Bank overdsadts ¢ Cagh credit |Nole 158) [7.36,91,580) | (43217.331)

dalarice a5 per sialament of cash fows 506 07 664 | & 7aA047n

1. The cash flow stalement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Indlan Accounting Standard (Ind AS 7)
statement of cash flows.
2. Additon to proparty | plant and eguipment Include movements of capidal work progress during the vear,

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Standalone financial statements. (Refer Notes 1- 39)
As per our repart of even date attached

For Jayesh Dadia & Associates LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directars
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number :121142W/W100122 Asit D Javeri Priyam S Jhaveri
Executive Chairman Director
Abhishek A Javeri Nitin R Jani
;aams:r Dadia Mariaging Director & CFO  Gompany Secretary

Membership Number : 033973 St Saema A Javer!

Executive Direclor
Administration

Mumbai
Date: 09th June 2021




SADHANMA NITRO CHEM LIMITED "

Sadhana Nitro Chem Limited
Audited Notes to Standalone financial statements for 31st March, 2021

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

1.1 Nature of Operaitions

Sadhana Mitro Chem Limited (the Parent Company) was incarporated on July 21, 1873, The Group 15 engaged in
Manutacturing of chemical intfermediates , heavy organic chemicals and performance chemicals al_1d wireless natwark
equipmentand services, Ason 31stMarch, 2020 Manekchand Panachand Trading Invesimenl Company Pyl Lid, halding
company owned 53.99 % of the parent company's equity share capital, The parent company's shares are listed on the
Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE). The consolidated financial stalements comprises financials of the parent campany and s
subsidiares (referred to collectively a5 "the Group™)

1.2 Statement of Compliance

The oonsolidaled financial statements have been preparad in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as per
the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 notified under Section 133 of Companies Acot, 2013(the "Act")
ang other relevant provisions of the Act,

Thess consolidated financial statements have been prepared for the Group as a going concarn on the basis of relevant Ind
AS that are effective at the Company's annual repor dale, March 31, 2020. These consolldated financial statements wera
auihorized for issuance by the Company’s Board of Qirectors on July 29; 2020,

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

2.1 Basls of preparation and presentation

These financial statements have been preparsd on the historical cost basis, except for certain finanoial instrements which
are measured al fajr values al the'end of each reporting period, as esplained in the-accounting policies balow. Historical cost
is generally based on the fair value of the considaration given in exchange for gocds and services. Fair value 13 the price
which that would be recelved or pald to transfer a liabiiily in an ordery transaction between markel parlicipants at the
measurameant date.

2.2 Principles of Cansolidation .
2.2.1 Bubsidiaries are enfilies controlled by the Parent Company. Control exisis when the parant fas powar ovar tha entity, is
exposed. or has rights, to variable returns from i involvement with the enlity and has the ability to afect those retums by
Lsing its pawer over the enfity. Power is demonstrated through existing rights that give the ability to direct relevant activities,
those which significantly affecl the entity's relurns, The financial statements of the subsidiaries are Included in the
consdlidatad Ind AS financial statements from the date an which contrgl commences untll the date an which the control
EEGASES

2.2.2 The consolidated Ind AS financial statements comprise of the financial statement of the Parent Company and its
subsidisries referred herein in Para 2.2 9 below, The financial statements of the Parent Cormpany and its subsidiaries have
hean consolldated an a ling By ing basis by adding foaether the book valuas of like items of assets, liabilities, Incomes and
expenzes afier eliminating intra-group balances, Intra group transactions and unrealized profits resulting there from and are
presented tothe extent possible, in lhe same manner as the Group's indepsndent inanclal statements

223 In case of foreign subsidiary, revenue [tems are converled al the average rates pravailing during the year, All assels
and liabilities ara converted at rates prevailing at the end of the year. Any exchange difference ansing on consolidation is
recognizedin the “Foralgn Currency Translation Reserve”

224 The financial statements of the Parent Company and s subsidiaries have bean consolidated using uniform
acoounting policles for ke transactions and other events in similar ciroumstances: When necessary, adjustments are made
to the financial staternants of subsidiaties to bring theiraccounting policies into line with the Group's accounting pollcies. The
Tinancial stetements of the subsidlanss used in consolidation are drawn up to the same reporling date as that of the Parent
Company i.e, yearended March 31, 2020

2.2.5 Mon-controlling Interests (NCI) In the nel assels of consolidated subsidiaries is identilied and presented In the
consolidated Balance Sheaet saparately within equiby.

2.2.8 Non-controlling inferests inthe net assets of consolidated subsitianes consists of;

(&} The amount of equity attribulable lo non-controlllnig interests at the date an which investment in 2 subsidiaryis made; and
k) The nan-controlling interests’ share of movements in equity since the date parent subsidiary relationship came into
existence.

w



SADHANMA NITRO CHEM LIMITED "

(o) The profit and other comprehensive income atirjbutable 1o non-controlling Interests of subsidiaries are shown
saparately in the Statemant of Frofitand Loss and Statemant of Changesin Equity.

227 Los=of Control

When the Group losses contral over a8 subsidiary, It derecognizes the @ssets and ligbilities of the subsidiary, and any
related MG and other components of eguitv: Any Interestretained n the former subsidiary 15 measured at fair valee at the
date the control is lost. Any resultig gain or loss is recongnized in the Siatement of Profil & Loss

2.2 8 Goodwill

Goodwill comprises the partion of the purchase price for an acquisition that exceeds the Group's share in the idendifiable
assets, with deduction for liahilites, calculated on the date of acquisition, Goodwill is deemed o have an indafinite useful
life and is repoarted at the acquisition vaiue with deduction for accumuiated impairments: An impairment test of goodwill is
conducted once every year or more often i there [s an Indication of a decrease In valug, The impalrmeanl loss on goodwillis
rapored in the Statament of Profit & Loss:

2.2.9The subsidiary companies/antiiles considerad in the conselidated financial statements ar
{a)Anuchem BYVEA, Belglum - Wholly Owned Subsidiary
{b) Spidigo Met Private Limited, India -Wholly Owned Subsidiary

23 Useofestimale

"The praparation of these financial siatemenis in conformity with the recegnition and measuremeant principles of [nd AS
requires the management of the Company to make esbmates and assumptions thal affect the reported balances ol assets
and liabiities, disciosures relating to contingent liakiiities as at the date of the financlal staterments and the reportad
amounts of income and expense for the perods presented. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewsd on an
ohgaing kasis, Revisions 10 accounting estimates ars recognised in the panod in which the eslimatas are ravised and
future periods are affected. The management balieves that the estimates usad in preparation of the financial statements
are prudent and reasonable. Fulure resulls oould differ due Lo these esbimales and differences betweean actual resulls and
estiimatesara recognized in the perdods in which the results are known/materialize.

Key source of estimation of uncertainty at the date of the financial statemeants, which may cause & material adjustmeant to
the carmying amounts of assets and liabliitas within the next financial year, Is In respect of Falr valustion of finrancial
instruments | useful lives of properly, plant and equipment, valuation of deferred tax Assets &liabilitizs and provisions and
cantingent llabilities,

Usefullives of property, plant and equipment
The Company reviews the useful life of property, plant and eguipmeant at the end of sach reporting perlod. This
reassessment may resultinchange in deprecialion expense in future periods

Valuation of deferred tax assets & Liabilities
The Company raviews the carrying amount of defarred taX assets & Liabilitiesat the and of each reporiing period, The
palicy for the same has been explained under Mote 2 10,

Provisions and contingant liabilities

"Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obhigation as a result of past events; itis
probasle that an outflow of resources will be reguired to settle the obligation; and the amount can be reliably
estimated Provislons are messured at the present value of the expenditures expected to be reauired {0 selle the
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessmanis of the time value of mansy (if the Impact of
discounting Is significant) and the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision duz te unwinding of discount
over pagsage of time 15 recognized as finance cost. Provisions are eviewsad at the each reporting date and adjusted @
raflect the current best astimate. If itis no longer probable that an outfiow of economic resources will be required to setile
{he obligation, the provigion is reversad, A provision for onerous conlracls isrecoanized when (he expecied benefits o be
derived by the company from a contract are lower than the unavoidabie cost of meeting its obligations under the contract.
The provision I8 measured al the present vatue of the expected net cost of continulng with the contract. Before a provislan
is established, he company recognizes anyimpalirmeant loss on the agsets associated with that contract.”

*A disclosure for a contingent liability i3 made where there is o possible obligatian that arses from past events and the
existence of which will e confinmetd only by the occumance o non ooourrence of one or more uncertain fulure evants not
whally within the control of the company or a present abligabion that ariges from the past évents whare it |15 gither not
probable that an outflow of resources will be reguired o sette the obligation or & reliable estimale of the amount cannot be
made, Contingent liahilities are not recagnised in the financial statements. A confingent asset is neither recognised nor
dizolosed In the financial statements."

w
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Fairvalue measurements and vajuation processes

Somie of the company’s assets and labilltes are measured at fair value for inancial regorting purposes. The company has
ohtained Independant fair valuation for financial Instruments wherever necessary o detarmine the appropriate valuation
lechnigues and inputs for fair value measurements. |n some cases the fair value of inanclal instruments i= done intemally by
the management of the Company using markel-observable inpuls.

In estimating the fair value of an asset or a lability, the company uses market-obserable data to the extent it 15 avallable,
Where Level 1 inpuls are not available, the company enpgagss third pary gualified valuers to pedorm {he valuation. The
gualified extarnal valuars establish the appropriata valuation techniguas and inputs to the madel, The extamal valuers report
to the management of the Company their findings for every reporting period 1o explain the cause of fluctuations in the falr
value of the assets and Habilities,

24 Revenus Recognition

i. Sale of goods

Fevenue is recognised upon transfer of cantrol of promised goods o cuslomers in an amount that reflects (he consideration
which the Company expects o recaiva in exchange for thoss goods.

Revenue from:sale of goods istecognised at the point in time when control is transterrad to the customer which is usually on
dispatoh! delivery of goods based ar contract with customers,

Revenua s maasurad on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for valume discounts, price concessions,
incentivesand returns, ifany, as specified in the contracks with customers. Revenue excludes faxes collectad from customears
an hehalf af the govamment. Accruals for discount’ incentive an retums arg-estimated(using the most likely mathod) based
an accumulated experience and underlying schemes and arrangaments with eustomers. Due to the short nature of credi
period given to customers, thers is no financing component inthe contract.

The Company has adopted Ind AS 115 Revenue from Contract with Custemers, with effect from Apnl 12018, Ind AS 115
establishes princlpies Tor reporting information aboul the nature, amount, Uming and uncertainity of revenue and cash fows
arising from the contracts with its customers and roplaces Ind AS 18 Revenue and Ind AS 11 Consiruction Contracts:

ii. Dther Income

g. Dividend Income from investmerits is recognised when the shareholder's right Lo receive payment has beéen established
which is when the sharsholdars approve the dividend, (provided that it is probable that the sconomic benefits will ow to the
company and the amount of income can be measured raliably),

b. Interest ingome fram a financial asset is recognisad whan it is probable that the economic benefits will fiow to the Company
and the amount of income can be measured reflably. Interest iIncome Iz accrued on a tme basis, by referance to the principal
outstanding and at tha effective Interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated fufure cash receipts
Ihrough the expected life of the financiz| asset to thal asset's net carrying amount oninitial recognition.

2.5 oases
Acontract s, or conlaing, a lease il (he conlract conveys the righl Lo contrel the use of an idenlified asset Tor a period ol me in
exchange for considaration:

Groupas a lessee

The Group recegnizes nght-of-use asset representing its right {o use the underlying asset for the lease tenm at the lease
commeancament date. The cast of tha nght of-use asset measured at nception shall comprise of the amoeunt of the nitial
maasurament of the leasa liability adjusted for any lease paymants made at or before the commencement date lass any lease
Ineentives recaived. ples any initial direct costs incurred and an estimates of costs to ba incurred by the lessees in dismantling
and remeving the undarlying asset or restoring the underlying asset or site on which it 1s located. The nght-of-use assets is
subsequently maasured al cosl less any accumulaled depreciation, accumulalad impairment losses, iFany and adjusted for
any re-measurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assels are depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commaneement date ever the shorer of lease term or useful life of ight-of-use asset. Theestimated useful lives of right-of-
Use sssels aredelermined on he saime basis as those of properly, plant and agulpment Righl of-use assats are lesled Tor
impairment whanevar thara s any indication that their carrying amounis may not be recoverable. Impaimant loss, If any, is
recognized n the statement of profil and loss:

The Company measures the lease liabiity at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencemant
date of the lease. The |lease payments are discounted using the interes! rate implicit in the lzase, IFthat rate can be readily
datermined. I that rate cannot be readily determined, the company uses incremental bormowing rate. The lease paymenis
shall include fixed paymants. varlable leasa paymants, residual value guarantees, exarcise price of 2 purchase option whem
the nompany s reasonably cerlain 1o exercise thal aption and payments of penalties for terminaling the lease, IFihe lease
term reflacts tha lossee exercising an eption o lerminate the lease. The lease liabifity is subsequantly re-measured by
increasing the camying amount o reflect interest on the lease liabiity, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the leaze
payments made and re-measuring the carrying amount o reflect any reassessment or lzase modifications or e reflect
revised in-substance fixed lzase payments,

The Group recognizes theamount of the re-measurement of lease liahifity due to modification as an adjusimentio the right-of-
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use asset and statement of profit and loss depending upon the nature of modification. Where the carryling amount of the
right-of-use assot is raduced lozers and there is a furthar reduction in the measurement aof the laase lisbiity, the Company
recognizes any remaining amounl of the re-measurement in stalemenl ol proitand less.

TheGroup kas elecied not tapply the requiremants of Ind AS 116 Laases to short term leases of all asseis that have alease
tarm ef 12 months ar less and leases for which the underlying assel is of low value. The lease paymenls associated with
these leages are recoanized as an expense an a straight-line basis over the lease lerm,

2.6 Foreign Currency Transactions & Translations

*The functional curency of the Group is Indian rupee. Transactions:in foreign currency are recorded at the exchnags rate
prevalling on the date of transaction. Forelgn currency denominated monetary sssets and lisbilites ars ranslsted at the
exchangs rate prevailing on the balance shest data Exchange rate differences resulting from forglgn currency ransactions
settlad during the period including year-endtransalation of assets & liahilities are recognised in the statement of profit and
Imes Mon-monesiary assels which are measured in terms of histoncal coest denominagted in g forgign currency, are reported
using the exchanga rate at the date of initial transation.” _

Changes infair value of forward conlracks designated as fair value hadge are recognised inthe statementol profil and less.

2.7 Borrowing Costs

Bomowing costs directly atiributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualitying assets are added 1o the cosi
ot those assets, until such time as the assols are substantially ready for fheir Infended vse. Interest incoma earned on the
temporary investmant of spacific barreowings panding (helir expenditure on gualifying assets s daducted frorm tha borrawing
costs eligible for capitalisation, Capitallzation of borrowing cost is suspended and charges to the statemant of Profit and
Loss during extended pericds whenactive developmeant activity an the qualifying assets is intermupted All other borrowing
cosisare recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

2.8 Government grants

"(i) Governmant grants in respect to manufaciuring units loeated in deveioping regions ‘The Company l= entitied {o various
inoentives from government gulhorities in respect of manufeluring units Ioeated in developing regions. The Compzany
accounts for its entittemenis on acorual basis on approval of the Initial claim by the elevant authorlies and there is
réasonable assurance that the grants will be recelved.”

(i) Gavernment grants in respect of additional Capital Expenditures (Gevernmant grants whoase grimary condition is trat
the Company should purchase, conatruct or otherwise acquire capital assets is accounted for as deferred income. The grant
is recognised as income over the life of @ depreciable asset by accounling deferred incami in tha Statement of Profit and
|.oss on asystematic and rational basis over the usaful ife of the assat.”

“[ii) Expart IncentivesExport incentives under various schemes are accounted for in the year of export.”

2.9 Employee benefits

"11) Defined Contribution Plan:Payments to defined contributien retirement benefit schemes viz. Coampany's Provident Fund
Schame and Suparannuation Fund ara recognised as an expensa when the amployess have rendered the service anfitiing
them o the contribution.”

{2} Defined Benefit Plam:

For defined benefit refirernent benafil plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the projected unit cradi
mathad, with actuanal valusbons being carmied out at theend of each annual reporting period. Remeasurement. comprising
actuanal gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceilling (il appiicable) and the retum on plan assels
{excluding Intérast), Is refiactad immediataly in the statermant of financial position with a charge oreredit recognised in other
comprehansive income in the period inwhich they ocour.

"Remeasurament recognised In other comprehensive incomea is reflected Immediatsly in retained earnings and will not be
reciassified (o profit or lpss. Past service costis recggnised In profitor loss in the period of a plan amendment, Net interest is
caloulated by applying the discount rate &t the beginning of the perod to the net defined benefit lakility or asset. Defined
benefil cosls are calegorised as follows. = service cost (including cerrent service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and
iosses on ouriailments and setflemants ) » netinterast axXpense orincome; and= remeasuremant.”

i) Gratulty: The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined banefit refiremeant ptan coverng eligibis emplayees,
The plan provides for a lump sum payment o vested employees at retiremant, death while in amployment or on fermination
af empiovment of an-amaount equivalient to 15/26 days satary pavabia for each completed vear of service. Vesting accurs
upon completion of five years of service. The Company aseounts far the liability for gratuity benefits payable in future based
ar an |ndependent actuarial valuatien. The Company has taken a Group Gratulty cum Life Assurance Scheme with Life
Insurance Corporation for future payment of gratuity to (he eligible ampicyees,

{if) Compensated Absences: The Company provides Tor the gncashmant of compensaled absences wilh pay subjec
certain rules. The employess are entitled to accumulate compensated absences subject to cartaln limits, for futurg
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encashment. Accumulated leave, which is expected o be ufilised within tha next twelve months, Is freatsd as shaor-term
employes banefil and the accumulated leave sxpected o be carried forward bayand lwelve month i3 reated a5 lang-lerm
ampioyes benafit which ara provided based on the number of days of un utiised compeansated absence on the basis of an
independentacluanal valuation,

2.10 Taxation

Income tax expense comprises currant tax expense and the nel change in the deferred lax assel or liabillty during the vear
Currant and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to iterms that are recognised in other
comprahensiva income or directly in equity, in which case:; the current and deferred (ax are also recoghised in other
somprehensive income ardirectly In equity, respectively. Income lax axpense raprasents the sum of the tax currently payable
and deterred tax,

"Current income tax

The tax currently payable is based on laxable profit for the year. Taxable profil differs from ' profit before lag’ as reporled in the
statement of profitor loss and other comprehansive income/statemant of profit or loss becausa of items of incoma or expensa
that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or dedoctible. The Company & current tax s
calculated using 1ax rates that have heen enacied or substantively enacted by the end of the reporing period,”

Advance laxes and provisions for current income taxes are presented in the balance sheet after off-setting advance tax paid
and Income tax provision arising in the sarmae tax jurisdiction and where the relevant lax paying units intends 1o seltle the asset
and liability ona nat basis

Taxes Paid include Minimurm Altemate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax faws in [ndia, which s likely to give futurs
economic banefits in the form of avallability of set off against future income tax lability. Accordingly, MAT Is recognised as
advance lax aseel in the balance sheet when the asset can be measurad reliably and (s probatle thal the fulure sconomic
honefit associated with the asset will ba reallsed. )

"Deferred income (axes

Deferred income tax bs recognised asing the balance sheel approach, Deferred income lax assets and labillties are
racognised for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising betwaen the tax base of assets and labdities and thedr
carrying amount, except when he deferred Income tax anses from the initial recognition of goodwill oran gsset or liability ina
fransadction that is not a busingss combination and affecls neither accounting nor taxable profi or loss at the time of the
transaction.”

Deferrad income tax 2ssel are recognized to ihe extent that it is probable that taxakle profit will be available against which the
deduclible temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tak losses can be ulllised. The
sarmying amoun! of deferred incorme tax assels is reyviewad at each reporting date and reduced 1o the extent that it is nolonger
probable that sufficient mxable profitwill be avaiable to aliow all or part of the deforred income tax asset to be uiilised.
Deferred lax-assats and liabililies are measured using subsiantively enacted lax rales expected loapply o taxable inceme in
theyears inwhich fhe temporany differences are expected to be recaived or settlad

Deferrad [ax assels and liabililies are offsel when they relate (o income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the
relevant entity intends to setlle its current tax assets and liabilities on 8 net basis.

2.1 Property, Plant and Equipment

Property. ptant and equipment held for use in production or supply of goods or services or lor administrative purposes are
stated at cost less accumulated depreclation/amoriization less secumulated impairment, i any. The cost of fixed assets
comprises s purchase price net of any trade discounts and rebates, any Impar duties and other taxes (other than lhose
subseguently recoverable from (he tax authorities), any directly atiributable expenditura on making the assel ready for its
intended use, and interest on bamawings attiributable to acquisition of qualifying fixed assets up to the date the asset is ready
foritsintended use.

Capital work-in-progress for production, supply of administrative purposes is caried at cost less accumuiated impairment
loss ifany, untit construction and instalation are complete and the asset is ready Tarits intended use,

"Diepreciation is recognized (ather than on capital work-in-progress) on a straight line basis aver the estimaled useful lives of
assets in respect of property plant & squipment & computers acguired after 1st April 2006, Praperty plant & eguipment
including nan factory bullding furniture fixutures & vehicles acquired prior to 1st April 2006 are depreciated undar WDY
Method at the rales prescribed under Schedule || of Companies Act, 2013, Deprecialion on assels acguired! purchagsed,
soldidiscarded during the yearis provided ona pro-rata basis from the date ofeach addition 1l the date of salemaliremeant. ”
The economicuseful lives of assets 15 assessed based on a technical evaluation, taking into account the nature of assets_the
astimated usage of assels, the operating onditions of the assets, past history of replacament, anticipated technological
changes, maintenance history, eto. The estimated useful life is reviewsd atthe end of each reporting period, with effect ofany
change inestimate teing dccounted for on &8 prospective basis,
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"Where the costof parl of the assatis signilicant 1o the ote! costal the assets and the uselul life of that part is dilferent frem e
usatul of the remaining asset, yseful lifte of that slgnficant part s determined separately, Depreciation of such significant part,
ifany, is bazed on the useful life of thal garl.

Freehold lang iz not depreciated.

An e of property, plant and eguipment is derscognlzed upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to
arisa from the sontinuad usa of the asset, Any galn orioss arising on tha disposal or retiramant of an itom of property, plant and
equipment. determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amaunt of Ihe asset. s recognized in
the Statament of Prafit or Loss,

212 Intangible Assets

Intangiblo assetas with finite useful lives that are acquired separmtoly are cared & cost less accumulated amortization
Amartization e recognized on a straight line basis aver helr estimated useful lives of & years, which reflects the pattern in
which the assels economic henefite- are conzumed. The estimated usalul life, the amartization method and the amartization
pariod are reviewed at the end of esch reporting perod; with effect of any change in estimate being sccounted for on a
prospective basis,

An intangible asset i= derecognized on dispesal or when no future economic benefitz are expected from use or disposal,
Giains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangitie assel, measured as the difference bebween the net dispasal
procasds and the caimying amount of the asset, and are recognised in the profit or loss when the asset is derscognisad

2.13 Impairment oftangible and intangible assets other than goodwill:

At the end of each reporting period. the Company reviews the zarrying amounts of it= tanglble and intangible z=sets (o
delermine whether there is any Indication thal those assets have sullered an impairment loss, ITany sush indication exists, he
recovarable amount of the assel iz estimated In ordor to detormine the extent of the impairmant loss (ifany). When It is not
passible Lo estimata the recoverable amount af an individual asset, the Company eslimales the recoverable amount of the
cash genarating unitiowhich the assef balongs.

Recovarable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value inuse. In assessing value Inuse, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted (o their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the lime value of money and he risks specific o the asset for which the estimates of fulure cash Nows have not been
adjusted, '

if the recoverable amount of an asset {or cash-genarating unit) (s estimated to be lass than its carmying amount, the carmying
amount of |he asset (or cash-generaling unit) s reduced to ts recoverable amount An impaiment less s recognized
immediatsly in profitand loss,

Whern an impairrment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amounl ol the assel (ora cash-generaling unil) is Increased to
the revisad estimate ot its recoverabla amaount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been delermined had no impairment loss been recognized for the assel (or cash-generabing unith in
prior years. Araversal of an impairment los8is recognized immediately in profitand loss.

214 Inventories

inventories of raw matarials, stock-in-trade, siores & spares Fuel, packing material | work in progress |, stock In trade and
finished goods-are valoed at he lower of cost and net reallzable value afler providing for absolescence and olher lossas,
where considerad necessary, Stock of scrap and spent ecld is valued al net realizable value. Cost comprieses all cost of
purchase. cost of conversion and other costs inourred in bringing |he inventories o their present location and conditicn
Storesand sparesare valuedon weighted average costbasisand sil others arevalued ona FIFO basis:

215 Financial instruments

Financial assefs and liabiiities are recognised when the Company becomes A party to the confractual provisions af the
instrument. Financial assets and lisbifibes arg initially measured stfairvalue Transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acqulisition or issus of financial assels and financlal liahiiities {other than financial assels and financial liabilities at Tair
value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measurad on inifizl recognition of financial asset or
fiancial liability,

*Cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers-all highly liquid financial instruments, which ara readily convertibla inta known amounts of cash that
are subiect to an insigaificant risk of change in value and having erginal matunties of three months or less from the date of
purchase, o ke cash eguivalents. Cash and cash eqguivalents consisl of balances with banks which are unresiricted for
withdrawal and Lsags "
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“Financial assets atamortised cost

Financial assets are subsequenlly messured al amaortlsed cost if thege financial assets are held within a bugsiness whose
ohjectiva is to halrl thess assets in ordar to collect contractual cash fiows and the contractiual terms of the financial asset give
rise on specified dales to cazh flows that are solely payments of principal and interest an the principal amount oulstanding "

“Finaneial assets atfair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assats are measured al fair value through other comprehensive incame if these financial assels are held within a
business whose objective 5 achioved by bolh coltacting contractual cash fiows and selling financial assets and this
contractual terms of the financial asset give nse on speoifed dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
intersston the principal amount cutstanding.”

"Financial assets at fair value through profitor loss

Financial assets are moasured at fair value through profit or loss unloss it ls measured at amortised cost or at falr value
rough other comprehensive incerme on inilial recognition. The transaction costs direclly atiribulable to the acgulsition of
financial assets and liakilities at fair value fhrough profitorloss are immediately recognised in profit orlnss. "

"Investmentin subsidiarles
Investment in subsidianes are measured at cost as per Ind AS 27 - Separate Financial Statements.”

"Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are measured st amortised costusging the effective inleres! method "

"Financial guarantee contracts: _

AFinancial guaranies contract is a contract Lhal reguires Ihe Issusr 1o make specified payments 1o reimburse the hoelder fora
loss it incurs because a specifiod debtor falls lo make payments when due In-accordance with the terms of a debt
instruments Financial guaraniese conlracts Issued by a holding company are Iniially measured at their fair values and, il not
designated as at FVTPL, are subsegquently measurad al ie higher of = The amount of loss allowance determinad in
gocordance wilh iImpainment requirements ol IND AS 102; and- The amoun initially recogrised less, whan aporoprigte, the
cumulative amount of Income recognissd in accordance with tha pringiplesof INDAS 18"

"Equity instruments
An equity instrument is a contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of the company after deducting all of s
lisbiiittes. Eguityinstruments recagnised by the Company dre recognised at the proceeds recelvad nel off direct issiue cost ”

"Reciassification of Financial Aszets

The Company determines classification of financial assets and kabilities on Inital recognition. After Initial recegnition, no
reclassification is made for financial assets which are egquity instruments and financial liabilfies. For financial assets which
are debl instruments, a reclassificalion is made only if there is a changs in the buginess madel Tor managing lhose assels.
Changas to the business meode! ara expectad o be infraquent. The Company's senior managemeant detarmines changa in
the business model as a resull of external or internal changes which are significant le the company's operations. Such
changes are eviden! to external parties, Achanige in the business model ooours when a8 company aither begins or ceases (o
perdorm an aclivity that is significant to its operations. If the Company reciessifies financial assets, it applies the
reclassification prospactively fram the reclassification date which s the first day of the immeadialely next reporting pariod
following the changa in businass madal, The Company does not rastate any previously recognlzed gains, losses {including
impairment gains and lesses) or interest”

"Offsetting of financial instruments Financial assets and financlal labilities are offset and the net amount iz reported In the
Balance Sheel il thers is currently enforesalble legal nght to offsat the reCognized amounts and there is anintention (o setlle
on anet bagis, lorealize the gssets and setlle (he lisbililes simullansously.”

216 Eamnings Per Share (EPS)

The Company reports basic and diluted sarmings per share In accordance with Ind AS 33 on Eamings per share. Basic
eamings per share s computed by dividing the net profil ar loss for the period by the welghted average number of equity
shares cutstanding during the pariod. Diluted eamings per shareg [ computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the: period
by the weighiad average number of equity shares cutstanding during the period as adjusted for the effects of all diluted
patential aguity shares exceptwhere the results sreanti-dilutive,

217 Cashfiow statemeant
The Cash Flow Statemant is prepared by the indirect method set out in ind A5 7 on Cash Flow Statemants and presentscash
fioves by operating, investing and financing activities of the Company,
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2.18 Current/Non-Current Classification

"The Company presanis assats and liabilities in the balance sheet based an current/non-current classification. &n assatis
classified as current when il satishes any of the followlng criteria: - It 15 expecled (o be realized or infended {o be sold or
cansumed [n narma! cperating cycle - It is held primarily for the purpose of trading - |t |5 expected o be realzed within 12
maonths after the date of reporting padod; o - Gash and cash equivalent unless restrictod from belng exchanged or used fo
getila aliahility for at least 12 months after reporting period,”

Current assetsinclude the current portion of nar-current financial assets,

All cther assets are classified as non-gurrent,

& liability i currant whan it satisfies any of tha following criteria: - If iz expected to be settled in normal operating cycle - tis
held primarily Tor the purpese of frading - Its due o be setiled within 12 months afler the repaoriing pearlod, ar - There is no
unconditionat right o dafer the setlement of the liabilily for at least 12 months aftee the reporting period Curesnl liabilities
include the current portion of long term financial liablliies. The Company classifies all other iabilities as non-current.”
Deferred tax assots and liabilitles are classified as non-curment assets and labilitiss,

The operating cycle is the time belwean the acquisition of assets and thair realizallon in cash and cash eguivalenls. The
Company has identified 12 months as its operating eycle.

2.19 Share Capital
“Ordinary Shares Ordinary shares are classified as equily, Incremental costs, T any, direclly altributable to the |ssue of
ordinary shares are recognized as a deduction fromothar equity, net of any taxeffects "

2.20 FairValue Measurament

“Fair value is the price thal would be received from the safe of an assel or paid w transfer a Fabillly in &n orderly ransaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The {air value measuremeant is based on the presumption that the
transaction to sell an assel or transter the lability takes place either: - In the principle market for the asset or lability - In the
absence of principle markel, In the most advaniageous market for the assel or lisbilty, The principle or the mpst
advantagsous markel musl be accassible by the Company.”

The fair valum of an assetor a llability is measured using the assumptions that market participantz would use when pricing the
assetor liability, assuming that marksl participants aclin thelr economic bestinterest,

The fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into accaunt & market participant's ability lo generate sconomic
bengfits by using the assatin ts highest and best use or by selling & o another market paricipant that would use fhe asset in
its highastand best use.

The Campany usaes valuation lechnigues hat arg aporopriate in the sircumstances and for which suflicient data are avallable
to measura fair valua, maximizing tha use of relevant chservable inputs and minimizing the use of unchservabla inputs.

*All assets and liabilities for which falr value is measured or disclesed In the financial statements ars categorizea within the
fair value higrarchy, described a= follows, based on the lowest level input that is significantto the fair value measurement as a
whole:

- Loval 1 — Quoted (Unadjusted) Market prices in active markets for Incidental assets ar liabilities- Leval 2 —valuation
technigues for which the lowest level input thal is significant Lo the fair value messurement s dirsctly or Indirgclly ohservable

- Leval 3 = Valyation Techniquss for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable”

For assetz and liabllities that @re recognized in the financial statements’ ona recurring basis, the Company determines
whether transfers that have occurred betwesn fevels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorizalion (based on the lowest
leva! Inputthat is slgnifizant to the fair valua measurament asa whola} at the end of each reporting period.

Determination of Fair Value

*1} Financial Assets - Debt Instruments at amortized cost

After initial measursmant the financlal assels are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the Effective Inlerest Rate
{EIR} method, Amortized cost s caiculated by taking Into aceount any discount or premium on sequisition and fees or cost
thatare an integral partof the EIR"

"2} Financial Assets - Debt Instruments at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)
Measured initially a5 well as at each reporting date.al fair value, Fair valug: movements are recoinized in the Other
Comprehansive Income (COC1). Cn derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in QCl is
reciassified from the equity to P&L ®
"3} Debt instrumants & derivatives at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FYTPL)FVTPL is a residual category for debt
instrumenls. Any debl instrement, which doss not meet the cntena for categonzation as-at amortized cost or as PYTOC), s
classified as at FVTPL.”
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"4} Equity Instruments al Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income

©n Iriltial recegnition, the Company can make an irrevocable election (on an instrument by instrument basis) to present the
subsenuant changas in fair valie in thelr comprahensive income partaining to investments in equity instruments. These
slecled inhestments arg imbally measurad atfair value plus transaclion costs. Subsequantly, they are measured at fair value
with gaing/ losses arising from changes in fair value recognized in ofhar comprehensive incoma, Thig cumulative gain or loss
1= not rectassified to profit or loss on disposal of the investmants.”

5) Financial Liabilitios
Financial liabilities are classilied, at mitial recognition, as financial liabilities al far value through profit & loss, loans and
borowings, payvables, oras derivatives designated as haedging instruments inan effective hedge, asappropriata,

Allfinancial liabililies are recognized initially at fair value and. in thecase of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly
attributabla fransaction cesis: Tha Companies financial liabilitles inciude frado and other payables, loans and borrowings
including bank cverdrails and derivative Tinancial Instruments,"

Subsequent Measuremeant

Fairvalue through Profil & LossFinancial liabilities at fair vatue through profit & loss Include financial liabilities held for trading
and finrancial liabilities designated upon initéal recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. All changes in fair value of
such llabilites are recognised in statement of profitor loss,

Loans and Borrowings

After initizl recagnilion, interast-bearing lnans and borrowings are subsequantly measured at amonized cost using the EIR
method. Gains and loeses are recognized In profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR
amaorlizatien process, The EIR amortizationis included asfnance cosis in the statementol profit and loss."

2.21 Dividend
Dividand on share is recorded as lahility on the date of approval by the sharehaidars and s shown gross of Dividend
Distribulion {ax as s reduction from retained samings under Other Equity.

2.22 Segment Reporting

The Group has wo cperating/reporiable saamenl based on gecgraghical area. e, domestic sales and export sales, The
oparating segments is: managed separately as each involves different requiations, marketing approaches and other
resources. These operating segments are monilored by the Group's chief aperating decision maker and strategic declslons
are made an the basis of segment operating results. All inter-seament transfars are camiad out at arm'’s length prices hasad
or prices charged to unrelated customers in standalone sales of idenbical goods or services.

For managament purposes, the Group uaes the same measuramant pollcies as those used in its financial staternents. In
addition, corperate assets which are not direclly attributable lo the business activiiies of any operating segment are not
allocatad o a segment

The Group idenlifies primary segments based on tha dominant source, nature of risks and retums and the internal
organisation and managament struclure. The operating segments arg the segments forwhich separale financial information
1% avallable and for which opsrating profit { loss amounts ae evaluated regularly by the Chiel Cperaling Decision Maker
(COOM)} in deciding how to allocate respurces and inassessing performance,

The accounting policles adoptad for segment reporting are in line with the accounting palicies of the Group, Segment
revenue, seqmenl expensss, segment assals and segmenlt labilities have been identified lo seaments on the basis of their
ralationship to the operating activities of the segment. Inter-sagment revenue is accounted on the hasls of transactions which
are primarily determined based on market ! fair value faclors. Revenue, expenses, assels and liabilities which relale tao the
Group as a wholeand are not allocable lo segments on reasonable basis have been included under "unallocated revenue !
oxponses/ assats/ zbilities”,
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SADHANMA NITRO CHEM LIMITED

I
Sadhana Nitro Chem Ltd

Notes forming part of the Consolidated financial Statements for the year ended March 31 ,2021

Mote 3B: Intangible Assets {Amount in Rs.)

Sr. No Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Goodwili-
{a) O congaidalion of Strix Winsless Byslams Private LimitodiRofer Note (1) 63,623,270 53,823,270
below)
63,623,270 63,623,270
oo fes!

i) Digring the year the compaany acguied the antine shares of Spidiogn Net Pyl L, Bs s resull Spidigo Met Pyl L hag bacome s whally
iz subsiciary with affec! from Maroh 11, 2019 and Goodwil oi consafidation amourling 1o Fe 836,23 270 baing the diferenca  betwoaarn

o ol assuls and (ha value of investmenis recordad nihe books of tho bolding company,

MNote 4A: Investments

March 31, 2021 March-31, 2020
St Na Paifioular Holding F. Hulding R
A AL Az il
[ Gt Hiveslmans
Irvestrgn] in 2quity inkiremente | Fully gaid gp)
(LH Qter Imvesimenis at fair value threagh
atrercomprekEnsve insams:
Cioted
Anca Gommunicaton Lid a00 11,7848 w 71788
Enare Finance Lig 3800 TR 9 T 000
Iraian Exrachons L 18,000 30818 18,000 500,194
indg-hintech d 5,000 1.8%.250 5.0 1,471,230
First siiect Techeoliges Lid 2000 B 400 2,000 21,400
heardinmnh coanands Li 1300 13,000 1,34 13,600
iJjaz Technochem Produsts Lid S000 1,50 A6 5 1,341,405
] 1FeET 35700 07127
Le=s! Frovision far dadine ghar than tempoan
in valusof aon surent inmssmnents VTSN |075 127
Total (B] - -
Total (A+B) {72549 {72,544
Fooimiaies :
ty Aggragata coat of quated invesimeanls
Anoragabe marke! value of ouoted Investmenls 10,75.127 10,75 127
(i Aggragate value of unguated nvastmants 18,0527 18, 05.127

Mate 4 B Currant |ivestinents

(Amount.in As}

=1 Mo Particular March 31,2021 March 31,2020
M e Lnid Arrsourit M e Lirie Arrcant
Investments measures at fair valus theeugh Giher comprehensive
incomea
i I Rdutual Funds
Cuated
LE&T Long Durallon Growtk 1295141 28789 15 1208141 | 27677002
HOFG Long Duraban Growts 662,552 28821, 522 662,552 | 27238256
Ailltya Birle Sur Lk Law Duration il 10,248 53 BE 521
Tatal 5,38.55,7%5 551,156,248

fiy Aggregale cost of quoted investmants 9,52,85,520 9,01,03,495

Angregils markel value of quited invasimeants 528 98 718 5,51 18 248




d

{Amount in Bs.)

SADHAMA NITRO CHEM LIMITED
Saghana Nitro Chem Lid

Mates farming pen of the Consalidaied finanoa! Stetemants for the yesrandsd tamn 31, 2021

Mote 5 - Loans

&r, Ne Fariiculars Miarch 31, 2021 Mzrch 31, 2020
M Man Curent Loans
{LUinsecures Consicerad Good |, unless otherwise sialed)
] Loan 1o staff 16,70, 832 241,92, 188
{18 Others: Insluding Saunty depost 54820 283820
Talal 1726812 256.36:165
Sr. Mo Parmulars Mizreh 39 20219 herch 39, 2020
B Carreni Loans
(Lnsemured Considersd Gand | eniess othenyiss stated)
] Oithers Ingluding Ssurily deposi] © 11,238,670 2,817,831
Tolal 11.34,67d 281,831
* Dithers inciuds
Salary Advance 90,781 35085
Tiatz #0, 781 56085
Mote 6 - Other financial assats {Amount in Bs.)
A Agal Agat
5 e Fartiennes March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
B Current Financial Assets
(1Y Inber corporata Deposits (Reler Nole (1Balow) A,00.00,000 4 4500, 004
Crhers:
Irlras| acorded on depsosi 1,02, 560,301 BO.61, 182
Srvance recoverabie In cash or kind 23,358,388
Bark FO |Interest sooreed 23543 20,556
Chandra Mel Byl Liel - 3,64, 51,457
Face Internat Pyl Lid 44,08 435
ihers receivabls T.BE 802 2.FE BB
Toisl 510,00 446 9.,38,28 598
Footnotes:

() Incluces sacured liter Comorats Deposils of Be 4 Groms given loa relaled pary




SADHANMA NITRO CHEM LIMITED

d

Zzdhana Waro Cham Lid

Moies forming part of the Consclidéted fingnial Siaternents for fhe vesr endad Mamh 31, 221

Muote No. T - Deferred tax Lizhilities | [Asset) (Net) (Amount in Ra.)
2 As at Az al
e Partioulars: Barch 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Deferred Tax Liability
fl Diepregiation on MeE AEsss 406 10,233 A4TEED B4
] Fair aliafinn of Investments e AT 1354 R
Crings Defered Tay Liabili - (1) 4B ET TOE ARG A5 4EE
Deferrad Tax Assat -
il Empespes Banal| chllpalluns By e {* B3 A% 161!
[ Heoughl Torward unabsoisd gepresaton o be camad formand o sl yesrs - .
(b disallowatie mxpensis [t ek B2 e 150,12 146
Gross Defamed Tax Aeset - (2] (184,54 671 (#,07,01,307!
her Detarred Tan Lismility | (aeset) (1-2) 287 10,037 £BE44 181
Opaning Recognised in Recognised Closing
b L Balante peofit or loss in ol Balance
Defierad Tax Liability
Plart Praperly Boulpmen 4 ¥ 260, 3eb 128970615 - a4 510,231
1,364 620 (7354621 2,051,470 2051470
Gross Deffered Tax Lisbility 45,945 4685 (4,335,235 2,051,470 46,661,703
Deffersd Tax Assar
Doffared Tax osest
Detinad sanafi abillation (16,689 161) + 84 158 227,154 16,627 210)
Citrar Disalireetos Experses 1 HZAME) 1B 2R5 11 B20081)
Gross Doffered Tax Asset(2} 120,701,307) 2.03% 484 227152 {18.451,611)
Mot Disforrad Tax Liahility![ Assat] (1:2) 28,244,161 (2,312,751 2276622 18 210,012




SADHANMA NITRO CHEM LIMITED

d

Zzdhana Waro Cham Lid

Hoies forming part of the Consclidsted francal Siaterents %o the ves ended Masch 31, 2221

Mote 8 - Other Assels (Amount In Rs.)
Sr. No Particulars Warch 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
A Mer Current Assets
1) Capital advarca 18,37.08, 757 28705821
{ii] Securty Deposits witn Public Bodiss and oiners 21254177 1,78,95.820
it} Balarce with Setutony Revanue Autharites - 5.82,139
(v} Prapald Expenses - 40,613
Total 20,49,22,934 4.2283,713
&r. Na Parliculars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
B Current Assets
] Balance with StatulordRevenuo Authorithes 9.77.29508 9.83 87 201
[} Advance to Vendor 20348634 5,14 /5 456
{iii) Frapald Expenses 7E.03811 33,325,103
Wi Ceposit with Court 650,000 .
Total 12.66.31.253 16.32.07, 780

Note - 8 : Inventories (At lower of cost and net realizable valug) [Amount in Rs.)
Sr. No Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Valued & cartified by the Managemeant _
(1 Raw materats{Inslude Packing Materials Rs. 17,78 825/
(FPrevlous yesr Ra 16,48 6444 | 17 362, 385 38 EFd AR
{1y Vark-in-progress 142 4692308 120:011,730
(i Finishied Cioads 443,808,570 SO0ES, 2 S0
[iw) Goods in Transit | Raw Matesial ) 3208 278
vl Storas & Spares 55,481,254 43,188,348
vt Dithers (Fue!, Packing Matzrizl) a00.e8 V12T 407
Total 663,231,980 517,202,386
Footnotes!:
(I} Refer Note no 15C0d) for informaation on Inventsdos mortgaged a2 security for bomowings .
Mote No. 10 - Trade recoivables (AmountinRs.)

3r. No Particulars As @t March 31, 2021 | Asat March 31, 2020
Unsecured

{i} Considersd goad
a's morg nan 5 months 160853100 4 1464582
others 38,58, 75.972 24 T332 582
(i} Considered doubtful 32.79.834 3270834
46,98,08,176 25,12,50.905
Less - Allowanece for doubtiul deiis (8,19,8508) [8,18,950)
Total 48.89.858.297 25.04,38,949

Fooltnotes :

g s

Tratie recaivables are dugs inrespect of goods sedd inThe nommal cousse of business

The narimal credit priod allowed by the comoany renges trom 60 o B0 days

Trade receivabla inciude recelvables (rom ralated parlles Fs 81,12 3250/ (P Y. -Hs 6527250}
Refer Motz na 15C{d) far nfomation en Tracte Becavables mortgaded 55 securiby for Darrowings
Refer notz no 26(1) for Cradit Risk

W




SADHANMA NITRO CHEM LIMITED

d

Sachana Mitr Cram Limited

Hotas feemmg part of the Conssidated financlal Statenene for the yoar endeg March 31 2021

Mote-11: Ceshand Cash Equivalents [Amount infs.)
Sr-Ne Baifieiilars B al fa-4
March 31, 2021 Warah 31, 2520
fly. | Gasmbin fend 171,591 171,028
i Balarme wih hank in currerd soonuen’ 10,52 81 ARY 50 75 645
ijii) Fxpd Deposit - 171173
Total 102450 244 AR ATTRL
Metbe - 12 Oithser Bslanges with Banlk
Br Mo " A al At
Gt March 31, 2021 Match 31, 2020
Ceill @ shoe b depesil doeounls
i Wargin morey Depostawilh ergingl Maturty=<12 tealls AT 21,716,255
Fefora Mot no (j) bl N N
L JlllI-.-Idr.lrr: Ao E” “ 54225 470,405
Total 1% A7 N5 506,660
Fogtnoies:

(8} Capositawiih carrying arountofRs 12225 7780 (March 21 2020 - R=21 T8 253 ) aresubjed i frd chiagesnainat bank guarardses

hiate 11 Equily Sher Caplial

tAenouet In S5 |

Parlicalare March 21, 2027 March 31, 2085

Authariood Capital:® $0.50 0 6 \GrRaanGD
10,50,060,000 Equity Shares of Rs 1/ eac bt ik ;
March 31, 20020 10,50 0 DG Egquity Shares-of B3 1-e3ch) 1IGa0000
& QD000 Profaronce shands of RBe. 10each) TBE00000S

.
lssuian Subssitiad & Paid up: e 948,1514%
13,497 27 253 Squily Shasse of B 15 saeh lully paid q.,'15; .49'.".- 45 (54 400
(Fafar iéie to (I Lélow) i il
(March 31, 2020 4 27 59480 Egulty Shares of 55 1) each)
[Helsr rote no i) Balowd
Total T3.8TAT 235 4.31,51.480

Folrles:

(1} During the viar soded G150 00h, 2027, he Corrpany his ssoes and alelad 4 85,75 045 aguily shases of Re, 1 éaoh fo eigible shareholders of squily shares on he
btk s gati (Le 18I Sepbember, A0200as Rilly pakd up bores equity shares by oeglaiing psanee

fitt- Suib - divasion of Equity shares : On 37th March 2020, pursuant bo s approval e the smembers inihs sl orenary genacsl megting, the Companysob dided the sdqully
sharss o the [Fos value of Rs G toahams of the vaue ofRa Ti-perstare. Unless atenyissnoted, Impastsd &nnunts an shars informatan malided @ he finsroiz statemenls
regiing o sxlinonsed | msued and siasdribes capitEl hevebeen adjusied fer the sebdivision

{1 Shatehetlders Dalding mare e 54 shares o the Compsny

P hiicsilaes Mareh 37, 2020 Wearmh 37, 2010
Equily Shire Enjiity: Shave
Enuity Shares of R 1 sach (BYAs A% | lly said Mo Sharss i et HeAding Mo Sharss ™ of Helding
Manekchand Parachand Trading £84,08,165 ik 388 06,110 3,99
Invegimant Co Pyl
Al Javar 53,561,953 558 BE BT, 510 598

A5 per recards of the Comipaay, intluSng 8 register of shaseholders | members and ofter decaratons recanel fom sharsholders mgartirg beneficie’ Imersst, the abave

shareacldingrepreaenis both lege! pnd berafical ownership of shares

W



SADHANMA NITRO CHEM LIMITED

d

Sad

riasra Wit Cham Limitsd

Mites feeming part of he Consobdated finarcial Statemenis for the yeor endea March 21 202

() Equity Sharss m ihe endity held by hoiding compeny;

Manah 37, 2500 Wesch 31, 2019
Particisars Pe.ofShares % of Haiding No.od Shams: Y of Haldirg
Mensichand Pomschend Trading vestmeat ol Lid 804 08165 5358 SBEG 110 £3.08
" adjuzses fior sup-divaion of shares,
Wate 14 : Gther Equity {Amount in s,
5t No Particatars Watch31,2021 | March 31, 2020]
Reserves anid Sumilus
i) | Captal Resonn
Opening belance 245456 23896
Addition / (defetian) . o482
Closing baiance 245488 245 445
(i) | Capital Redempion Rasera
Dpening nalance E RSN EOD BB, 00,0
Less: Utilizad far issued of Banus shares (571,895,018 .
Claging Balance LE3.00882 5.65,00,000
(i} | Securlies Premium Sooowi
Cpening balange s BATETIT
Less: Uifizad for ssted of Banus sharss 15375 73T
Clasing balance - B3 7ETET
(vl | Retained Earmings
Cipening nalance 74 26 50 437 2,70 85,240
Dtner comprahensive income HATATS #,80,598
Profil far the vear 1L B2 A2 5T 14516453
A} Reduchur in reservas of subsidiany company in aecordance with the sudited acoaunls as al ; ,
A . : {4 5275 BTA)
F1.0E 2020
b} Surpius share in the profit of ihe subsidiary on findlization of the audited accounis of fne i T
sUbsudiary. S
& ) Oividend Including dividend distribution fax - 145010 B7E)
Addi{lessk Foraign curreney manetary itlem translstion difierance account 149,93 908 £,00103
Clasing bafance B0, TA A0 T2 AR 037
v) | Trenation Sesarve
Croening and Closing balance LD e R
] | Ganerzl Reserve
Doenirg and Closing halance 124,43, 28 1R 13,33, 29.800
vl | Employes Share Baser Payment raserve{Rater Nate No 30)
{oening Salance - & 060
Add:Additions - .
Reversed on cancellation of ESOP - {B7.06,8805
Closing Balanca - -
Tatal 11,5840.2,639 | 107.0573.985




SADHANMA NITRO CHEM LIMITED

d

Fooinotes T5C Contauad..
[g) Temrsol repavment

Sadhana Mitr Sram Lid
Mites forming part of the Consoidated financis Statements for theyearantsd March 31, 2020

Tenm Lean - Berds {Rmeunt in Rs:|
Marzh 31 20 March 31 2R
Hat of Yedr of : Amaunl Hmopat]
Parflelan Intrest NEaturily Ml r-:-t:frt'lr:r Cutstnding |_l‘F' “L_ Clstanding = &1
neaieatlet [ as il
Mieh 31 2000 Led
B, hame
HEFG BARK Bl 200314 i 023 BT 43 a8 13,71 064
FIZFE BANK B0 L2 & E20-24 &7T,143.81 Bl 13,71 254
HEFG BANK B.26% POE-23 bl fodd-2a 45 0 RE3OD 3 B4 89 055
HEFE BARK B.255, 20000 & H20.25 42 3 B15.82 J6 IR Bk
ixtal 1 08.ET BES 1,53 40580
Lesae it ralis I-,_nfil.:r; e, ) 5147574 £2A7.473
Enmemanps shown nouman Fankkes
Halaoe 5644 012 f 0 B07
Tarm Lean - Chors
Financlal netiuten
s Firsorp Lid 12.75% 2N22.23 12 21225, 11,38, 73600 3l 176152
Hee Firarp L 12.78% Mzz-2 1 P23 11.21;500.00 ki 16, 79.541
brem Fincorp Lid {2 ¥6% 202533 b b £ 5% 40000 a3 13,20.357
otk Mahinsrs Frme Lir 0,155, PR A5 rEd-24 8374140 47 L0568 B0
¥otak Mahingra Frims Lid 9,155 AEE 38 22324 31,83, 741,00 a7 40,56,550
Aditya Birta Fingroe - Lid 10 5% 20311 114 203031 12,5086 £82. 3 = =
Bafa) Finance Lid B.75% 202627 44 ZPE2T 10,00, 06 [ 00 B )
[ath dro Capital Ly 14,008 A7 T 204-25 k.00 05, DEC DG
Total 20 BE AT BAG 1,28 18,5490
[/ <Cment sty of b e " -
banawings shown T iadmeal habilies A BTOOT | 350 B0 38,(1.626
Batance ITHTOEIZ G317, 548
Tolal Balanae a3 per 2301, 14 524 203,983,571
1584a)

ifi. Tna Eoup's oxposure to liguidisy interest rate ard curreney risks aré discosed In nola no 2611

Mot 16 - Otner financial listilites

Armaunt in Bz

. Az al A &t
&k Part 7
Bkl Skl Mareh 54,2021 March 31, 2020
Currsn Firanceal Labilitiss
I Curment maturity of Ineg tarm Bomowings 242,40 541 TF.40,080
! (Raternole 16 Azl
il Arhvanoe from custormss 5815 7H 41,2357
fiifh Irterest aceuad but notdue en oorosings 2,492 066 34978
[) Regeemed Freferance Share & Excess nphl issue tUncizimes| 27,383 27,332
v Craditors for Capilal Expendilure R LFRIT a1 4,80 42877
] Urclemed Dividand 4:82,364 467,421
Lwiil Ollirer pavikio 18.23.581 1,530,303
BBy, 7T HEE SBE BE 245




SADHANMA NITRO CHEM LIMITED "

Capltal Resorve :
Capital Resarve s utilisec In gcorrdsnco with the provisions of the Act

Capital Redemption Reserve )
Capital fredempbon reserve represents reserve creaied on redemption of preference shares, I is non distributable reseree. Ouring tha vesr
andad March 37, 2081 the company has ufilised the parl of the reserve towards isseed of bonus shames

Securities Premium Reserve
Securilies Premium Raserve i3 used 1o reeord Lha pramium on issus of shares | This mesarva 2 Ulilsed in accordanca witly e provisiong
af the Act. During the year endec March 372021 the company nas ublized the whoba. of the reserve towaids msued of konus sharas

Retained Earnings
The amount thil gan be disfributed by the companiy as dividend to its equity shareholders

Transition Resarve
Transition Ressnvg represents reserve creatad on franstion from Aceounting Sandards to Ind &5,

Ganeral Resana
General resarde is usad fram bma 1 me o ransier profits rom retained eamings far appropration puiposa

Bote - 15 : Borrowings {Bmount in A

5 No Particulars Mareh 31, 2021 Marah 31, 2020

A | Long Term Borrowings
|z} | Secured Barrowings:

fiv | Term lnan - Rank fRefer fote 1501 0 ) beiow) * 0B 87,596 1,53,28 830
{1y | Term Losn - Sthers (Refer Note 15070 b | below) 298557 318 1.28.18.990
3,93 45408 2B AT .BTD

Liss sCurront Maturty of Long teim borrewings diselosed endes the head afher finoncal

il s 2.82,30.581 778000y
{Refer Note 16}

Total 28,01,14.824 203,968,871

B | Shat Taom Barrawings

(&) | Secured Borrowings
i) | Warking Capltal Loan from Banks denaminated in [Refer Mote ()i} and (il

Foreian Currency d40.65,05,751 37.49%.24 B79
Indear Curmency 13891 GBL 4,32.17 231
ib) | Unsecured Borrawings
i) | Inter Carporate Dieposlt [Refer note 1501 & ) below] 1,00, 00, 006 34,52 400
i) | Loang from Direclos 3,25.90 BBD 5, 87 BEE
Total 5227 BT 971 43,50.22 267

C Footnotes:

(A) Term loan from 8 hank i seqorerl by charme o motor sehioles. Refar Mote (1) belew for terms of repayment | inferest ate

(b] Temrn loans - ohers sra sacured by charge on moter vehicles, plant and mashinary, rasidential propoarty situized al Rohe, Raigad,
Maharashira and charge by way of liad an debt mulual fad of Re. 52 86 lzes. Charge & yat 1o he roglelernd in respect of twa motor
vizhicles. Refor Mote (T below for terma of repayment, rate of interest gnc

() The comodny nas foreign ourrmency working capiiar facilites from.a Benk 8t interes! rate of ibor plus 4.25% pe, These facililies ars
secured by exclusive chame aon pregent and future stocks and book debts, sxclusive chargs an entire plant and machinery | chargs
by way of pledge on debi mutusl funds of Bs 586,11 lkes. Furfher secured by petsanal guarantes of Chairmian snd Managing
Directorand Corporats Guaraniee ol Holding Cormpany.

Ce iy Further, he Company haswarking capital faciites v ndian currasey. from a berk camryling intecest rate ranglng betwean 5, 78% |o
12.00 % poa. These faciiizs are repayable on demand, securad by wiy of first garn passu charge on the presant and fulure cavent
assets of the compeny, second parl passd charge on entire movabla and immovable fised assetz of the company, present and fulure
i plot no-4¥, MIDG, Roha Indusirial Area. Ralgad Digtrict - 402116 and furher seoured by personal guerantes of Chairman-and
Manrging Director ol ihe campany

W) interCoporie Deposils ere carrying infersslraie of 16% and repayable on or belom April 2022

A ° 4
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Sadhang hitro Cram Limisd

Motes foring tart of the Conseidated financisl Statemenis for the wear anded Marsh 31, 2021

Nole 17 - Pronsions

Idmount in RE)

Er Mo Fartlers

Azal
March 31 2024

Asat
Pfarch 3%, 2020

1 Mor Currenl
Empoves Banait Cbligations

Y Corpersalad abisznees B304 2 24 (13 568
[} Gratudy [Refar oo Mo 28) 1,63,95,284 345.40,148
Total 243Ea 10 A45.55,014
B S
Empiivpas Boenald Shlinslions
] Compensalad ahsancoss 21840472 B ATH
[ Cratylty. [Refer Moje Mo 29) 168,57 340 { 45,75, 148
Prowsion for soome 85X - fi.505
Tals! AT 34 FA45T4563
i kuemEnt in oS Graulty
Cgening balance ZETRI T 24550200
Mddelilass Provision recogmized o[ raverssd] derng the year 41,1158 a41,11.58°0
Closing balersa 3:26,73.382 2B BT

Maole 8 - Olher Liabililies

yAmaantin Rs)

Sr Nu ParticLams Warch 371, 2031 farch 31, 2028
B Curranl

[y Siatuiory Duss FA7. 20205 A4205M2

il Emglojes Dues 28440149 23556, THS

1) [zpnzit from Cuslomer 113,74 e 15525 BN

v [ncome receivad o sdvance T4 AEEED

i) Advancs From Cuslormar 11773812 1 .04 [z 268

i) Cithiar-curant liakitics 3,800,000 Ea44 918

Trni 6,76,26.432 4 F1E3B40

Boie- 19 U Trade Pavabiles [Amounl i R
St he Parliculare A feaeat 39, 2020
Marzh 31, 201

i Mg and Small Enferprizas 71,205,275 4355 TET

1 Tihers 2,671,076 214383 784

Todel 75,AT.07,506 218245575
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Mites forming part of the Consoédated inanclsl Statsments Tor the year ended March 31, 2021

{a) | Disclgsure required under Clause 22 af Micro | Small and Meadium Enterarisss Development [(WMSMED'] fet, 2006
Particulars Mareh 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
a) Ihe princessat amount srd te inleres? due tharean (o be shown seoarmlsty) rmmaming
unpaid to any supplieras at the.era of poening ysar
-Principal smount Suz i Micto snd smish enteprisss: 71,25 875 43 E5.TET
Inifresd dug on shove: 237 542 a0 084
by he arroat of intseesl pad by he Buver urdar (ESRIED Ao 2006 alang with ha
arents of [he paymenl marde b ks supplier begoad he sagoiniment sy dunng sach
anzounting year : -
. e mmount of inlerést due and pavable fe the esadintarg (ho snsipal hes been R
el s Infsseal urder ha MEMED Sol 2006t pad 2T 642 2 40l O
dThe amaunt ol isereE: Socrued and remsining. Losaid of the end of aooounting year i
[
10,5205
e[ The-amount of further inferest due and payveble eben i the succeeding yeanunt? such 770,564
date whian (ho interest duss a5 abova ams aclualy cald 10 he small entorpnses, o he
purpose of desatiownnges as & deductible aipatidies unss seion 21 1068 Z0E
{ by | The Company has inftiated the process of idetlication of suppliors repastered under the
Micro, Small & Mediur Znterprises Developmeant S, 2006, by obtaining contirmstong
from afl suppliars: Infarmation has been collated only to the extent of information
rageiead a5 at the kalance cheet date
[et | &l trnde payablas 2re 'curment’, The Company's expasdre o currency and hguidity risks
redpted fo trade payalves s disclosed 0 note pie 2600
Mote - 194 : Dther Mon-Current Lisbilities (Amount in Rs.)
Zr No Parliadars Maren 31 2021 Marc 3%, 2020
i | Lesex |Liskility 4 115,74 365 4 58 0 RTE
Total 4,05 71,365 A 50,04 6T

Motz 20; Revenuea frem Operations

Detaiiz of revenue from contreacl wilh costomers racognised by the company, nat of indirecl Bxes in

the statment af profl and loss.

{Amount in Rs.)

Sr. Ne | Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
il Sakea of Productz
{2} Chemicsl Intermedialss 9,00,72 28,440 B 14 E B2
(b} Wirdless Matesars Equipmenls 4,54 281 R b
TOTAL 1,01, 1687080 24T BT 55
fif} Sake f senvicas 1RE2G1R 4.0 B4, 70
[iil} Dtfver Operaling Revenue
Salerof strap & sales gthar 1723 569 475157
Export Benefit 1,a0,28.778 3 8 66, BEg
Tatsl #0305, 02,085 D05, 87,901




SADHANMA NITRO CHEM LIMITED “

Sadlwng Mitra Chem Limited )
Mestas forming perl of the Consolidated finanoiel Statements for the yesr saded Mench 31, 2027

(Al in Ba.)

SrMo | Product Type: March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
ta) Sate-of Products
pMar 35.56,17,398 48 7T A7 248
SNBE 2T {ODB 2} 3647 88,744 51,27 25956
| Othara 201482948 11,72 48,757
| Total 1,01,18,87,000 08,77,61,936
W | SeEeiEeoREE 1862818 A,04,84,710
(] Oher operating revenus
1 Sale of sorap & sales gther 17, &3, 568 4,765,157
(i) Export Benafil 16028778 318,455,098
{ipSundry balances written back * =
Total 1.67.52, 347 323,471,255
Mote - 21 Other Incama
Sr Mo Pariculars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
il . Interast Incoms o
&) Deposits with banks-ana financial Insttutions
TOE T Py T 23109 10,808 B0.247
bl Olhers 4 Apa LAy & BEE, 2
{in Balances Whittan Back 20600610 .
iiia) CHher Miscellanenus inoome 3,260,381 1,003,366
{1} Gain On Forward Canlractks 7.37B.518
iy Foreign Exchange Gain - 12.50,104
I Profit onsale of Asseis 2,983,771 -
{wl) Divicend Recaned - -
Current [nvestivents - 488,89
1 vii} Revarsal of Provision for doubtful sgvance 2643 (K] -
Tatal 49,122 028 190,602 301




SADHANMA NITRO CHEM LIMITED
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Sadlvana Mitra Chem Liited

Mestas forming perl of the Consolidated finanoiel Statements for the yesr snded hMench 31, atiz

HNote 224 - Cost of materials consumed {Amount in Rs.)
3r. Na Partieulars Mareh 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Inventary &t tha baginning of the wear 3 B624 009 218 0 755
Invaniory on account of mergar -
Arld: Purchases 81,30, 664582 40,45 58,887
55,15,78,781 42,88,73,842
Less! Inventony at the end of ine wear 1,73 B2 225 3.86,24 289
Cost of matarials consumed 53,4217 456 38,683,449 553
Raw matearial and packing materials Consumed {Amount in Bs.)
5r Mo Raw Material Consumed March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
] Banzang B.60.41 891 2,27 56 448
{iF] Mitric acid 6,08,03 |15 1,14 88,067
{iFi} Gl from powdsar 3,08 88,4149 U T a6
i Haum 85% .00, 08 B40 1261452
{v) Caustic Polash Flakes -
(w1) Packaging Matetial 26.40,945 24.05,2M
{uiiy Chher 34,37.45,451 32,34 60 402
Total 53,42,17,455 38,83,49,146
Mote 228 - Changes In Inventories of finlshed goods and work-in-progress {Amount in Rs.)
Sr. No Particulars Mareh 31, 2021 Warch 31, 2020
{h Opaning Stock
Wk in progress 12,00,11,730 05,949 086
Finizhed goods 27.28,85 8305 233363 867
Scrap 3,50 000 S23.000
Tatal (1) 39,3347 635 310,637,053
{If) Clasing Stock
FRaw malarizls and packing materals
Wark in progress 14,24 £2.336 120,099,730
Finizhed goods 38D BT 272,985,905
Serap 350,000 4,50,000
Total (W} 52,38.68,109 38,3347 B35
Changss In Inventories Genrsasay|intremse-l) 113,05.50.474) (737,080,882}
Total (13,05,50.474) (7.37,09,682)
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Salana Mira S Limndtsd

Mt doorning padd of the Corsobdated financial Statemerds for e pear andes Mardy 21, 2027

MNote Z3- Employee Benefit Expenses {Ammount in Rs.)
Sr. No |Parficulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
(1 Salaries and wages, including bonus 140420122 1447 48 BEg
{i Employes Share Based compensation sxponae - [o7 DB, D0
(il Caonlibutian o Provident end othar [unds (Refer Nole Na. 23(a) } B2 (4 530 B4R T8
{ivi | Gratuily (Rafar Bots No. 28{k) ) 31,499,004 N TR
) Leave Encashmenl expense 16.33.100 378 5T
iy St wallare expenses 1el-53. 564 Fig i

Total 16,51 85 012 1349 B5 B45
Mote =24 Finance Cost {Amount In As.)
Sr. Mo |Particulsrs March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
& Inferast expanse on ferm loans and sl financial Habiliies 2320 E28 10,38, 156
(i} Cfhasr borrnvang coat 27783300 201,32 068G
|} Irtarast on Calayad Pagmen] of Lix 143497 i
[} Irderest of Lekss Liability 25 93 5T% 5 FR:A38
Total 3,42 50,507 2,82 60,016
Mote 25 - Other Exponses {Amount In Rs)
Sr. No | Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
(i Puwvar and fusl B30 52 0E B,20.14,248
fiit Rant 16.27.958 40,2343
{iii] Ratas & Tases 1,739,168 12472 861
did) IrEsurance 29,030,108 £9.71,652
] Printing: & Satonsry A AT NG 11,541,819
I Postage, Telogram & Telephone (Sommunication Expansas) 31,568,559 15,07 562
(v Trauéliim:r & Conveysnoe Expenses .75, 466 1, 7H.87 347
il Leaal & Profegshoeal feas 1,72 60470 1 4605500
{ix) [hreciors Feps 2.60.000 B.22.000
(] Eleciricily chaiges 10,22,825 8,356,368
(=) Secunly Charjes 38,80 109 40497 13
1) Stores & spares Consiimed 18T D080 3.03.09,103
{gilk Fapalrs & Malnanance
Plant & Machinsry LET AR 00 I VE58910
Buslding .40 058 14,44, 116
Others E088, 787 28446 235
(xlv] Dther Maaufaciining Expanses 56,23, 550 1,14, 37, 065:
v} Effiugnt Expenses $46,13.118 E314,858
(vl Research & Davelapmen! Expensss B0, 500 1 37,5600
ool Payman ta audiiods [Refer Note A below) 1200000 10, 00,000
(#iR) Seling Expansas
Fralght and Forwarding Expeatizas 261,45 259 1,770, 190
Commessian Charmes 156,16 145 ZFLEIT
Loczal Freight & olier expenses 24015 484 1,11, 15449
{xlxi Farelgn Exchengs Fluciuation G428 671 16,04,822
LRy Bau dehits & Sunrny Dabil Balances wrilien off 286772 10,27 800
L) Guarantoe Commessan - 4585 600
(] Fibsr Fen - 22060
L] Falr Watuation uf farsand confracls - 557, Ba1
xmivh Frowision for doubtiu? debts BB B33 819,853
{rxil] Mlscsllanaus Expenses 1,70, 298 18270715
bl Imtemet & Domain changes - 22.53,750
(3 Job Ciperation thamss . TeF: i b =
DEEATH Merger Expanses 425400 8,700
{wewii] | Sundry Balsnce w)off 1EST B0 -
twxwiil] | Corporate Social Résponibiity Expenses |CSR} 243537
Tatal 23,7551 208 30,08.20.052




SADHANMA NITRO CHEM LIMITED "

Sadhana Nitro Chem Limited
Motes forming part of the Consolldated flnancial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Footnotes:
(1) Payment to Auditors [Mrmount In Rs.)
Sr. No | Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Ag Audilar
i Stahidory Audil Fas 10,00, 0050 GO0, 000
e Tar Audit Fas 1000000 | 1.00,000
Total 100000 | 1,060,000

Mote Mo - 26 Financial Instruments and Risk Review

Capital Management

The ey objectve of the Group's capilal managemenlis i ersure st | maintaing a stablis eapitsl strociure with the focus on total 2quily o
uphiold the invastor, orediior and costomear oonfican s end o ensure liltre devalopmeant of it business. The Group s focugad on kseping
slong lolal eguity bese o emsure dependencs, ssourity as well high Enancial flaadbiity for pobeniial Tulus borowings i regdired withoul
impacting the sk profile of the company, The Groups goal s (o continbe (o ba abls o return excess lquidity (o sharehatdens Dy contisulng
o distribute annual dividands In future perocs: The amount of futum dividends of eguity shanes will be balanced witn efors to conlinue to

rmaintatn an acequate guldity status.
i 24 Uiy st (Amount in Rs.)

Pariiculars March 31, 2021 ' March 31, 2020

Tatal sguily atiributabls o equity shareholders of the comparnmy 1,29,617.28,A74 1,16,37 25475
A5 a percentage of lotzl capital 62 3
Leng term bofrosangs 2500 14824 20388871
Short term Dorrowings 52 27 87971 43,60, 23067
Tzl Borrmowings BE,28.02 TH5 45.54,21,138
fsea percentage of total capital 38 27
Total Capltal (Equity and Berrowlngs) 210,10.32.669 1.61.91.46,613

Flrnancial Risk Managemant Framiework
Thogroup has exposurs te e following riskes anzing from firmnclad instromaeniz

&) Creditrizk
by Liguidity rizs
) Market risk

i} CreditRisk

rI.:!I:rerjli fish i= the risk (hal the cocntemparty will not meeat its abigation undér a inangial nsirament or customer confract l=ading o finandial loss,
Tharcradit ek arises grincipaly from its operating actvites | primanly rade receivables | and fram Es financing activilies inclucing ceposits with
banks and financial nstiiutons and, olhas firanaial insruments The custema:d credit s managad by the company's eslablished palioy
preceduies and controls relating 1o customear credil mamagemeant.  The company has established a cedit policy undar which each new
customer iz analysad individually for credit warhiness befors the company's standard payment and delivery 8rms ano condlifons are offerad
The company's review includes exiermal ratings whers availgble and other pubdicaly evailable financial information, Qutgtanding customears
receivanies are reqularty monitersd and sny shipmenl to major customers sregenerally covered by lettar of credii or oifver forms of credit
imsurances. The folioeang tadle gives celails in respect of perceniage of revanues gersrated fromlog ive cusiomen;

|:|T'I %I:
Particulars March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020

Revenue fram top five custamers 58.3 62,88

The Groupeatziisnes an allowanca for impairment hel Epresents fxev eatmeie of expec:es loases in rezpact of ratde and omer necevemiz, The MEKTum elgosure
11 o rise as af regoring date ie pamanly from e receivable amounting i Rs 48 89,83 218 ). (P Y Bs 29,04 38,045 The moverrant in allowanae o impaiment
I tade:and ather recevabies duning the vear wag &5 fptoes

Allowance for impairmant March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Cpsming Balan 0,109 959 B
Impatrant loss recogrmed | reversed - 8,716,858
Clnging malanca B.18,958 £,19,059




d

SADHAMA NITRO CHEM LIMITED
Sadhanz Nitre Chem Limited

Motes forming part of the Consolldated flnancial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

MWajority of the balancs af trade receizvbles of the Company &re from only 2 customers,

The lotal autstandng from ihese cuslomers ds @l vear end |s e, 20 57 598987/ (P Y, s, 2054 003 592)Cradi sk on cash and ogsh
agulvalenal iglimiled astha Company genarally transactewilh banks and financial institutions with high credil ratings assigned by inlgmslions]
and damastic credl ratings ageiickes,

i Liguidity risk

Liguiglity risk is the risk that the cormpany will encourter difficulty in meetng the abligatlons aescciated with = financial lablities that are setilad
by delivering cash or-anoiher financiai asset.  The company’s approach to managing liguidity is fo ensure a8 Taras possible that will have
sufficient liguldiiy to meet ifs liabilities whan they srs dus urderbath normeal and stressed conditions without incuring unacceptable iosses or
risking dRmage to company's-repatetion. The Halding Company believes fhat the working capital s suffivient to mest iis current requiremants:
Areordingly  no llquidity risk s perceved. |0 addiiicn | the company malntains tha following lne of oredit The Helding oompany bhas working
capitai facilities rom a Bank ai interest ratanl ibor phos 4% pa, These tagilities are sscured by a0 axnclusive chergs on prassnt and fulire stoocks
ani baak debils, exclusive charge on antine planiand machinery , charoe by way of pledge on debl mivtual funds of Bs.5.52 56,518/~ crones dnd

furher securod by persoral guasantes of Chairman 2nd Maracing Directerand Corporate Cuarantee of ultmate Holding Comaany. |
Thes fabie balow provides dafails reganiing the undiscourtsd confractual maturtiss of significant firancia! fabilites @5 of March 31, 2021

Porfici=ars L than X year L1a 2 years 2-5 ypars 5-T yeam Tamd
Lang tem borrzwirgs £82,30,581 5.B%54 BB 13,58,89 266 B 2000608 | 330545405
Shirt st Sarovlngg BT EEAT - - - B2 2T v e
Trade pavyable 20,47 82,836 = 25,67.92,806
Ofer finascial labtieg BB 7O - - SETAT.0M
Taotal BT 05,586,522 5 B2,54 BED 13,8, 59,266 As asl |1.15,06.73,345
The tale geloy provides detmils maarding the dndisceuntzd contracius’ matuntes of significant financial fabiiiies as of Marct 31, 2020
Aartiniars Liess than T year 110 7 years 2-5 ygars 5T years Tatal
Long tem harrwings 77,40.098 8517327 1,18,81,522 ~ 281 47870
Shord form Zamowings 45,60 22 267 7 ] 4350 2% BT
Trade payable 21,26,65,047 o] = - 21.25.65,047
Qtner finarcial liabifica 482,914 = ] 462 81421
Total ToAT R BE Y32 LB RT A4 T241. 28 T0E
iii] Marke: Risk

Market sk isthedsk thatihe B value offuturs cash Rews of a ingsciginstrument wil fuciugte becaussof changesin markatprices, Such changesin the values offinanis
instrumanis may resull from changes 7 ha Toreizn canency exthange @ies, inlerest rates, cred, iquidty end other merket charges, The Groups exmesss o marketriskis
primarlly o accaunt of forsgn sureney exoharge rsie s,

Farslgn Currency exchanga rate risk
Tem Gn:lu;:- oetrles l'l-‘_e'i'.ell.i‘,;lally' and majar porhorial Pe business s (ansacled inseyveral Girmencies and ootzeguenlly e eodpis axjessd o lemigrsscharnge nsks
theugh ocerabing activilies In forsign curreney, The group dses ol engage in bediging. snd the unbedied frelgn coreney exposure = A lobows

1) Details of forelgn currency exposures as attheyzarend

il " Amount in foreign durrancy | Equivalant amount (Rs.)
s WY | sios20zt | 3t0s2o2 | 51032020 | 39082020
Financial Assets
Trads Raceivabiss EUF £, IR ERE 216718 177,151,706 16 00ER9E
LUs0 3,533 025 INaonm MADRIAL | MA 045G
Silvanoe o wmsr s - 335002 - LR
Financial Liakdlities
Trade Sayables &0 ZR A0k A e 20,732 560 6,261,662
Advanes Recelved from customss 50 HEETT 118470 8538 968 B, BE
Working Capital Borrowings
ELR EreLog bl et 42 400,737 17 O7E TEA
L0 508363 R0 T AT4NAGMA | 361070 6T
et Asset | (liabillty) ELR 1,665,445 360 144,641,980 20915
Mot Assal | (Fahllity) Li&n (1,775,438} [T.404.600) | |129.972,699) | {118,865 954)




SADHANMA NITRO CHEM LIMITED
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Sarhana Hitrg Slem Limited
Metes fommimg pant of e Gorsobdated inancial Staismenis or ibe year andas March 37, 2021

7} Details of forward soplracs cusstanding ot te vear end s 1o sedge she oulslandng Rrsign comeney exposies

Parthculars Currency Amaiint in foreign corrency Equivalent Amaount (As.)
Wereh 31, 2001 | Mardh 31 7020 | Werch 37,2081 | Waron 51, 2620
Fonward canlraciz-antesd inlo 1o hedgo e ecekabie Qi LSE 2150000 230 0p0 16,7322, 500 173345400
Ferwand conlracis anersd inlo 1o hatlkee Uk payaie axposure LIS 760000 - 5,49 29500 -
Mote 27 - Earnings Per Share )
{Amount in Rs.)
5. Mo Particulsrs March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
al Mt Profit far hi year aftnbutable 1o e equity shambndes 15.02,48, 163 14,63 "4.680
b} Opering runtee of agquily shanes susiztding .a71,87,480 1,88 A
cl Clesing Mumber of Equty sherss aulstandiceg 13,47,27.245 A.11.51 480
i Effpctive welghlod avesage no. of sharss oulstanticg 13,4727 236 13,47 21 215
dhiring e vesr (Rafr Mol 271 baow)
a) BasoDilutad sarning per share (- 1 par&aanm) 114 185
2P ¥Rz parshang)
27 The Company has 9sued and allotted 4,65, 75,745 equity sharesof Re, 1 each o eligibeeguity shareholdars on ihe book clesure date |8,

18ih Septamber, 20200 &= iy paid up bonus equity shares oy sapitalzing resars,
Thasaming per shars fgures for lhe prestous year haves been resiated o cive sffect bo the allotment
ol the bonus shares, g3 reguired by IND-AS 33, "Eaming Per Share’,

Motz 28: Disclosures under Ind A5 116

Effsctwe fram Apdl 1, 2019, the Group adopted Ind A3 116 "Lesse® appied |o all lease conlradts xislng on Apdl 1, 201% using the modified
retrospective approsch ard has taken e cumuiative adjustimant 1o rstained gamings, on date of initiel application. Due Lo transifion, the natue of
EXPENSES N respact of cartain iases under arstwhile standard kas changed from "Lease Rental' to Depracation & Amortzation expenses and Financa
cosl' for the Rioht to use assats and on Lease Liabilty respectivaly. Dua 1o the accaunting treatment as per this Standard, the cument yaer oroflt has
been reduced by Re. 57 87 363 Previcus Yesr Ra. 23 33,3201

Duning the year endad March 31, 2021 the Holding company has recaved sighilizant waivers In lease rentals due o lackidown imposed kylhe Cenlral &
state Grvamments awing o the spread of the Covie-19 pandsmic. Accomdingly the Company has revalusd it laassabligations in accomancs with the
previsions of Ind 42 116, This revaiuation resuliad in 2 reduction In the value of Izase lizbiiiies and rght of use assels a3 ai the 01.04.2020, The Group
s recognized & net gainal Re, 28,97 847 on the aforasaid revaluztionsduring the year,

Dataits of Payments 1o he mads owards Lesss labiity

[Ameunt in Rs)

Particulars fdarcit 31 2021 tizroh 541, 2020
Leasa nability pald dunrg the vesr d5 51 288 1,28.51.785
Lagsa lability pagable nol mo ban 1 yesr 1,38.77 458 13356838
Liase lability payable nol more (5an 3 year 479,11 (s 44045762

Mote 28 : Employes hanefits

1} Dafined Contribution Plan

T Helding Company mates Providse! Fund contrbulions t Ssfined conibution olan sdminskarad by the Segona| Provident Fond Commissions:, Under fis sohems,
the Comgany e recgiirad o coniribide s epec lies percentage o paymoll rost 1o furg e hessfie Tre Comaany has seoprasd Bs, 7966 285 owands Frovident Fundand
olitr fLnd cortribptions iMarch 21, 2200: Re 77 67 5821-jin he Statemen! of Profif and Loss. The provident fund and ESIC cordribulions payable by the Companyare in
acgordancs with nides framad by the Govamment fremibmeto lims

{B] Defingd Banefit Plang.:

Gratulty

Tha eraplayee’s: grataty und seneme mangegad by a inuzis e deined bemals pan. The present vaua of e obegaten 1sdelemuined bessd onaiuans veaion uang the
prajected unll credit method whict reccanizes each pariod of Sendce &5 alvin (5o oadHdona unit of emplyee benalt ertilfoment and measures aach unil seperataly (o
bk up ihe fimal saligation. The cbligetion far leave ancasnmentia recsgnizod m he same maaner-as gratulity The esimatdd ss of oscalaten s sgiary congdersd in
aciuadal valualion laks iia aczaurd nfaton sanloly prenalon and ot alavant factor neuding sugfly ard demard n ke employmant sarket. T esove infarmalicn 5
certified by actuary, The edgecied raloon slanasselsisdetermingd consdaning saveral ecplicable fatler,mainly the composition of planasssis held sssessec nsk mstorizal
regull til pedidr e 2lan sssetsand e Halding eiaipeny’s policy for pla assets managarment, The Holkfng Company has a dahined tanadl plar i eyt amployas whi hes
eermipletd (v pRarar moneol Senice getes gratuity on dapadure af 12 days satany | lestdewn galary) areach sompletod vearalsenvice The scheme s uniundd

Tra Company has s dalined unfunded obligalion foreave ercashmant. Senssally e 2ave ercashimant i paid o arplayass as 2ad whee dalmed,

W



SADHANMA NITRO CHEM LIMITED ":

Sarhana Hitrg Slem Limited
Metes fommimg pant of e Gorsobdated inancial Staismenis or ibe year andas March 37, 2021

Difined bensfit mans as per dctisnal deuation on 395 Marsh, 2031

Farbcyfars Furnddd Plan
Gratity

Iaroh 2402021 | March 31, 2020
Sarvioe Gost
Currenl Sarvics Cost 110,08, 057 P02 0%
Past serae cos and (gaingiosses oo sallemants : =
et intarest pepanss 21,89.871 2R 5
Compenents ol defined benalt et rmoeaigad In gralit oy lose a1,88 008 MAZEaT

Remgssurament on the niet definas bensf! lishiity
Retur on pan deset (g2clading amunl ncuded Innel nisrast exparse) - -
Acluetal gairg and lozs acaing Torm changss in fhancial Besdmatons .
Acluesal gaing and loss arsing form axpenancs ad(usimens (902543 13,25 645
Actuerial gains and loss gring from demngraphis adjusiments. . -

Componansts of dofined benehit costy recagriae v olhor comprteisasg mom 10:02.547) 1328648
Tolal S BE 4] 44,77 785
I Mot AssatiLabilily) fecegnisad in she Balanze Sheel a5 58375 March

1. Presert value of cafmed bepsfitobligetion as at 3% st Madch 331830348 LT
£ Fair velueaf pian 565616 83 At 315t Maroh 3 Z
3, Burdus!Delidl) 331,953,034 IATELTTA

4, Surren) porlion ol hie sbova
& Man aumenl cortion of the above

I Criznze in Ihe oblaatan during (he year erdad 15t March
1. Preson! valup of sefimad bopedit siligation &1 the bagintngof ha veai 317,864,774 287 51,761
£, Addflese] on account of Sohame of Amangament/ Bus neas . -
Transies

2 Expanges Recognizaa i Proff e Less dccoum
- Current Serdice Cos 10.08,057 B0F pod
- Pasl Senace Cosl - .
- Interest Expesse (Incoms) 21,858,071 eednhad
4 Beoomizan i Sther Camprebshaie inconmg - -
ROMaFSWETE ang / [oesns
~Aotuanial Gair | Less) ansing from

i, Bemagraphic Assumpdions.

i Financial Asgumplions - -
il Exparance Adusirmants 1602 5435) 13,25 B4
5. Beralit paymants i as2on {14, 45,208
£ Olhers (Specify] )

T Preserd value ol setimad bensdit clilipstion 21 tbeend af lhe vear 381 83 038 AT BT

IIY, Ghange in fair vetie of sassts durmg the year ended 31al March
. Fair value of pan asasle £ 4 taginmng of he year - -
2 Al ekl of 2ecolal ol Saharmd of Arangaeianl Busiass Transfar
3. Expersss Racoanized in Profit and Loss Aosoont

- Exprotad sim on plar Assats - -
= fakeres] Ineomie - =
4. Racageed i Oiher Camprefansie Insome - -
Remeasiremant gaing ! (|ossas)

- At Raturn on plan pesats inewrsss of he sxpectd rsiom
< CMhaes (Eaeny |

&, Contribulioes by snaeloyer fincluding bansll pavmens seoeerabis) -
& Bonali payments .
7. Fairvalie of pan ssseE altne @ of the year -

IV, The Maxr calsponies of planaseals
- Liat tha plar pasats by talogey hota
Irstrance Furd




SADHANMA NITRO CHEM LIMITED “

Sarhana Hitrg Slem Limited
Metes fommimg pant of e Gorsobdated inancial Staismenis or ibe year andas March 37, 2021

Funded Plan
Fariculars Gratisly
¥, Ashuaral sssumplions fdarch 31, 2021 | Marzh 37, 2030
1. Dissoant tela BT | B,
L Expectad rate & ralurm on jlan 2ases MA | fud
3. Seaary Intraasa Rats 4005 | 4.00%
4, Rate-of Employves Tumayer 2005 240%
| ! Indian fwsinad
e [riban hegamd Les
5 ortality Aate Dunng Smpliyrmen) | s | Llvers Kortalify
Waraily (205405! | 20E-18)
2. Martality Rate Ater Emaslayment M Mot
W1 Oityer Dataile
| Mook Aetve Mambers 187 196
& Per M Blary For Axfive Mambers BB 50,231
3. Weahted Avoage Duration of the Projected Bonedll Collgstion 5 &
& nyersge Expectsd Fulure Seeas 18 15
3. Projacied Banelit Chligation (FEOT 53,83.004 31784774
i, Prasaribed Cantshulinn Far ke Yagr (12 Mantks) R3.05 E1A LR s
Wil Wit Irierest Cost
1. Int=rest Cost 21.8R071 FIFR T
2 Intarost Ineeme - | -
A Met Inleras! Coat [1-2) 21,8007 | 22,40 545
Maturity Anatyais of Projected Benefit Obfigation: From the Employer
Projectad Banefts Payasle o Future Years From the Date of Renormiog
15k Fallowing Year | 16 BET Bad 14,675, 195
2l Folloling idar VAR | 3,085,551
arz Fallawing Year RSG5 | 1.37E.80%
dltr Folkwing Year 255200 | BE4,531
5if1 Foliowing Year ZHIT0E | 2445 5B
SumafYeer T 10 &.10077% | 8108770
Bum af Year 11 and Abews 1RARZ RN 15242372
Senaltivity Analysis
Frojectad Benetit Oblizabion on Current Bzsumptions 33193038 31,784,774
Diztes Effect of = 1% Change in Bata of Discowting [0S | (1, 140,608)
Dl Efact af <15 Change in Kate oF Digcmunting 1515451 [ 1,304 467
Nl Effect af +1% Caange in R=te of Seary ncreass 124378 1,254,240
[Dralte Efact ef -1% Change In Kate of Salary Incraags [LI07:283) | (oh0n4en
Dela Effect of +1% Change in Bate af Employes Turmaver 07 A57 BES
Deita Effact af <14 Change in Fate ol Enplowes Tumoegs I (40 528 (403,594 )

Sengilivdy snalysls for each slgndicant schiarisl assumplion Is reguired to be given, | iikstration for medieal silstion given belog, Sroup nesss o provide for ofhers)




SADHANMA NITRO CHEM LIMITED ":

Sadhzna Nl Them Limitsd
Mates furming partof the inancial statemeants for e vess anded Mah 31, 2081

0.02% Decrease {0.01% Increase
A, Effect of 0.50% ch i 4l ol i i rate -
e ki March 31, 2021 [March 31, 2020
Dafined Banafil Obligaton 887 E.09
Vill. Exparience Adjustments : Year Ended
Mareh 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Gratuity
1, Defined Benefit Obligation [2:31,83.038) (3,17 .84.774)
7. Fair velue of plan gssas
H Burplusi Daficit) §3,31,83.058) [2317.64.774)
4 Expenance adiustment on plan liabilities ({Gain)iLoss]
5, Experiance adjustment on plan assets [GaindLoss)]

The expected rate of returon plan asseis s besed on the average long term rale of réiurn expected on irvestments of the fund during the
estimaied terms ofobligation.

The estintate of fulurs salary inoreases, considersd in actuaral valustion, [Bkes accoun! of mfistion, seninrity, pmmotion and ofhar refeveni
fRutns, 2auah s slpply and damand in the emplayms=nt miarke|

- Additianal Details o

Mathodakegy Adopted for ALV - Progetad Ued Credit Metaod

Ugstness dnd Msthadology sdonted lor Sansityily Analiss - Serinily aralyss =2 apanalysis which ik give the mavementic Bagilsy Hhe assomphnn wee o
Slrass Togting of Absos - Mol Do

[rvastrment Siaeny Mot Dizcussad

I“uﬂrrentnnﬂum",-ﬁf Aggeig - Sinc# Investmant is with i’lBu-’.‘!i‘I-I.::é mmpany.’ﬂ.s&&s are condidesd o he secursd.
Marezement Perapectve of Fubire Condnbutiong - Az par Actuanal Ceoulanon

Notes
*Gratulty s payvable as par Holding compeny'sschame as detalled in the raporl.
“Actusnal qainslosses are recognisadin the perod of oceurance under Other Comprahansive Income (008,
“All above reportad fgures of DG are gross of takation
*Saary escafation & attition rate &re considered as advised by the Holding company; they appear to De in fing wifh the industry pracics
conzidering promiotion and demand & supply of the emplovess. “Matunty Analysis of Projected Benafil Dhligaion s done considaring futurs
zatary, atrition & dealh in respective year for members as mentoned above, “Awerage Expecied Fulure Service cepresenis Estimatad Term of
Paozt- Employment Banafit Shligation.
*“Walue cfagssl providaod by the clienl iz eoraldared a2 falr value af plan aesal for e porod of reporing as same ks nalevalualed by o

Note 30 - Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for)

Particulars March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020

(1} Contingani liabilties
{a) Bank Guaraniess! Letler of Coadil - -
(b} Contingant Liahilities for income Tax, Service Tax and oifers: = =

- Employees Provident Fund and Miscelaneous Provisions Act 19528 58,775,715 58.76:715
- Employees Providen! Fund and Miscellaneous Provislons Adt 18538 4, 71641 I

fii) Commitments -

Estimated amount of contracts remaining o be executad on capital account 20,00.26,942 65,5587 804
and not provided for (Mat of sdvance)

w7
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SADHAMA NITRO CHEM LIMITED
Sadhana Nitre Chem Limited

Notes forming part of the fimanclal statemeants for the year ended March 31, 2021

#The Holding Company issubject to legal procesdings and claims which have arisen in the ardinary course of business from
Diract tax laws{TDS), Indireci tax laws and Other Laws. Fulure cash outflow, if a@ny in respect of these matters are
determinable anly on receipt of judgements [decisions pending at various stages before the appellate suthorities. The
Management is of the opinian that the matters would be resolved in faveur of the Company. The Management of the Holding
Company does not reasonable expect that these legal action when ultimately concluded and determined would have a
material anhd adverse affect oh the Group's results, operations or financial condition.

Note 31 : Segment Information

3.1 -Primary Segment

An operating Segment I8 a componenl of theenlity that engages in business activities Trem which It may eam rsvenues and
incur expenses, whosa operafing results are regularly reviewed by the entity's chiaf cperating decislon maker to make
decizions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess |15 performance for which discrele financial
pedormance s availabla. Information repartad o the chiel oparaling decision maker (CODM) far the purpose of resoursa
dliccation and assessment of segment performance focuses on the type of goods & services deliversd or provided, The group
i5 I the business of manufacturing of chemical Intermediates, heavy erganic chemicals. and performance chemicals and
manufacturs of wiraless network equipment and services.

The accourtting policies of the operaling segments are lhe same as the accounting policles disclosed In Nole No. 2 o hese
consafidated financial statements, The revanues, total assets and net profit as par the Stalement of Profit & Loss represani
the revenue. tolal assets & nel profit of both the operating segmnats. However, since the revenue, profits & total essets of one
of these seaments (manufacture of wirsless netwaork aquipmeant & services! is less that 10% of the combined revenue. profits
& assets of all the operating segments, disclosures as reguired by Ind-As 108, 'Operating Segments’ are not ghvan,

31.2 -Secondary Segment .

The Group's secondary segments are the geographic distribution of activities. Revenue & receivables are specifiied |y
loeation of customers while the other gecgraghic information i3 specified by locations of asseis /! liabilities.

The Group has two geographical segments based upon location of its customers with and sutside India,

Particulars March 31, 2021 Warch 31, 2020
Rewenae

india A2, 55,56, 365 34,34, 65,.33¢
Outside India G0,20:43 830 G &7 81 F6e
Total 103,06 12 056 * iE B2 46 46
Assets (Trade Recelvahles)

[ridia &,71,72,086 2,10,55,350
Curside India 123 13,15,020 75,33 BE, 500
Total 40 B3 ET 16 2% 04,38 044
Other than abova, the following assets-of the Anuchem BYBA, Belgiunr are neld outside India

Particulars Marh 31, 5 Maren &1, 2020
a) Imvertories 51744877 2087 82 515
34.3 - Reporting of Customers contributing more than 10% of revenue

Particulars March 21 2025 Marzh 21, 2320
Tats! pumibser ol customee eaninbuling 10% of revenie sach 2 -]

Totz! Revenia From Abiwe Dustornsrs 383B12,17h Ga, 7O hG. TES




SADHANMA NITRO CHEM LIMITED "

Sadhana Nitro Chem Limited
Motes forming part of the Consolldated financial Statements for the year ended Maroch 31 2021

Note 32 : Significant estimates and assumptions

Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of the Group 's financial siaiements requires managemeant fo make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amournits of revenues, expenses, asseis and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the distlosure of
contingent labilitles. Uncertainty about these assumptions and eslimates could resull in oulcomes thal require a material
adjustment to the carrying amount of assesis or [izbilities affecied in future parinds The key assumptions concerning the
fultire and other key sources of eslimalion uncertainty at the reporting date, thal have a significant risk of causing & material
adjustment to the carying amounts of assats and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below, The Group
based {lz assumplions and estimales on pargmelers avallable when the financial slalements were prepared. Exisling
circurmataness and assumplions about fulure developrmenls, however, may change dua lo markel changes ar ciroumstances
arsing thatare beyvond the control of the Group. Such changes will be reflected in the assumplionswhen they ocour.
Impairmant of non-financial assels

Irmpairment exists when the carmying value of an assetor Cash Ganerating Unit (CGU ) exceeds its recoverable amount, which
iz thie huigher of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value inuse: The f2irvalue less costs of disposal caleulation 15 basad
an avallable data from binding sales transactions, conductad at arm's length, for similar assels or obhservable markel prices
less incremental costs for dispesing of this assel, The value in use calculation is based on a DCF modsl. The cash flows are
derived from lhe budgel for Lhe nexd five years and do nol inelude restructunng aclivities thal the group is not yel commilled to
or significant future investments: that will enhance the asset's performance of the CGU being tested. The recoverabls
amalnts sensitive to the discount rate used for the DCF modet as well as the expacted future cash-inflows and the growth rate
used for extrapolation purposes,

Defined Benefit Plans (Gratuity Benefits)

The cost of the defined benefll gratuily plan and olher posl-employment benefits and the presant value of Lthe gratully
abligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation invoives making various assumptions that may
differ from mctual developments in the future. These include the determinaion of the discount rate. future salary increases and
medtality rates, Due to the complexities Invelved In the valuation and ts long term nalure, a defined benafit obligation is Fighly
sensitive to changes inthese assumptions. Al assumptions aqe reviewed at each reporting date. The parametar most subjeot
I changs is he discounl rate. In delermining he eppropriale discount rate for plans operated in India, the managemsnt
considars the interast rates of government bonds in currencies consistant with the currencias of the pest-employment benefit
abligation, The martality rale = based on publicaly available mortality lables for the specific countrigs, Those morialily tables
tend to change only &t nterval in response 0 demographic changes, Fulure salary increases and graluity increases ars
based on expacted futire inflation rates. Details about gratuity obligations are given in Note 28.

Fairvalue measuremant of financial instrumants

Whan the fair valuas of financial assats and financial liabilities recorded in the hafance sheat cannol ba measured basaed on
quoted prices in active markets, the far value |s measured using valuation technigues including the DCF model. The inputs to
thesa modeals are taken from observable markets where possible, but whers this s not feasible, a degres of judaement is
reglirad in esteblishing fairvaluss, Judgements Include considerations of inputs such as lguidity risk, cradit sk and volatility,
Changes inassumptons aboul these lactors could affect he reported fair value target and the discount Tactor The Group has
valued its financial instruments through prafit & loss which involves significant judgements and estimates such as cash flows
for the period for which the instrument |s valid, EBITDA of investes campany, fair value of share price of the Investse company
an meeating cartain requiremsnts a5 per the agreesmsnt, elc, The determination of the fair valus s based on sxpactad
dizcounted cash flows. The key assumptlions take inio consideration the probability of meeting esch performance target and
Ihe discount faclor,
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Sadhena Miro Shem Limited

Wotis fonming part of the Consoiiiated financisl Statsmerts for the yearanded Mareh 31 2021

Meote 33 Related party Transaction
Digctoure in respecl of materia) relaed pary fransactions during e vear

Fariouars March 35, 2021 March 31, 2020
() Rermunersion ek pEyehs
iy Shei. At D Jawar EE,00.000 .38 00.000
5 S, Al 2 e 4 B8 00 000 (R R
iil) Srit. Seerta b Jayer % BB, 00,000 168,010,060
fu) Shit Miter R L HE TH .55 2,80, 000
= |nterest Paid
i1 Shri; At O Javeri 2,92 350 N
i1l Shrl, Abmsho A o) Z03m3
iily smil. Seama b daver 155100
a7 Guarantse Cornmission pad [ pavatls
i3hn, At [ Javen 25,320,360
it Ghri Abmistey A Javen - 17,000,240
i Rawanue faom sale of gooss
iy Aayan Manotesh Pnyvate Limibsd Z67.00,000 261,958,600
11} Lifestita Mehvarks Lt 13,26, 768 -
(E} Purshasge U goods
Ay Aayeen Manotach Frivile Linfiked . 2,45,00,000 -
iFi Imbarest rocarsd s recevaDis
it PAE Limizes A0 000D 000,400
G} Diractor Sling Feea
- Bhri, Arvind R Doshi 33100 G5, 000
iy 5k, Pravam S feves A3 T
filh Shite, Pradess M- Desal oL B0, 000
iv) Shi. g b Mihla 30,050 50,080
[Hi l.an | Advancas oven dunsg the wedr
iy Lilestyle Metworks Limitsd (Capital Sdvanea) TA09T T 40,45 a2
it} I F;ﬂrcr.aﬂ_-é af I?Eprlalis&e:s_ . - ' T
i Chandrz MNat Limited - £,00,000
1) Laan Repexd Durieg lhe Year
i1 Shre A O Javan 7800000
[K Lans received dunng e yess
i ahrl, Asit B Javeri 18750000 76,000,000
Ify Shiel ksl A Jivir 50,00 uog -
iil} Smit.Seema Adaver BE, 00,008
iLi Cloging Salanens - DabllCroa)
b Shrl Aslt O Jever 22300 B {57 B, Y
ngEahn, Abhshes sudaven 151,87 TET) {508,033
iy S Seermd & Javar 01,7584, 753 [28:26,053)
vil Azvan Manobacs Privata Umded 1,325,280 B5,27.350
yii) LiFente MNelworks Limited 471,04 540 A0.35 382
wil] P42 Lirad 485,68 214 481 R




SADHANMA NITRO CHEM LIMITED ":

Sadhena Miro Shem Limited
Wotis fonming part of the Consoiiiated financisl Statsmerts for the yearanded Mareh 31 2021

Mote 34: Disclosures as required under Schadule Il to the Companies Act, 2043 with respect to Consolidated Financial Statemantts

Nel hgsets Eﬂﬁé::z“' Tod Share in Prefit o (Lesg) Sharein OEITI':;:‘\';:M”@E"“."'E Shzee in Total Compreranshe r“mnla
toama of F=iily - o s ¥ O fis 4 O
Enn%ggs::ﬂgﬁ nel | Amowt Az EI;‘-I?E:SSJ}EI::TJ Amaunt R G??;ﬁ:‘;i?:f Amount Az Bg;ﬁ;gﬁilim Amourit Be
Incore Iraome
Farent Campan
Esdiana Nirro Chem Lid 106.19% [% ?O7Y 65720 A4 17m) 10.21 BB.5R2 1003 474 24.85% 10,43,36 055
Forziga Subsidiany
- A VRS 1 | I LA E e ) R 27 8T D O A4804 LA R T
Incian Subsidiary
Spidign Met Pl iz -1 30% AEE4 314 138%) 22,1496 0% - 1.a7% 72.14,968
Subr Tolal 604" 1,70 48 78,809 7S] 17 63,94,437 pLEtEE b HATATI 10.62% 17 A5.41,990
Tolal Elimination £.04% 5,71, 10150 SETT%| 1714527 0,00 . AL <1145 274
Grand Tgial 100.60% | 160,77 68,755 10000 15,8249 163 1 0% 21ATATS 10000 16,1396 636
Mote 35 - Fair Vadue Measurement
{a]  Finaneial Instrument by category
Particlises March 31, 202* | March 31, 2023
hamsirad at Amorised Cost
+ Trade Raceivesios 4EAGAE 214 20,04,38.920
- Casir and Cash Faulvaiznts 10,084,989, 744 GR, 36,159
= Bank Balapce other than Cash and Cash BEqulvatants 1942 054 21,76,256
Qifer Firamie Azssls 01005445 9,33 23.5
= Loans and advancss 26 B5 481 ZEATA5E
Measured:at Fair Veae through Prafi & Less:
Mesmecrad at Falr Vet heoagh alber cemprebsnsive nosme
- Inwestment - Moncument -
+ iugskmEr] - Cungst B,34.46 14 f.51 96 240
Financial Ligbiliies
fdeazurad Af Arnoeised Cost
- Barrowings G237 a7.4aT 43.60,22,.267
- Tras Payables 25,87,02, 006 21,02,£5.875
- ner Financig Lishilites 8,89,77.555 58358 245

(k) FairVialue Higrarchy
Thefairvalue hisrarchy Is basad on inputs to valufion fechniges fhaf ans used i maasure fir value thal are sithar chserable or unobsarvalyia and
arsistof the fallowing thres levels -
Lewvel - Inputs arsgucted prices (uradjustad) m aclive markeis Tor identcal essets or labiliies.
Lawve! 2 - Inputs zre ather than quolsd przes included within lever 1 that sre obsarvable for the asset or Fabiliy, eliher dirsolly (.6 as prices) or
indiractly
(e detved from prices |
Leyel 3 - Inpuls are not Basad on cheervable market data (uncbserable mpuis). Farvalue sre determined in whiake or i pant using a valuation medel
masad on assumption thalare naliher suppartad by prices iom chserdable curart markel ransaction In the same instrumenl norare they based an
availablemarket data.
Tha tnvestments included in leval 3of fair valoe heirachy have oean valued osing tha cost appraach o Armve at theirfair vaiue, The cost of unguotad
Irvestiments aporoxmate he falr value because there i e wede range of possible B value messurements and Ihe cest reprasents estimate of falr
value within e range

The Fallowing fasle summarisas fair valua Riararchy of firaricial assets measured af falr valies enmecuming basis

A %
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Sadhena Miro Shem Limited
Wotis fonming part of the Consoiiiated financisl Statsmerts for the yearanded Mareh 31 2021

Asg at March 31, 2021 Lewvel 1 Level 2 Level3

Measured &t Fair Value through Prafit & Loss

hMessured af Fadr Value through other comprahcmsve neoma
- Imvastmeant - Mon-current -
« Imvastment - Surrant 6, 3896718

As at March 31, 2020 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Peasured at Fair Value through Profit & Logs

Weasured at Fair Value thmugh ather comprehenzive inoome
= Investment - Nan=current - - .
Investment - Current 5,51, 16,245

Mote 36 ¢ Impact of Covid-19

The-outbreal of Corgnovirus { Covid-19 | pandemicglobelly & in Indiz has caused significant disruabon and slowdown of economis actviies
roughout the word and has impactad e operation of the Group's:businass dunng heyear, by way oF intermupiion in production, supoly
ahain disturption. unavailability of personnal, the reduction in capacity of produciion facilities. sto
Thie Group, on the basis of internel sssessmant, believes thal ths pandemiois not kely o impact the camang valus of its asssts, Furthsr the
probahility of the accurrence of thalr inrecasted rnsactons iz oot Fkely 1o be savanely impacted by tha amerging waves of the COVIO-18
gandarmia. The Group continues 1o clogaly manilos he devaicpmants and pesstbie efects (hat may rsull from 158 curmant pandemic on (s
firanaial corditian, Hguidity and operatons and & activaly worsing o nminimiza the impact of (his ungrecardented situation. A tha silustion ks
contirmusly avglving, the sventaal impact may be giferent from eatimalos made az of the date of approval of these Consalldated Finaricial
Statements.

Mate 37 Events Decuring after the bakance sheet date

Mo adjusting or sionificent non-adjusting eventa have occumad between the reporfing date and date of authorization,

Mote 38

The follawing nates farming par of ha gensolidata] fmancial stetemeants are he same as the notas lorming parl of and reporisd with he
standatena fnanclsl gtalaments; sceardingly the same have ol bdan ragroduced Inthe consolldated linancial statemants {)Corporats Soei|
Responsbility (Refor Mote Mo, 30 tothe standaona fnancial staamonts)

{FBarrawlng Costs (Refar Note o, 35 0 the standalona financlal statements)

Note 39 Previous Year Figures
Pravious yegrs figures have been regrauped, rearranged & reclassifisd whersever considered necessary

For Jayesh Dadia & Associates LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reglistration Number :121142W/W100122 Asit D Javer Priyam § Jhaverl
Executive Chairman Director
. Abhishek A Javeri Nitin R Janli
Jayesh Dadia ;
Par::lner Managing Director & CFO  Company Secretary

Membership Number : 033973 Smt. Seama A Javerl

Exacufive Director
Administration

Mumbai
Date: 08th June 2021




SADHAMA MITRO CHEM LIMITED

d

Spldigo Net Pyt Lid.
Balance Sheet as at March, 2021

Particulars Nots As at Asal
Mo, March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
ASSETS
MNon-curment assets
(A} Property Plant and Eouipment 7 1001, 04,220 7 08 72353
(b} Capltal work-innrograss -
() Finangial Assels
{1y Leans = G4 420 54,920
(d} Dafarred Taw Aszal (net) 4 B A8 3.38.484
2.00,45 758 244 55 75T
Current assets
(@} Financial Assets
(i1 Gash and cash eguivalants 5§ 98.5480 | 7 A
[ii) Qinar Financisl Asséts B 26,185 & 08 006
(b} ey caurpent assels ! 18,08 258 11,54 2582
18,94,023 17,24,553
Total 2.19,39.781 2,81.90.310
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
&} Equily Shars capital B 1,408,000 1,080,000
fh ) Ofler Equity a (7T,90.80.47E8) (81805 444
(78080 478) [B.11 05,444
LIABILITIES
Nern-current liabilities
(&) Provisions TiHA 44 39570
(b} Finansial Liabilities
(i1 Burowings 11 877 84,525 B,81,31,372
B 77 68 335 7.05,70,942
Current llabllities
(&} Financial Liabiiines
(i1 Trade payvahlas -
|, B to Migra, Smail end Medivm Entarprises . 56,17,988 BG AT BES
. Due to Othars 12 - 2,771,885
(b} Provisicns 108 75,933,843 26895192
{e ) EMhor curren abiliies 13
1.31.51.932 468, 14,812
Total Equity and Liabilities 2.15.39.T81 £.61.290.310

The ancampaEnying naes arg @n integral partof e Sandslone inancial siatements, (Refer Noles 1- 193

For and on behalf of the Board of Direclors

Abhlshek Javerl Beama Javerl
Director Director
DIN : 00273030 DN : 01768936




SADHAMA MITRO CHEM LIMITED

O |

Spidigo Net Pvt, Ltd,

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2021

MNote IFnr the period ended| For the year endad
Parculars Mo. March 31, 2021 Marcte 31, 2020
il Rayvamia from aperstions 14 4,45 658 251,20 643
fiy Oilbeer Ineame 16 1,368,871 3604 4,508
Y Total Incoms {1 + ) 1.40,27 082 2,51,30,152
[y EXPEMNSES
[a) Cosl of matarsls consumed 16 8585 647
(by Employee benefite expengs 17 20,57 942
(] Finance costs 14 FE 43,407 38,22 689
(o) Depragiation 2 A BRE) 113 05,253,266
(&) Glher exoansas 19 BBE.52% 4 0, 03,474
Total Expensas [IV) 1.18.08,063 6,03,93978
() Profil{loss) bafore exceptional tema and wax (111 « W) 2218018 [H:BZED3,026)
£y Excepiognal llems -
oy | Prafitloss) befors ax (W -4) A2 08018 (352 83:828)
[y | Tax Expanss
[1¥Current by B 185 265,000
(2Deferrad tax 4 (A48 184) {2,39,495)
Total tax expense 4,051 28,802
Prafit/{loss) for the pered (VI - VII) 22, 14,968 [3.52 89, 328}
(%) | Cther Comprehensive Income _
() (i) Items that will ot be re-classiied subssouently to proft or loss
Fa-maasurgmeant on dafined benalit plans -
Incoma Tax effac -
(11} loarma tat will be re-classified subsoyuantly Lo profit o 0ss
Exchange diferances in translating financial statements of a foreign
pperation =
Income Tax effact
(%1) | Total of Other Comprehensive Incame ({7} + {il}) -
(X} | Total Comprehensive Income {I1X + X1} 22,714,868 [3,562,89,328)
(X | Eamings por eguity sham (Rs.)
(1} Basic 221 {a,5am
(2 Diluted 221 o, 500

The ascompanying noles ge an ntegral part of the Standslones financisl ststements, (Refer Notes 1- 18]

For and on bahalf of the Board of Directors

Abhlshek Javeri
Director
DIN : 00273030

Seama Javer|
Diractor
DIN : 01758036
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Spidigo Net Pvt. Ltd.
Cash Flow Statemient for the year ended March 31, 2021

Narhclis For the period ended Warch 31,2021 | For the pariod ended March 31, 2020
A, Cash flow from operating activities
Prafit hefiore tax 219049 {3.52.:53. 526}
Adjusiments for:
Dapreciation and amortisalion sxpenses 4458133 55,238,286
Loss on Sele of Fised Asssts . -
Infaresl Inotms (8,534 {8,507)
Pravisian for Doutitful Advances | {Roversad) 13, e, 0060 3,56 ,40 844
Sundry Liabilities writlan back {1310 855)
Sundry Balances \Writlen aff 2A6 T2
Interest Expenses 6643171 38,272,688
(22 F3.318) 44077312

Opersiing profit ! (loss) before working cepitsl ehanges 14,204) 97 .13.488
Changes in working capital:

Laans and Othar Financisl Assieg (4, 14,851) A1,00:334

Trade Payablas & Other Financial Lablites & 1B 44, 8932) (2.66,72,088)

Pravisns -

(1265 8R1) 1234T1,754) |

Cash generaled Fom oparations - (7264, 162) 11,37,56 768
8. Direcd Taxes (Paid) 1BZ B4 (4,650,000
Met cash flow from ! (used in) operating activities (A) {13,16,366) {1,42,08,268)

B. Gash flow from ! (used in) investing activities
aPurchass O Flasd Assels F ~
b Asouislion  Sele of levesiment|Met]

Clnterasl noone (Rl R
d.Redomption of Fixed Doposits - 10,02 057

8,539 10,11.544
Mat cash flow from | (used in} investing activities (B) 6,530 10,11,.544

C. Cash flow from / (used in) financing activities
a.Secured Borrowings -Met of Repaymant

tr,Unsecured Borowings -Net of Repsaymeant 1311, 118 1,70,19,575
a.lnbersst Paid - (8,22, 688)

13,11,148 1,531,665, 80
Mat cash flow trom / [used in) financing activities (C) 13,11,115 1,31,96,BB6
Met Incraase | (decrease) In Gash and cash 1,282 162
agulvalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash squivalents at the beginning of the year a7 289 57427
Cash and cash equivalents st the end of the year 58,580 57.289

Motes:

Figures in brackets reprasant outflows
The atcampanying nales are 2h inlegial parl of the Standelone financia) stalemenls. [Raler MNotas 9- 185

For and on behalf of the Board of Directars

Abhlshek Javarl Searna Javaerl
Director Director
DIN : 00273020 DIN : 017068536




SADHAMA MITRO CHEM LIMITED "

Spidige Net Pvt. Lid.
Notes to Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 5t March 2021

1. CORPORATE INFORMATIGN AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
| CORPORATE INFORMATION:

"The Company was incarporated on Mareh 22, 2016. The Company s engaged in Intemel Service Providing Sevrices. As
on 31 5t March 2021 Sadhana Nitro Chemn Limited, holding company owned 100% of the company’s equity share cagital.
The Company's registered office is located at Ahmedabad, Gujarat India and service facility is located at Ahmedabadl,
Surat and various locations in Gujaral India."

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

“A) Statement of Compliance "

Tha standalona financial statements have been prepared in accordancewith Indian Sccounting Standards(ind AS) as par
the Companiesiindian Accounling Standards) Rulas, 2015 notilies under Sectlion 133 of Companies Aot 201 3(Lhe "Act™)
and athar refevant provisions of the ok,

These standslone financial statements have been prepared for fhe Company 25 3 going concern on the basis of relevant
Ind AZS that are effective at the Company's annual report date, 30th Septembert 2020, These standalona finanacial
statements weare authorized forissuance by the Company's Board of Directors .

(B} Basis of Preparation of Financial Statemanis

These linancial statements have been prepared on the hislorcal cost basis, excepl for certain financial Instruments which
are measured at fair values at the end of sach reporting period, as explained in the acoounting policies below, Historical
costis generzlly based an the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services: Fair velue is the
price which that would e receaived o pald 10 transfer a liability in an ardery ransaction between imarket participants al the
maasurement daie.

“(C) Use of estimate"

"The preparation of these financial statements in confarmily with the recognition and measuremenl principles of Ind AS
reguiras the management of the Company to make estimatas and assumptions that afectthe repored balances of assets
gnd liabilities, disclosures relating to contingent liahilitles as at the date of the financial staterments and the reported
atnounts efincome and expense for the percds presanted.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewsd on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and fulure periods are affected. The management believes that
the estimates used in preparation of the financial siziements are prudent and reasonable. Fulure results could differ due to
these estimales and differences betwean actual results and estimates arg recognized in the pariods In which tha resulis
are knownimaterialize, '

Koy source of estimation of Uncartalnty at the date of the financial statoments. which may cause a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets and labilties within the next financial year, |s in respect of impairmen! af investmeants,
psafullives of proparty, plantand equipment, valuation of deferred tax labiiities and provisions and contingent liabilities.”

"Useful lives of property, plant and equipment”
“The Company reviews the useful fe of property, plant and eguipment at |he end of each reporing pericd. This
reassessment may resull in change in deprecigtion expense in fulure periods,”

"Valuation of deferred tax assets"
“The Company raviews the carrying amount of defermed tax assets at the end of each regorting pericd. The policy for the
same has been explained underin pointno. (1)."

“Provisions and contingent liabilities™

“Frovisions ars recognizad wher the Company has 2 presentlegal or construclive obligation as a result of past events; [Lis
probable that an outiow of resources Wil be required to setde the obligation; and the amount can be refiably
estimated Provisions are measured al the present value of the expendilures expescted 1o be requlred to setiie the
abligation using a pre-iax mate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of monay (if the impact of
discounting i= significant) and the rigks specific to the obligation. The Increasa in the provision due (o unwinding of discount
aver passaga of time is recognized as finance cost. Provisions are reviewed al the each reporting date and adjusted to
reflect the currant best estimate. If itis no longer probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required fo satile
the obligation, the provision is reversed. A provision for onerous contracts |s recognized when the expecied benefits 1o be

W



SADHAMA MITRO CHEM LIMITED "

derivad by the Company fram a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its abligations under the contract.
The provision is measured at the present value of the expected net cost of continuing with the contract. Before a provision
s established, the Company recognizas any impainmant loss on the assats assaciated with that contract ™

& diselosure for a contingent lability iz made where there |s°a possible nbligation that anses from past events and the
existence olwhich will Be confirmed only by the coourrends or non ocourranos of ang ar more uneartain fulure events not
whally within the control of the Company or a preseni obligation that arises from the past evenms whara it is either not
probable thal an outflow of resources willbe required |o setils the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amounl cannol be
made, Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the inancial statements. & contingan! asset is neither recognised nor
disclosed in thefinancial statomenis.

"Fair value measurements and valuation processes”

"Some of the Company's assels and liabilities are measured at fzir value for inancial reporting purposes. The Company
has chtained independent falr valuation for financial instruments wherever necessary to determine the appropriate
valuation technigues and Inputs for fair value measurements. In some cases the fair value of financlal instruments is done
internally by the managemant ol the Company using market-obsarvable nputs.”

“In eatimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses market-observable data to the extent it s available,
Where Laveal 1 inpuls are nol avallable, the Sompany engages (hird garty qualified valuers 1o perform the valuation, The
gualified extarnal valuers establish the appropriate valuation technigues and inputs to the modal. The extemal valuars
report 18 the management of the Company their findings lor every reporting period o explain the cause aof luctuations in
the fair value of the assats and liabilities. Information about the vatuation technigues and inputs used in determining the fair
value ofvarous assats and liabllites are disclosed in Note 2287

“{D) Revenue Recognition®
"Revenue 8 measurad al the (air value of he consideration recelved or recelvable. Revenue is reduced for estimaled
customer returns, rebates and other similar allowances.”
“I. Sale of goods”
"Revenus from the sale of gonds Is recognised when the goods are delivered and filles have passed, at which time all the
following conditions are satisfied:"
" the Company hastransferred to the buyer the significant risks ana rewards of ownership of the goods:”
the Company retains neithar confinuing managenal invalvermant to the degree usually associated with cwnership nor
effective control aver the goods sald"
+ the amount of revenue can ba measured refliably;”
Itie probabla that the economic benefits assoclated with the transaction will flow to the Compzny; and”
« the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliakly.”
"ii. Rendering of Sarvices”
"Revenue from servioe transactions I8 recognised as the serviceis perlormed by the completed service contracl method."
"« Parformance consisis of the execution of a single act, Allernatively, services are parformed in more than a single act,
and the services vel o be performed are 2o significant In relation 1o the transaction taken as a whole that performance
cannot ba deemed to have been completad until the execution of those acts. The complsted service contract methed s
relevant to these patterns of performance and accordingly revenue 2 recognised whan the sole arfinal act takes place and
e service hecomes chargeabls ™

"Revenus from salesand cperation excludes Excise Duty. Sales Tax, Value Added Tax & GST"

“il.Other Incoma™

“a. Interest Income from a financlal assst s recognised when [ is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the amount of incoma can be measured reliably, Interest income |s accrued on a time basis, by referance o
the principal cutstanding and at the effeclive interest rale applicable. which is the rale that exaclly discounts estimated
future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net camying amount an inifial
recognition."

*“{E) Leases"
Acontracl s, or contains, 8 lease if the contract conveys the nght locontrol the use ol anidentilied assel for a period of ime
In exchange forconsidaration.

“"Company as a lesses

The Company recognizes right-of-Lse asset reprasenting its righl to use the underlying asset for the lease temm at the
leasa commericement date. The cost of the right of-use asset measured at inception shall comprise of the amoun! of the
initial measurament of the leasea libility adjusted for any lease paymants made at or before the commencement date less
any lease Incentives received, plus.any initial dirgct costs incurred and an eslimate of cosls 1o be incurred by the lesseein
dismantling and removing the underying assetor restoring the undarlying asset or site on which it is Incated. Tha rght-of-
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use assets |3 subsequenlly measured at cosl |#ss any gccumaulated depreclation, accumulated impalmmeant lossas if any
and adjusted for any re-measurement of the lease Hability. The righl-of-use asssls are depreciated using the straight-line
meathod from the commencement date over the shorer of |ease term or useful life of right-of-use asset. The sstimatzd
ussful lives of right-ol-use assets are determined on the same basis as thoss of propery, plant and eguipmenk. Right of-
use assels are lested for impairment whenever there is any indication thatiheir carrying ameounts may not be recovarable,
Impairment loss, if-any, Is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. The Company measures the lease lisbility at the
present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencament date of the lease. The lease payments are
discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be read|ly determined. |f that rate cannol be readily
detarmined, the company uses incremanial borrowing rate. The lease payiments shall include Tixed payments, vanable
l=ase paymenis, residual value guarantoes, exercisa price of & purchases option whers the company 1s reasonably certain
(4 exercise thal oplion and paymenls of penallies for terminaling the lease, iFthe lease lerm reflects the lessee exercising
an option 1o terminate the lease, Tha lease liability is subssquentty re-measured by Increasing the camying amount to
reflect interest on the lease llabilily, reducing the camying amount to reflect the lease payments made and re-measuring
the camylng amount to reflect any reassessmenl or leasa modifications or (o reflect revised In-substance Tixed lease
payments. The Company recognizes the amount of the re-measurement of lease liability dus fo modification as an
adjustment o tha right-cf-use asset and statementof profit and loss depending upon the naturs of modification. Where the
camying amount of the right-of-use asset is reducad to zers and thero is a further reduction in the measurement af the
lease liability, the Company recegnizes any remaining amount of the re-measurement in statement of profit and loss. The
Company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 Leases to short lerm leases of all assets that have a
l=ase term of 12 months or less and leases far which the undedying asset is of low value. The lease payments associated
with these leases are recognized as an expense on a straighl-line basis over the lease lerm.”

*{F) Foreign Currency”

“The functional currency of the Company s Indian rupes Income and expanses in forelgn currencies are recorded at
exchange rates prevalling on the date of the ransaction, Forgign currency monelary assets and llabilities are ranslated at
the exchange rate pravailing on the balance shesl date and exchangs gains and losses arising on setilerment and
restatement are recognised inthe statement of profitand loss "

"|G) Borrowing Costs"

“Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acguisition, construction or preduction of qualifying assets are added to the
costof those assels,

until such time as \he assets are substantislly ready for their intended use. Interest intome eamed on the temparary
investmant of specific borrowings pending ther expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
aligible for capitalisation.”

“All other borrowing costs are recognised In profitar loss in the perlod in which theyarg incurred.”

“|H) Employee benefits"

‘(1) Defined Contribullon Plan:Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit schemes viz. Company's Provident
Fund Scheme and Superannuation Fund are recognisad as an expensa whean the emplovees hava rendered the sanvice
entitling them to the contribution.”

“[1} Taxation™

“Income tax expense comprises current ax expense and ke net change in the deferred tax asset or liabiliyy during the
wear, Current and deferred tax are recognised in prafit or loss, exceptwhen thay relate toitems that are recognised in other
comprehenswe incoma or directly in eguity, in which ease, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other
comprahensive income or directly in equity, respectively, Income lax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax_"

“Current income tax

The tax currenily payabls is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profil differs from "profit before tax as reported in
the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensiva Incomealstatement of profitor iess because of items of income or
axpense that are laxable or deductible i ather years and items that are never taxable of deductible. The Company's
currenl tax is calculated using tax rales (hat have been enacted or substantively enacied by the end of the reporling
perigd,”

Deferred income taxes

“Deferrad Income tax is recognised using the balance shest approach. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are
recognised for deductible and taxable tem porary differences arising between the tax bass of assets and llabilities and their
camying amounl, except whan the deferred Income tax arises from the initial recognitinn of goodwill oran asset or liability
In & transaction thal is not a business combination and affects neither accounling nor taxable profitor lossat the lime ol the
transaction.”

“Deferrad income lax gssel are recognized to the extent that || is probable thal Laxable profit will be available agalnstwhioh
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the deductible temporary differancas and the carmy forward of unused tax cradits and unused tax losses can be utilised,
The carrying amountol deferred income tax assels s reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that tis no
longer probable that sufficiant taxable prafit will be available o allow all or part of the defarred income fax asset to be
utilized."

"Deferred tax assels and Fabilities are measured using substantively enacted lax rales expected o apply to laxable
incomein the years in which the temparary differences are expected 1o be received or settlad.”

"Deferred tax assels and liabilbes arg offsel when they relate 1o income taxes levied by the same taxation authorty and
the relevant entity intends iosetite its current tax assets and liabilities on & net basis."

"Dreferred tax assets includs Minimum Albernate Tax (MAT) paid inaccordance with the tax laws in Indla, which s likely o
giva futurg economic bendafits in the form of availability of set off against future income tax lability. Accordingly, MAT is
recognised gs deferred lax assatin the balance shest when \he asselcan be measured reliably and iLis probable thal the
future economic benefit aseociated with therasset will be raalised. The Company recognisas interest levied and penalties
related toincoms tax assessmants in income 8K expensas,”

“{J} Property, Plant and Equipment"

"Praperty, plant and equipment held far use In production or supply of geods or services of for adminisirative purposes are
stated al costless accumulated depreciation/amartization less aocumulaied Impairment, if any, The cost of fived assels
comprises s purchase price nel of any rade discounts and rebates. any Import duties and other laxes [other lhan thosa
subsagueantly recoverabls from the tax authorilies), any directly attributable expeanditure on making the asset reacly for its
Intended use, and Interest an borrowings attributable to acquisition of gualifying fixed assets up fo the date lhe assel is
ready for s intended use "

"Capital work-in-progress for production, supply of administrative purposes is carried at cost less accumulated
Impalrment loss, iFany, untll cosstruction and installation are comolele and the asselis ready forits inlended use”
"Depraciation is recognized on Property plant & eguipment including non factery building fumiture fixutures & vehicles
iother than on capital work-in-pragress) under WDV Method st the rates prescribed under Scheduls || of Comparies Act.
2013, Depraciation on assets acquired! purchased, sold'discarded during the year s provided on a pro-rata basis from the
date af each addition (1 the date of salefretiremant. The estimated useful ives of assets are statad below;

" Estimatad usaful life of assets consistant with the useful lite specifiad in the Schedule ot the CompaniesAct, 20137

“The econpmicuseful lives of assals is assessed based on a technizal evaluation, taking Info account the nalure of assats;
the estimated wsage of assets the operaling conditions of the assets, past history of replacement, anticipated
technological changes, maimenance history, elc, The estimated usaful life is reviewead al the end of each reporting period,
with effect of any change in estimata being accounted foron & prospective basis”

"Where the cost of part of tha asset is significant to the total cost of the-assets and the useful life of that par is different from
the usseful of the remaining azset, useful life of thal significant par i determined separately. Depreciation of such
significant part, ifany, is basad on the useful life of that part. Fraehisld land 15 not depreciated ™

“4n itemof property, plant and equipment s derecognized upon disposal or when no fulure economic benefits are
expected to arlse from the continued use of the asssl Any gain or less arlsing on the dispesal or retirerment of an item of
property, plant and equipment, determined as the diference batween the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the
assel, is recognized inthe Statement of Profitor Loss."

"For tfransition to IND AS the company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all its property plant and
equipment recognised &s on 15t Aprl 2018 transition dale measured a3 per previgus GAAP and used thal carrying value
asits deemed cost as of the transition date.”

"{K) Intangible Assets”
"Company has nointengible-asstes during the yesar,”

“{L} Impairment”

"Financial assets (atherthan at fair value) The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset
ar a group of financlal assets is impalred.Ind AS 109 reguires expected credit losses to be measurad through a loss
aliowance. The Company recognisas lifelime expected losses for all contract assets and ! or all rade receivables that do
natoonstitute a financing transaction.”

"Far all other financial assetls, expecled credit losses are measured at an amount equal © the 12 month expecled credit
losses or at an amount equal to thi life time expecied credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increazed

W
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significantly since initial recognition.”

“{M} Financial instruments"

“Firancial assels and liabililies are recognised when the Company becomes a parly lo the conlraciual pravisions of the
instrument. Financial assets and labilities are inifially measured at fair value, Transaction costs that are directy
attributable lo the acgulsiton or lssue of financial assets and financial labditles {other than financlal assels and financial
liabilities at fairvalue through profit or loss) are added to or deductad from the falr value measuned on initial recognition of
financial asset orfinancisl liabilily.”

*Cashand cash equivalents

The Company cansiders all highly liguid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash
that ara subject to.an insignificant risk of change in value and having origieal maturities of thres maonths or less from the
date of purchase, to be cash eguivalenls. Cash and cash esguivalents consist of balances with banks which are
untestricied for withdrawal and usags.”

“Financial assets at amoriized costFinancial azsets are subsequently messured at amortised cost if these financial assets
are held within a business whose objective is o hold thesse assels in order 1o collect contractual cash flows and the
cantractual tarms of fhe financial asset giva rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interestan the principal amount outstanding.”

"Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets are measured atfalr value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held withina
business whose chijechive is achieved by bath collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the
cantraciual terms of the financial asset give rise on specifizd dates 1o cash Taws that are solely paymeants of principal and
interaston the principat amount outstanding, "

“Financial assets at fair value through profitor loss

Financiai assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost or al fair value
through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The ransaction costs directly atiributable to the scquisition of
financial agsets and liabifities at fair valus through profit or loss are immediataly recognised in profit or loss."

"Financial liabllities
Financig! liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective Interest method.”

"Equity instruments

An eguity instrumient is a contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of the company after deducting all of its
liakilites, Equity instrumants racognisad by the Company are recognised at the proceeds recaivad net off diract issun
coat”

“"Reclassification of Financial Assets

The Company determines classification of financlal assets and labilities an indal recagnition. After initlal recognition, no
reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instrumentis and financial liabilities. Forfinancial assets which
gre deblinstruments, a reclassification is made only if there iz a changes in the business model for managing those assets,
Changes lothe business modal are expactedto be Infrequent, The Company's senior management determines chanoe in
the business model s & resull of external or intermzl changes which are significant to the company's operations. Such
changes are evident to external parties: A changs in the business model occurs when a company either begins or ceases
to perform an activity that iz significant o iz operations. If the Company reclassifies financial assete, it apolies the
reclassification prospactively from the reclassification date whizh'is the first day of the Immediataly next reporling period
following the change in business model. The Company does not restate any previously mcognized gains, losses
(Including impalirment gains and losses)ar interest,”

"Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and linanclal labilittes are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet if thers |s currantly
anforceable lagal right lo offset the recognized amounts and there |5 an intention o seitle on a net basis, to reslize the
assets and sellle the labilites simullansously,"

“{M} Earnings Per Share (EPS)"

“The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with Ind AS 33 on Earnings per share.
Basic eamings per share is computed by dividing the net profit or Joss for the period by the weighted average number
of equity shares aulstanding during the period. Diluted sarmings per share |5 computed by dividing tha net prafil o
logs for the pariod by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the perind as adjusted for the
effects of all diluted potantial equity shares exeept where the results are antl-dilutive”

W




SADHAMA MITRO CHEM LIMITED "

“{P} Current/Mon-Current Classification”

"The Company presents assals and liabilities in the balance sheet based on currentmon-current classification. An
asset is classified as currant when it satisfies any of the following criteria: - It i= expected fo ba realized or intended to
be sold or consumed In normal operating cycle

It is held primarily for the purpose of trading - I isexpacted to ba realized within 12 months after the date of reporiing
penod, or - Cash and cash eguivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle & liability for al least 12
manths aftgr reporiing paried.”

"Currentassets include thecurrent portion of nan-current inancial assets.”
“All other assets are classified as non-current.”

A lability is currentwhan it satisfies any of the following enteria: - Itis expectad to b sattiad in normal operating eyela - 1tis
held primarily for the purpose of frading - |t is due fo be setiled within 12 months after the reporting period, ar - There is no
uncenditioral right to defer the settlement of the liability for al lgast 12 months after the reparting period Current llabilities
Includa the current portion of long term financial izbilitles. The Company classifies all otharliabilites as non-current.”

"Deferred ax assets and llabilties are classified as non-current assets and liabilites "

"The aperating cycle s the ime betwean the acquisiion of assets and their realization in cash and cash aquivalzals, The
Compeny has identifiad 12 months as its operating cycle.”

"{Q) Share Gapital”
"Ordinary Shares Ordinary shares are classilied as equily, Incremeantal costs, if any, directly altributable to the issue of
ardinary shares ara recognizad as a daducton from athier eguity, netofany tix effects ®

“IR) Fair Value Measuremant”™

"Fair value is tha price that would be received from the sale of an assetor paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between markel parllcipants al the measuremenl date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption thal the
transaction to sell an asset or transfer the liability iakes place either:- in the principle market for the asset or liability - in the
abizence of princlple market, In the most advantageous market for the assel or labiliy: The principle or the most
advantagaous market must be accessible by the Company.”

"Tre fair value of an asset ora liahility is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing
the assetor liability. assuming that market participants aotin their sconomic best interest.

"The tair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account @ market participant's ability to generate
economic banefhls by using the assetin its highest and best use or by selling it to anather market parlicipant that would use
the asselinltshighastand best use."

The Company dses valuation techridues [hal are approprlate in the cireumetances and Tor which sufficient data ane
avallable to measura fair value, maximizing the use of ralevan! abservahla inputs and minimizing the use of unohservabla
imputs.”

"Ml assels and liabilities forwhich fjr valus is measured or disclosed in Whe fnancal stalements are categorized within the
fair valug hierarchy, described as follows, basad on the lowes] level Input that is significant 1o the Tair value measursment
as a whole:~ Level 1 — Quoted [Unadjusted) Market prices in active markets for incidental assets or liabilities- Lavel 2
—Maluation leshnigues for which the lowest level Inpul thal ls sigrificant le the fair value measurament |s diraclly or
indirectly observable- Leval 3= Valustion Techniques for which the jowest [@val input that is significant to the fair valus
measurementis unobservable’

"For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financia! statements on a recuming basis, the Company determines
whether ransfers that lave occurred belween l2velsin the higrarchy by re-assessing categorization (Dased on thelowest
lewel input thatis significant to the fair value measurement as a whele) at the end af each reporing period.”

"Determination of Fair Valug”
“1) Financial Assets - Dabl Instruments alamortized costAfter initial measuremeant the financial assets are subsegquantly

measurad at amortized cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) mathod. Amortized cost iz calculated By taking Into
account any discountor premium on acquisiton and fees ar costthatare anintegral part of the EIR.

W



SADHAMA MITRO CHEM LIMITED "

2} Financial Assets - Debt Instruments at Fair Value through Cther Comprehensive Income (FVTOCH Measured initially
as well 35 al each reporling date al fair value. Falr value moverments are recognized in the Other Comprehansive Income
(OC1). On derecognition of the asset, cumulative galn or loes praviously recognized in OC s reclzssified fronthe equity to
P&L"

“3) Debt Instrumants, derfvatives and equity mstruments at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FYTPLIFYTPL s a residual
category for debtinstruments. Any deblinstrument. which does nol mest the criteria for calegorization as-atamortized cost
oras FYVTOC!, Isclassified as at FVTPL."

“4) Financial LiabilllesFinancial liabililies are classified, al intfal recognition, as financial labilities at fair valus through
profit & loss, Ioans and borrawings, pavables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments inan efactive hedgs,
as appropriate, All fimancial lisbilllies are recognized intially st foir value and, in the case ol loans and borrewings and
payables, net of directly attribulable transaction cosis. The Companles financial fiabilities Include trade and other
payahles, loans and borrowings ineluding bank overdrafts and derivative financisl instruments."

“Bubseguent MeasurementFair value through Profil & LossFinancial liabilities at fair value trough profit & loss includes
fimancial liabilities hedd for trading and financizl liabilities designated uponinitist recognition as atfair valee threugh profit or
loss. All changes in fair value of such liabilities are recognized in statement of profit or loss. Loans and BorrowingsMAfter
initial recoanition, interest-peaning foans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cosl using the EIR
mathod. Gains and lnsses are recogrized in profit ar loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through tha EIR
amaortizabion process, The EIR amorlization |5 included as inance aosis in the statemani ol profitand loss
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Spldigo Net Pvi. Ltd.

Statement of Change in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2021

A, Equity Share Capital

Particulars: Qpening balance | Changes during the| Closing balance
year
As et 30 1h Sapt 2020 1,082,000 - 1,040,000
A5 at 3isl March 2020 1.00,000 1,00, 0040
Ag-al Tiet March 518 .00, 000 1,00, 03
B Other Equity
Particulars Resarves and Othor Total
Surplus comprahensive
[Retained Eamnings) income

Balance as at 01 April 2019 {8,12,85,444) - {8,12,95,444)
Adddition during the year i} - L]
Surplus | e Slatemant of Profil and less = a
Balance as-at 31 March 2020 (B.12.85444) - (8,12,95 444)
Balance as at 01 April 2020 (8.12.85 444) - {8,12,95 444)
Addition dimng the year 22,14 968 = 22,14,965
Sutplus inthe Slatement of Prafit and foss

Balance as at 31 March 2021 {7,80,80,476) - (7.90.80,476)

|r i&rms of our report attached,

For and an behalf of the Board of Directors

Abhishek Javer]
Director
DIN ; 00273030

Seama Javeri
Director
DN : 01 76E036
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Spidigo Net Pyt. Ltd.
Notes forming part of the financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Note 3: Loans

Particulars A= at As ot
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Non, Currenl Loans
[Urssrured Considered Good, unless ofhsrsiss siaied)
Sacunly Depazits B4 4920 H4, 4920
Total 54,820 54,920
Mote 4: Deferred Tax Asset (Net)
Particulars Az al Az at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
DelE Tan Asse|
Emplayes Banafit abligslions )
On Aceount of Dapracialion oRE B8 9,38 484
Other disalicwable expenses -
Kajualle =
086618 S:3R 484
I il r ity
Re-messuremeant an defined benefit plans -
Ml Dafarad Tax Liability (Sssat)
Dolened Tax Assol 9.86,618 9,368,454

Footrnote;

Deferrad tax assel on unabsorbed deprecialion as per the ncome Tax Acl, 1961 has been recognised. since il is probable
that taxable profit will be available to adjust tham in the future years,  Unabsorbed depreciation which forms major porion
of the Deferred Tax Assel can be carried forward and sel off against the profits for unlimited number of years under the
Indian Income Tax Act, 1981 and proifilability. projesfions based on aurrenl marging show sufficient profits {or sel-off in

furtuire.

Note 5: Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars As at March 31, 2021 A5 at March 31, 2020
Cashin hand - -
Belance with bank in coment account 58,580 7288
Fixed Daposil - 1,081,000
Total 58,580 1,587,289

Mote 6: Other Financial Assets

Particulars

Asat March 31, 2021 Az al Marczh 31, 2020

Other Current Financial Assats

Advance o Supplisrs - 381,821
Prepeid Expenses =
Advance o Employeas 14,365 14,356
Bamk FO irbsrast Accrasd 11830 11850
Tetal 28,185 4 08,006
Unsgcunad, Considerad Doulbtiu ]
Advare recovérable In Cash or Kind 3,52 76 A4 3,56 40,844
Less - Provigion for doubtful advances [5.52,76,844) [3.96 40, 844
Chandra Met Pyl Lid - =
Faoe Intemat pet Hd -
Total 26,185 408,006
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Mote T: Other Asstes

Spidigo Net Pvt. Ltd.
Notes forming part of the financial Statements for the year ended Mareh 31, 2021

Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Other Current Asates
(Unsacured Considerad Good, unless otharwise staled)
Balanca with Statutory Authaorniies 11,55:258 71,855,258
Dapasit Witk Court HE0000
Total 18,09.258 11,59 258

Mote 8: Equity Share Capital

Particulars

As gt March 31, 2021

Az at March 31, 2020

Authorised Capital!

10,700 Equity Shares ol Bs 10i- sach LMt 000 104,800
(Marsh 31, 2020 10,000 Equity Sharasz of Rs 10/~ each)
{043,000 A EE ]
[zuued Subscibed & Paid un!
10,200 Equity Shares of Re 100- cach fully paid 104,000 100,008
30 th Sepiember-2023
Total 104,000 100,000

Footnotes

(1] The eompany has only one class of equity shares having at par value of Rg. 10/- per share. Each holder of equity share is
entitled o cne vate pershare. The company declares and pays dividend in indian Rupess, The dividend proposed by the
Board of Diractor is subject to the approval of the share holders in the ensulng Annual General Masting. In the event of
liquigatiaon of the company, the holder ol equity shares will bz entitled to receive remaining assats of the company after
disirinution of all preferential amounts. The distrubution will be in propartion o number of shares held by share holder,

(il) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the

reporting year
Az at March 31, 2021 As-at March 31, 2020
Equity Share

Particulars Mo.of Shares Amount Wo.of Shares Amount
Enquity
Mo ef shares auwstanding at the beginning ofthe year 10,000 1,040,000 580 1.00.000
Ad Additional shares izsved during the vear year = = - -
Less: Sharas larfsitec/Bought back during the vear = -
Mool sharazoutstanding &t 1he end of e year 10,000 1,00,000 10,000 1,00.000

(iil) Equity Shares in the entity held by holding company!

Az at March 31, 2021

A at March 31, 2020

Perficulars MNo.wef Shares % of Holding Meo.of Shares % of Helding
Seemabsilaven - - -
Al Anhlsheh Java - - - -
Sadhana Niro Cham Ltd 9,994 1005, i, 550 100
Abbishel Javer os a Nominee of
Sadhana Nitro Chem Ltd ] 0% 1 0%
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Spldigo Net Pyt Ltd.

MNotes forming part of the financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Note 9: Other Equity

Sr.No Particulars As at A5 at
March 31, 2029 March 31, 2020
| Retained Earnings
Cipaning balance (8,24,71.45%) 147182124
Ar: Praft f {Loss) for the year 22,14, 964 13,52 88,328
Glosing Salance 18,02 56 .484) (8,28, 71 A5y
i
CHhor Sompranonsve | noome (01
Dpening Balance 11,786,008 11.76,008
Add:Movement in QG {Mel) guring the year
Closing Balance 11, 78,008 11.76.008
Total {7.90,80,475) {8.12,85.444)
Mote 10: Provisions
Sr. No Particulars As al As at
Mareh 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
A Man Current
Employes Banafil Dbligatians
() Compansated absences
(i) Sratuity (Refer Mofe Mo, 19) - 44 39570
Total - 24,358,570
B Current
Employee Banalil Dhligations
(1) Compansalad abeances
(i) Gratuty (Refer Mate M, 18] -
Provizion for income TaxTotak - 271,995
Total - 2,71,995
Mote 11: Barrowings
Sr. Mo Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Non=Current Term Bommowings
] Irfer Corporgte Depostt [Refer Footnote (1] B, 77.68,325 6,61,31,372
Total B,77,68,325 §.61,31,372
Note 12: Trade Payables
Sr. No Particulars As al Az at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Wicro and Small Enterprises (Refer Hote A
Others 56,117,089 0B 47,625
Total 56,17.089 96,47 625

Mote A; Thareis no amount due from any of the Micro and Small Emerprises as defined in the "The Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Developmeant Acl, 2006"

A
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Spldigo Net Pyt Ltd.

MNotes forming part of the financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Note 13: Other Liabilities
Sr. Mo Particulars As-at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Cihor Surrent Liabilitles
Statuatory Dues 6238683 85,17 415
Advance From Cuslomer - 4450 REE
Deposit frarm Customer - 1,13,74 067
Fryabla in Employsss gar.aa0 -
Clikier Prowrsian 380,000 B4 5E 022
Total 75.33.243 26895192
Note 14: Revenue from Oporations
3k No Particulars As-at As at
Maich 31, 2024 March 34, 2020
Seles
(&) Intamet Service Sals 445688 #,.871,.20.643
(1) Traded Goods 2 d
Total 4,45 688 2.61,20, 643
Mote 15: Other Income
Sr. Nao Particulars As mt Ag at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Oty Ircomea 3
FD Intermel Imoome: 6534 4,506
Balance Write Back 13210055
Prawizton for doubiful advance 384000
Total 1,35,81,294 9,508
Mote 16: Cost of materlals consumed
Sr. Mo Particulars Asoal Asat
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Intarnot and Darmaln Chaiges - 71.61,053
Fibre Ront & Expenses - -
Deploymen! Expense - 14,25 504
Total 85,860,647
Mote 17: Employee Bensofit Expenses
Sr, No Partioulars For the period For the year
anded ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Salarles and wages Including bonus - 17,52.256
Contribution o Providentand other funds -
ESIC Damages 305686

St weaifare expenses

Fotal

20,57,942
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Spldigo Net Pvi. Ltd.

MNotes forming part of the financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Mote 18; Finance Cost

{Amountin Rs.)

ScNo Particuilars

For the perlod
ended
March 31, 2021

Far the year
ended
March 31, 2020

Interasl adpoense on W loans and other financial labilibes 543,171 -
Bank Commission gnd Dther interest Changes 235 38,22 Bag
Total 66,43,407 38,22 639
Mote 19: Other Expenses (Amount in Rs.)
Sr. No Partcalars For the period Far the year ended
endad March 31, 2020
March 31, 2021
Powerantd Fusl 1.10, 768
Rent, Rates and Taxes 40 600
Repair and Malntenance Exaenses 15,380
Teavalling and Canveysanse Experses 21,180
Oirar Exp 2489781 266710
Hale & Toxes 20,31 634
Toelephona and Moblle Expenses 7850
Office and Othar Expanses 241,248
Legaland Professionsl Charges 50 200
Commisicn 26,555
insurance Charges 42100
Frpyision Tor Doubiiul Advances 25640844
Salem & Marketing Exp. 1RE0LSH
Sundry Balaness Wialf 24B71%
Audit Fees [*] 2000040 200,000
Total 696,523 404,063,414

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Abhishek Javer
Director
DIN : 00273030

Seema Javerl
Directar
DIN : 01768936
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ANMNUAL STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS OF ANUCHEM BEVEA

BALANCE SHEET AFTER DISTRIBIUTION OF PROFIT

LIABILITIES

1) Sharehoiders Funds
8} Share Uzpital - Issued Capital
b} Resarves:
iy Legsf reserve
i} Profil and loss Account

23 Gurrent Liabifities
a) Trede Payables
b) advance from clignt
g} Services
g) Divicend Payaple
2] Tox Payanke

TOTAL OF LIABILITIES

ASSETS

1% Man-currenf azsets
3] Fixsd Aszels
Fixed Assets (grmas)
Less | depreclation

2) Curmant Assais
al mventorias
b} Reciovables
iy Trade recslvablos
]} -Advande foo-supplizr
Wy Val recelvables

3)  Liguid resources

TOTAL OF KESETS

AGIVER BVEMA
Accounianiskantons
Fag nr4755,2M,53

Anhverm, 21 May 2021

2020 Z0ne
lorrney | Eim) |Zurraney | Buea)
18.780.00 18.750,00
187500 1.875,00
2634448 54 7BZ.83
2R219.49 5555793
2.370.300,419 2045 377 27
2.0 000
597784 17544 85
5.625.00 582500
0.00 141007
2.381.503.05 287005728
2.4268.872,54 3.045.455,22
{830,587 1,830,497
(183097} (1830571
0,00 .00
7260 TES 63 2403 721
57,378 38 398.207.82
£8.06E,09 123.018.47
1.230.38 EEI RS
180674 85 DE9.810,
843206 SEaar Ty

. ren Ronony
(n]

— b

LA
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ANNUAL STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS OF ANUCHEM BVBA

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
As gt A-deec-2070
2020 2019
fourremoy | Euwn) {curraney @ Eurb)

INCOME :
Tumavaer 476.141 68 2.195.300,04
Intrast raceived 1,72 332,27
Increaseldecrease in closing stock 5138388 2144019 87
Incomefioss) on exchange fluciuation 8985,37 (10881,55)

1.036.542 68 4.328,980.53
EXPENSES !
Purchases 8982 089 B3 422304793
Clzaring an fonwarding charges 73.590,57 91.919,65
Travelling and adminisirative expenses 585445 7.710.57
Lozal Taxes 68,00 44550
Finanmal axpenses 4,459 53 241786
Depracationfamount written off trade deblors .00 0.00

1.064 971,58 432554151
PROFIT(LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION : (28428,92) 341912
Less ©  Provision fax for the yaar 5,52 114131
PROFIT(LOSS) AFTER TAX (28438,44) 2277.m
Add; Camiad over profit{loss) of las! year h47A2.94 52505,12
Less 1) Payment for dividend 0,00 0,00
profit{less) 1o be carried aver 2634440 54782,93
AGIVER BVBA Verschasren Ranny
Accountantskanioor Diirector —_—
Reg nrd4755 2M.53 =

Antwerp, 31 May 2021
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SADHAMA MITRO CHEM LIMITED

&

QUARTERLY STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS OF ANUCHEM BVBEA

Asal J1-dsc-20R0

INCOME :

Turnever

Intrest recelved

Increase/decrease n closing stock
Inoamelioss) onaxchange fuctualion

EXPENSES !

Purchases

Clesring and forwarding charges

Travelling and administralive expenses

Local Taxee

Finansial expenses

Dapreciation/amount written off trade deblors

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION ;

Lass | Tawes pravided for the year
Far live sarlier year

PROFIT AFTER TAX

AGIVER BVBA
Accouniantskanloor
Reg nr 4755.2N.53

Antwerg, 31 May 2021

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

{ourreney, ; Eura)

5l quarter Z2nd quarier ard quarier 4th quarter Totzl
17.825.29 168563291 114.903.53 7777898 97614160
2508 B83 0,00 0,00 3172
10961640  -114.592.45 54,855 56 1.500,28 51,383 58
-1528,72 -2.427 63 554138 18.483,10 £.985.37
T25.938,06 45615,45 164.721,81 07 763,34 1 03B.548.56
747.433,18 0,60 j82 148,95 7ZEO050  B82.08653
18.231.80 13,844,286 2854447 1277844 73.500.07
1.443.00 2,281,594 1,199,00 928,52 585445
.00 0.00 8658.00 0,00 265,00
75,61 B44,75 828,74 119 45 745855
£,00 0,00 5,00 0,00 0,00
768,000, 58 T8, 770,53 163 588,16 BB521 81 1.064.871,58
42.152,52 31.848,52 -29.366,35 11.241,43 -28.428,92
T.53 1,88 o008 0,00 g.52
e ¥ o.00 000 0,00 0,00
753 1,89 5.00 5.00 655
42.160,05 31.8068,53 -20.366,35 11.241,43 -28,438,44

Veregken L

Audi

—
T ——




SADHAMA MITRO CHEM LIMITED “

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

The Directors of Anuchem BV are pleased to submit herewith the annual report and
Audited staterment of accounts for the year ended 31st December 2020

Review of business:

The principal activities of the company continued to be marketing of Chemicals, The
Turnover during the year was EUR 976.141 68 (2019 - EUR 2.185.300,04). The loss
for the Year as at EUR 28.438,44 (2019 profit after Tax as at - EUR 2.277,81)

The directors opined that, barring unforeseen circumstances the performance of
company is expected to improve in the current financial year.

DIVIDEND :

The directors have decided that there will be a no dividend for the year 2020,
AUDITORS :

The auditors, Mr Luc Verreyken of Agiver BV, accountantskantoor have expressed

their willingness to continue as Auditors and the Directors will place a resolution
before the general meeting for their re-appointment.

On behalf of board

A.D. Javeri
Director
Represented by VERSCHAEREN Ronny

- —_—

Antwerpen, 31 May 2021 /2/,)—5
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SADHANA MITRO CHEM LIMITED ":

AUDITORS REPORT

AGIVER BV ACCOUNTANTSKANTOOR
BISSCHOPPENHOFLAAN 588

2100 DEURNE

REG. N 4755 2N 53

To the shareholders of Anuchem BY ¢

| have audited the balance sheet of Anuchem BY as at 31% December 2020 and the
related Profit and loss account which have been prepared on the basis of accounting
policies stipulated under Chapter li of the royal decree of 8" October 1876

The said ‘accounting policies have nct been altered in relation to the previous
financial year. The profit and loss account is not being majorly influenced by yields
and costs that have to be ascribed to the pravious financial year,

| have conducted my audit In accordance with the auditing standards issued by |AB
Accountants organisation. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence
relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes
an assessmeant of the significant estimates and judgements made by the Direclors in
the preparation of the financial statements and of whether the accounting policies are
appropriate to the companies circumstances, consistently applied and adequately
disclosed.

| planned and performed my audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations
which | considered necessary in order o provide me with sufficient evidence to give
reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material
misstatemeant, whether caused by fraud or ether irregularity or error. In farming my
apinion | glso considered the overall adequacy of the presentation of information In
the financial statement.

In my opinien the financial statement give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the company at 31st December, 2020 and of the profit or Less for the year then
ended and have been properly prepared in accordance with the requirement of the
Balglum Company law.

—For Agiver

Antwerpen, 31 May 2021 a Luc ¥
Reg. N°. 4755 2N 53




SADHAMA MITRO CHEM LIMITED "

NOTES ON ANNUAL STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT OF ANUCHEM BV FOR 2018

TRAVELLING AND AMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 2020 2019
Fees & profeszsional charges 578185 f,B50,72
Register and putlication cosls 72,50 210
Other busingss expenses 0.00 THT.75
585445 f.710,67
(=] R FORWARDING C ES
Freight sales 36,966 10 5555213
Frefght purchaselstorage 14 226 45 24 367 52
Feelght Insurance 10,407 42 0.e0
Fee for bockkesping 12.000.00 12.000,00
73.500,07 B1.913,65
LOCAL TAXES
Local takes HEE 00 Ad5 50
96E,00 44550

FINANCIAL EXPENS

Interests 17,21 -1.53
Bankchargss 244232 244838
Factoring fee + subsoription 0,00 0.0
Interests on Factoring 2,00 0,00
Difference In payments 0.00 .00

2.459,53 241786

LIGUID RESQURCES

Belfius [Usd) 853,48 38237, 1

Belfius (Eurn) + Deposit factoring 7.538,5T 14,400,680
B.432,06 B2.637,77

Cash Balancea 0.00 0,00
B.452,08 52.63T7,77

AGIVER BV __MemchasenRonny—————

Acoountanfskantoor Dirgt

Reg nr4755.20N.53

“Verrayken

Anbtwerp, 31 May 2021 Auditar




SADHAMA MITRO CHEM LIMITED

&

NOTES ON ANNUAL STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT OF ANUCHEM 8Y FOR 2020
N ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

The Principal aadaunting policies sdopied by (he company 822 a3 follows!

g} BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:

The accousts are prepared unde: the histoncal cost convention and in 2ccordance with applicebs
gospunting stendard

b} STOCKS:

Gtocks ans valued at lowar of gost or net raallsable value.
¢} CURAEMCIES:

This accourts have been prepsead in Eurm, (€)

d} FOREIGN CURRENGIES:

Reyanue trangactions in forsion curenciss-ame transiatied In Eure ol the exchangs rala prevallmg
on the deate of trensastion

ALt end ol the Inangial yea the Assels and liebilifes expressed in forefan coiencies are
tranalated it Eurs &t the rats of arschasge rullng at the end of financisl yasr

2} DEPRECIATION

Depracinimn on Fied asseis = 8l the rate,of 20% per-annum on straighl line basis
f) TAXATION:

Tax paydble & provided on taxable profil 2t the cument tax rele

2} SHARE CAPITAL

Authariaed, allotizd and fully pald-ap: 780 sharas-of € 28,00 Eurs asch.

3 IEV. ES [due within on T
Maora than 6 Manths Othars
2020 lepl] 2020 2015
& Trade recelvabis .00 Q.00 £1,378.38 30B207.92
o) Advancs 1o supplis 0,00 2,00 BROSE. 0 15301847
2 Val recalvable - - 583,45 583,85
0,00 - 160.026,32 GES.B10,24
4) SUPPLIERS (due within one vear]
Mara (han & Manine Others
2020 Py i 200 2018
4} For Purchases 261018987 2E12E4e e FA0.C0050 33273EM
b} Advance from client 0.00 000
b} For services - - BATT B4 1764485
2,010.193,9 . Fae 078,14 350.378,1%
AGIVER BY
Aocounianiskartioo:

Rag nr 4TS6.2W 33

Artwarm, 31 May 2027




if undeliverad please return to:
Sadhana Nitro Chem Limited
HIRA BAUG, 1" Floaor,
Kasturba Chowk (C.F. Tank),
Mumbai- 400 004, INDIA




